Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V = Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I
Tom Mraz, District Il = David A. Hyder, District Il = Charles D. Eaton, District IV

Daniel Monette, County Manager

Board of March 18, 2020
Agenda
5:00 P.M.
Public/Business Meeting
Valencia County Commission Chambers
444 Luna Ave.
County Commissioners Los Lunas, NM 87031

Please Silence all Electronic Devices

1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Pledge of Allegiance
3) Approval of Agenda
4) Approval of Minutes (No minutes to approve)

[ ]

i Sponsorship does not indicate endorsement of a given topic

PUBLIC COMMENT

Please sign up on the sheet located just outside the Commission Chambers. The Board will allow
each member of the public wishing to address the Board an opportunity to address the board in
conjunction with the Public Participation, Resolution No. 2019-09 adopted by the board Limited to
three (3) minutes per person

PUBLIC HEARING
5) Consideration of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-  Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe Road,

Belen, NM. Presenter: Public Works Director, Lina Benavidez

6) Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless Communications Facilities
Overlay District. Presenter: County Planner, Gabriel Luna

7) Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2. Presenter: County Planner, Gabriel
Luna

DISCUSSION (non-action item(s)
8) Commissioners, Committees and Reports

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.



ACTION ITEM(S)

9) Approval of Resolution 2020- ; Local Emergency Disaster Declaration. Presenter:
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

9

10) Approval of Resolution 2020- ; Adoption of Valencia County Government Continuity of
Operations Plan. Presenter: ; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

11) Approval to officially recognize and record Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements as part of
the minutes of the regular county commission meeting before which body this matter came.
Presenter: Finance Director Loretta Trujillo; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County
Business

12) Consideration to Approve Contract for Armijo Road Improvements. Presenter: Purchasing Agent,
Rustin Porter; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

13) Consideration of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-  Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe
Road, Belen, NM. Presenter: Public Works Director, Lina Benavidez; Sponsor: County Manager
Jor Regular County Business

14) Consideration of Resolution 2020- , to adopt 2020 Annual Certified Maintained Road Mileage.
Presenter: Public Works Director, Lina Benavidez; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County
Business

15) Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless Communications Facilities
Overlay District. Presenter: County Planner, Gabriel Luna, Sponsor: County Manager for Regular
County Business

16) Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2. Presenter: County Planner,
Gabriel Luna, Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

Board Convenes as Indigent Board

17) Approval of Indigent Report. Presenter: Maria Garcia; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular
County Business

Board Reconvenes as Board of County Commissioners

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to Section 10-15 1 (H)(c); the following matters may be discussed in closed session: a.
personnel: b. pending or threatened litigation/administrative adjudicatory deliberation; c. real property;
Lot 13 in Section 9, Township 6 North, Range 1 East. Valencia County, NM d. other specific limited
topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute

e Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the stated reasons

e Board meets in closed session

e Motion and vote to go back into regular session

e Summary of items discussed in closed session

Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in closed session were limited to those specified

in motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, pursuant to the authority in §10-15-1
NMSA 1978




Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V = Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I
Tom Mraz, District Il = David A. Hyder, District Il = Charles D. Eaton, District IV
Daniel Monette, County Manager

NEXT COMMISSION MEETINGS

April 1, 2020 — Workshop: County Budget @ 12:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

April 1, 2020 — Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

ADJOURN

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible

format is needed.



ltem #5
PUBLIC HEARING

Consideration of Valencia

County Ordinance 2020-

Restricting Truck Traffic on Don
Felipe Road, Belen, NM




ltem #6
PUBLIC HEARING

Consideration of Zone Change
No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a
Wireless Communications
Facilities Overlay District




ltem #/
PUBLIC HEARING

Consideration of Zone Change
No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2




VALENCIA COUNTY
DETENTION DEPARTMENT

436 Courthouse Road
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Randy Gutierrez, Warden
Jesus Heredia, Deputy Warden
Gerald Espinoza, Chief of Security

March 9%, 2020

Danny Monette

County Manager

REF: Detention facility Detainee Count
Mr. Monette below is the beginning counts for Monday March 2, 2020, 2020 and March 6, 2020
In House: 177 - 172

Males: 167 - 160

Females: 30 — 32

Out of County: 21 - 20

Males: 17- 16

Females: 04 - 04

Sandoval: 06 - 05

Socorro: 15- 15

(CNMCEF) Prison: 00 - 00

MDC: 00 - 00

Total VCDC population count: 197 — 192

<~ Randy Gutierrez, Warden

Valencia County Detention Center



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Department Head: A. Brian Culp, Fire Chief

Individual Making Request: A. Brian Culp, Fire Chief

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18,2020

Date Submitted: March 16,2020

Title of Request: Resolution 2020-____; Local Emergency Disaster Declaration

Action Requested of Commission:
Approval of Resolution for a Local Emergency Disaster Declaration in reference to the
Coronavirus.

Information Background and Rationale:

The Fire Department under the Office of Emergency Management would like for the County
Commission to approve a Local Emergency Disaster Declaration for the Noval Coronavirus, also
known as COVID-19.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
This could allow the county to apply for reimbursement for expenditures of supplies, and possibly
other expenses that could be in occurred during this time

Legal:
In addition to permitting the county to apply for reimbursement of expenditures of supplies and

other expenses, the draft declaration also authorizes the Manager and Emergency Management
Coordinator to enter into mutual aid agreements and reciprocal emergency management aid and
assistance agreements for 60 days from the passage of the resolution. (David M. Pato)

Finance:
The approval of this action will open the door for VC to apply for reimbursement of specific
expenses related to COVID-19 should the need arise. (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:
Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC

Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code. (Rustin Porter)
[1 Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services

[1 Procurement Complete as Described Below:


angie.womack
Underline


VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION Ne 2020-
LOCAL EMERGENCY DISASTER DECLARATION

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met at a duly noticed and advertised
meeting on March , 2020, at 5:00 PM in the Valencia County Administration
Building located at 444 Luna Avenue, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a
body politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county
commissioners shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the
property belonging to the county as they may deem expedient; and,

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt those
resolutions and ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations
placed on counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the
safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order,
comfort and convenience of the county and its inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, in December 2019, a novel coronavirus, now designated COVID-19, was
detected in Wuhan, China; and,

WHEREAS, symptoms of COVID-19 include fever, cough, and shortness of breath, and
can range from mild to severe illness; and,

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization Director General
declared the outbreak of COVID-19, as a Public Health Emergency of International
Concern, advising countries to prepare for the containment, detection, isolation and case
management, contact tracing and prevention of onward spread of the disease; and,

WHEREAS, the Center for Disease Control and Prevention is closely monitoring the
growing number of COVID-19 cases that have spread into the United States; and,

WHEREAS, over 3,000 cases of COVID-19 have been reported in the United States,
with over 60 deaths; and,



WHEREAS, the COVID-19 virus spreads between people who are in close contact with
one another through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or
sneezes; and,

WHEREAS, the continued worldwide spread of COVID-19 presents an imminent threat
of widespread illness, which requires emergency action; and,

WHEREAS, a declaration of local disaster and public health emergency includes the
ability to take measures to reduce the possibility of exposure to disease, control the risk,
prevent the spread of the disease and promote the health and safety of individuals in
Valencia County; and,

WHEREAS, Valencia County will work collaboratively with Los Lunas, Belen, Rio
Communities, Peralta, and the local schools, to ensure that all appropriate and necessary
measures are taken to limit the development, contraction, and spread of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, by this declaration, the Board declares all rules and regulations that may
inhibit or prevent prompt response to this threat suspended for the duration of this
incident; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted pursuant to the All Hazard Emergency
Management Act, NSMA 1978, Section 12-10-1 et seq., and particularly NMSA 1978,
Section 12-10-5 (2007), the Board authorizes the use of all available resources of the
County to assist in the County’s response to this situation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT DECLARED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF VALENCIA COUNTY:

1. That a state of disaster based on public health emergency is declared for Valencia
County pursuant to the All Hazard Emergency Management Act, NMSA 1978,
Section 12-10-1, et seq. (2007).

2. Pursuant to the All Hazard Emergency Management Act, the state of local
disaster and public health emergency shall continue for a period of not more than
sixty (60) days from the date of this declaration, unless continued or renewed by
the Board of County Commissioners of Valencia County.

3. This declaration of a local state of disaster shall be given prompt and general
publicity and filed promptly with the County Clerk.

4. Pursuant to the All Hazard Emergency Management Act, the Board authorizes the
Manager and the Emergency Management Coordinator to enter into mutual aid
agreements for reciprocal emergency management aid and assistance during this
public health emergency.



5. Pursuant to the NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1, the County may take such actions
necessary to protect the health of persons in the County.

6. This declaration shall take effect immediately from and after its issuance.
APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this day of , 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I

Tom Mraz, District II David A. Hyder, District 111

Charles D. Eaton, District IV

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Department Head: A. Brian Culp, Fire Chief

Individual Making Request: A. Brian Culp, Fire Chief

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18,2020

Date Submitted: March 16,2020

Title of Request: Resolution 2020-__ for Adoption of a Continuity Of Operations Plan
(COO0P)

Action Requested of Commission:
Approval of Resolution for Adoption of a Continuity Of Operations Plan (COOP)

Information Background and Rationale:

The Fire Department under the Office of Emergency Management would like for the County
Commission to approve a Resolution for an adoption of a Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP).
This plan would be put into place to protect against, prepare for, mitigate against, respond to, and
recover from any natural or humanmade disaster. It would allow our county to continue to operate
in a case of emergency.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
No Financial Impact from the adoption of this resolution would occur.

Legal:

The draft continuity of operations plan makes plain our expectations of each department during
this public health emergency, and makes our County’s human resources available to address this
emergency as needed. (David M. Pato)

Finance:
This action creates no financial impact for Valencia County. (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:

Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC
Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code. (Rustin Porter)

[1 Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services
[1 Procurement Complete as Described Below:



Continuity of Operations
Plan (COQOP)

for

Valencia County
Government

March 2020

Valencia County Office of Emergency Management
444 Luna Avenue
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2020-
ADOPTION OF A VALENCIA COUNTY GOVERNMENT CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS PLAN

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
March 16, 2020 at 05:00 p.m. in the Valencia County Administration Building 444 Luna Avenue, Los
Lunas, New Mexico 87031; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1 (1884), the powers of a county as a body politic
and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, the Valencia County Board of County Commissioners recognize the need to protect against,
prepare for, mitigate against, respond to and recover from any natural or humanmade disaster; and,

WHEREAS, Valencia County has established an Office of Emergency Management through the Valencia
County Fire Department and has hired an Emergency Manager.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Valencia County Board of County Commissioners
that this Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) is officially adopted.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Emergency Manager, or his/her designee, is
tasked and authorized to maintain and revise, as necessary, this document until such time as it is ordered
to come before this Board.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 18th day of March 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jhonathan Aragon Gerard Saiz

Chair, District V Vice-Chair, District 1
Tom Marz Charles Eaton
Commissioner, District II Commissioner, District IV

David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District III

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk

Valencia County COOP Plan 1 March 2020



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Valencia County COOP Plan 2 March 2020



Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt ettt ettt ettt te ettt ente st esbeenteeseenseenseeneeseeneesneenes 5
PURPOSE ...ttt ettt b e et s h e bt et e bt e bt et s bt e bt et e ebe e bt e st e saeebeestenbeenee 5
N TG0 ) = 2 SO SRPSR 5
ASSUMPTIONS ...ttt ettt ettt e s bt et e e st et e ente e st e st enseeseeseenseeseenseenseeneenseeneenseenee 5
ESSENTIAL SERVICES ...ttt sttt et sttt st et sb ettt st e b eanesbe e 6
ANTMAL CONTIOL ...t ettt e b e et e e s bt e e bt e s bt e eabeesbeeebeesabeenbeesaeeans 6
AASSESSOT ..ttt ettt ettt ettt b et e b et e e bt e e ea bt e e e a b e e e hb e e e bttt e bt e e e bt e e e bt e e eabeeenabeeeearee s 6
Board of County COMMISSIONETS .........certieuieriieetieriieeteenteeteestteeseesstessseessaeesseessseanseessseesseasssesnseessseans 6
CLETK ..ttt ettt et a e et e s ht e e bt e eh e et e e e a b e e bt e bt e et e e eat e e bt e ehteebeesateenbeeeaee 6
CommUNItY DEVEIOPIMENT ......vviiiiiiieiiieciie ettt et e et e e et eesteeessteeessbaeessseeassseeensseesnsseennseeenns 6
C0de ENTOTCEMENL .....cuiiiiiiiiiiiitetec ettt ettt et sbe bt sbe e b e esbeenee 6
Planning and ZONINE.........cc.eeieviiiiiieeciie ettt et e e etteesteeeeteeessteeessaeeesssaeesseeesssaessseessseesseeenseeenns 6
Older AMETICaNS PTOZIAM .. ..cc.viiiiiieiiie ettt et e et e et e e s aeeestaeeesaeeessseesssaeesnsseesnsaeensseeenns 6
RUTAL AQAIESSING ...eonviiiiieiie ettt ettt et et e et e e st e e beessbeenbeessbeenseessseenseasssesnseensseans 6
DIELENTION CRINTET .....eieniieiiiietie ettt ettt et ht e et e bt e e bt e e bt e eabeesbbeeabeessbeeabeessbeenbeesabeenbeesaeeans 7
Emergency ManaQ@emENT..........cceeeuuiieiiiiiieeeeiiieeeeeiieeeeeitee e e st e e e et eeeesaaeeesssnsbeeeeanseeeesnnssaaesennseeeeannns 7
FINAMNCE ...ttt et et ettt e b et s bt ettt h e bt e et e eh ettt ea e bt she e 7
FIre DEPATTIMENL.....ccuviiiiiiiieiieeiteetie ettt et e et e st e et e e s taeesbeessaeeaseessaeesseassseenseessseenseassseenseennseans 7
Human Resources (HR) .......ooouiiiiiiieicee ettt ettt e et e e e ta e e enraeesnnaeesnnae s 7
Information and TeChNOLOZY (IT) ....ccuiiiiiiiieie ettt et sae et e s eaeesaeenaaens 7
IMANAZETS OFFICE ....euiieniieiiieiie ettt ettt ettt e et e st e esbe e teeeabeesabeesseassseenseessbeenseassseenseennsaans 7
PUDIIC WOTKS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e bt e e bt e s bbeeabeesabeebeesaneans 7
Building MaiNt@NanCe..........eecuieruieeiieiieeiiesie et eeite et esteeteessteebeessteeseessseesseessseeseessseenseesssesnseensseans 7
ENVITONMENTAL ....eiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt et s e et e et e et e sabe e bt e esbeenbeessbeenseesaseenseennns 8
FLERL ...ttt ettt e b e e h e e b e a bt bt e e h bt e bt e e ht e e bt e eat e e nbeenateenbeenaee 8
ROAAS .ttt et h e b et e h e bttt et b ettt be et it 8
SOLIA WASEE ...ttt et h ettt s bt et e e s bt e bt e st e sat e bt estesbe e beeatesaeebeenees 8
PUICRASINE ...t e ettt e et e e et e e st e e e s stee e sbeeensseeessaeenssaeessseesnseeennsaeensseens 8
SIS OFFICE. ...ttt sttt st b et be et sae e b eaees 8
TTEASUTET . ...ttt ettt et sb et et sht e e et e eb et et esat e et esb et et e e sateesbeesbseeteesaneenneenaee 8
CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS ...ttt ettt ettt et ae e be et e et e se st e eneeseeneesneenee 8
| T2 T6 1<) ] 111 o RSP USUR PSR PRPRPRO 9
Delegations of Authority from Department Heads/Elected Officials ........c.cccoceeverviiniininniniininienene 9

Valencia County COOP Plan 3 March 2020



County Order of Succession for a COOP EVENt.......c.ccoccuiiiiiiiiiiiiciiece ettt 9

Department Order 0F SUCCESSION.......cc.iiriieiieriieetierieeteeeieeetteeteeteestteeseessaeesbeessseeseessseeseasssesnseessseans 9
ANTMAL CONIOL... .ttt ettt e et e st e e beesabeesbeessbeenbeessaeenseasssesnseennseans 9
YN ST o) USRS 9
Board of County COMIMISSIONETS ......cc..eecvieruieeriieriieeitienieeieessteeseeseeesseessseeseessseesseesssessseesssesnseessseans 9
CLETK ettt ettt ettt e et et e et e e bt e e st e e bt e enb e e st e en b e e ateenbe e beeenbeebeeenbeeseennsaen 10
Community DEVEIOPIMENL..........iiiiiiiiiie ettt e et e et e e e saaeeeaaeeesaeeesaeesssaeesaseeesnseens 10
DEtENTION CRINLET .......uieiiiieiieeiiietie ettt ettt e ettt e et e e b eeeabeebeessteesseessseenseesaseenseessseenseesnseenseassseenseas 10
Emergency Manag@emeENLt ...........ceoiuieiiuiieiiiieeiteeeite ettt ettt e st e et e et eeeibeesabeesateesabteesbteesnbeeennbeens 10
FINANCE. ...eeiiiieeiieecee ettt e ettt e et e e et e e s teeessteeessaee e sbeeessaeensseeensseeensaeeensteeenseeeanreenn 10
FAre DEPArtMENL .....ocviiiiiieiieeiieiieet ettt ettt ettt e et e et e s sae e beeeabeesbeessbeenseeenbeenseeenneenseas 10
Grants ManQ@EMENL. ........ccueiiiiiiiiiieeitie ettt et st e e st e e st eeesabeeesabeeesabeeetbeesnsbeesabteesasaeesnseesnnseens 10
Human Resources (HR) .......ooooiiiiiiicieeeee ettt et e e et e e e aae e eaeeesnnee s 10
Information and Technology (IT).....ccceoiiiiiiiiieiee et ettt s ens 10
MANAEEI’S OFFICE ...eeutiiiiiieiiecie ettt ettt e st e et e s ae e beesabeesbeessseenseesnbeenseennseenseas 10
PUDIIC WOTKS ...ttt ettt e e st e e st e e e saeeesaeeessaeeessseeensseesnsseesnseeesnseens 10
PUICRASINE ...ttt ettt e st e et e s b e ebeesabeenbeessbeenseeenseenseannseenseas 10
SRETITTTS OFTICE ..o iutieiii ettt ettt et s e et e st e et e e e nbeenbeessseensaeensaenseenens 10
B B R 1 (<) USRI 10
Alert, Notification, and Implementation PrOCESS ..........ccccuiieriiirieiiieciieeeiie et 11
Public INformation OFfICET ........c.ioiuiiiiiiiieeie ettt ettt et e s e et esaaeesbeeseaeenseas 11
Alternate Facility OPETrations ........c..ccecuieeriieiiiieeiiieeiteeeitieeeieeesiteeesteeesseeessseeessseesssseessseessseessseessnnes 11
Vital Files, Records, and Databases ............ccoouvvvuuieiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee ettt e e eeeataee e e e e e s e ssnaraaeeeeeeeeas 11
RECONSTIEULION. ...ttt ettt et e st e et e st e et e e e st e esseassbeenseesabeenseassseenseesnseenseensseenseas 12
TEST, TRAINING, AND EXERCISES ...ttt sttt 12
COOP PLAN MAINTENANCE ...ttt ettt et st aeesae st ebeeneesseenseeneens 12
AUTHORITIES AND REFERENCES ..ottt ettt sttt st 12

L SYeTa ) 1 USSR 12

N 11RO PSPRRUPPRSRNS 12
APPENDIX A: Emergency Operation Center Activation Levels ........c.cooeviiniiiiniinieninienceccee 13
APPENDIX B: County Infrastructure LISt .........cccuiiiiuiiiiiiieiiie ettt eveeeeaeesveeeeaee e 14
APPENDIX C: Grab-and-Go Kit ChecKIiSt .........cciiiiuiiiiiiieiiieeieeeee e eve e 16

Valencia County COOP Plan 4 March 2020



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Valencia County Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) provides instruction and guidance to
Valencia County employees, enabling essential County functions to continue when there is a catastrophic
emergency that severely impacts the County’s ability to operate as usual. County department heads and
elected officials have developed actions and processes to ensure all public services legal in the
requirement, mandated by act or regulation, and/or affecting safety and health will continue under the
worst of environmental, economic and technological conditions. The Valencia County Continuity of
Operations Plan represents our commitment to serve the fine citizens of Valencia County in the worst and
best of times. The Valencia County Board of County Commissioners asks each County employee to
familiarize themselves with actions that must be taken to continue County operations during a disaster and
to continue to provide a full spectrum of public services to all who live within Valencia County.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this plan is to prepare Valencia County employees to respond to disasters or a major
emergency while continuing to provide essential day-to-day services. COOP planning helps assure the
capability exists to continue essential services across a wide range of potential emergencies. The
objectives of this plan are to:
1. Ensure the continuous performance of a department’s essential services during a disaster or major
emergency within two hours of notification.
2. Protect County critical infrastructure before, during, and after a disaster or major emergency
occurs.
3. Work to reduce or mitigate any disruptions to essential operations that have occurred due to a
disaster or major emergency as soon as possible.
4. Achieve a timely and orderly recovery from a disaster or major emergency to be able to resume
all services to our customers as soon as we can.

SCOPE

This plan applies to all departments within Valencia County Government.

ASSUMPTIONS

e Most of all departments will be required to move to another location to continue operations.

e Current resources will not be immediately available at the new location.

e Email and telephone communications will likely be disrupted. Cellular communications may also
be affected by the disaster or major emergency.

e Roads, bridges, and other transportation infrastructure damage may limit normal transportation,
including the ability of employees to report to work in a timely manner.

e The County Commission Chair, the County Manager, or their designee will be the only authorized
personnel to declare an emergency during a disaster or major emergency.

* Emergency Management staff will assist all affected jurisdictions as required by the incident, and
they will activate the EOC to coordinate outside resources and assistance if needed.

e Internet service and network access will be available, possibly very limited, at the alternate site.

e Many of the scenarios that will require activation of the County COOP will cause extensive
damage to more than just County facilities, and emergency responders will be reporting to a
multitude of issues throughout the County.

Valencia County COOP Plan 5 March 2020



ESSENTIAL SERVICES

The following is a list of the Valencia County essential services, by department, to be performed during a
COOP incident. Essential services are considered any service a department is required to perform by law,
agreement, or contract and cannot be delayed due to a disaster or major emergency.

Animal Control

This department will require that all employees report for duty, along with as many volunteers as possible,
to assist with domestic animal issues that will be occurring during a disaster or major emergency. If
needed, a temporary shelter can be erected to help with the influx of animals that will most likely occur
during this type of event.

Assessor

This department will require two employees to report for duty in order to carry out essential services. The
Valencia County Assessor’s Office is required to provide parcel record access and will support other
County departments, as needed. All other employees will be directed to remain at home until told to report
to work.

Board of County Commissioners

The Valencia County Commission Chair, the County Manager, or their designee is responsible for
declaring a disaster if needed. Additionally, they will notify the Director of Emergency Management and
will provide overall guidance to the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) during the incident.

Clerk

This department will require two employees to report for duty in order to carry out essential services. All
other employees will be directed to remain at home until told to report to work.

Community Development
Code Enforcement

This department will require all employees to report for duty to assist with damage assessments and
situational reports back to the EOC in regards to road closures due to damage or debris.

Planning and Zoning

The Valencia County Planning and Zoning personnel are not required to provide essential services during
a disaster. They will support other County departments, as needed.

Older Americans Program

The Valencia County Senior Center personnel may be required to provide essential services during a
disaster, especially if a shelter activation is needed. They will support other County departments, as
needed.

Rural Addressing

The Valencia County Rural Addressing personnel are not required to provide essential services during a
disaster. They will support other County departments, as needed.

Valencia County COOP Plan 6 March 2020



Detention Center

This department will require all employees to report to duty in accordance with their set schedules and
can request additional support as needed. The Valencia County Detention Center is responsible for
ensuring continued operations of their facility and the transport of inmates to other facilities if needed.

Emergency Management

This department will require all employees to report to duty as soon as possible after the notification of
the event. The Emergency Manager will activate the EOC, as necessary. During the event, they are also
responsible for making sure information is being disseminated appropriately. EOC staff will also assist in
the allocations of resources to the incident location(s), as requested by the Incident Commander.

Finance

This department will require the Director (see Manager’s Office) and employees, as needed, to report for
duty as soon as possible after the notification of the event to carry out essential services.

Fire Department

This department will require all employees to report to duty in accordance with their set schedules and
can request additional support as needed. Life Safety is the top priority, and the Valencia County Fire
Department will continue to provide Fire and EMS services. Available personnel will assist with damage
assessments and structural inspections of critical County infrastructure.

Human Resources (HR)

This department will require the Director (see Manager’s Office) and employees, as needed, to report for
duty as soon as possible after the notification of the event to carry out essential services.

Information and Technology (IT)

This department will require all employees to report to duty as soon as possible after the notification of
the event. The Valencia County IT Department will help to ensure that all essential functions can be
performed at the alternate facility and will begin recovery operations to restore essential functions for each
department’s primary location.

Managers Office

The Valencia County Manager’s Office is responsible for policy administration and will assist the EOC
with resource management, requests, and allocation. In order to carry out these essential functions, the
County Manager, the HR Director, the Finance Director, and the Purchasing Agent will be required to
report to duty as soon as possible after the notification of the event.

Public Works

Building Maintenance

This department will require all employees to report to duty as soon as possible after the notification of
the event. The Valencia County Building Maintenance Department manager will be responsible for
coordinating the inspection of all County facilities and will utilize Code Enforcement and Fire Department
personnel to assist them. The Building Maintenance Department is also responsible for moving equipment
and furniture for offices to relocate during an event, as needed.

Valencia County COOP Plan 7 March 2020



Environmental

The Valencia County Environmental Department personnel are not required to provide essential services
during a disaster. They will support other County departments, as needed.

Fleet

This department will require two employees to report for duty in order to carry out essential services. All
other employees will be directed to remain at home until told to report to work.

Roads

This department will require all employees to report to duty as soon as possible after the notification of
the event. The Valencia County Roads Department will be responsible for coordinating debris removal,
assisting with the development of a preliminary damage assessment, and all heavy equipment work related
to the disaster and the initiation of road repair during a disaster or major emergency.

Solid Waste

This department will require all employees to respond as needed to assist with debris removal and
transportation of debris.

Purchasing

This department will require the Director (see Manager’s Office) and employees, as needed, to report for
duty as soon as possible after the notification of the event to carry out essential services.

Sheriff’s Office

This office will require all employees to report to duty in accordance with their set schedules and can
request additional support as needed, continuing patrol duties will remain the top priority. The Valencia
County Sheriff’s Office will also support the detention facility with transporting inmates to other
correctional facilities, as needed. In accordance with legal requirements, the Sheriff’s Office will also need
to continue its civil and records services (serving court orders, warrants, etc.).

Treasurer

This department will require two employees to report for duty in order to carry out essential services. The
Valencia County Treasurer’s Office will provide authorizations allowing access to all funds needed during
a disaster as well as the continuation of receipting of county funds and revenue.

CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS

This Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) will be activated upon notification of a disaster in the county
that severely impacts the County’s ability to continue normal operations, generally at Level 2 or Level 3
of the Emergency Operation Center activation guide (see Appendix A). The Director of Emergency
Management will activate the Emergency Operation Center (EOC), which will serve as the central
operation point for emergency response. Once the COOP and EOC are activated, the Director of
Emergency Management will recommend the formation and assignment of individuals to an Incident
Management Team, including Incident Commander, to the County Manager and Commission Chair.

Valencia County COOP Plan 8 March 2020



Employees recommended for Incident Commander and/or the Incident Management Team assignments
will have the appropriate training and knowledge of the National Incident Management System (NIMS)
and the Incident Command System (ICS). Other factors, including availability, will be considered. Each
member of the Incident Management Team will be relieved of normal duties and will focus entirely on
meeting the incident objectives.
The Commissioner Chair will delegate authority to the Incident Commander to manage the COOP
incident. The initial objectives of the Incident Commander and the Incident Management Team during a
COOP event are threefold:
1) Ensure that the life safety of all County employees, their families, and their citizens are addressed.
2) Move County operations to an alternate facility as soon as it is possible to be able to continue
essential service operations within the County.
3) Recover and restore normal County operations as quickly as possible to bring employees back to
work and continue essential daily services for the citizens of Valencia County.

Leadership

The Board of County Commissioners will continue to lead Valencia County.

The order of succession will remain the same throughout the duration of the incident.

The Incident Commander will lead the COOP, with overall guidance from the Valencia Board of County
Commissioners.

Delegations of Authority from Department Heads/Elected Officials

Department Directors/Elected Officials must assure continuity of leadership and operation if they are not
available during a COOP emergency by naming at least two successors if their department can
accommodate. These successors should be aware of their emergency responsibilities and receive
appropriate training, as deemed necessary by individual departments.

County Order of Succession for a COOP Event

County authority will be succeeded in the following order:
* Commission Chair

* Commission Vice-Chair

* County Manager

* Human Resources Director

Department Order of Succession
Animal Control
Director = Chief Animal Control Officer = Shelter Supervisor

Assessor
Assessor = Deputy Assessor > Office Manager = Chief Appraiser

Board of County Commissioners
Chair = Vice-Chair = Commissioner

Valencia County COOP Plan 9 March 2020



Clerk
County Clerk = Chief Deputy Clerk - Bureau of Elections Administrator

Community Development
Director > Planner = Community Development Administrative Assistant

Detention Center
Warden = Deputy Warden - Major

Emergency Management
Director = Fire Chief

Finance
Director = Procurement = Accountant

Fire Department
Chief = Deputy Chief = Assistant EMS Chief

Grants Management
Director

Human Resources (HR)
Director 2 HR Administrator

Information and Technology (IT)
Director = IT Specialist III = IT Specialist II

Manager’s Office
Manager = HR Director = County Commission Chair

Public Works
Director > Roads Foreman - Building Manager

Purchasing
Purchasing Agent = Assistant Purchasing Agent

Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff = Undersheriff - Chief Deputy

Treasurer
Treasurer = Deputy Treasurer = Bookkeeper Administrator

Valencia County COOP Plan 10 March 2020



Alert, Notification, and Implementation Process

Valencia County Emergency Management Office has created a list of Department Heads/Elected Officials
in the AlertSense Alert, which can be used in an emergency to notify all departments should there be an
event requiring rapid, mass notification. Department Heads/Elected Officials are responsible for notifying
their own staff.

AlertSense is a web-based notification system that enables users to make time-sensitive announcements
in a rapid and reliable manner and is maintained by the Office of Emergency Management. The system
utilizes telephone lines to make calls with text messages converted to speech. Calls can be generated based
upon geographically selected areas, with phone numbers manually entered or pre-loaded phone lists.
AlertSense can deliver messages in a variety of formats, including voice call through home phone, a cell
phone, or both; by SMS/Text message; and by E-mail. The system also has the capability to track calls
showing whether calls were successful or not.

Public Information Officer

Initially, the County Manager will act as the Public Information Officer (PIO), and other staff, as
designated, may be called upon to disseminate information regarding County operations and to keep
citizens informed. All messages that are disseminated will be approved by the Incident Commander before
they are released.

All Emergency Public Information will supplement on-scene activities. If multiple media outlets are
seeking information, the Office of Emergency Management may establish a media briefing center at the
Emergency Operation Center (EOC) or a Joint Information Center (JIC) depending on the nature of the
hazard and the size and characteristics of the emergency or disaster.

Alternate Facility Operations

The primary alternate site is at the Los Lunas Transportation Center. This location provides enough space
for Valencia County to set up temporary office space and conduct essential services until normal
operations can be resumed. The building has a maximum capacity of 100 people.

If the Los Lunas Transportation Center is unavailable, other alternate facilities include, but are not limited
to, school gymnasiums or auditoriums, fire departments, and other buildings where there is enough room
for some or all of the County departments to relocate and operate. During a COOP emergency, it may be
required that Valencia County offices relocate outside of the immediate area in order to find a building
that will accommodate the needs, and that has not been damaged. Any facility that is chosen must have
working restrooms, power (hard-line and generator), and running water.

Vital Files, Records, and Databases

All departments should identify essential records and take actions to protect those records prior to a
disaster or emergency operation. Entities must mitigate potential losses by protecting records against fire,
earthquake, flood, and terrorist actions on a day-to-day basis. Off-site storage of electronic data has been
completed by the Information and Technology Department. Storage and retrieval of essential hardcopy
records is the responsibility of the individual department.

Valencia County COOP Plan 11 March 2020



Departments should consider preparing a grab-and-go kit. These kits should include everything a
department will need to conduct business until connectivity can be restored. The kit should be stored in a
location where it can be retrieved in an emergency by any of the department staff. It is recommended not
to store the kit in the office since, during a COOP event, access to the kit may be limited. See Appendix
C for a recommended list of items.

Reconstitution

Departments will begin to return to normal activity as soon as their building is usable. After all
departments have moved into their home office space, Valencia County will begin to resume all normal
operations. Staff will return to normal schedules as their department resumes normal operations.

TEST, TRAINING, AND EXERCISES

Emergency Management will take the lead in facilitating training and exercises related to the COOP. All
departments and outside agencies who would be involved in a COOP response will be notified when
training and exercises will be conducted, and all departments are required to participate.

COOP PLAN MAINTENANCE

This plan will be reviewed and updated as needed by the Valencia County Office of Emergency
Management.

AUTHORITIES AND REFERENCES

Federal
1. The National Security Act of 1947 (50 U.S.C. § 404), July 26, 1947.
2. Homeland Security Act of 2002 (6 U.S.C § 101 et seq.), November 25, 2002.

3. Executive Order 12472, Assignment of National Security and Emergency Preparedness
Telecommunications Functions, April 3, 1984, as amended.

4. Executive Order 12656, Assignment of Emergency Preparedness Responsibilities, November
18, 1988, as amended.

5. National Security and Homeland Security Presidential Directive (NSHPD) 51/NSHPD 20.

6. Presidential Decision Directive 67, Ensuring Constitutional Government and Continuity of
Government Operations, October 1998.

7. Federal Continuity Directive 1, Federal Executive Branch National Continuity Program and
Requirements, February 2008.

1. State Civil Emergency Preparedness Act, Chapter 12-10-1, NMSA 1978
2. Emergency Management Act, Chapter 74-4E-1, NMSA 1978.
3. The Disaster Relief Act, Chapter 6-7-1, NMSA 1978

Valencia County COOP Plan 12 March 2020



APPENDIX A: Emergency Operation Center Activation Levels

The level of EOC Activation will be determined by the Director of Emergency Management or their
designee. There are four levels of EOC activation for the Valencia County EOC.

Level 4: Day to Day Operations:

Conditions pose no threat to life, property, or the environment.

Level 3: Stand-By / Monitor:

Activations at this level are typical responses to watches, warnings, and other disaster incidents that do
not merit a higher level of activation. Conditions pose a potential threat to life, property, or the
environment. Emergency Management members from the appropriate jurisdictions and EOC staff will be
contacted, advising that the EOC level of activation has been raised to level 3, and briefed on the current
status of the incident. Only key EOC personnel will be activated.

Level 2: Limited Operational or Partial:

This level represents enhanced activation of the EOC when conditions pose a significant threat to life,
property, or the environment, or minor damage is imminent or occurring. Extended working hours,
including 24/7, are possible. Supplemental funds may be required. Disaster declaration may be declared.
Standard local resources are engaged, and mutual aid, state, or federal agencies are contacted and advised
that their assistance may be required. Emergency Management members from the appropriate jurisdictions
and EOC staff will be contacted, advising that the EOC level of activation has been raised to level 2, and
briefed on the current status of the incident. Key EOC personnel and personnel from responding agencies
will be activated.

Level 1: Full Operational:

This level represents full activation of the EOC when conditions pose an extreme threat to life, property,
or the environment, or widespread damage is imminent or is occurring. All primary and second shift EOC
staff is present in the EOC as scheduled. Supplemental funds are required. A disaster declaration will be
declared. Local resources are fully engaged. Assistance from mutual aid, state, or federal agencies will,
almost certainly, be required.

Note: When the EOC is activated, the Emergency Management staff will assist all affected jurisdictions
as required by the incident.

Valencia County COOP Plan 13 March 2020



APPENDIX B: County Infrastructure List

Facility Address City Latitude and Long
Administration Building 444 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.802235/-106.733771
Animal Control 1209 Highway 314 Los Lunas 34.794616 / -106.740205
Belen Health Center 317 Becker Avenue Belen 34.659945 /-106.770951
Belen Senior Center 715-A South Main Street Belen 34.653999 / -106.779972
Bureau of Elections Warehouse 501 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.802150/-106.735003
Casa Colorado 1720 Highway 304 Belen 34.568423 / -106.749863
Del Rio Senior Center 351 Rio Communities Blvd. Belen 34.645947 / -106.732372
Detention Center 436 Courthouse Road Los Lunas 34.801541 /-106.732860
El Cerro Community Center 309 El Cerro Mission Blvd. Los Lunas 34.769798 / -106.627406
Fire Administration Building 444 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.802235/-106.733771
Fire Administration Storage 19622 Highway 314 Belen 34.719983 / -106.757992
Highland Meadows Fire Station 22 San Pedro Laguna 34.948761 /-107.160856
Jarales Community Center /

Jarales Sheriff’s Substation 426 Jarales Road Jarales 34.614135/-106.763965
Jarales Fire Station 424 Jarales Road Jarales 34.613903 /-106.764116
Judicial Complex 1835 Highway 314 Los Lunas 34.787265 / -106.740461
Los Chavez Fire Station 02 Bombero Circle Belen 34.731274 / -106.754901
Manzano Vista Fire Station 311 El Cerro Mission Blvd. Los Lunas 34.769555/-106.625911
Meadowlake Fire Station 755 Meadowlake Road Los Lunas 34.805393 / -106.544724
Meadowlake Senior Center 100 Cuerro Lane Los Lunas 34.803887 /-106.551444
Valencia County COOP Plan 14 March 2020




Facility Address City Latitude and Long
NMSU Extension Office 440 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.801682 /-106.734459
NMSU Extension Office 404 Courthouse Road Los Lunas 34.801462 /-106.733101
Public Works / Main and Roads 1207 Highway 314 Los Lunas 34.794305 /-106.738628
Public Works Satellite Office 65 Christine Drive Belen 34.604807 / -106.731605
Sheriff’s Office 543 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.801971/-106.734656
Sheriff’s Training Facility 444 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.802235/-106.733771
Tomé¢ Fire Station (Mesa) 680 Manzano Expressway Tomé 34.775724 / -106.658278
Tomé Fire Station (Valley) 2755 Highway 47 Tomé 34.807813 /-106.701582
Treasurer’s Office 501 Luna Avenue Los Lunas 34.802150/-106.735003
Valencia/El Cerro Fire Station 160 North El Cerro Loop Los Lunas 34.791978 / -106.675357
Valencia Facilities Warehouse 1 El Cerro Loop Los Lunas 34.802390 /-106.708795

Valencia County COOP Plan

15

March 2020




APPENDIX C: Grab-and-Go Kit Checklist

Below is a partial list of recommended items for your Grab-and-Go kit. This list may, and should be,
expanded based on your department’s needs.

Pens, Pencils, Erasers, Paper Clips.

Copier Paper.

Note Pads.

Forms specific to your department.

Plans and other documents that your department will need.

Deposit slips for any income your department will have.

Hardcopy contact information specific to your department.

Copy of Valencia County Policies and Procedures.

Copy of Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) for Valencia County
Government

Copy of Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) for your department

The Treasurer’s Office should have an emergency bag containing checks, deposit
books, and receipt books, along with pens and other essential supplies.

CD’s, Flash Drives, Etc, containing data needed for your job!

OO O o oo oy O o O O oo Oy O o O e

Valencia County COOP Plan 16 March 2020



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONRS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

The attached printouts reflect all accounts payable checks issued by the Manager’s Office / Finance
Department covering disbursements (excluding payroll related expenses) from: February 22, 2020
through March 6, 2020.

Name From Ck # To Ck # Amount
Operating Account 146375 146565 772,151.07
Operating Account (VOIDS) 0.00
Inmate Account 3835 3845 7,809.93
-0.00
Commissary Account 1122 1124 2,912.20
Commissary Account (VOIDS)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 782,873.20

All have been reviewed for:
1. Appropriate documentation and approvals; 2. Authorized budget appropriations;
2. Compliance with New Mexico Statutes; and 4. DFA rules and regulations.

In recognition of the above, the Fiscal Office requests this action be officially recorded in the minutes of
the regular County Commission meeting before which body this matter came.

Done this 18th day of March, 2020.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair — District V Gerard Saiz, Vice Chair — District |

Tom Mraz, Commissioner — District Il David A. Hyder, Commissioner — District IlI

Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner — District IV

ATTEST:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



v w% Check Report

:* " Valencia County, NM By Check Number

‘g;‘ Date Range: 02/22/2020 - 03/06/2020
k)

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

1065 13TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 02/27/2020 Regular 0 62,500.00 146375
5297 ADT SECURITY SERVICES INC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 323.52 146376
10634 ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 4,052.28 146377
22 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC. 02/27/2020  Regular Y 1,196.19 146378
11778 AMAZON.COM SERVICES INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 4] 4,924.14 146379
11962 AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION GROUP INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 5,966.38 146380
8198 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE AMBULANCE 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,126.19 146381
12173 ARMANDO MARTINEZ 02/27/2020 Regular 0 800.00 146382
663 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 2,575.00 146383
12171 BLUE RAVEN SERVICES, LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 525.00 146384
1645 BOB GARRECHT SUPPLY, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 182.21 146385
08754 BOSQUE ANIMAL CLINIC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 7,397.50 146386
3636 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,61858 146387
5498 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,990.30 146388
10381 CECIL C SANDOVAL DDSCA 02/27/2020 Regular 0 2,191.40 146389
11345 CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 9,528.48 146390
156 CHARLIE'S PAINT AND BODY SHOP 02/27/2020 Regular 0 2,466.62 146391
6710 CNA SURETY 02/27/2020 Regular 0 50.00 146392
5335 COMCAST CABLEVISION 02/27/2020 Regular 0 609.98 146393
143 CRAIG TIRE COMPANY, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular a 1,454.82 146394
10583 DESIGN SILK SCREEN PRINTERS, LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,310.00 146395
11640 DUANA M DRASZKIEWICZ 02/27/2020 Regular 0 50.00 146396
11621 DUKE CITY URGENT CARE, LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 70.00 146397
08729 EYE ASSOCIATES 02/27/2020 Regular 0 791.00 146398
10276 FIRST CHOICE COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE, INC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 368.00 146399
10417 FLYER PRESS LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 317.00 146400
2314 GALLS INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 39.99 146401
10983 GARY MOORE 02/27/2020 Regular 0 86.30 146402
12 GILBERT GARCIA & SON 02/27/2020 Regular 0 24.70 146403
5719 GRAINGER 02/27/2020 Regular 0 3492 146404
11947 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 3,099.84 146405
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 15,020.94 146406
10448 Human Services Department/Medical Assistan 02/27/2020 Regular 0 217,223.20 146407
10967 JEFF DIERINGER 02/27/2020 Regular 0 45.00 146408
4078 JIFFY LUBE 02/27/2020 Regular 0 453.65 146409
5836 JOHN DEERE CREDIT INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 15,458.37 146410
11928 KIM OWENS 02/27/2020 Regular 0 275.00 146411
1901 LAUN-DRY SUPPLY COMPANY,INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 348.75 146412
12155 LEEDS WEST INVESTMENT GROUP IV, LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 3,464.55 146413
09958 LEROY BACA 02/27/2020 Regular 0 50.00 146414
10826 LIFE-ASSIST, INC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 370.49 146415
5005 LN CURTIS & SONS CORP 02/27/2020 Regular 0 4,184.00 146416
10638 LOVELACE HEALTH SYSTEM, INC 02/27/2020  Regular 0 98.30 146417
6118 MARTIN RAY LAUNDRY SYSTEMS INC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 240.04 146418
10604 MICHAEL MCCARTNEY 02/27/2020 Regular 0 50.00 146419
6869 MILLER ENGINEERS INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 17,466.26 146420
2977 MOUNTAIN STATES WRECKER SERV. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 766.85 146421
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS 02/27/2020 Regular 0 229.69 146422
1564 NED'S PIPE & STEEL LLC 02/27/2020  Regular 0 151.40 146423
10179 NEW MEXICO ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES, PC  02/27/2020 Regular 0 49.97 146424
5950 NEW MEXICO WATER SERVICE CO 02/27/2020 Regular 0 108.96 146425
12248 NICHOLAS JOSEPH MYRICK 02/27/2020 Regular 0 800.00 146426
4379 NOBLIN FUNERAL SERVICE, INC. 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,200.00 146427
2663 OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE 02/27/2020 Regular 0 20.00 146428
10923 OMEGA ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS INCORPOI 02/27/2020 Regular 0 5,371.87 146429
09520 ORTEGA AND SONS PROPANE SERVICE LLC 02/27/2020 Regular 0 802.12 146430
10438 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 02/27/2020 Regular 0 1,553.15 146431



5883
5605
10850
8129
11696
1268
3952
1558
5572
11522
10023
11798
10395
4901
10783
296
10652
3291
6760
11292
12200
10597
12226
6477
10444
11754
11890
11824
10786
4695
11508
97
418
7593
84

7371
472
10634
7272
943
11652
12173
12199
11807
133
09006
1344
08754
5498
10504
7476
10393
156
113
113
11306
10329
09540
2462
12268
10417
10983
12
5719
11000
10967

PATTERSON VETERINARY SUPPLY INC
PAVEMENT SEALANTS AND SUPPLY

PLATEAU TELECOMMUNICATIONS INCORPOR/

PORTABLE MICROGRAPHICS
PRESBYTERIAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES
PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL

PROPERTY TAX DIV/APPRAIASAL BUR
RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.

RANDY VAN OTTEN, CDBA
RESTAURANT MAN LLC

RICHARD ROMERO

RNBS INC

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF NEW MEXICO LLC

RODNEY PHILLIPS

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF NEW MEXICO, INC.

SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP.

SEARS HOMETOWN AND OUTLET STORES, INC

SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STEVE E ETHRIDGE

SUN RANCH PET HOSPITAL

SUSAN D MORAN

TEAM WENDY LLC

THE REINALT-THOMAS CORPORATION
TOWN OF TOME LAND GRANT
TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA, INC.
TSI INCOROPRATED

UNM HOSPITAL

UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC.
VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC
VICTOR CHAVEZ

VILLAGE OF LOS LUNAS

WATER KING SOUTHWEST INC.
WRIGHT EXPRESS FLEET SERVICES
XEROX CORPORATION

AC DISPOSAL
ADVANCED COMM & ELECTRONICS, INC

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC.

AMERICAN FIRE & SAFETY, LLC
AMERI-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES
AQUILA, INC.

ARMANDO MARTINEZ

ARROW ANIMAL HOSPITAL LTD
ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC, INC
BELEN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
BELLA VIDA HEALTHCARE CLINIC
BERNALILLO COUNTY JUVENILE DET
BOSQUE ANIMAL CLINIC

BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LLC
BRENDA FRASIER

BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC
CHARLES RICHARDS

CHARLIE'S PAINT AND BODY SHOP
CITY OF BELEN

CITY OF BELEN

CODE 3 SERVICE LLC

COUNTY OF SANDOVAL

DUANE J DENNING

EMS BUREAU

ERIC WINTERTON DDS, LLC.
FLYER PRESS LLC

GARY MOORE

GILBERT GARCIA & SON
GRAINGER

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF F

JEFF DIERINGER

02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020
02/27/2020

03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020
03/05/2020

Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular

Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular

C OO0 000000000000 ODOO0OO0D0DO0O000CO0ODO0ODOOOQOO OO

OO0 000 0000000000000 000000 DDODO0OOOO0DOD

346.00
625.52
215.04
415.48
1,376.02
122.00
285.00
474.89
6,525.00
1,630.13
1,200.00
1,942.00
1,304.17
1,606.33
1,867.09
569.80
200.00
5,054.00
2,831.18
803.70
2,910.00
50.00
9,251.67
846.00
250.00
485.46
2,795.00
1,132.92
73.24
9,304.80
32.00
6,056.14
20.25
3,896.28
907.32

470,877.33

1,440.00
8,090.02
4,210.05
2,085.28
542.69
6,233.34
800.00
5,470.00
45,25
375.00
240.00
35,488.11
1,693.38
286.20
100.00
589.55
173.80
2,500.00
686.24
125.00
2,804.75
24,225.00
350.00
210.00
239.35
4,617.71
172.60
22.00
102.79
190.00
18.00

146432
146433
146434
146435
146436
146437
146438
146439
146440
146441
146442
146443
146444
146445
146446
146447
146448
146449
146450
146451
146452
146453
146454
146455
146456
146457
146458
146459
146460
146461
146462
146463
146464
146465
146466

146486
146487
146488
146489
146490
146491
146492
146493
146494
146495
146496
146497
146498
146499
146500
146501
146502
146503
146504
146505
146506
146507
146508
146509
146510
146511
146512
146513
146514
146515
146516



6288
2840
12020
6550
12012
12155
5005
08606
12208
10957
5944
11822
460
08017
7022
1339
10342
09616
4323
2663
09520
10438
09005
10916
11655
302
1558
5572
11249
11522
12174
4901
10783
6743
08143
776
3291
6621
6760
08023
5604
7848
12202
4695
418
11940
7593
84

09285

JENNIFER J. YORK/GEORGE YORK 03/05/2020 Regular
J-MAR & ASSOCIATES 03/05/2020 Regular
JONATHAN GUY APPELMAN 03/05/2020 Regular
KENNETH TRUJILLO/RICHARD TABET 03/05/2020 Regular
KNO2 LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
LEEDS WEST INVESTMENT GROUP IV, LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
LN CURTIS & SONS CORP 03/05/2020 Regular
LOS LUNAS SCHOOLS 03/05/2020 Regular
MALOY MOBILE STORAGE INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
MARIA GARCIA 03/05/2020 Regular
MASS PERFECTION, INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
MCLL INC 03/05/2020 Regular
MCT INDUSTRIES, INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
Medpro Waste Disposal LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
NAPA AUTO PARTS 03/05/2020 Regular
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 03/05/2020 Regular
NATIONAL ROOFING CO. INC 03/05/2020 Regular
NATIONAL SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION 03/05/2020 Regular
NM GANG TASK FORCE CONFERENCE 03/05/2020 Regular
OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE 03/05/2020 Regular
ORTEGA AND SONS PROPANE SERVICE LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 03/05/2020 Regular
PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 03/05/2020 Regular
PENGUIN MANAGEMENT INC 03/05/2020 Regular
PINNACLE TECHNOLOGIES INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
R & R GLASS OF BELEN 03/05/2020 Regular
RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
RANDY VAN OTTEN, CDBA 03/05/2020 Regular
REAL LOCKSMITHING LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
RESTAURANT MAN LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
ROBERT BACA 03/05/2020 Regular
RODNEY PHILLIPS 03/05/2020 Regular
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF NEW MEXICO, INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY 03/05/2020 Regular
SATELLITE TRACKING OF PEOPLE LLC 03/05/2020 Regular
SCHWAAB, INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC 03/05/2020 Regular
SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 03/05/2020 Regular
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 03/05/2020 Regular
THE HON COMPANY 03/05/2020 Regular
THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 03/05/2020 Regular
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 03/05/2020 Regular
VALENCIA ANIMAL CLINIC INC, 03/05/2020 Regular
VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC 03/05/2020 Regular
WATER KING SOUTHWEST INC. 03/05/2020 Regular
WRIGHT CHOICE PRINT SHGP 03/05/2020 Regular
WRIGHT EXPRESS FLEET SERVICES 03/05/2020 Regular
XEROX CORPORATION 03/05/2020 Regular
US POSTAL SERVICE 03/06/2020 Regular
Bank Code APBNK Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count

Regular Checks 376 172

Manual Checks 0 0

Voided Checks 0 0

Bank Drafts 0 0

EFT's 0 0

376 172

Discount

0
0
0
0
0

o

Payment
772,151.07

772,151.07

CO0OO0O000D00CO0DO0O00DO0OO0DO0ODODOO0OO0ODO0O0CO0DO00O0OOO0OO0O000DO0OO0O00O00O0O0O0O0D0O0O0 O

920.66
968.24
140.24
14,464.77
3.49
871.51
8,385.00
1,875.00
19,128.00
60.54
458.20
747.70
17.57
665.64
912.95
1,950.00
84,885.64
75.00
300.00
40.00
639.76
273.32
379.12
2,508.00
882.15
60.00
396.74
4,411.03
194.98
1,956.15
6,600.00
393.95
1,887.89
18.52
52.50
209.07
2,360.76
46.75
1,928.61
362.70
4,004.81
275.00
2,357.55
3,018.25
24.30
1,276.00
3,181.57
577.00
281,273.74
20,000.00

146517
146518
146519
146520
146521
146522
146523
146524
146525
146526
146527
146528
146529
146530
146531
146532
146533
146534
146535
146536
146537
146538
146539
146540
146541
146542
146543
146544
146545
146546
146547
146548
146549
146550
146551
146552
146553
146554
146555
146556
146557
146558
146559
146560
146561
146562
146563
146564

146565



\' G Valencia County, NM

2,

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Bank Code: INMATE ACCOUNT-INMATE ACCOUNT

08300 ANTHONY SANCHEZ

12249 JOSHUA MEDINA

12250 JOSHUA RIVES

12251 SAVANNAH HOUSTON

08349 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC

12257 GILBERT DURAN

12256 JASON BLYTHE

12259 MARIO RUDOLFO

12258 ROCCI LORTZ

12260 TERRIANNE SCAZZERO

08349 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC
Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

3/13/2020 4:00:12

Payment Date Payment Type
02/27/2020 Regular
02/27/2020 Regular
02/27/2020 Regular
02/27/2020 Regular
02/27/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular
03/05/2020 Regular

Bank Code INMATE ACCOUNT Summary

Payable Payment

Count Count Discount Payment
11 11 0.00 7,809.93

0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 0.00

(4] 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 0.00

11 11 0.00 7,809.93

Discount Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Check Report

By Check Number
Date Range: 02/22/2020 - 03/06/2020

Payment Amount

39.42
63.24
20.83
170.79
3,306.68
275.72
25.13
272.58
184.22
67.04
3,384.28

Number

3835
3836
3837
3838
3839
3840
3841
3842
3843
3844
3845

Page 1 of 2



) G Valencia County, NM

@

7

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Bank Code: JAIL COMMISSARY-JAIL COMMISSARY FOR A.D.

7684 CHARM-TEX

7684 CHARM-TEX
Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

3/13/2020 4:01:02

Payment Date

02/27/2020
03/05/2020

Bank Code JAIL COMMISSARY Summary

Regular
Regular

Payment Type

Check Report

By Check Number

Date Range: 02/22/2020 - 03/06/2020

Discount Amount

0.00
0.00

Payable Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
2 2 0.00 2,912.20
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
2 2 0.00 2,912.20

Payment Amount Number

2,702.40 1122
209.80 1123

Page 1 of 2



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONRS
PAYROLL AUTHORIZATION

The attached printouts reflect all PAYROLL RELATED PAYMENTS issued by the Finance Department
relating to WAGES EARNED for the pay period: February 8, 2020 through February 21, 2020.

WAGES PAID ON: February 28, 2020 PAYROLL LIABILITIES PAID ON: March 03, 2020
Name From Ck # ToCk # Amount
Payroll Checks 104887 104908 18,993.52
Direct Deposit ACH's 71147 71389 289,020.54
Voided Checks 0 0 -
Payroll Corrections 104909 104910 367.79
Nominal Fees 0 0 0.00
Payroll Liabilities-EFT 31 2,956.84
Payroll Liabilities-Checks 146467 146485 157,800.60
Payroll Liabilities-Drafts 1253 1257 91,120.65
TOTAL PAYROLL: $ 560,259.94

All have been reviewed for:
1. Appropriate documentation and approvals; 2. Authorized budget appropriations;
2. Compliance with New Mexico Statutes; and 4. DFA rules and regulations.

In recognition of the above, the Fiscal Office requests this action be officially recorded in the minutes of
the regular County Commission meeting before which body this matter came.

Recommendk VDY

Loretta Trujillo, Finance Director

Done this 18th day of March, 2020.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair — District V Gerard Saiz, Vice Chair — District |

Tom Mraz, Commissioner — District Il David A. Hyder, Commissioner — District Il|

Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner — District IV

ATTEST:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



G Valencia County, NM

Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

e count P

Employee Employee#  Check Type
Artiaga, Isaac P 4836 Regular
Galindo, Carlos A 4843 Regular
Gonzales, Virginia Patricia 4407 Regular
Guerrero, Daniel Israel 4424 Regular
Gutierrez, Randy C 3309 Regular
Lozoya, Victor 4654 Regular
Rivera, Jessie R 4706 Regular
Rubi, Nichole Marie 4398 Regular
Rael, Ernest Jacob 4391 Regular
Wallace, Sarah A 4798 Regular
Vargas Fleming, Jerrett Javie 3446 Regular
Garland, Michelle Renee 4501 Regular
Garcia, Moyses 4774 Regular
Monell, Lourdes A 3444 Regular
Serna, Lorenzo P 4736 Regular
Smith, Emile 3670 Regular
Tafoya, Kathryn A 4273 Regular
Goldberg, Jamie 4326 Regular
Otero, Patrick 2465 Regular
Reyes, Roberto 4849 Regular
Sandoval, Leo L 4745 Regular
Sandoval, Ruben J 3684 Regular
Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01
Type i
“Regular Checks 22
Manual Checks 0
Reversals 0
' Voided Checks 0
Direct Deposits 260
Total 282

Date

02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020

| 02/28/2020

02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020
02/28/2020

Amount
"718,993.52
0.00

0.00

0.00
289,020.54
308,014.06

Payroll Check Register

Checks

Pay Period: 2/8/2020-2/21/2020

Amount
1,011.28
947.14
953.90
894.95
2,008.98
1,161.70
960.88
1,186.27
1,049.49
901.30
1,305.69
1,081.54
318.29
589.97
522.30
512.13
303.99
229.77
1,017.84
642.06
699.91
694.14

Number
104887
104288
104889
104890
104891
104892
104893
104894
104895
104896
104897
104898
104899
104900
104901
104902
104903
104904
104905
104906
104907
104908

Payroll Check Register
Report Summary

Pay Period: 2/8/2020-2/21/2020



Payroll Check Register

Valencia County, NM Direct Deposits
Pay Period: 2/8/2020-2/21/2020

Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee Employee # Date Amount Number
Alfero, Andrew A 3793 02/28/2020 1,157.60 71147
Aragon, Fernando | 4075 02/28/2020 999.83 71148
Armijo, Anthony R 4640 02/28/2020 884.52 71149
Authement, Dane James 4413 02/28/2020 1,373.61 71150
Baca Jr., Bennie M 478 02/28/2020 936.42 71151
Baca, Rebecca A 4752 02/28/2020 1,057.00 71152
Baeza Lozano Jr., Ramon 4771 02/28/2020 1,034.59 71153
Barela, Joe R 297 02/28/2020 500.00 71154
Barela, Joe R 3297 02/28/2020 513.48 71154
Barreras, Victoria B 3961 02/28/2020 1,290.08 71155
Beltran-Delgado, Luis A 4793 02/28/2020 1,044.89 71156
Benavidez , lulie A 466 02/28/2020 1,046.45 71157
Borunda, Alexandria M 4625 02/28/2020 1,009.29 71158
Castillo, Matthew R 4661 02/28/2020 940.01 71159
Chavez, Joseph S 4792 02/28/2020 999.22 71160
Cole , Marinda M 4319 02/28/2020 1,545.16 71161
Crespin, Jordan ) 4123 02/28/2020 1,441.58 71162
DeAnda, Delilah E 4125 02/28/2020 916.86 71163
Duran, Derek D 4751 02/28/2020 908.76 71164
Duran, Ricardo R 4477 02/28/2020 1,221.79 71165
Espinoza, Gerald B 70 02/28/2020 1,487.04 71166
Gallegos, Estevan E 4787 02/28/2020 1,058.42 71167
Garcia, Jonathan P 357 02/28/2020 1,583.12 71168
Garley, Derrick P 3910 02/28/2020 1,724.15 71169
Gonzales, Melvin P 418 02/28/2020 1,073.92 71170
Gutierrez, Cristian J 4852 02/28/2020 944.37 71171
Guzman, Isaac M 4772 02/28/2020 1,050.51 71172
Henson, Jerry L 3955 02/28/2020 1,255.04 71173
Heredia, Jesus 3041 02/28/2020 1,789.63 71174
Hernandez, Jessica L 4786 02/28/2020 930.09 71175
Holguin, Armando Ynostroza 4388 02/28/2020 1,067.49 71176
Jaramillo , Dominic 4199 02/28/2020 1,147.95 71177
Lopez, Susan 4478 02/28/2020 967.13 71178
Maestas, Brianna ) 4720 02/28/2020 915.34 71179
Manley, James N 4842 02/28/2020 1,095.31 71180
Marquez, Brittany 3201 02/28/2020 1,845.31 71181
Marquez, Dorothy D 704 02/28/2020 1,097.27 71182
Montoya, Jacqueline 4190 02/28/2020 1,344.09 71183
Nanez, Benjamin 4837 02/28/2020 1,006.83 71184
Navarro, Marisol N 4658 02/28/2020 1,034.27 71185
Nevarez, Andres A 3073 02/28/2020 1,134.93 71186
Nunez, Geovanie 3867 02/28/2020 1,512.18 71187
Olguin, Jeremy R 4716 02/28/2020 1,326.41 71188
Ortiz, Janai E 4379 02/28/2020 930.66 71189
Otero, Anthony M 4344 02/28/2020 1,256.27 71190
Perea, jesse A 4620 02/28/2020 1,105.82 71191
Ramirez, Ahbran 4841 02/28/2020 839.61 71192
Reyes, Lidia M 4840 02/28/2020 75.00 71193
Reyes, Lidia M 4840 02/28/2020 758.81 71193
Romero, Felicia M 3957 02/28/2020 1,121.83 71194
Saenz, Yasmin L 4617 02/28/2020 1,074.49 71195

2/28/2020 8:09:48 AM Page 2 of 12



Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee Employee # Date Amount Number
Sais, Rudy J 4334 02/28/2020 1,581.57 71196
Saiz, Krystal M 4850 02/28/2020 909.88 71197
Sanchez, Ramona D 3638 02/28/2020 1,100.39 71198
Shoemake Martinez, Jordan M 4494 02/28/2020 870.78 71199
Shoemake Martinez, Jordan M 4494 02/28/2020 791 71199
Teltes, Mike A 2897 02/28/2020 1,214.04 71200
Tena Jr, Felipe 3161 02/28/2020 1,498.36 71201
Thompson, Nicholas PB 4788 02/28/2020 1,033.48 71202
Trujillo, Daniel M 2890 02/28/2020 1,425.97 71203
Vaisa, Zechariah E 3865 02/28/2020 1,572.96 71204
Valladarez, Jonathan L 4641 02/28/2020 984.74 71205
Bunker, Janette Evon 4496 02/28/2020 611.33 71206
Egan, Ricardo L 4203 02/25/2020 1,065.44 71207
Ferguson, Donald £ 4747 02/28/2020 640.04 71208
Griego, Jared T 4392 02/28/2020 892.85 71209
Hockman, Christopher B 3915 02/28/2020 838.14 71210
Hughes, Sammee N 4475 02/28/2020 748.91 71211
Martinez, Alejandro 4503 02/28/2020 797.81 71212
Mugan, Patricia £ 34 02/28/2020 1,024.14 71213
Otero, Gregory R 4804 02/28/2020 586.11 71214
Perea, Jesse M 4621 02/28/2020 653.94 71215
Saiz, Derrick S 3741 02/28/2020 1,194.97 71216
Serna-Bernard, Louisa E 4452 02/28/2020 761.10 71217
Tharaldsen, Patricia Ann 4393 02/28/2020 810.23 71218
Valadez, Anthony R 4709 02/28/2020 681.75 71219
Weston, Jess C 4495 02/28/2020 1,953.58 71220
Cordova, Frankie R 4135 02/28/2020 1,197.00 71221
Hernandez, Anthony Aguilar 4544 02/28/2020 770.02 71222
Lawson , Michaei C 4785 02/28/2020 628.15 71223
Maldonado, Francisco 3619 02/28/2020 980.84 71224
Martinez, Angelo 3628 02/28/2020 795.06 71225
Martinez, Elaina 3627 02/28/2020 795.06 71226
Anchondo, Jessie M 4775 02/28/2020 1,021.41 71227
Gentry, David Alan 4618 02/28/2020 924.05 71228
Gonzales, Nancy Jo 4580 02/28/2020 1,917.27 71229
Luna, Paul G 3819 02/28/2020 1,235.37 71230
Nevarez, Cindy 4623 02/28/2020 865.63 71231
Orona, Monique R 4748 02/28/2020 1,032.90 71232
Alderete-Ortega, Brandi R 4546 02/28/2020 988.85 71233
Baca, Ryan C 471 02/28/2020 1,151.30 71234
Bell, Beatrice 4442 02/28/2020 944.50 71235
Chester , David W 4768 02/28/2020 960.84 71236
Hazen, Tonja L 4803 02/28/2020 1,950.23 71237
Hernandez, Ashley M 4845 02/28/2020 920.73 71238
Marchi, Anna M 4444 02/28/2020 1,308.86 71239
Padilla, Lynette N 476 02/28/2020 897.76 71240
Romero, Beverly D 4711 02/28/2020 1,048.50 71241
Romerao, Beverly D 4711 02/28/2020 1,048.51 71241
Tarry, Shannon W 4341 02/28/2020 1,177.34 71242
Trujillo , Danielle M 3790 02/28/2020 1,105.96 71243
Valdez, Sophia L 3005 02/28/2020 1,133.10 71244
Worling, Kobi L 4749 02/28/2020 1,182.41 71245
Worling, Kobi L 4749 02/28/2020 200.00 71245
Aragon, Carlos E 3672 02/28/2020 1,033.46 71246
Blanton, Jessica L 3699 02/28/2020 1,077.68 71247
Carabajal, Peggy A 2550 02/28/2020 1,926.96 71248
Carrillo, Katherine L 4659 02/28/2020 905.25 71249
Chavez, Aurora D 3441 02/28/2020 1,606.84 71250
Jaramillo, Jasmyn Leigh 4601 02/28/2020 846.18 71251
2/28/2020 8:09:48 AM Page 3 of 12



Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee Employee # Date Amount Number
Robare, Cameron D 4766 02/28/2020 879.16 71252
Salas-Vega, Sheryl A 1794 02/28/2020 1,087.12 71253
Teague, Candace R 4176 02/28/2020 1,294.82 71254
Aragon, Jhonathan 4133 02/28/2020 809.53 71255
Eaton, Charles 2456 02/28/2020 618.30 71256
Hyder, David A 4322 02/28/2020 832.00 71257
Mraz , Thomas W 4851 02/28/2020 977.67 71258
Saiz, Gerard 4713 02/28/2020 500.00 71259
Saiz, Gerard 4713 02/28/2020 257.41 71259
Baca, Stephanie M 4805 02/28/2020 674.66 71260
Monette, Daniel P 4414 02/28/2020 3,280.93 71261
Romero, Jerrie Lynn 4386 02/28/2020 1,129.64 71262
Womack, Angela Carmen 4600 02/28/2020 661.70 71263
Womack, Angela Carmen 460 02/28/2020 200.00 71263
Gomez, Analicia L 4605 02/28/2020 924.23 71264
Kaneshiro, Kendra L 2490 02/28/2020 1,210.66 71265
Munetones, Luis 4662 02/28/2020 796.70 71266
Ortiz, Bobbie J 4844 02/28/2020 902.81 71267
Schmidt, Russelt D 4497 02/28/2020 1,616.14 71268
Sichler, Deseri A 4532 02/28/2020 1,823.98 71269
Trevino, Kathy 2526 02/28/2020 848.11 71270
Gillen, Sarah K 4692 02/28/2020 1,279.77 71271
Barr, Robert B 3644 02/28/2020 895.32 71272
Culp, Alton B 452 02/28/2020 1,712.05 71273
Davis, Casey R 2675 02/28/2020 1,217.27 71274
Gentry, Keith T 4762 02/28/2020 1,087.31 71275
Gonzales, Jaime L 3553 02/28/2020 1,354.31 71276
Griego, Gabriel A 4077 02/28/2020 1,063.30 71277
Lopez, Christopher J 4270 02/28/2020 1,048.13 71278
Moya, Nicholas Q 3629 02/28/2020 1,332.63 71279
Rael, Casey Daniel 4271 02/28/2020 1,427.40 71280
Rael, Christopher P 59 02/28/2020 1,337.03 71281
Tarry, Norma V 3873 02/28/2020 1,093.00 71282
Trejo Razcon, Giliadrian 4800 02/28/2020 1,103.28 71283
Trejo Razcon, Giliadrian 4800 02/28/2020 275.82 71283
Walmsley, Antoinette Camille 4422 02/28/2020 1,142.37 71284
Barrera, Denisse | 4597 02/28/2020 1,101.61 71285
Cordova, Sylvia S 4832 02/28/2020 1,469.77 71286
Porter, Rustin T 4607 02/28/2020 1,542.73 71287
Trujillo, Loretta A 4543 02/28/2020 1,868.85 71288
Trujillo, Loretta A 4543 02/28/2020 250.00 71288
Martinez, Lindsy M 3828 02/28/2020 1,067.24 71289
Montoya, Orlando T 24 02/28/2020 2,116.86 71290
Garcia, Maria E 4378 02/28/2020 1,193.70 71291
Conner, Roby D 4799 02/28/2020 379.59 71292
Contreras , Matthew P 4848 02/28/2020 918.85 71293
Mast, Tesa D 4536 02/28/2020 1,542.65 71294
Benavidez-Navarro , Renee Y 1356 02/28/2020 823.15 71295
Camacho, Evangeline M 2996 02/28/2020 749.20 71296
Chavez, Mary Lou 4581 02/28/2020 309.01 71297
Christie, Deborah Y 442 02/28/2020 476.35 71298
Cummings, Donald B 434 02/28/2020 397.25 71299
Dominguez, Selina L 4838 02/28/2020 459.18 71300
Espana, Beverly L 471 02/28/2020 331.33 71301.
Esquivel , Javier 4801 02/28/2020 328.67 71302
Gonzales Jr., Philip D 4797 02/28/2020 402.33 71303
Kerr, Sarah Dawn 4596 02/28/2020 552.49 71304
Lechuga, Theresa S 4853 02/28/2020 396.32 71305
Maldonado, Lydia C 4104 02/28/2020 1,207.06 71306

2/28/2020 8:09:48 AM Page 4 of 12



Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee Employee # Date Amount Number
Martinez, Armando C 4573 02/28/2020 777.28 71307
Martinez, Melissa A 4707 02/28/2020 672.29 71308
Miller, Carrie B 4627 02/28/2020 278.67 71309
Montano, Guadalupe 4606 02/28/2020 561.53 71310
Montano, Raymund M 4583 02/28/2020 470.99 71311
Montoya, Frances D 4697 02/28/2020 484.79 71312
Walters, Dallas 412 02/28/2020 581.62 71313
Barron, John 3863 02/28/2020 802.01 71314
Barron, lohnny 3923 02/28/2020 853.84 71315
Benavidez, Adelina A 2650 02/28/2020 2,120.14 71316
Borunda, Andres E 3920 02/28/2020 818.06 71317
Caraveo-Garcia, Mario O 4746 02/28/2020 839.38 71318
Curliss, Walter vV 2989 02/28/2020 917.30 71319
Gallegos, Robert F 3624 02/28/2020 884.45 71320
Garcia, Ryan D 4145 02/28/2020 871.03 71321
Griego, Louie R Q309 02/28/2020 1,489.94 71322
Hill, Leslee R 4657 02/28/2020 630.68 71323
Hough , Ramona 4839 02/28/2020 657.66 71324
La Valle, Richard D 4802 02/28/2020 1,529.82 71325
Maez, Peter ) 3795 02/28/2020 950.03 71326
Navarro, Rudy W 3816 02/28/2020 939.71 71327
Saiz, Andrew } 3691 02/28/2020 720.07 71328
Sanchez, Gerald R 3365 02/28/2020 977.86 71329
Silva, Jeremias L 4753 02/28/2020 1,814.12 71330
Villalobos, Carlos G 4389 02/28/2020 743.27 71331
Woodard, George E 3374 02/28/2020 993.47 71332
Alderete, Peter M 4434 02/28/2020 894.97 71333
Alderete, Peter M 4434 02/28/2020 650.00 71333
Aragon, Martin Ray 4406 02/28/2020 150.00 71334
Aragon, Martin Ray 440 02/28/2020 1,335.64 71334
Baca, Porfie Justin 4505 02/28/2020 1,958.37 71335
Barela, Daniel R 4608 02/28/2020 1,869.20 71336
Benavidez, Martin 4410 02/28/2020 1,874.78 71337
Brown, Kenneth Allen 4416 02/28/2020 2,105.53 71338
Carter, Melanie N 4286 02/28/2020 851.59 71339
Chavez, Anthony P 4643 02/28/2020 968.91 71340
Chavez, Gerald D 3693 02/28/2020 1,083.99 71341
Chavez, Pedro 3051 02/28/2020 2,026.46 71342
Chavez, Victor Hugo 4586 02/28/2020 2,323.31 71343
Contreras, Charles 4574 02/28/2020 1,139.81 71344
Duran, Mikal A 4738 02/28/2020 1,515.20 71345
Duran, Victor A 3969 02/28/2020 1,890.67 71346
Erives, Edgar V 4626 02/28/2020 1,020.56 71347
Erives, Edgar V 4626 02/28/2020 53.71 71347
Espinoza, Curtis L 3053 02/28/2020 2,174.31 71348
Giron, John M 2841 02/28/2020 1,909.32 71349
Giron, lohn M 2841 02/28/2020 40.00 71349
Gray, Jennifer N 4714 02/28/2020 899.90 71350
Hall, Stephen T 23 02/28/2020 2,159.29 71351
Hernandez, Anthony M 4742 02/28/2020 1,050.63 71352
Hernandez, Marcos 4795 02/28/2020 1,685.22 71353
Kanyuck, North M 3630 02/28/2020 1,416.12 71354
Kmatz, Mark A 4476 02/28/2020 1,846.32 71355
Knight, Cole L 4564 02/28/2020 93.97 71356
Lafave, Christopher T 4808 02/28/2020 1,018.67 71357
Lankasky, Benjamin 4468 02/28/2020 1,646.87 71358
Lopez, Bert L 4384 02/28/2020 1,166.91 71359
Lopez, Bert L 4384 02/28/2020 1,166.91 71359
Lujan, Brandon A 4754 02/28/2020 1,455.65 71360

2/28/2020 8:09:48 AM Page 5 of 12



Packet: PYPKT02151 - 2024 PD 2 28 20
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee . Employee # Date Amount Number
Martinez, Ashley M 4451 02/28/2020 1,590.88 71361
Martinez, Benceslado A 3913 02/28/2020 1,598.41 71362
Martinez, Donna M 4288 02/28/2020 1,108.27 71363
Martinez, Maria Y 4272 02/28/2020 1,005.58 71364
Miller, Courtnie Brianne 440 02/28/2020 . 944.25 71365
Montano, Lawrence D 3685 02/28/2020 1,755.13 71366
Montano, Staniey F 3822 02/28/2020 2,107.71 71367
Noah, Jeffrey S 2419 02/28/2020 1,725.58 71368
Pearson, Rashad L 4358 02/28/2020 1,534.65 71369
Peperas, Trace A 4773 02/28/2020 1,516.21 71370
Richards , Amanda M 4796 02/28/2020 1,858.91 71371
Romero, Paula A 3830 02/28/2020 863.52 71372
Rowland, Joseph E 4140 02/28/2020 156.00 71373
Rowland, Joseph E 4140 02/28/2020 1,969.95 71373
Sacoman, Cheyanne K 4347 02/28/2020 2,207.97 71374
Salmons, Miles $ 4705 02/28/2020 2,197.73 71375
Sandoval, Juan 4739 02/28/2020 1,736.10 71376
Savedra, Victor Dale 4504 02/28/2020 1,870.39 71377
Stanhope, Shanna L 4441 02/28/2020 1,036.79 71378
Torres Jr., Raymond P 4776 02/28/2020 2,164.11 71379
Torres, Frederico M 2543 02/28/2020 1,589.15 71380
Townsend, Jacob B 4764 02/28/2020 2,289.19 71381
Vega, Kevin M 460 02/28/2020 2,249.51 71382
Vega-Quinonez,, Damaris L 4722 02/28/2020 859.45 71383
Vigil, Denise A 440 02/28/2020 1,999.55 71384
Waquie, Corbin J 4704 02/28/2020 1,384.89 71385
Zilink, David M 413 02/28/2020 857.23 71386
Zilink, David M 4139 02/28/2020 50.00 71386
Zilink, David M 4139 02/28/2020 800.00 71386
Beltran, Jasmine A 4835 02/28/2020 917.16 71387
Saiz, Jeanette £ 4346 02/28/2020 1,131.05 71388
Shiplet, Richard W 2152 02/28/2020 1,130.80 71389

2/28/2020 8:09:48 AM Page 6 of 12



T Payroll Check Register
\" C Valencia County, NM Checks

Pay Period: 3/2/2020-3/2/2020

Packet: PYPKT02152 - 2024 Corretions CMiller LMunetones
Payroll Set: Valencia County Payroll - 01

Employee Employee # Check Type Date Amount Number
| = Munetones, Luis 4662 Regular 03/02/2020 125. 42 104909
2 - Miller, Carrie B 4627 Regular 03/02/2020 242.37 104910

- 5y oten O\ Tl due Yo " Nler Update TN Hee mmdadle ot Payral)
2- .Mea\nee\- \ncorrec}.

3/13/2020 2:47:46 PM Page 1 of 4



Check Register

C Valencia County, NM Packet: APPKT04681 - 2024 payables

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK
11901 EMPLOYEE LOAN SOLUTION LLC 03/03/2020 EFT 0.00 2,956.84 31
8217 AFSCME COUNCIL 18 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 519.64 146467
2166 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCI 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 4,590.59 146468
6666 BANK OF ALBUQUERQUE-LL BRANCI 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 146469
2171 CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIV 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 1,894.38 146470
2167 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS. 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 119.12 146471
12169 ECMC . 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 236.53 146472
5319 GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANC! 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 110.00 146473
10184 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 100.00 146474
6358 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIC 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 1,090.00 146475
3084 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMP2 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 364.16 146476
2497 NM GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMEI 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 81,732.57 146477
2176 NM TAX & REV SIT W/H 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 11,415.35 146478
11595 Performant Recovery INC. 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 132.64 146479
4697 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 213.61 146480
2754 STATE OF NEW MEXICO: RETIREE HI 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 11,503.77 146481
6757 VALENCIA COUNTY 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 42,685.25 146482
7782 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURAN( 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 83.00 146483
6112 WELLS FARGO BANK/LODGE 14 03/03/2020 " Regular 0.00 210.00 146484
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 52 18 0.00 157,200.61

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00

EFT's 1 o1 o 0._Og 2,956.84

53 19 0.00 160,157.45

Check Register

\]’ e (- E Valencia County, NM ' Packet: APPKT04683 - 2024 life
I
gz" By Check Number
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK
2497 NM GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMEI 03/03/2020 Regular 0.00 595.99 146485
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 3 1 0.00 599.99
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
3 1 0.00 599.99



‘c )

Vendor Number

Valencia County, NM

Vendor Name

Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

137
137
137
137
137

NM STATE TREASURER-PERA
NM STATE TREASURER-PERA
NM STATE TREASURER-PERA
NM STATE TREASURER-PERA
NM STATE TREASURER-PERA

Payn"nent Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Payment Date Payment Type

02/28/2020 Bank Draft

02/28/2020 Bank Draft

02/28/2020 Bank Draft

02/28/2020 Bank Draft

03/02/2020 Bank Draft

Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment

Count Count Discount
0 0 0.00
0 0 0.00
(¢} 0 0.00
5 5 0.00
0 0 0.00
5 5 0.00

Discount Amount

Payment
0.00

0.00

0.00
91,120.65
0.00

'91,120.65

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Check Report

By Check Number
Date Range: 02/22/2020 - 03/06/2020

Payment Amount

" 7,438.45
29,520.39
765.91
53,309.93
85.97

Number

DFT0001253
DFT0001254
DFT0001255
DFT0001256
DFT0001257

3/13/2020 4:10:07 PM

Page 1 of 2




VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners

x Agenda Request Form

Department Head: Lina Benavidez, Public Works Director

Individual Making Request: Rustin Porter, Purchasing Agent

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: March 9, 2020

Title of Request: Consideration to Approve Contract for Armijo Road Improvements

Action Requested of Commission:

Consideration to approve the contract for the Armijo Road Improvements project to Albuquerque
Asphalt Inc. The Vendor was the lowest bidder whom responded to the Invitation for Bid# VCB
FY20-001.

Information Background and Rationale

Albuquerque Asphalt Inc. was the lowest bidder whom responded to the Invitation for Bid# VCB
FY20-001. The Valencia County Public Works and Purchasing Departments have worked
together throughout the bid process. The competitive sealed bid process resulted in four bids
submitted on or prior to the 2:00 pm deadline on February 26, 2020 at which time the public
opening took place. A bid tabulation displaying all bids received identifies the lower bidder as
Albuquerque Asphalt Inc. in the amount of $1,122,169.17

What is the Financial Impact of this Request?
The County will be using funding from Bond approved back in June 2019 Resolution 2019-30

Legal:
NMSA 1978, Section 67-2-2 (1905) provides that “[a]ll public highways, except such as are owned

and operated by private corporations, and highways within the corporate limits of any incorporated
city or town, shall be maintained and kept in repair by the respective counties in which they are
located.” The County has the common law duty to exercise ordinary care to protect the general
public from foreseeable harm on its roadways. See, Lerma, 117 N.M. at 784, 877 P.2d at 1087.
This contract advances the County’s statutory duties and may be approved if the County
determines it is in best interest of the County. (4ddren Nance)

Finance:

Armijo Road improvements are identified in the list of roads for which funding is earmarked
from the General Obligation Bond-Road Projects. The bid amount is enough within the budget.
(Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:
[1 Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC

Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.

[ 1 Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services
Procurement Complete as Described Below: Formal Solicitation in the form of an Invitation
to Bid was completed by the Purchasing Department. Bid #VCB-FY20-001. After reviewing the
bid tabulations it is the recommendation of the CPO for approval of the Contract. (Rustin
Porter)



PRICING AGREEMENT
CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 18th_day of March_, 2020 by and between
the County of Valencia, New Mexico, a political subdivision in the State of New Mexico,
(hereinafter referred to as the "County"), and Albuquerque Asphalt Inc., (hereinafter referred to
as the "Contractor").

WITNESSED:

WHEREAS, the County issued a Request for Bids for a Price Agreement for Armijo Road
Improvements, IFB No. VCB-IFB-FY20-001; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor submitted its bid, dated February 26, 2020, in response to IFB
No. VCB-IFB-FY20-001; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to engage the Contractor to render certain goods and services
in connection therewith, and the Contractor is willing to provide such goods and services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations herein, the
parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1.  Scope

Contractor must complete construction and services based on Construction Plans for Armijo
Road Improvement Project. (Exhibit A.)

2. Inferior Materials

All goods found to be inferior to the quality specified herein and in IFB No. 663, or deficient
or incorrect in weight, measurement, workmanship, handicraft or otherwise, may be rejected
as a whole or in part, and then shall be removed by the Contractor at the Contractor's own risk
and expense promptly after notice of rejection. The Contractor shall assume responsibility for
taking the necessary action to correct or replace the rejected items within thirty (30)
consecutive calendar days of the receipt of notice of rejection.

3. Term

This Agreement shall become effective upon the date of final execution of the Agreement and
shall be for one (1) year base period unless terminated by either party pursuant to the
termination provisions contained in this Agreement.

4. Use of Agreement

With the consent of the contractor, other Central Purchasing Offices (NMSA 1978, §13-1-27)
may purchase under this Agreement, provided that the service is under the same terms and
conditions as stated herein, unless a lower price is agreed to between the County and the
Contractor.

5. Termination for Cause

If, through any cause, the Contractor fails to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations under this
Agreement in a timely and proper manner, or if the Contractor violates any of the covenants,
agreements or stipulations of any part of this Agreement, the County shall have the right to



cancel the Agreement. The County reserves the right to recover any excess cost incurred by
the County to have this Agreement performed by a third party, collection against a
performance or labor and materials payment bond, a combination of these remedies, or any
other remedy available to the County pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and law.
Cancellation shall be done by giving written Notice of Cancellation to the Contractor. The
Notice of Cancellation shall include the effective date of cancellation.

Termination for Lack of Appropriations

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon the County Commission making the
appropriations and authorizations necessary for the performance of the Agreement. If
sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the County Commission, any
agreement resulting from this Request for Bids may be terminated at the end of the County’s
then current fiscal year upon written notice given by the County to the Contractor. Such
event shall not constitute an event of default. All payment obligations of the County and all
of its interest this Agreement shall cease upon the date of termination. The County’s
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the
Contractor and shall be final.

Termination for Convenience of County

The County may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving at least thirty (30) calendar
days’ notice in writing to the Contractor. If the Contract is terminated by the County as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid in the amount which bears the same ratio to the
total compensation as the services actually performed bear to the total services of the
Contractor covered by this Agreement, less payments previously made.

Termination by Contractor

The Contractor may terminate this Agreement on an annual basis at the expiration of each
year of the term of this Agreement by giving written notice to the County at the address
listed herein at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the expiration of each year of the term
of this Agreement. The expiration of each year for termination purposes shall be defined as
365 days from the date of execution of this Agreement and every 365 days thereafter for the
term of this Agreement.

Compensation and Method of Payment

A. For performing the scope specified in Scope of Work hereof the County agrees to pay
the Contractor for work satisfactorily completed in the amount listed in Exhibit A of
this Agreement, which amounts excludes any applicable gross receipts taxes and which
amount shall constitute full and complete compensation excluding gross receipts tax for
the Contractor’s scope under this Agreement, including all expenditures made and
expenses incurred by the Contractor in performing such scope;

B. Method of Payment: Such amount shall be processed for payment by the County to the
Contractor upon completion of work in a manner satisfactory to the County, and upon
receipt by the County of a properly documented invoice for payment as determined by
the budgetary and fiscal guidelines of the County and on the condition that the
Contractor has accomplished the scope as outlined herein, to the satisfaction of the
County. Invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis to Valencia County Road
Department. Payment to the Contractor will be made within thirty (30) days from



10.

11.

12.

receipt of the invoice. Except as otherwise agreed to, late payment charges may be
assessed against the user department in the amount and under the conditions set forth in
NMSA 1978, §13-1-158.

Independent Contractor

Neither the Contractor nor its employees are considered to be employees of the County for
any purpose whatsoever. The Contractor is considered to be an Independent Contractor at
all times in the performance described herein. The Contractor further agrees that neither it
nor its employees are entitled to any benefits from the County under the provisions of the
Worker's Compensation Act of the State of New Mexico, or to any of the benefits granted to
employees. The Contractor shall not accrue leave, retirement, workers’ compensation
benefits, insurance, bonding, use of County vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to
employees of the County, as a result of this Agreement. The County shall provide no
liability coverage to the Contractor. The Contractor acknowledges that all sums received
hereunder are personally reportable by him for income tax purposes as self-employment or
business income, and are reportable for self-employment tax and New Mexico Gross
Receipts Tax.

Personnel

A. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement; the Contractor represents that it
has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the scope as
described under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any
contractual relationships with the County.

B. All work required hereunder will be performed by the Contractor or under its
supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be
authorized or permitted under federal, state and local law to perform such work.

C. None of the services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the County. Any service subcontracted hereunder shall be specified
by written Agreement and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement.

Limitations on Subcontracting

The Contractor shall not subcontract more than forty-nine (49%) of the work to be
performed under this Agreement or forty-nine (49%) of the total original bid amount under
this Agreement, whichever is less, to any person, company, organization, corporation and/or
entity of any nature not a party/signatory to this Agreement. The Contractor shall perform,
with his/her/its own organization, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor’s own
organization shall be construed to include only persons employed and paid directly by the
Contractor and equipment owned and/or rented by the Contractor, with or without operators.
The Contractor’s organization does not include employees or equipment of the
subcontractor, or assignees, or agents of any subcontractor. The Contractor shall submit a
list of intended subcontractors and material suppliers prior to the commencement of any
work under this Agreement. The Contractor shall update the list of subcontractors and
material suppliers as the work progresses such that the County shall have at all times, a
current and accurate list of subcontractors and the work which they will perform, or are



13.

14.

performing, and material suppliers along with material supplies, and the percentage of the
work and/or percentage of the total original bid price each subcontractor is performing.

No work shall be subcontracted without the prior written consent of the County. The intent
of this section shall not be circumvented by the Contractor placing a subcontractor’s
employees directly on the Contractor’s payroll and/or by the use of a subcontractor’s
materials or equipment.

Nothing herein, including, but not limited to, approval by the County of any subcontractors
and/or materials, shall be construed to waive the Contractor’s liability of any nature under this
Agreement or the privity of the Contracting Agency with the Contractor and no bond,
insurance, or liability of nature shall be waived or in any way diminished by the
subcontracting or assignment of any portion or interest under the Agreement.

Indemnity

The Contractor hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and defend the County, its
officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all liability, suits, actions, claims,
damages, attorney's fees, and costs arising out of or resulting from the Contractor's and/or
any of their Subcontractors’ employees', agents', or officers' conduct, performance, act(s),
error(s) or omission(s) relating in any manner whatsoever to this Contract. Provided,
however, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require the Contractor to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the County, its officers, agents and employees from and
against any liability, suits, actions, claims, damages and attorney's fees caused by or
resulting from the negligence of the County, its officers, agents and employees.

Such indemnity shall also not extend to liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses,
including attorney's fees, arising out of the preparation or approval of maps, drawings,
opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs or specifications by the County, or the
agents or employees of the County, or the giving of or the failure to give directions or
instructions by the County, or the agents or employees of the County, where such giving or
failing to give directions or instructions is the primary cause of bodily injury to persons or
damage to property.

Receipt by the County of the Contractor's services under this Agreement, review by the
County of any Plans, Specifications and documents by the Contractor, and County
authorizations for the Contractor to proceed with the various phases of services shall not be
construed as approval of the Contractor's work product by the County or as the giving of
instructions or directions by the County. This indemnification provision is subject to the
limitations and provisions of Sec. 56-7-1, NMSA 1978.

The indemnity required hereunder shall not be limited by reason of the specification of any
particular insurance coverage in this Agreement.

Insurance

Until final acceptance by the County of the work covered, the Contractor shall procure and
maintain at the Contractor's expense, insurance of the kinds and in the amounts herein
provided. This insurance shall be provided by insurance companies authorized to do
business in the State of New Mexico and shall cover all operations under the Agreement,
whether performed by the Contractor, the Contractor's agents or employees, or by
subcontractors. All insurance provided shall remain in full force and effect for the entire



period of the work, up to and including final acceptance, and the removal of all equipment
and employees, agents and subcontractors therefrom.

If part of the Agreement with the County is sublet or subcontracted, the vendor shall require
the subcontractor to secure insurance to protect itself against all hazards enumerated herein,
which are not covered by the vendor's insurance policies and to include the County as an
additional insured thereon.

The Contractor shall procure and maintain, during the life of this Contract a Workers
Compensation, Commercial General Liability, Business Automobile Liability policies. The
policies will be written with the County as additional insured as applicable, while acting
within the scope of their duties against all claims arising out of, or in connection with, the
work to be performed. All insurance documents must include a provision for 30 day written
notification to the County if a policy has been materially changed or canceled. The County
shall be an additional insured (Form B - CG2010 10/01 or equivalent) and will be written on
an occurrence form, and shall provide limits as follows:

A. 1. Workers Compensation — Statutory
2. Employers Liability - $1,000,000

Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Workers Compensation Act of the
State of New Mexico, (the "Act"). If the Contractor has determined that it is not subject
to the Act, it will certify, in a signed statement, that it is not subject to the Act. The
Contractor will notify the County and comply with the Act should it employ three or
more persons during the term of any Agreement with the County. If the Contractor
fails to comply with the Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required
to do so, Agreement with the County may be terminated effective immediately.

B. Commercial General Liability with ISO CG0001 07/98
1. Bodily Injury/Property Damage: $1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$2,000,000 General Aggregate

2. Products/Completed Operations:  $1,000,000 Each Occurrence

$2,000,000 Aggregate
3. Property Damage Liability Insurance shall not exclude (XCU)
4. Pollution Legal Liability: $1,000,000 Each Occurrence

C. Business Automobile Liability

1. Combined Single Limit: ~ $1,000,000 Each Occurrence with ISO CA0001
07/98

2. Pollution Liability (MCS90) for Transportation exposure (if applicable):
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence

Business Automobile Liability Insurance shall include coverage for the use of all
owned, non-owned and hired automobiles and vehicles.

D. Independent Contractors: Included



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

E. Contractual Liability: Included

The Contractor shall furnish one copy each of Certificates of Insurance herein required
for each copy of the Agreement for each annual period, which shall specifically set
forth evidence of all coverage required. If such limits are higher than the minimum
limits required by the County, such limits shall be certified and shall apply to the
coverage afforded the County under the terms and conditions of the Agreement as
though required and set forth in the Agreement. The Contractor shall furnish to the
County copies of any endorsements that are subsequently issued amending coverage or
limits.

The Contractor shall not commence any work under this Agreement until the proper
insurance has been obtained and the proper certificates (or policies) have been
submitted to the County.

Approval of Insurance

The Contractor or subcontractor(s) shall not deliver any services under this Agreement until
the required insurance has been obtained and the proper Certificates of Insurance (or
insurance policies) have been filed with the County, adding the County as an additional
insured as applicable. Neither approval nor failure to disapprove certificates, policies or
insurance by the County shall relieve the Contractor or subcontractor(s) of full responsibility
to maintain the required insurance in full force and effect.

Increased Limits

If, during the life of this Agreement, the legislature of the State of New Mexico increases
the maximum limits of the liability under the Tort Claims Act, the County may require the
successful Contractor to increase the maximum limits of any insurance required herein. In
the event that the successful Contractor is required to increase the limits of such insurance,
an appropriate adjustment in the Agreement amount will be made.

Reports and Information

At such times and in such forms as the County may require, there shall be furnished to the
County such statements, records, reports, data and information, as the County may request
pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement.

Audits and Inspections

At any time during normal business hours and as often as the County may deem necessary,
there shall be made available to the County for examination all of the Contractor's records
with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement. The Contractor shall permit the
County to audit, examine, and make excerpts or transcripts from such records, and to make
audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of
employment and other data relating to all matters covered by this Agreement.

Record Ownership

It shall be clearly understood and agreed between the parties that the County is and shall be
the owner of all documents and records of any nature on any medium pertaining to any
matter undertaken by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement.

Publication, Reproduction and Use of Material



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

No material produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be subject to copyright
in the United States or in any other country. The County shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, any reports, data or other
materials prepared under this Agreement.

Release

The Contractor, upon final payment of the amount due under this Agreement, releases the
County, its officers and employees, from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever
arising from or under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the
County to any obligation not assumed herein by the County, unless the Contractor has
express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

Confidentiality

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance
of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any
individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the
County.

Conflict of Interest

The Contractor warrants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of
work required under this Agreement.

Scope of Agreement

This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants, and understandings between
the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, Agreements
and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or
understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties, or their agents shall be valid or
enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

Notice

Any notices required to be given hereunder shall be sent to the principals at the following
addresses. If either party shall change addresses or principals, then such party shall
promptly notify the other party in writing. If no notification is made, then notice shall be
deemed effective if sent to the principals at the addresses specified herein.

The official address of the County is: The official address of the Contractor is:

Valencia County

PO Box 1119

444 Luna Avenue

Los Lunas, NM 87031

Compliance with Applicable Law

Contractor shall comply with State of New Mexico, federal, municipal and county laws,
rules and ordinances.

Waiver



No waiver of any breach of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be held to
be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach; nor shall any waiver be valid or binding
unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party alleged to have granted the
waiver.

28.  Equal Opportunity Compliance

The Contractor agrees to abide by all Federal and State laws and regulations pertaining to equal
employment opportunity. If Contractor is found to be not in compliance with these
requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to
correct these deficiencies.

29. Changes

The County may, from time to time, request changes in the Scope of Work to be performed
hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the
Contractor's compensation, which are mutually agreed upon by and between the County and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement. This
Agreement shall not otherwise be altered, changed or amended except by an instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto.

30.  Assignability

The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the County thereto.

31. Construction and Severability

If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, such holding will not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other part of this Agreement so long as the
remainder of the Agreement is reasonably capable of completion.

32. Enforcement

The Contractor agrees to pay to the County all costs and expenses including reasonable
attorney's fees incurred by the County in exercising any of its rights or remedies in
connection with the enforcement of this Agreement.

33. Penalties

The New Mexico Procurement Code, (NMSA 1978, §13-1-28 through 13-1-199), imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statues
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

34, Entire Agreement

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes any and all
other Agreements or understandings, oral or written, whether previous to the execution
hereof or contemporaneous herewith.

35. Ownership of Document

The County is the sole owner of all documents, reports, and data, compiled or arising
out of the Contract and/or Project regardless of the medium used.



State Taxation & Revenue Department Taxpayer Identification Number:

Federal Taxpayer Identification Number:

By: Date:

Contractor

Printed Name:

Address:

Approved as to Form Only:

County Attorney Date

Recommended By:

Rustin Porter, Purchasing Agent Date



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this day of
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF VALENCIA COUNTY
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2020.
Jhonathon Aragon Gerard Saiz
Chair, District V Vice-Chair, District 1
Tom Mraz David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District II Commissioner, District I1I

Charles D. Eaton
Commissioner, District IV

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal
Valencia County Clerk

, 2020.



Exhibit A
Construction Plans



= COPYRGHE (]

MOLIEN-CORBIN & ASSOCIATES 2014

VALENCIA COUNTY

444 TUNA AVENUE

VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
APRIL 2017

construction plans for the

ARMIJO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

VCR-FY15-020

GVC-101  3/14/17

PROJECT
LOCATION
CIVIL ENGINEERS
nnnnnnnn
— — = Molzen Corbin
= Y - Kevin W.Eades, PE
- - i PR Jay Ashbacher, E 1
ST - == = COUNTY CONTACT
) = ... A=l A ) IR )
=L XU KT\ox Public Works
— = . -
3 = [Aes Lina Benavidez
- - — [T
= AN et
— — - .ﬂ .I.Il
= n
; = | o pes
“ —
— — ! ttxas
VICINITY MAP
CERTIFICATION:
I, KEVi W. EADES, REGISTERED PROFESSHONAL
ENGINEER NO. 14481 HEREHY CERTIFY THAT
THE FOLLOWING PLANS AND DESIGNS WERE
MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND DIRECTION
AND THAT SAME IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
= »
MOLZENCORBIN
[
B A R TN g e KEVN W, EADES, NMPE \ONHRY/ 0. taaer ENGINEERS | ARCHITECTS | PLANNERS
AL DOS, DESINS, MRWCTHENTS, A0 PUNS. WOCATED O APACSENTED BY s AT A
PETRRENT WL OV G 40 THE PROPERTY DF AOLILN-CORBM & ASSOCATES,
40 IR CROATID 4 DVLOPD FOR 1S DN A0 0 (TWCTON WITH TH 2701 Miles Road SE. Albygquergue, New Mexico BT1D6 505 242 5700 offica 505 242 0673 fax
SHEAD PRAKD), THESL OUAS, OCSI, WRANCIUCMIS DR WS St WOT B
oy DAL | LY 0 USED BY MY PERSON, FR, OF CORPORATON FOR AMY PURPOSL WHATSOCVIR
A NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION WIWOLT THE WITTEN CONSDIA OF WCLIEW-CORDB & ASSOCWIES.
ﬁgﬂ! ‘;a_gﬁg aa_mgfﬂsﬂ_ﬂ )
DRANKCS ARE CEPICIED AT INTENOED | 15 ROSSELE Inih k. EOACT LOCATEN, OF LAGS s LT CEPRCERCHS POSTS 1
NUMERIC SEALES THE WY OF RTOURED WORK WAY O CUTORCNG FROM THE LOCATIN SHOWN O MIH_.
Pue B ous o | BRSO b Sl
wNLICE ST THE CONTRACTOR SHALL mTFY DD (MR SO0 Thl COWILICT Chst
[ r— BC RCSQLVED WTH A Wb AOUNT OF DEEAY, Sheet

HOBCE OF EXIENDER PATMENT PROVISIGN THIS CONIRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAKE PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFIER SUBMISSION OF AN UNDISPUTED REGUEST FOR PATMENT



Ape 25, IMT = G5%am

AVALENCU_COUNTAVILEE 1 - 11 Radd beprarements GRY toads\OWOS\ARULO RO\CVC-102.deg

[ e e - ]
SHEET

E

L R - T e e T L

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

-1
1-2
i-3
-4
1-5
2-1
31
32

3-4

3-5

-6

3=7

3-8

3-8

3-10
3=n
3-12
3-13
3-14
3-15
=16
3=17
3-18
3-19
3-20
3=21
3-22
3-23
3-24
325
3-26
327
1-28
3-29
3-30
3-31
poAv]
=33
3-M
3-35
3-16
3-3
3-8
3-8

DESCRIPTION

COVER SHEET

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

PROVECT VICINIFY MAP

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

GENERAL NDTES AND EXISTING UTIITY COMPAMY CONTACT INFORMATION
TYPICAL SECTIONS

PUNH AND PROFIE = B.O.P. STA10+14.88 TO STA15400
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROW STA.15+00 T0 STA.20400
PLAN AND PROFILE — FROM STA.20+00 T0 STA.25+400
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA.25+00 TO STA30+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA. 30400 TO 5TA35400
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA35+00 10 STA40+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA.40400 TO STAA5+00
PLAN AND PROMLE — FROM STA 45400 10 STAS0+00
PLAN AND PROFILE ~ FROM STAS0+00 10 STAS5+00
PLAN AND PROFLE - FROM STASS400 70 STAG0+400
PLAN AND PROFHE - FROM STABC+00 10 STAE5+00
PLAN AND PROFLE — FROM STA65400 10 STA70400
PLAN AND PROFLE - FROM STA7G+00 10 STA75400
PLAN AMD PROFULE ~ FROW STA75+00 10 STABG+0G
PUN AND PROFLE - FROM STABO+00 TO STABS+00
PLAN AND FROPLE - FROM STABS+D0 TO STA.90+00
PLAN AND PROFLE — FROW STAS0+00 TO STAS5+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STASS+00 TO STA100+00
PLAN AND PROFILE = FROM STA100+DD 10 STA 105400
PLAN AND PROFILE ~- FROM STA.105+400 TO STA0+00
PLAM AND PROFILE — FROWM STA11D+DD TO STA 115400
PLAH AND PROFIE - FROW STA115+00 TO STA120+00
PLAM AND PROFILE - FROM 5TA.120400 T0 S1A125400
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA125+00 TO STA130+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA130+00 TO STA135400
PLAH AND PROFUE - FROM STA135+00 TO 5STA140+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA.140+00 TO STA145400
PLAN AND PROFUE - FROM STA.145400 TO STA150400
PLAN AND PROFILE — FROM STA150400 TD STA.155400
PLAN AND PROFLE — FRON STA1SS+00 TG SIA160+00
PLAN AND PROFLE - FROM STAG0+00 TO STA165400
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA165+00 TO STA170400
PLAN AND PROFLE — FROW STAN70+00 10 STA175+400
PLAN AND PROFLE - FROM STA175+00 TO STA180+00
PLAN AND PROFILE - FROM STA1BD+00 10 14185400
PLAN AND PROALE — FROM STA.185+00 10 STA190+00
PLAN AND PROFLE - FROM STA.190+00 10 STA.195+00
PLAN AMD PROFILE - FROM 574195400 T0 S1A.200+00
PLAN AND PROFILE = FROW STA.200400 10 EOP STA200+482.95

45
47
48
19
50
Ll

-1
-2
7-1
7-2
-3
7-4
7-5
-6
-7
7-8
7-5
7-10
-1

INDEX OF DRAWINGS-CONTINUED

e
SEQUENCE  SHEET

DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY TRAFTIC CONTROL GENERAL NOTES AND PHASING

TYPICAL TRAFFIC CONTROL

PERMANENT SIGMING AND STRIFING PLAN - 8.0P STA10+14.88 10 STA30+400
PERMAKENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA30+00 10 STAS50+400
PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN = STAS0+00 10 STA.20400
PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN = STA70+00 10 5TAS0400
PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA90+00 TQ STA 150400
PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA110+00 TO STA 125400
PERMANENT SIGNIHG AND STRIPING PLAN - STA125+400 TO STA 140400
PERMANENT SIGMENG AND STRIPING PLAN = STA140+00 10 STA1556400
PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA155+400 10 STA175400
PERMANENT SICMING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA175+00 TO STA1B5+00
PERMANENT SICHING AND STRIPING PLAN - STA185400 TO E.O.P. STAZ00+82.95

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Mies Road SE
Albuqueique, New Mexica 37108
505 242 5700 ofice
505 242 06T fax
MoltenCorkin com

QOJCE O LYJINDID PAYRINT PROVISION:
THS CONTRACT “ALLOWS THE OWNIR 70 MARE
FAYMENT sTHW 43 DAYS APIER SUBMISSION
OF AN LNDISPUTED REDUEST FOR PATMINT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAWNGS ARE DEPCIED Al tHIENDED

J.LOVATO

K EADES

J ASHBACHER
APRIL 2017

VALIGI=11
J.LQVATO

REV DA1E | DESCRPTION

PROJECT NUMBER:
DESIGRLD BY:
ORAWN BY
CHECKED BY
PROJ ERG.
PROJECT DATE

REV NO

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
ARMLUIO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

1-2

SHLET




Apr 2%, 2017 - 2 52om

EAVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALI61=11 Road improvemints GRT bonas\IGS\ARMUG RD\GVC-103.deg

Length of project:

3.61 miles

et B

-

B3

e mman

Garrzia Nd

PH USTW

beth {13k Hed

)

i

(]

ITH

i, Leg

Camtra by

Project Intent:

Project Information: Rehabilitation of Armijo Road from NM346 to Mill Road. Project includes 3" of asphalt

pavement (SP II) over 12" of reclaimed base. Contractor to pulverize and blend existing asphalt into 12" base.

Contractor will olso be required to grade roodway shoulders per sheet 2—1. Replace street signs and posts as
indicated on the permanent signing and striping plans.

% &
@M _ oL

@
i:uu&
%
> 2

dames 4
&

Prthios (14

ARMIJOROAD-EQOP.

STA. 20048295
Jarales

tos Pediar Gmm

s Fo

)]

Casa Calorada €

Riemiba Fu Riceren Rd

ARMIJOROAD-BOP
STA 10+14 88

PROJECT VICINITY MAP

iy £y

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road 5E
Abuguergue, New Mexica 87106
503 242 5700 office
505 242 0673 I
MolzenCTorbin.com

HQICE OF LXITNDED PATVENT PROVISION:
IS CONTRACT ALLGWS THE GWNER T0O MARE
PATMENT WITHY 43 DAYS AFIER SUBUISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PATMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

JLOVAID

K.EADES

JASHBACHER
APRIL 2017

VALIEI-11
JLOVATO

REV DATE | DESCRETION

PROJECT MUMBER:
BESIGNED BY:
DRAWN B:
CHECKED BY
PROJ ENG.
PROJECT DATE:

REY NO

PROJECT VICINITY MAP

ARMIJO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

1-3

ShEET

© commicut




Aor 1% 7017 - 10 4dcm

LAVALEHCIA_COUNTY\VALTE1 =11 Rood imprasements AT bonds\OWGS\ARMUD RONGVC-104.dvg

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Mies Rosd SE
Abuquerque, New Mexico 87106
505 242 5700 office
505 242 0573 tax
MotrenCorbin comm

NONCE OF LITNDED PAYMENT PRIVISION:
ThiS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER JO widk
PATMENT Wilvi 43 DATE AFIER SUBMESION
OF AN UWDISPUTED REOULST FOR PAYMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

VALIBT-11

J LOVATG

JLOVATO

X EADES

J ASHBACHER
APRIL 2017

RLV DATE | OESCRFTION

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
|
ftem No, | NMDOT No. Descriptian Unit Quantity
18 Pulverize existing asphalt and blend with 12" base S.Y. 48,000
26 207000 |Subgrade preparation S.Y. 48,000
208000 [Linear grading MILE 3.6
33 303000 |Base course TON 712
48 408100 |Prime coat material TON 90
41 423250 |HMA SP-1l complete 5.Y. 48,000
570012 |12" RCP L.F. 70
570012  |12" CMP with pipe and bands L.F. 30
570016 |16" RCP L.F. 30
153 570024 124" CMP with pipe and bands LF. 275
158 Culvert installation ONLY 18"-36" LF. 405
199 Trenching & backfilling 4" - 15" < &' LF. &0
169 603281 |SWPFPP plan preperation and maintenance (Including Erosion control Measures) LS. 1
99 618000  |Traffic Cantrol Management L.S. 1
2 621000 |Mobilization LS. 1
701000 |Panel signs S.F. 263
701100 |steel post and base post for aluminum panei stgns L.F. 340
89 704000 |Retroreflectorized painted markings 4" L.F. 76,000
87 704224 |Retrorefiectorized painted markings 24" S.F. 30
3 801000 |Construction staking by the contractor LS. 1
4 501000 {Contractor Process Quality Control LS. 1

PROJECT NUMBER:
DESIGHED BY

|| )

[[ prRaww BY:

|[ eHECKED BY
|| Fros ENE

|[ PROJECT DATE

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
ARMIJO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Seirt

© COPYRICHT




Apr 25, 2017 = 9.5%om

EAVALENCLA_COUNTYA\VALIEE~1t Raad Improvemanty GAT bonds\OWSS\ARMUO ROVGYC-108.dwg

GENERAL NOTES

1.

3.

THE CONTRACIOR SHALL PROVIDE INGRESS AND EGRESS TO ALL
LOCAL BUSIMESSES AND RESIDENCES FOR THE DURATION OF THIS
PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADVISE AND SCHEDULE ALL
ACCESS CLOSURES, AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS IN
ADVANCE, WITH THE AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNERS AND WITH
WVALENCIA COUNTY,

UTIUTY COORDINATION

FRIQR TQ CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND VERIFY THE
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS.

IF ANY UTWITY LINES. PIPELINES, OR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES ARE

SHOWN QN THESE DRAWINGS, THEY ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE MANNER ONLY,

AND SUCH LINES MAY EXIST WHERE NONE ARE SHOWN. IF ANY SUCH EXISTING
LINES ARE SHOWN, THE LOCATION IS BASED UPON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY
THE OWNER OF SAID UTILITY, AND THE INFORMATION MAY BE INCOMPLETE, OR
May BE OBSOLETE BY THE TIME CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES. THE ENGINEER MAS
UNDERTAKEN NO FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION, DEFTH, SiZE, OR TYPE
OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES, PIPEUNES. OR UNDERGROUND UTILITY UNES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ANY UTILITY

UNE, PIPELINE, OR UNDERGROUND URUTY LINE iN OR NEAR THE AREA OF THE
WORK IN ADVANCE OF AND DURING EXCAVATION WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND AlL DAMAGE CAUSED BY HIS FAILURE TO
LOCATE, IDEMNTIFY AMD PRESERVE ANY AND ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, PIPE~
LINES, AND UNDERGROUND UTIUTY UINES. IN PLANNING AND CONDAUCTING
EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE STATUTES, MUNICIPAL
AND LOCAL ORDINANCES, RULES AND RECULATIONS, IF ANY, PERTAINING TO THE
LOCATION OF THESE UNES AND FACWLITIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPOMSIBLE FOR DETERMINING IN ADVANCE OF
CONSTRUCTICN OPERATIONS, If OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES SUPPQRT STRUCTURES,
POLES, GUYS, ETC. ARE AN OBSTRUCHION 10 CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. IF
ANY CBSTRUCTIONS TG CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS IS EVIDENT, THE CONIRACTOR
SHALL BE RCSPONSIBLE FOR CGORDINATING WITH THE APPROPRWTE LAILITY
OWNER TO REMOVE OR SUPPORT THE uliuTY OBSTRUCTION. ANY COST AS-
SOCATED wiTi THIS EFFORT SHALL BE THE RESPONSHSIITY OF THE CONTRACTOR
AND NO SEPERATE PAYMENT WILL BE WADE.

CONTRACTOR 15 TO SUPPORT AND MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF ALL UNDERGROUND
TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC CABLES, AND CABLE TELEVISION UTILITIES AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. CABLE 15 TO BE SUPPORTED £VERY 15°
{MINMIMUM),  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH AND MAKE NECESSARY
PAYMENT {IF ANY) TO UTILITY OWNER FOR DE-ENERGIZATION OF CABLES OR
SUFPORT OF CABLES BY THE UTHWITY OWNER.

THE CONFRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY WATER SHUT=-OFF OPERATION

WITH THE UTILITY MANAGER AND PROPERTY OWNER NOT LESS THAN THREE
{3} WORKING DAYS PRIDR TO IMITIATING ANY WORK AFFECTING EXISTING WATER
UTILITIES. WATER SERVICE SHUT=OFF SHALL BE LIMITED TO FOUR (4) HOURS,

4 THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT INCLUDE THE NECESSARY COMWPONENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION
SAFETY WHICH SHALL REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

5 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIM AN UP TO DATE SET OF "RECORD DRAWINGS®
FOR THIS PROJECT. THESE PLANS SHALL BE KEPT CURRENT,
WITHIN TWQ (2) WEEKS, AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY
VALENCIA COUNTY THROUGHOUT THIS PROJECT AND WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE
ENGINEER FOR ACCURACY aND COMPLETENESS Al THE END OF CONSTRUCTION.
THE FINAL "RECOAD DRAWINGS™ SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO VALEWCLA COUNTY
PRIQR TO FAINAL PAYMENT,

12

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE NWOOT SPEC 2014 EDITION.

. VALENCIA COUNTY SHALL ENSURE THAT THE CONTRACTOR WiLL PREPARE AND

IMPLEMENT A SWPPRP AND TESCP IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 402 OF THE
CLEAN WATER ACT

CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE WARPING OF ROADWAY SLOPE SHOULD
STAY WITHIN THE RIGHT=OF =WAY.

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE

503 242 0573 fax
MotrenCorbin.com

HOICE OF_LXIENDED PAYMENT  PROVISION:
THiS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAX|
PAYWENT WITHIN 41 DAYS AFTER SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REOUEST FOR PArwENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAWWGS ARE DEPCTED AT INTENDED

~
|z
= w |
= I
1EIEIMEIE
M B I
APEEEHE
B EE
MVJ.J.KJ.
[
aljz I
3 . i
2|23, |52
M EEIH S
o L8 ™1 [
H EEHERE
3 E1Z1E813]3
mREMHRR
ajlajoja o ja

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE NMOOT OROP OFF POLCY.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPILY CLEAN UP ANY MATERMAL EXCAVATED WITHIN
THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF~WAY SO THAT THE EXCAVATED MATERIAL 1S NOT SUSCEPTIELE
TO BEING WASHED DOWN THE STREET. 14. SALVAGING OF EXISTING SIGNS AND SAW CUTTING THE ASPHALT WILL BE INCIDENTAL 1O
CONSTAUCTION WEMS AND NO FURTHER PAYMENT SHALL BE WADE TO THE CONTRACTOR.
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY HANDLE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT 15 CONTRACTOR SHALL USE NON VIBRATORY COMPACTION ROLLERS TO ELIMINATE ANY
REMOVED ON THIS PROJECT AND NOT OTHERWISE USED IN RESURFACING, AS ISSUES WITH EXISTING UTILIIES,
DIRECTED BY THE OWNER:
16  ALL CULVERTS ARE RECOMMENDED TO BE INSTALLED TO MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS,
- HAULING TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REGULATIONS OF THE NEW MEXICO SOUD WASTE ACT.
8 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPDRTING AND CLEANUP OF
SPILLS WHICH ARE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PRQUECT'S CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL REPGRT AND RESPOND TG SPILS OF
HAZARDOUS MATERALS SUCH AS GASOLINE, DIESEL,
MOTOR OILS, SOLVENTS, CHEMICALS, TOXIC AND CORROSVE
SUBSTANCES, AND ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE CONSIDERED
A THREAT 1O THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR THE ENVIRONMENT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REPORTING OF ANY
PAST SPILLS WHICH WERE ENCOUNTERED DURING THIS PROJECT'S
CONSTRUCTION AND OF ANY CURRENT SPHLS NOT ASSOCIATED WITH
THIS PROJECT 5 CONSTRUCTION. THESE REPORTS SHALL BE MADE
IMMEDWTELY TO THE NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENTAL DEPARTMENT'S
EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM AT EITHER 827-4308 OR 470-3657
AND 1D THE ENGINEER.
9. LINEAR GRADING SHALL INCLUDE ALL GRADING ADJACENT O THE ROADWAY
AND AS REQUIRED TO TRANSTION AND TMIE-IN EXISTING DRVEWAYS WATH LIKE
MATERIALS
EXISTING UTILITY COMPANY CONTACT INFORMATION
Utility Company |[Name Pasition Addrass Office Phone |Cell Phone Email
PNM Arthur Chavez Senior Engineer 19377 North Highway 314 Belen, NM 87002 |505-241-3398 |505-401-7891 |achavezl@pnm.com
NM Gas Co. Clara Bustamante Project Manager 4625 Edith Blvd. Albuguergue, NM B7101  [505-697-4212 |505-362-8120 cmbustamante @tecoenergy.com
Century Link Leonard Manzanares |Engineer || 4301 Bogan Ave., Albuquerque, NM 87109 |505-767-7441 |505-377-4337 |leonard.manzanares1@centurylink.com
Comcast Mike Mortus Project Engineer 4611 Montbel Pl. Albuquerque, NM B7107 |505-761-6252 | 505-269-4006 |mike_mortus@cable.comcast.com
Water/Sewer _::u Benavidez Public Works Director | 1209 Highway 314 Los Lunas, NM B7031 505- 866-2475 | 505-620-8662 |Lina.Benavidez@co.valencia.nm.us

GENERAL NOTES
AND

ARMUO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

EXISTING UTILITY COMPANY CONTACT INFORMATION

1-5

SHEET

@ coPrriGHT




Apr 25, 2017 — 8 %lem

EAVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALIE1-11 Rood krprovements GAT Bonda\DWGS\ARWUO RD\CVC-20t.dwg

J CONSTRUCTION
)

MOLZENCORBIN

: 11" DRVING LANE N 11" DRMING LANE f
T e— ————amr L = rm 701 Miles Road
m Eulf-. New !-_Wmﬂ._eu
700 o
s 242 0873 e
MottenCorbin com
nlu):m_.lpndio 3 <>m_'m,M4 o T R A T T T AT RS ST ST T . m/—.wnm VARIES .
A D T T T S S e B A S S R D R S O T SIS A —
NN TN X
K24 SR e
THS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE DWaER 7O MAKE
EXISTING ASPHALT THICKNESS VARIES PATUENT WIS 43 DAYS APTTR SUBUSSON
NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED A% INIENDED
NUMERG SEALLS
ARMIJO ROAD F TS BAR (OUALS GHE INCH
EXISTING TYPICAL SECTION —
J CONSTRUCTION
/¥ ﬂ ' /W
* VARIES , VARIES 3 N 11" DRMVING LANE _ 11" DRVING ILANE 3 M VARIES n VARIES ﬂ
_ I !
CENTERUNE STRiP
| weEaT | romeame, . |ypmmee |
EXISTING CROUND et i : e T : — — — . ENISTING_GROUND ot
e A T T T e T T e A e, =
; - 2fs
cwmoge /o (LTI el T2 g e e
(i3 SP-Il ASPHALT EeeElRL GRADE & 2 W m m g
SEC PAVEMENT SECTION NO.1 m E{E R
L— PuLVERIZED EXST. ASPH., —l&
BLENDED /COMPACTED tNTO ille
B" EXISTING OF SUBGRADE BASE 2 m = »
AT 95% COMPACTION, E Hi AR EE
f=]
12" SUBGRADE PREP. mm_mmmu
AT 95% COMPACTION HERHEEE
ARMIO ROAD 2jiE[8]8[3 5 e
IYPICAL SECTION NOTES:
1. PG 64—22 BINDER SHALL BE USED IN
SP-Il ASPHALT.
| 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAY WITHIN RIGHT— .
~ L prie coar OF —=WAY FOR ALL ROADSIDE GRADING. m
12" RECLAMED BASE MIXED [£3] o
WITH PULVERIZED EXISTING M (4]
PAVEMENT SECTION COMPACTED 5] =
TO 95% COMPACTION, W H
IR e e =
SPolll ASPHALT Z W =
o = 0w
E [z =
& z Z
-
3 < 5
& Qo O
- & 0O
> <
fa) —_
= < O
e &
=
g g
<

2-1

SHEEY

© copvRcHt




FEAVALENCU_COUNTY\VALI6 =11 Apod kmprovementy GAT benda\DWGSNARULG ROVCVC-301 dag

Apr 35, 201 = B53om

i
A MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES;
2701 Mies Road SE
" Atbu , New Mexico 87106
& " N (3D SAWCUT ASPHALT LESS THAN 47 THICK. g DBl aed
; H % 505 242 0873 fax
m Lty . | @ NOT USED. SoizenCorbin com
BOICE OF CX[ERDER PAYRENT, PROVISION.
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO bdk)
PATMINT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFTER SLBMISSION
OF A UNDISPUTED REOGUEST FOR PATMENT
NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
NUMERIC SCALES
F THIS BAR EQUALS ORL INCH
—
e g sy ke Ty B X R SR R o K K e e o
..-_
eed W
Lagt GENFRAL NOTFS: " N
PRy =
w.mmm.. 1, CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER _ . HE
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE ~CUT” ' NEEREE
% EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED m HEHHE
2 MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY m Z|8 8|25
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE BRI B
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN (Y
LEGEND AS NECESSARY TQ INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. wl|=
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION i||g sl [g 1
NEW 3* THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127 = E MM
camon: SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2—1 3. mm_mm_mzzw_m:_pmﬂ%m ﬁw mnwﬁqﬂwmmo OF COVER, 50 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT = 2l®[2)2]s
NOTE THAT AL EXISTWG UTILITIES WAY WGT B Rl oGk eica e PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING 9|2t E(z1E[2]8
SIOAL 401 EXCTURC, UTAIS, PAT ARE. Sueommt IR 4° AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CULVERTS IN ORDER 10 PRESERVE AND PROTECT. gy wr EHEEEE
ARC SHOWN N APPROXMANIL LOCATION OMLY NSXE DRIVEWAY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN Pl — it il Sl el L
1T SHALL BE THE RESPONSIDWY OF THE ' | 7. MALBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN ey
COMTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL THE LTILITY EXISTING RIGHT—OF —WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD -l
QWWRS 4D 10 COWDUCT ALL MECESSARY FIELD DISTURBANCES T0 EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
MVESTIGATIONS PRIOR T0 ANY CXCAVATION TO TO CONSTRUCTION
DETERWWME THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTLIMES SCALE: 1"=20" HORIZ
AND OTHER MPROVEMEWTS. 1"=5" VERT
| !
HWGH PT STA. 10+15.00 LOW PT STA. 10+850D LDW #T STA. 1148596 HIGH PT STA, 1343176 10w PT STA, 14436.4
HIGH PT ELEV. 4776.66 LOW PT ELEV. 4774.9) LOW PT 1LV, 4774,42 HIGH T ELEY. 4775.01 oW PT ELEV. 4778
P STA. 1043000 P STA 10465.00 P STA 1145000 PV STA. 12+85.00 PV STA. 1448500 wI
P01 ELEV. 477650 P ELEY 477519 A ELEV. 477422 P ELEV, 477502 P ELEY. 477500 =
L% ol S asat REE , vouroy oy 2
82 83|83 a5 gs . an gr 25 gs A _ =
ne o | o - - - o i oo (== M
L5 P H s S 8n e " "k =] ]
a5 35|85 g5 5 &5 &% S = ] I -~
4785 T TalT T T T " L = 1 4785 ) > P
2 f=a i< 23 e o d £J 2gt <4 - o ]
e Go|Es & G Go b ] & ; =
con_ ok Eleg £ g g g g g ey m < &
o |8 £E (¢ E g £ g £ ¢ 9 ac = 3
[ = w
4780 _.m 4780 a0 > Z
g2 R
i S
b o2 |2 ¢
..... - iz Ay Z Iy < W
S0l e —— m W 1177 osox ) _ i S VSN Y. [} S S Y ey UL LI S CHN o 4775 || <% S 3
............................................. ._ z— ~ O
_m < A. ]
i+ ﬂ - [ =
)
| 4770 m 4770 “ S =
i : ﬁ S -
5 = |8 g
m = =
N —
4765 =i 4760 m
S <
<
| |
22 g 8% 32 & @ oy oz oz& 3§ o® =8 R R gB 33 33 23 23 95 2E 2@ @ 97 _
w a3 ~ - b - - - - - - - - - » r - - ¥ w1
5f FE B¢ BE B Bf EBE BF BE & BT R BE BE B¢ BE BB OBE Ip EROER O RE BR O BE &R 3-1
“o+00 11+00 12400 13400 14400 15+00 _ s

() commoni




INVALENCU_COUNTTAVALIEDI -1+ Rood improvernents GRT bonda\DWGS\AAWUG RONCVE-307 deg

Apr 25, 2017 = 9.03am

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2701 Miles Road SE
Albus . New Mexico 87108
% .Z @ NOT USED. im.h..m.uﬂs ”..-o.
087
(2) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT Ntz o
- (35 LF OF 24" C.M.P.) C.P.
4 |
H L NOTCE OF FYITNDND PAYMINT PROVSION:
U. | NS CONTRACT ALLOWS Tsf OWNER TO sdbxf
L] PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DATS AFTER SUSWISSION
¥ OF AN UNDISPUTID REQUEST FOR FAYMINT
H_ (27 N=296668.78 [
[TH mu.-wuﬁu..a il
_.r__ e 4 op or piee & NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
Led e e e e Y DRAWMGS ARE DEPCTED AT INTENDED
T IR 1 . R — A e e e e e e T e e ] NUMERIC SCALES
e === o If THS BAR EQUALS ONE INCH
o ;
=) o R
&
-— L™ T e S TR 5 [ el - e R, 3 Bl = et T i ||..|.II. )
P R T e C e T P e L e e : : i { R :
ﬂ € O T B e e e o : ...../.x-.llx-|.x.|:....u|....m..u.. =Xz ¥ — a. .-o... ._H.ﬂ._ Y — X~ — ¥ Fe e b _E
I /T : : # N _ i _ . - Wi > 4
M“ o.bhu —Il_ull— -\...». o« 15 o . — m
S 5
Hw296661,.87
mn Ew478809 47
[t 7492
e TOP OF FIPE ]
-
= GEMERAL NOTES: | AE]
= x
1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER NI EEREH
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuUT™ HIEHE | H 8
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED HIEEEEH
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY &
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE &
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED N Ell .
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. =Rt i
0| NEW 37 THICK SP I ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION H(E: 5l |5s]8
o — 1 SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2=-1 . MA S5 THAN 12" N EE
HOTE IAAT ALL EXISTRG UTLITES WAY W01 6 3. EXISTING ocBw zz_m >zm CULVERTS 8 mwmmrz%mxncwumﬂm noﬂ:ﬁ%o_wm SHALL NOT g m 3|zl m m
SHOWN. LXISTIG SLRVICL COMNCCTIONS AR WOT Y 4" TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED g - oy w3 w FEL
Somi SHow O 47 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEFTH WHEN CROSSING M EHFE R
O, St 7 APPRCHRATE LOCAT Gt RN Srewar UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER 7D PRESERVE AND PROTECT. T gll=|5]5]{Sa e
et e 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN Z\MALBOXES AND UTITIES SHALL REMAM remm-a
reveteesc ol dle i EXISTWG RIGHT-OF-WAY AND WITH NO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
DCTEMMNE e ACML LOCAON & wouimes DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE. 1%a20° HORIZ
AN OTHER WIPROVEMENTS, TO CONSTRUCTION. 1"a5" VERT
H
- HIGH PT STA. 17+85.00 )
| HICH PT ELEV, 4775.38 =
3 P STA. 1741500 N
T PV ELEV. 4776.27 w
] Gt VC=100 M 0
n 25 o 32 g
4785 ! oL gg 28 4785 - 2 &
w, Eo =7 =7 L - n.n_.v o~ =
W 133 2d 2o i a8 & =
w in SM 1y H ™~ M &
4780 0 mm K = 4780 m mln. > z
: : 2|5 ¢
ﬂ oMex ha m = [a W
4775 he—_——terrr————————— T .- m,mu_.n.----....-..nn.... .................................. i Wi 4775 Am m N
= 24O CULVERT S M ) ® 0
= Y + - [a) =
b 5 "5 g 2
4770 = r 4770 tn s w
3 i M =
= I = 5
]
4765 i =] 4760 2
= ﬂ <
@2 22  of o3  -¥ -85 -3 ~28 n3 <& w8 et  og LT S S LR |- S S ST Y- BT SR SRS BT B -
2 X P % 2n b EAs a2 a £ £ fw £ o 2w 2 gs El B 2 2w g e 3 2w 2 g els Hw
55 88 8§ 5E §E sF &R R RE 8§ RF 8 &E RE BE B§ EE EE BE BE EE ER IE ER B m_u -2
15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 sweer

© correigut



2 02cm

EAVALENCIA_COUNT\VALIEY =11 Road Improvements GAT bonda\DWGS\ARMUG RD\CVC-303.dag

Apr 23, 200%

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES;
2701 Mien Road SE
Al , Naw Mexico 87106
@ N (1) NOT usED. el hisss)
(Z) WOT USED. sl et
[y}
.;_u_ 7338
i ) BOICE OF EXIENDED PATUINT PROVSION:
U_ % THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE DWNER 10 adakf
w b PATLENT WITHIN 45 DATS AFTER SUBLMSSION
H_ OF AN UNDISPUTLD RIGUERT FOR PAYMINT
Y .
E_ S, NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
W e emveeTeemeReememmmro—aSeceimesesEeRSteSTTATre S e et s sm e e btk - T DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTEMOED
N = — = o = s T T N e ——— NUMERIC SCALES
F THS B\R EQUALS ONE MCH
o
..m_u- ¥ I
Q
N
i .
o
Lede
N-
S|
m"
T
A
.~
1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRVEWAYS S. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER (2
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CuTt® & = M H
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED % HHEE F R
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 5 SHHEEER
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95X. BASE m 212|352
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN \ | i =
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITHONAL FILL &
LEGEND BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION m [
o N - 3, : =
lﬁlu NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS & wﬂ_mmre.mxncwwmmmmm ,mwﬂ%owmm%zﬁﬁoﬁ HERME sl
CAUTON: SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED y - =l8lo|a]Z]|-
NOTE THAT ALL EXISTRNG WTILITICS MAY MOT BE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING Sl z12)elS
SHOWH, EXISTING SERVICE CONNECTIONS ARE HOT oy CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. i . 3 2 zlgiz18(z213
SHOWN. ANY EXISTRG UTRITICS THAT ARE SHOWS flﬂov 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE B3y W gu a HIE alg|elolg
ARE SHOWN 4 APPRCXMIATE LOCATION QwaLY e DRIVEWAY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILTIES SHALL REMAIN 11'] HEEN a|s|a|o|ala
11 SHALL BE THE RESPONSINUTY OF THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY AND WITH NO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD : —
CONTRACTOR TO COTACT ALL THC UTIITY DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING L L e B
OWNERS AMD T0 COMDUCT AL HECESSARY FICLD BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
ﬁuﬂﬁﬂ PROA TO ANY CACAVATGR 10 TO CONSTRUCTION,
ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILIMES SCALE: 1°=20" HORIZ
AND OTHER WIPROVEMENTS, 1"agt vERT
|
o HIGH FT STA. 2443562 _ o
| LOW .3 51A. 21430.00 LOW PT STA. 2340500 HEH PT ELEV. 4778.67 -
S e o785 478 e i “ Z
P ELEV. 477697 P CLEV. 477758 P CLEV, 477873 j25]
H VCm 100’ [rarg VCa 100 m_a... = m
0 g% 23 82 38 5] " g =
4785 Y . g I 48 88 4785 o 2 B
vl S 3 3, e 18 =
' 1 ™y ] L 53]
L 2 42 22 da ge g 2 & S =
[TI —_ [<3]
4780 n 2E 3 ¥ EE g€ wum a0 || S s g
8 1.05% - o &Ew < 5
0.37% L e ) P T T e sremmmmmssCooSoSSoETTETT L oS =es < DO = =
o e L L S B = == 24" #CULVERT + = )
L o ok i i1 .% Z o A w
4775 o~ ] h 4775 <3
< i < T o O
= ?I. Z & e &
w 4 N ] <
w i =< 2 3
]
4770 w 4770 & S =
u = o 53]
10 -
T < 9 <
(&) = = -
4765 ¢ 4760 2
= <
* 2 AR ML * R -~ “g e ~8 ~3 ~ & ™8 e i -8 ~ 3 n3 ng . G a2 3 -8 o ] "l 3 ok
Lo L © g ®u B o g = [ B g W o fagil e [N [ me ~oe o ™o Y ™o e o Om g D
s8¢ E¢  E¢ ¢ EF Ep B BE f¢ BE Ef B:  BE BE  BE  BE BE  BE  BE  EE ER ER EE Bt Er B 3-3
20+00 21400 22400 23+00 24400 25+00 SeEy




901am
“\VALENCIA_COUNTYAVALIBE - 1) Rood Improvements GRT bomas \DWGS\ARMUG AGNEVE = 304.dmg

Apt 23, 1017

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2701 Miles Road 5E
.¢ @ NOT USED. Atuquergue, New Mexico 87106
503 242 5700 ofice
505 242 0BTY fax
{2 NOT USED. MatzenCorbin.com
MOICE_OF FXTENDED PATVENT PROVISION:
THE CONTRACT ALLCWS THE OWNER TO uaxf
e} o it REULST OB BAERT
4|
3 NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
H DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTEMDED
L =% MUIERC SCALES
..__H... 5,\%-\\% ¥ THS BAR [QUALS CHE INCH
- — ) — o
E_rx N Ko Mo M = K o Yoo K= Mo K= o N = Hm —— K Ko Xm —m Jm o Mo Ko Kom K mm Ko o Kim o K K= X TS S R Y A S e TR AR SRR (M e [ SR Al Y et [
_.r__ ...........
Y O (R
gl
o
4+
T}
o
A 3
st &
nl
)
E- X-—K By oS
=y T M M M X = K M — K- T e K — X g N X B e R it S G e ol g PP ey A RN S Vol e R g
- GENFRAL NOTES: S e S e L - (R
i =2
o 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER H(HEELE: 3|E
< AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTQ PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT" HEEEEER
= EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED aNEs(=] <5
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 8
LEGEND 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE o=
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND_MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN 3|2 B
NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT e ol AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. NEEWERE
Lautpes; SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-13 BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION L3 b al&la g -
MO Tha! AL EXSTRG LTLITES W wat o2 o [ T LA S 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127 ollelE|zix |2 (2
. SIFACE CONMECTIONS ARE NOT vy - - 0o 5 q 9 z =
S T e T ot e R rriGameoute wase course 10, SEMAN I MACE W UNDITURGED PULERIE TNE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSIC e G E R
¥ St S€ M€ AESPONSENUTY BF D UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN GRDER TO PRESERVE AMD PROTECT. il
CONTRACTOR TO COMTACT atl THE UTIITY e
OWNCRS AND TO CONDUCT ALL NCCSSARY FELD 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
IVESTICAONS. BRIGR. 10 AMY EXCAVATION 10 EXISTING RIGHT-OF -WAY AND WITH NO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
DETERMNC THE ACTUAL LOCATON OF uraEs DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING, BF DISCUSSED WITH FROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1720' HORIZ
) TO CONSTRUCTION, 17=5" VERI
|
[]
Lot ] LW BT STA, 25+90.10 _ 2
I LOW PT ELEV, 4777.73 [
" P STA. 25+85.00 : A
P ELEV. Am...q...._._ 241
H 1 : VC=80 _:_J = m
s gz 87 58 5 U
4785 & . as L 4785 > n
- s ey e o 43}
7716 N @“v = O
J u. ..A.‘u : w * m =
Lutd #d g2 “ <& s =
4780 n| gE £€ ﬂ 4780 5 < - _M
ol |, o & 5 -, -
ops. 0 . . oovs h=4 ey = W
s F T T O r Y T CyTyTTTE T TTTOCTTrT T Ty o T E3 2= 5 z
4775 N ] 4775 <g m
< ¥ 9
Z 5 e O
—.& A o~ 1
" 5 S < D
4770 Y _H 4770 = S =
3 % ~ rLu
5 & s s
4765 i =
= ! 4760 2
= _ <
i
1
ok o ~g w 34 w 2 w2 -0 - ™ w @ w - wx " w ] - L] ~ -4 L] o 2 ag o 3
25 88 ER OER BE B BY RE BE RE BE OBE B pB g8 g ogE o oz® R onE oA RR 2R 2R 2R B 3-4
¥ S Se S RN =g s Te R Te is 5e S RE 5k aE s a5 b 3 PR 5o = Py e P -
25400 26+00 27+00 28400 29+00 30400 SweT

© coPYRIGHT




S AVALENCIA_COUNTYA\VAL1B1~11 Rood improvemants GRT bonrds\DWGS\ARMUGQ RG\CVC-305.dug

Apr 2%, 2017 - B838gm

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2701 Mides Rosd SE
Albudgu: &, New Maxico 37108
% ¢ @ NOT USED. Mqoﬂ.u_.u 5700 “h”
0573 bnx
~ (@) NOT usED. Moteencorbincam
[)
i
MOICE, OF FXTPNDRD_PAYMINT PRIVISION,
4“ FHES CONTRACT ALLDWS THE OWNER 1O MAKE|
PAYULNT Wit 43 DAYS AFTER SUBMISSION
‘ ‘ OF AN UNGISPUTED REGUEST FTR PATLENT
|
k& ‘ A HUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
" DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
Y >-.Ix-|w~x-l.x-|x-|x-|x-.lx.|x-lx-lx-|x-..1x-|x,lx.fx-lx-.lx-[x-_ MINERG SCAES
! A ___.m F THS BAR [QUALS ONE tuCH
~ & —
lu
..... (3]
— (1]
=
(=]
+
wn
<
mT ..... e s ———— — a7
I~ uu.m.nﬂlctk..-\rl\wnn.-h.’..u..duwl‘l\lkn e ..ﬁﬂ.. FhP pm—, AR r— i e DHE —— ERE - O . . ¢ W i e _— e M
Wl.h_. T K e e e e — Ko — K K — Xm e K e Ko e M= X mm Ko e X A8 A K — K — o R = R =3
= i . iz
! g [ .
n“m_. GENERAL NOTES; gy = - g8
= ! n =
=) 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER 30 H (B E I E :
= AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CuT” T HIH HEEE
‘ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED S 2(12|3]5]=|3
! MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY o B
: 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE 73] LEGEND ul|&
_ mm,mm m,.m_mmx _w»mmﬂ %ﬂ_unmmmn&m _..km_.__mnqam COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN m e | |
SARY DITIONAL FiLl - =
BASE PRIOR T0 PAVING OPERATION AREAS REQUIRING AD - A R AT N m m 5|22l
T T T AT A o O 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12° A EEHEHEE
NOTE TWAT ML CXSTWG WIS WaY MOT BC 3 EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, 50 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT SE 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE s @ HEBEEFE
T g £ TEE DTS 80™  [NLESS' OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS PULVERIZE THE FULL 12° DEPTH WHEN CROSSING RN Brweway e Ell|s|S15 |
o e CULVERTS IN ORDER T0 PRESERVE AND PROTECT. -
COMTRACIOR 70 GONTAGT AL THE UTLITY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN
oo 1ot 5 ENSTING RIGHTOF—WAY AND WITH NO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. SHOULD
o A L S T DISTURBANCES: 50 EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1°=20' HORIZ
0 (TR PR TO CONSTRUCTION. 17=5" VERT
-+ LOW PT STA. 30+80.00 HIGH PT STA. 12+43.67 LOW PT STA. 33+48.13 HICH PT STA. 34+68.47 [72]
— LOW PT ELEV 4777.58 HICH PT ELEV. 4779.08 Low £T ELEV. 4778.5! HIGH. PT ELEV, 4778.82 =
A STA. 31+30.00 P STA. 3244000 A STA. 3343000 A STA, 3447500 =z
" M BLEV. 477801 P CLEV. 4779.77 P ELEY 477849 PV ELEV. 4778.50 m
VC=100° vees0' Ve=80" ve=a0" .ﬂ = m
4 H # [ I 5 o i P -
o = on
4783 = i3 S & o B i £ 5 ¢ g g
(1] b1 . “u Ju LU "y, i) “-_ s 73] ..\.... m =
bt i 5o i 4 s gs Be w0 = = s 2
[d45 H —
4780 n g€ £E gE 33 g€ g€ g€ [ 4780 | S < -z
o Lse S S— — oosy _ewx L g Ewm <
o e S o e e e Gt bbb S b b o no 2 =
M - i { rw=24%0UL zE m W
4775 Q L 2esculveRt . ”M 4775 < m S B3
< . [ z& £ O
= < A .
n w o o =
5 S < O
4770 = _H 4770 w o 5
3 3] = 3
b= (] A
T E = >
4765 2 " 4760 3
= _ <
|
o ¥ y Y 30 = - o oD L ol -8 1 o D w g = n3 + = ma -0 n -2 w0 o Y w a o n @
S2 FR FR ER AR B8 RE BE B2 8% eR F: PE  gF 8% 3F  RE 2% 2R R o2F B 2 8% 2% £ 3-5
b3S R3S 3 RN 55 TR 55 5 SR S5 5% 3 5 55 5% sESE 5 RE 55 35 55 5% S5 35 55 -
30400 31400 32400 33400 29400 35400 sueEr

{© tobvict



SAVALENCIA_COUNTTAVALIST =11 Rood Improvemenis GRE bondi\DWGS\ARULO RO\CVC-30E.dsg

Apr 15, 2017 = B.5Bam

505 242 0BT tax
(2> NOT USED. MolrenCorbin.com
NRIEE OF LAIINDED. PAYRI NG PROYISION.:
e MO e D
T3] i UMKSPUIED REQUEST FOR E.utnE
— _
m iy NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
]
ﬁ_lx-lx-Ix-|x-|x-|xlﬂb... L s e SRS St S H.k.i.ﬁ....rl...m...l.x-.lx-l.x-l.z-.l#.ﬁlzs N | 15 _3 DRAWNGS ARE DEPICTID AT WIENDED
% R N — 131.:..1. .....-..! l..l.p.flﬂ.t..l.lu i X x ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ X * Vi P <.n||x.-¢_lx = Jm IF THIS BAR fOUALS DNE INCH
et . S T I
wn By Jllfl.t.ll...lllul-. .Ilrr.ll.lr..:l ——— il ......O.l.q..I\.. ......nva _ 1.% E—
[ FR] " ..J:f-f.ff.. e et T e
(1] e S - o + + et e -E
N - —— = b P e ammtore r._ = (4]
- Q
(= :
& el = e e e =iz . 5 8 e
+ 2 2 ) 2
2 o 2
-3 e —— b, o=
s - - ]
<1 & A 3, T e [
- £ 3 0\.& . A o e R 3 XN T 4 J.u.ﬂ.l.l.. [M]
. kA S G L FR e S et e e gf) Yoy o A ARy . — |9
E# e K2 R R KT e e K Ko T e e A o - e O e — e R A X K X — X K= — Rl ..A... sl 5
] B ST R
zi =] i 4 f S :
- BENERAL BOTES, & 2] ﬂ ES 55
I - 1 = Il
Ot 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TQO BE GRADED PER Gum. HIEEEHEE
.Aln_ AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT” > HEEHEHEE
=3 EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED £ HEEEEE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWA
LEGEND 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED .qu mUOH. w.wm.p_mU i m || &
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN a2 o
W T THOK SP I ASPHAT PREMENT A NECESSR T Rt sUrcenT AREAS REQURIG ADDTIONA AL 3 2 RHAHA:
caumon; S| ICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 : 2
NOTE THAl ALL EXISTING UTRITIES MAY NOT BE 6, EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12" mENEEE
SHOWN. EXISTNG SCRWCL COMNECTIONS. ART NOT 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS HIETEL E EINE
’ ] 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT Ty W o EIEEI m g
SHOWH. ANY ERESTING UTIITES THAT ARE SHOwN OO TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED 5 M EREEEE
ARE SHOWN ™ APPROXIIATE LOCATION OMLY DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS m:rﬁw__,mmm THE m.—._m_w_- 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING S HIREE
It SHALL BE TWE RESPONSEMUTY OF THE UL IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. ——
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL THE UTHLITY "l =0"
SRS ) 10 ST AL Mt 1L W i B A S B L 7. MALBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAN
DETERWME THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILTES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD T
AN} OTHER IMPROVEUENTS. - BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALEI? 1 420" HORIZ
_ TO CONSTRUCTION. TimS | VERT,
:
7l @
" Z
_..I._ LOw BT STA. 38+70.00 HCH PT STA 3344131 ..._: Wp Q
LOW PT CLEV, 4779.25 IGH PT ELEV. 4780.21 oy L
[TY] LOW PT ST, 35+81.25 A SIS S o) "o S 39+ 38,00 o =
I LOW PT ELEV, 4770.53 PV ELEY, 4779.3% Pl ELDV 4780.3% - s
7] 0 STA 13+75.00 VC=60" Ve =B0" —._l._ = (@) [13]
P ELEY, 477845 Ll (== o M
w' vCn g0’ 8n 28 &g gs 5 wd @
[TYHEe 1 23 g2 gg 88 ag = F s =
4785 (7] og e vigi FY 5% a5 &% [T = w
IR S by | e M. " Ty 4785 0A ) 4
ol 3 1 8% id gd ga g4 | 25 < -
o .5 <3 i o z o - t] = >
+ ﬂm mm mm g€ 5& g& 3 _+ af W =
Z
4780 Mg ) £ 1.48% I | -0.77% "m 4780 || <8 S =
< —0.44% 0 et T T T T T ST SR S S R o o S T T s s e R N S TR _ ﬂ zZ * = e
o e S —— 5= o ~
n m ™ ' <
kT é o =
Lt p— T o
4775 . SRt m 4775 b s 2
= = e e
5 5 s 3
4770 = : 4770 2
= _ <
:
4765 | 4760
w2 ~R "o sy A -~ 9 n g wh ~p o w3 m P o QB o8 oo o of - ~ g -2 w3 [ ] o o o2 n g
O [ O o - L Lo D@ [ D ey .= oo 0 g o g o o L o o ™ o N.t._ _....|4 -m_..-. m g a5 =3 o L. g
5§ 5F ®E RF RE BE SR EF E® O BE Ef Ep Bg 8¢ F¢ Eg Bp ER Bf Bg Eg B £g B3 ¢ 3-6
35400 36+00 37400 38+00 38+00 40+00 s

%¢

KEYED NOTES:

(T NOT USED.

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Mies Road SE
Albpquerque, New Mexico 87108
50% 242 5700 ofice

[




Apr 25, 2017 = B 57om

EAVALENCIA_COUNTAVALIEN=1F Hood Improvemanis GAT benda\DWGS\AHMUO RD\CVC-307.dap

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
Z701 Mies Road SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108
W (D NoT useD. 503 342 5700 ofics
| 4 @ wor useo. L
i
NONCE OF FxTFNDID CAYRENT PROVISION,
_ THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAKE |
1 PAFMENT WITHIN 43 DATS AFTTR SUBMISSION
1 0F AN UNDISPUTIDY RIQUEST FOR PAYMENT
_ .
o! ] NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
] 15 15 ut DRAWGS ARE DERCTED AT INTENDED
e _....I. 15" L HUMERIC SCALES
[ T R R et — M- Ko Ko K e Ko Ko P K K Ko K  Kr Ko Ko X e e K Ko K K M X X g X A Ko B o X s s Kope Koo Bk K- K= — K- — KA1 L F IS B EQUALS OHE INCH
Ll 5T K2 o e T e 4 5 R s ; & EE—
=46 - - R o i o 5
n o..-!lq:,nluon- T 5 ) h % ¥ &.ﬁ m. O.Q [}
u_ I ; e i
[72] = . _m
g S U L ! e e e T g
E |2
1]
m R P e e —— = ——— o= ————————— SRS T e e e =il
. — 5 ™, . = - Wt
B — e s R = — O L LI ¥ Ju— [T G— - i o 1 ¥ & 4, e T, IHE Sy QM . (L, s [P e E— S A, Iy, d [t
W _m,wﬂ.u.,lx-.lx- - g \ -4|x-|x-|x-I.x-..lx-|x-|x-|~x:fx-.lx.r|x-.lx-rnx-.lx:.wx-lx-|xl.rlﬁnnx-lux-|x.lx-lx-lx-lx-|x-|x-Ix-|x-l.x.| o O = z
= 1
=1 A.c/ _ s _ o\.u. Q! - \
Q
T _ f i q _T ~
ol GENERAL NOTES .m B xlz
g 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER ' Tlolelalgl
_ AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT" o HHEEE
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED £218/8(3|2
i MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY A EEEEE;
_ 2. CONTRACTOR TQ SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TQ 95%. BASE £l N
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN || 5
! AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQIMRING ADDITIONAL FILL. 3|2, ] i
_ [ S5 s PSRRET g EVENT ST TR To PTG SrEmATON 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 5l m &[2[el®
camon E TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 ' - a|g1-
WOTE ToaT ALL EXISTING UTLITES. WAY NOT BE SE 3 mw_mm_mz%zmrﬁzﬂ _.u.m___m. Hw mu_m,_..mmmﬂwmma OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT 2 m Z z|% m m
SHOWH. DUSTING SIRWICE CONNECTIONS ARE mOT < " Ll e " . . h
U] 4” AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING 02y 10 10 a0 HHE:
Sow. vt DRSTNG UTLINES THAT MRC SHOWM RN R e R CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. M — ARERREEEEEEE
R SHALL BL THE RESPONSI OF THE N e |
CONTACTON To CONTACY AL e UL Argo ALLLWORKSHALL U SE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTLITIES SHALL REMAIN UREEC
OWNCRS MWD 1O COMDUCT AL WECCSSART LD T T i WK 0 UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
WVESTIGATIONS PRIOR 10 ANY [XCAVATION O I i -
R e TN e Toc e e BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCAlEi 1230 HORIZ
AND OTHER WIPROVIMENTS, 0 CONSTRUCTION. 17=5" VERT
LOW F1 STA. at+00.47 “
LOW PT ELEV 4779.42
P STA. 40+60.00 _ bl
P ELEV. 4778 38 —
VC=100' “ =z
o 8r 87 @ = e
I S S i M ]
" wm s i m .
< T i
4785 m = m u s 4785 3 W 5
I~ =i
S sm cF % w o =
S g “ = = = =
w [T = [43]
4780 . OOBE 4780 o< - =z
e - ———————t>—_— T 1 =4 H « -
g i 50 2 F
+ I a) =
=y ; Zg 2 5
4775 A [ 4775 < S
< < 5 QO o
t _ __m s S &
- -+ .
W) T o g a =
= Z o, < < )
4770 u_ = 4770 e c Z
5 5 g g
=1 = o =
5 : 2
= >
4765 ! 4760 2
_ <
]
[
28 =23 s3 2%  E¥ &Y g% 8% 8%} 23 @23 gy o o8 o8 =R 28 48 4@ 28 <2 a8 <R oR  oR =2
-] ao o m 3 oo =3 o oo m o o o -3 o ar - o -d - o Hm_ il B So o oo
" FE SE 8 SR R 5F %% BE %% sy sE RE RE RE 8§ 3E &% sF  £E 58 5F s fF fF %58 3-7
40400 41400 42400 43+00 44+00 45400 sneit

© corrRcnt




LAVALENCU, COUNTYAVALIE ) = 1) Hood hmproremenis GRT bords\DWGS\ARULO ROACVC-308.deg

Apr 25 2017 = B57%em

MATCH LINE STA.45+00 SEE SHEET 3-7

KEYED NOTES:
W (T WNOT USED.
% @zﬁcmmo.

=

3-8

]

x-l.x-nlx-|x.|x-|x-||x-.lx-rﬂw7|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-.lx-l..x!....x......#”..u..lx-llx-lnx-l.x-l.x Y S e n

. L = . 3 w

- " ) Y %

e et T :....n.".www..."....nw..."..;rn nwm kb P — - —- - S o — = — —L—3 : B : - L M
T T T = s b e R U b._M
.ﬁmu.lrxnlwlhxu‘“xtﬁ I e I ey R iy a TR TR T HxUﬁl”wThlﬂulnxltl.wn[x.klllw,.l.ﬂu.lnxr.hnxlill,ﬂ.ldl L 2 T ] e i e i B P e B s = P —— Y N .U

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Rosd SE
Abuquergue, New Mexics 87108
505 242 5700 ofice
505 242 06T fax
MaigenCorbin com

BOICE OF FXJININD PAYMENT, PROVISN.
7415 CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWRER 10 MAKE
PAYMENT Wi 45 DATS AFTER SUBWISSION
OF AV UNOISPUTID REDUEST TOR PATMENT

HUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWINGS ARE DEPCTED AT NHEWDED
HUMERC SCALES
F THIS BAR EQUALS OME INCH

; 5
: 3 _m
_ 2 m GENERAL_NOTES: i =|z
1 - (M
] w.._. 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER _ Tlelelwllz
_ = AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” Bl HEE alE
; | EXISTING GRADES. : MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED HiEEEEE
! > MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY I Il e I
_ 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAINED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE .
9 LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN ||
: Md AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. El R w
— .ql..|u NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TC PAVING OPERATION m. ..Hn. m W n & -9
Laution; e TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. ISTIN VERTS MAY HA 55 THAN 127 - alZ|e
NOTE THAT ALL EXHTMG UTUTIES MaY NOT B SEE 3 mmﬁwﬁ.mkm:?xﬂ_..ﬂ.m__m. >zw n:.m%ﬂ.mmmu Mx*..mm._g.mmmmc_m.o THE nOz._.x.an._.emo_mm SHALL, NOT S m m m m M m
SHOWN, EXISTING SERWCE CONNCETIONS ARE NOT v~ R AND UNDI " ' 8 3 0
D 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING o1y w30 ar wlzl%
N THAT [:3 x|I|x|x
et byt el RN Grnenar UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. g P— BEEER HEEEEE
i & BE THE RESPONSIGRLITY . —_—————— ————————
COaRACTOR 0 Coamiet o el 4, ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTIUTIES SHALL REMAIN Ve’
e e EXISTINGERGHT =08 WAYSANDRWITHING " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
e )
OETERMAE THE ACTLAL LOCATON OF AT AU s AT LU L AL BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1°=20° WORIZ
AND OTHER WAPROVEMENTS. TO CONSTRUCTION. 1"=S5' VERT
| |
HGH FT STA. 484E56.13 :
gl s WGH PT ELEV. 4780 51 ow 1 FLE 437, )
PY1 STA. 4747500 /A STA. 48+8500 ™ ST nn4ﬂuhﬁ. T
PV CLEV. 477997 P ELEY 478109 PV ELEV. 4779.70 4 Z
- e VC=50 vC=100" 1 w )
® 23 85 & gz 38 X = 3
8 38 i 38 % . > X
4785 & {28 L S 3% 35 m 4785 s 5 i
o < < 2d <3 <l ul pr e =
& L 2d I (H $d i ) &
i g g8 s EE £ -1 g& _ 2N = 3
4780 ] R LR 4780 | S < > Z
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| AR s e e i= = e = Sl= e e PR S S . ) B e e fodq .
8 i 24T0CULVERT =] av Wu >
.. e o =
& % m = (] z
4775 = 0 4775 | <8 S =2
z & 3
] w e &}
[M] A M -+ ' <
z = &< 2 B
4770 = - 4770 > -
5 5 € 9
3 3 g 3
=,
— -
4765 4760 m
<
e o o ~2 e g e 3 -3 g © g @ g © 5 Y] ~3 ~ 2 ~3 o8 2ia <E @ § -5 o3 2y o ~3 -8 e
-] Qo Do Do oo o Lo o Om Do Pm o oo, Do g L] =1 = Qo o o -l L= o om
T8 8% f¢ B¢ BE FR Fp fF B¢ g B B2 Bp Bp fE f§ Bg Ep B2 ®g Bp f2 iz £ R R 3-8
45400 46+00 47400 48+00 49+00 50+00 SHEET

© coPvRCHT




\VALEHCIA_COUNTYAVAL161= 11 food Mmpravements GRT bonds\OWGS\ARWLIO RONCVE - 309.44g

Apr 25, 2057 - B57em

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
1 2701 Mikes Road SE
% e NOT USED. Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106
. . 505 242 5700 ofbce
N () CONTRACTOR TO TRENCH 6" WIDE x 22" DEEP TRENCH PERPENDICULAR TO 505 242 06T3 faz
_ @ : ARMIJO ROAD. RAYMOND SALAZAR (505)-515-6120 © 155 ARMIJIO ROAD MolzenCorbin.coin
WILL LAY 47 PVC PIPE IN TRENCH. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACT AND
d BACKFILL THE PIPE PRIOR TO THE PAVING OPERATION. TEMPORARY DETOUR/
ROAD CLOSURE TQ BE USED AS NECESSARY, COORDINATE TRENCH OPERATION
_ WITH PROPERTY OWNER AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. | UL LATIND parucn peoaon
' PArRIHT wAliady 41 JArS AFTIR SUBSSIoN |
1 \ - OF dn LSDPUIED REDUECST MR PATMINT
_ o
-
1
©, S - VIR - P ' NUMERSC SCALE COMFIRMATION
.._u.Te.lx-.lx-lix-lx..Ix-..lx-|x-.Ix-..Ix-|x-l.x-|x-|x-||x-|x-|x-|x.|x-r|x-|x-|1x-|x-|x- X xl....p..lruf.luli.;.....i.us......s Z.v. v xr”n-l..x-lx-txx-.lx-lx'fu DAMEHCS AFE DOPCTED A1 NIENDED
b . ﬂ u T B LOUAS ONE INCH
i £ i
: o o] —
in : Y
w! 'ih
Let = ..111..1:.||...|..||II.|._
0 Y e — ey f 3 m
i 4
o 1+
3§ a9
o [ 1P
< - | C—— s 2o i Ul S e kot ar
T ¢, 3 T e W S o T e
P T IR B S : ; g .
m_ e N SR TAANS P — Ju
i MY N pe—ar — i3
s 1 b xo. J . 1| e K = K =— W= — X~ = 4
3| e 2 -
o GENERAL NOTES: 13 [ | «l5
1 1] | | = X
m_ c 1. CONTRACTCR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER g HIREEREE
@ AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT” EEEEE 2
: 2 EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED w g23(2|%
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY { |«
N 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE T &
b LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN Ell& 5
=z . AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. Axl 1= I=
m BEy mm.m._ 3 _m._.“,__a."xmmw_w_._ ﬂﬁv__ mmm.h.qu_#ﬁ;mz.— BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION REE o EWE -
e e TP N SH ot 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12° T g2 i8S s
oo, ChSHG. SEAGE COMECINS LA 1O 9 — . 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT e ” I EEHE R
SHOWH, ANY DXISTNG UTILITIES. THAT ARE. Stw NFY 4° AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED - ary w20 o FE I ELE
. KOG PULVERIZE THE FULL 12° DEPTH WHEN CROSSING IHIEEEEELE
“—nnu:hm.ﬁ_“ii-!zn .bns_..“qaz:agJ, — i DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. fHA—F—1 1
N majo’-g"
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL THE UTUTY S
OWNERS. AN m- CONDUCT Ali WECLSSARY FIELD 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILTIES SHALL REMAIN
PIVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO ANY WA EXISTING RIGHT—OF=WAY AND WITH NO
TO ANY EXCAVATION 1O DISTURBANCES T ENISTING. FENCING UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD -
prolpen-Rileters s - BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALL: 120" HORIZ
: TO CONSTRUCTION, 175’ VER]
_
b LOW PT STA. 5145000 HIGH FT STA, 54+40.00 _
10w PT fLEV. 477972 HICH PT ELEV. 478029 5]
Fa STA. 52400.00 PV 5TA. 5349000 |
PV ELEV. 4779 73 P ELEY 4780.76 ! z
o VC= 100" vC=100" 5] o
) e 5 T 7 % [ = 8
no -] " oD mo 3 —
4785 E £ | S it i ! 4785 - 2 %
L)
d o g 2 o4 "t E 23 g =
73] SM SM "mm Sm SM % 3 ﬁ w w
£ H 3 H £ = 2 o
47680 m 0.01% Mre ) (VR N U X o8 — e ——————— ....-nrm_..w..._ 4780 m m 5 Z
= ”.m.llu;.;n_.._ﬁ_nﬂ _W I m W W.”.
M _.M m = (] W
4775 9 o 4775 || <8 <
£ I zz |2 S
< A '
w ! 0 <
= o = < m O
4770 = S 4770 & S Z
X T o [33]
[ ] 's] -
=3 o}
: s 3 3
4765 ¢ 4760 2
_ <
L]
M
w2 ~ R ~ i ~ R o3 - ~o - g n ¥ w2 wg n g -g w8 wg i - o ~ o =2 -5 -% -9 -5 =8
Moo [ @ * o ) o L 0o oo ;o oo - o ™o o = = - ] 2 =] o5 (=] [ i = =} .
fe f¢ %% I ff BR Bf fF ER B B Bf B¢ B¢ BE BE Bf Bg fg fF fF Ef2 B %3 B i 3-9
50+00 51400 52+00 53400 54400 55400 SHELT

© CcoPYRICHT




Agr 15, 2017 — ¥ 03am
EAWALENCUL_COUNTYAVILIE1=11 Road bmprovements GRT bonds\DWGS\ARMUG RONCVC-310.day

X MOLZENCORBIN
KEYEQ NOTES:
@ 2701 Mites Road SE
@ NOT USED. Albuguergue. New Mexico 87108
505 242 5700 office
505 242 0673 Iax
@ NOT USED. MotrenCorben com
NOICE OF ExTENDID PAYUWENT BROVISON:
THiS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OwwIR [0 WAkl
PAYMENT WiTHIN 45 DATS AFTER SUSHISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTID RIOUEST FOR PATMENT
‘ |-
ey T NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
L. T m _3 DRAWNGS ARE DEPICTED AT WIENOED
W NUMERIC SCALES
nu__-. — X s F Tm ¥ THS BAR EQUAS ONE INCH
roars § - B + ]
L I Hoomdo oy # i 101 12 PN e —
S S Kmm— X e I ok o s.,* 7
g i e A e WSOV
i — i
R  — 2
+ g — T o
8 1S m. : Mw
£ T ———— cEG [
Pa ,.01.1 L . - Ny B b T g e i 1 - W
m_h._ . I.J.l.l. - o e P TR T R % . L g i : =
H 9 Lo Nh s e ® - 3 % b 2 s ‘ % =1
b ] - B s NI VIR o Ty LS s x H Yo
Y —X~ S e x-.lup‘wm‘ll gt Koo . R - - ] -
T LN e X —— X e 25 e . : ¥ W b Sl i ; i qNe -
z 15 ° : 2] e
g ;| GEMERAL NOTES: 3 L ls «[s
i ] = F4
R | muv 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER % & : HEEHBES
] AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” 3 HEHEEE
ﬂ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED | S et
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY k-1
Y 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE ~1|&
- BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN B
o AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDTIONAL FILL. LEGEND z W 5 S~ =
o BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION I T — H RN RER
- ] [l WEM - =G
= LI E
st ites o b Il 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS B e s han 12 ] SEF TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 21 . N EEEHEE
o og s g i e FANDRLIDISTURGED PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ST 4 il - SEEEHEEE
7 St B T RESPONOUTY OF e Lol el 430 s RO R S Lo CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. XN frrranrrGATE BASE COURSE ™ _ L
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT AL THE LALTY 12200
RS AMD 10 CONOUCT ALL MLCESSARY TIELD 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILIFIES SHALL REMAIN
WVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION 10 EXISTING RIGHT—OF-WAY AND WITH NO . UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFUICTS SHOULD
DETERMWE THE ACTUAL LOCARION OF UTLITES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. : . 1"=20" 1
MDY OTHER INPROVEMENTS. BE OISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1°=20' HORIZ
TO CONSTRUCTION. t*=S' VERT
T S e ]
. & .
0 IR EE i
A STA 5747300 1 VC=100" ; — w2
. PV CLEV. 4780.48 | | .
' VC=100 2% Br o 4 Z
T 8% g °g go ga . &
_ i | 4 - i & g
" e P . o 8% Ly 5 =
4785 _u__ . m. fd id <n ! 4785 - 2 =
w =o - [
Ei sm 2 mm ..................... £E mm W t g = =
# g FE e g i i =23 = Z
e a2 L Y O R bkl e [T = 1
4780 Al e —_—— —— el = a780 | &< > Z
i ! 4 .
m 3 [ & w - 5
T e B e ULVERT S el z £
2 ! & z5 2 2
L IAE <! i 4775 || <8 S 2
tn _ r F zZ 5 o O
W | < 1 '
& i 2< (2 3
5
4770 . _u 4770 = s 2
Qo = ot =
= (%]} -
5 9 =
= = >
4765 ' 4760 m
_ <
1
[]
-2 ol o o ~h % m & ~ g e =i w3 g -3 w 3 ~ 3 et g -2 o -2 "0 oli8 - ¥ L] — ~ 8
2 o o5 (=34 = [=F [« et = 9 g (=3 o5 P (=] [= =) S b = o L ) i i 37_ e an s .IH 09
T8 F® ORE %R %F 3 fE %F f§ f® B Bp BR BR PR Be BEF PR BE Eg ®R ¥ o B B E 3-10
55+00 56+00 57400 58+00 59+00 60+00 L s

{5 coRrEms




Apr 253, 317 - 9 2om

IAVALENCU_COUNTY\VALIGT=1T Rpod Improvemants GRT bonda\DWGS\ARMGQ ADNCVC-311.dwg

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES;
Z Eiuqa. E.ﬂhﬁ.-.. MnMu:S
[ N [ 41
@ (1 NOT usED. 503 242 8700 otes
(2> NOT usED. Molcencarin com
ARIE OF EXTENDED PATMENT PEOVSIN:
IHES CONTRALT ALLOWS THL CANER TQ adaxf
PAYULNT wiThad 43 DAFS AFTER SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED BLOUEST FOR PAYMENT
| N
o! T NUMERIC SCALE. CONFIRMATION
= — ) ORAMAGS ARE DEPCTED AT WIENDED
1 _ HUMERIC SCALES
LR . 5 ._m_ ¥ THS BAR EQUALS ONE #CH
15 15" - 15 R
m TR =X ..uu.um.l.x-lx-lo -— ﬁ.w. v ; b s .».\q o R e — K M X — K X — Mo — K- o X x-|&m|x-|x.o¢. ; o i@ —
i ~— s LEPTRRS —— e AN
e | i : - T - - - R R e % - e e —
L - g i E X o
m e —— 4'%..! — e e — - _NWI g ; T = mde— T — C_L] r __-+..
+ ; } oo ool — vt b
SE s ! & Tt s : el S j m
% . - - g - B P S AN R, S STy d
g X . : = SRR g
# . i o vl \.ulxulx-..Ix-lx..r...x-lx-'x-l.,xalx-llx-|x-_ﬁ
1o RRCAY ’ e e M Y — A — = X — K — X e e 5
Z ™ 15 |
] i i -
z GENERAL NOTES: 1< . g[R
= ) P
m_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS S. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER HIREEFE
1 AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” HEEE mmm
” EXISTING GRADES, MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED H HEIEIFE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY F
2, CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE m| [
LEGEND eI L BRCIETRES COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN H|E iz
- AREAS REQUIRING ADDTIONAL FILL. ARERE
mmm_ .w._u THICK mmn I ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING QPERATION 1| ES m £ m AL
S ICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12° 5|21 218185
st el ol s o . 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER. SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ot i % HiEEHEEE
L oMo AL IR 47 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE T0 REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING NEHEHEEE
ARE SwWm 74 APPRCKWAATE LOCAION DALY SO DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. ™ ™
< st & v Koaeun o L.
WIS, AT 10 COMDUCT ALL NECTSSARY FIELD M L e M S e IR 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
PRESTICATIONS FA9OR 10 ANY EXCAVATON 10 EXISTING RIGHT-OF—WAY AND WITH UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
et pocATon OF TS DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER FRIOR SCALE: 17820° HORIZ
o i st s T0 CONSTRUCTION. 17a5" VERT
Pw PT STA, BO+65.00
i, 217 I s e
P ELEV. 45038 ek R e L P ST 62+50.00 PV STA. £3+75.00 ]
- PV STA. 61+10.00 PV ELEV 4781.03 PV ELLV. 476048 =
mu M n_.thﬂ< mao.u._qu..ub VC= 100 VC=100" o m
= ag = 2% 23 8r 83 P o
4 7 [E & g8 53 I g 2
4785 <5 o8 3% 27 EN < tM 4785 = %
...... [} b 2 %, < ) FE d S = Q
W Y < <0 i H & & o .. & =
T 5 ne g¥ 13 of sf % 28 S =
L mm g Tes -0.462 b o =
4780 W[ o b3 R R . e e e E LSS D= S — — ful 4780 ox . z
£ R S L T o e — w g < -
o : Lo 24*acULVERT 12 e =
o & =] ne =
(=X no = -« W
4775 0, w 4775 < S o
H > z Z 2 8
I ' .“M M v ' <
L) - —
Oy = & m ADn &}
4770 5| _.u 4770 & S =
Tt T o nLu
21 £ 9 =
5| 5 = 5
4765 ! ! 4760 2
_ _ <
1 1
_ |
~ & - & -8 jaled o3 w5 *2 LY of - & ns w3 ] ~ & © 3 n g Y n3 R 3 -8 ] s s -5 n 3
Sg g =35 = o = oG - e gg S e 5 s S o oo 2o = S og %o 2o =l 4 o o Sg =i
Tf F§ f§ Gf S f¢ E§ FE fR fR Bg Bg Bg Bg BE ¥E B E2 BR Bp BE BE %R EE B EE 3-11
60400 61+00 62+00 B63+00 64400 65+00 SHEET

©) coPTRGHT




FEAVALENCIA_COUNTYA\VALEE1 =11 Road Improvemenis GRE Sonds\OWGS\ARULO RO\CVC- 312 dmg

Apr 7% J017 — 837%om

MOLZENCORBIN

KEYED NOTES:
z 2701 Mides Road SE
% (3> NOT UusED. Alucuergue, New Mexico 87106
505242 5700 ofbee
(2 woT usED. eznCarmin com

BORCE OF X JINDER FATMINT PROVSION,
THIS CONTRACT ALLONS THE OWNER 10 MAKE
PAYMENT WITWRY 43 DAYS NTIR SuBISSION
OF AN UNDISPUIED REDULST FOR PAYMNT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT NTEWOED
RUMERIC SCALES
F THS BAR [OUALS ONT miCH

Y Yowamem X2 Ko e K= — K- — N = —— Ko — Ko — K — - —

el e N e M M o M K - e MRS T

e = ﬂn..Lqu..h.ﬂdi 4_,.ru+...|"r,m..w.. ....||.. —————

MATCH LINE STA.65+00 SEE SHEET 3-11
MATCH LINE STA.704-00 SEE SHEET 3-13

— T TR

1
1
™~
GENERAL NOTES: ._ «|o
] - [
1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER | | ileleln w g
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CuT” _ & 2 M M W & =
EXISTING GRADES. MATERUL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED B EEEE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95% BASE u &
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BF USED IN gl|s
. AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. a3, = |
NEW 3° THICK SP Nl ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION m E & 5 18] =
CATON; SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 " 8|2z ]-
S — 3. EXSTING GUARD. RAL 40D CULVERTS 6. EXSTNG CULVERTS WAY KAVE LESS Tras 12 p e
Sl Sasiiti ol (X9 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED d = oy w2 g N EREHEEE
S Socm W, APEROMARE LOCATON G BN pRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS i ds vala A TSRS L L A Css o A S— HEEBEEE
N e o e CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. il
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL THC uluTY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN o
OWHERS AND 10 CONDUCT ALL NCCESSARY FIELD EXISTING RIGHT—OF=WAY AND WITH NO 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
WVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO AHY EXCAVATION TO DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING UNDISTURBED., POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
w.ﬂana:u.ﬁnaqxn .ﬁ:zn. Eruﬁaoz oF UTRAES ' BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1"=20" HORIZ
WPROVEMENTS. TO CONSTRUCTION. 1“=5" VERT
_
i
4785 _ ]
! 4785 —
_ _ z
- (= o
L i s O
) o =
4780 e s st i 4780 = %
W mm m nn_u“ =
jea]
o i = R S =
4775 I & 2 0
= 4775 o< - z
Hod ~ =
) 72 << "
3 o 2 = -
2 _0 Ao =
4770 2 = 4770 || <8 s =2
R4 z x = @]
b <3 S
w s =< a =
2 z - < O
4765 ] 4760 = s 2
I o [A3]
3] S 3
E 2 Q <
S ks = >
“ 2
_ <
1
i
o 3 w3 n g n B w8 - -« 2 m R - 0 g « ol o @ w3 ~ 0 ~2 o g @l o3 CR o 5 L4 o8 o 5 a3 * 5
S o = o5 o5 =3 = = og o = Q5 Q5 oo a5 = & - o5 S5 [= ag = o =3 (=3 = o=
85§ FE FR TR fE fE RR TR OfE TR 2R ORE PR SE %R DR RE SR PR ORE ORE 58 3R %R %R 3-12
65+00 66+00 67+00 68+00 69+00 70+00 SHLET

{© corvAGH




FAVALENCUA_COUNTYAVALTE1 - 11 Rood bmprovements GRT bordt\DWGS\ARMUO RONCVE =313 dng

Apr 23 2017 - ¢ 21gm

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
I\ L]
ettpue, e il
@ @ NOT USED. 505 242 5700 ofice
{2 NOT usED. Matsencarbn o
NODCE OF CXTENDED PAYRINT PROVISION.
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAKE
PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFTER SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTID REQUEET FOR PAYMENT
-
™ T NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
- L ] DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
.._.- HUMERIC SCALES
I3 F THS BAR EQUALS ONE tH
G g —
wl 73]
o vl
i (]
Lt
[} (1]
W : —
g w022 o8
- o IT O
..w |....bi 2828.7 m_.u
3 =l _HT
™~ e s i DRl
e &
v =
.. . N = Mo M o e W e Y= —emppes T T e 15
w GENERAL OTES. ™" . T J.m s
= =
3 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER ) HREEE w 2
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” E HEEHE
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED w d4|=2(=2 m m
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 2=
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE &
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED N H I 2
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. a(|g & = ¥
] NEW 3° THICK SP I ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING DPERATION &[22):(8] 12
cumos: - SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTIN RIS MAY THAN 12" sl812(2(zls
HOTE _.Enz AL EXISTMG _ﬂouﬂ.znw aay zﬂnwn 3. mx_mhman GUARD RAIL AND ncrﬁxdwmmo Mﬂmm._ofmmmnc_m.mm.sxwm nOz.qﬂHMm.O_wmmmmE 20._._.M g m M = m M m
SHCwn. EXISTING SCReaCT CHONS NOT XY a TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTU 5 - p2's w20 Ay o | |9
SHOWH, ANY EXISTHG UTRITIES THAT ARE SHOWN [N 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING gla|z|E (2|8
AR SHOWH 4 APPROKMATE LOCATION DY z DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. ™y — HEEEEEE
e U 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN vea-o”
e e i s o EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY AND WITH NO 7 UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. SHOULD
DEVERUME THE ACTUAL LOCATON OF UTLEIES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1°@20° HORIZ
AND OTHIR WAPROVEMENTS, TO CONSTRUCTION. 1"=5" VERF
_ _
]
47B5 _ 4785 Qe
]
o~ _4. m
- k= o
! 0.08% _ 1 = O
i 8% | I SN S [ S——. ] b =
4780 2 e e v 4780 - > X
] =4 o]
¥ fy o = =
n i = = W =
4775 ] 4775 o - Z
0 n =
' W < T
o 2 =
o =] no )
4770 s -4 770 || <8 S
<3 _m Z & e 9
g 4 M ™~ [ A
Y 4 A < 2
4765 5 S 4760 = S =
23]
5 5 o =
: 5 S 3
| =
3 ol
<
na og o3 =8 @3 =3 aC ol o2 o2 a2 o § - ~2 n -2 w® wg -5 -5 - ~D - E -g - -2
oo =i [~ 3 = & - o - -l - o - - =0 - - - - - - = =]t == sk e B = st
5§ &g T¢ fg ¢ EE  fF BB B® fF ®® f® TE  BR  BE 9F BT f® ®E ER BF BE %E B EE EE 3-13
70400 71+00 72+00 73400 74+00 75+00 FHIET

(E} copvrcHt




EAVALENCUA_COUNTYAVALIET - 11 Road Improvements CRT bonda\DWSS\ARULIG RONEVE-314 dag

Apr 75 1017 - % 7lom

4785

4780

4775

4770

4785

HE mesmm 13 mmen (R T ——— DHE

MATCH UNE STA.75400 SEE SHEET 3-13

LAUTION
NOTE THAT AL, EXISTING UTILITIES MAY 40T BE

ARE SHOWH IN APPROXMATE LOCATION OMLY.

¥ Seall BC THE RUSPOMSIBUTY OF THE
CONTRACTOR 7O CONTACT AL THE uhuty
OwhERS AND TO CONDUCT ALl NECESSaAY NELD
INVESTIGATIONS. PRIOR TD ANY EXCAVAROH 10
DETERWME THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILTICS
AND OTHER WPROVEMENTS.

KEYED WOTES;

= N () NOT usED.

(Z) WOT USED.

N — Ko Ko — Mo — Ko — M= — M- — K- K- — Ko }= == K= ome K= == fm = ¥m e Ko omm K mm Hm mm K2 Mm mm Hm e om e Km e K K o Mo K = e K= e M= e Ko e Ko e K Mm —— K= —— K= — X — K= —

[1]

ST

>l
o —— i — e i e ?na‘g‘-ﬁalnﬂinnlwﬁlﬂnlg&.innil._uniilﬁnilsnlllnn]snl-.untn{an..ll:m.l.lcnl]snl.vn'gllnn!!? ﬂi’b&"vov

LR

T

T Ke K Ko K K e K e M o K —— X — K- — X — K- e {rare - — K= — X e K= o K o Mo e Yo K e K e K = K= — ¥ — K= — M= —= K= == K= — K= — K= — K-

7] NEW 3" THICK SP Ml ASPHALT PAVEMENT
—— SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1

4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS

AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO
EXISTING GRADES.

. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED

BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION

. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS

TQ REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS

. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN

EXISTING RIGHT-0F-WAY AND WITH NO
DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING,

5. RDADWAY CENTERLINE IS5 TO BE GRADED PER

PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT”
MATERIAL FOR “FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95X%. BASE
COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN
AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.

. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127

OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT
PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING
CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT,

. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

P K= e — K — Yo — K —

e e
et e,
R U

—

MATCH LINE S5TA.80+00 SEE SHEET 3-15

07's 10 0 a

17=0" =07

SCALE: 17=20" HORIZ
1"=5" VERT

MATCH UNE STA.75+00 SEE SHEET 3-13

-— - i P
I el ) =%
2= oo o =
P ma o
-l - - (T
75+00

4781.2
4781.48
a781.2
4781.50
4781 3
4781 .52
47813
4780 B4
47814

4781.55
4781 4

4781.57
4781 4

4781.59
4781 4

4781.60
4781 4

4781.62
4781 &

4781.64

|2 -5 4ﬂ. " -

L] R L] Re 2

- - ' - -« g T -
78+00

4781.72
47815

d w r~ h =
~ @ ™~ Lo = @
= 0 o oo o5 O g
~ ~ g - Lk ~
- Ti- T - ik R

79+00

47819
478183
4781 8
£781.8¢

WATCH TOINE STA 80700 SEE SHEET 3-15° |

4781 6
4781.86

80+00

4785

4780

4775

4770

4760

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abuquerque, New Mexico 87106
505 242 5700 ofhce
505 242 DE73 fax
MetrenCorbin com

NOICE OF CHITNDID PAYUENT PROVISION:
7HIS CONTRACT ALLOWS IWE QWMLR 7 sK|
PATMENT WilHm 43 BAYS ATTIR SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PATMINT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

ORAWINGS ARE DEPCTID AT JNTEMDED
NUMERLC SCALES
F FH5 BAR EQUALS ONE BNCH

=
x|o
- wfe
olo|ln|$ts
o B BB
FHEEHE
51513(3(3|2
HERIEIRIE
&
&
2w
HE; u
2 = <
mNWvB&D
w2l Z |-
ols ul i[O
S EEHEESE
E EHEELE
M B I|a|E
a|la|a|t|a|a

v
=
&
= 9
[£3] —
= Fad
=] ) &3]
= =
w =
28 & =
= e = =
w = 0
52 ;2
& w < 5
o = =
NT (&) Z
2 < =
Z =
" &)
S o<
e w o
-
W Cc £
= 9
e <«
= >
=
o
.o

3-14

SHLET




#21om

LRWALENCIA_COUNTYAVALTE1 =11 Road Wmprovemants GRT bonds\IWGS\ARMUO KDADVE-315.2ug

Aot 1%, 2007

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
@ z 2101 Ez.“:mﬂ._.mm__:s
Aluquerque, exicn
@ NOT USED. ucﬂ.nnn 5700 ofilce
(@ woT usED. Molacarinsom
_ _6 HOICC_OF LNITADID PAYVENT PROVIION:
d . e
._lrulx-..lux-lx:ﬂlx'lanlx-lx.llxnlxnlxillxnlelx-|Ix-|x| * ¥ N Moo Mo Ko e X e Mo == M — N —— Mo —— Ko —— Ko == o = Mo K e K e M — X _3 OF AN UNDIPUITD REDUEST FDR PAYUENT
el .m
_.H._ _ i NUMERIC SCALE COMNFIRMATION
I, _ DRAWNGS ARE DCPICTED AT WIENDLD
BE e T WUMERIC SCALES
n] i ¥ THS BAR EQUALS ONE WCH
7] o —
[=]
Q +
o 0
+ 0
= £
e — e —  ——— — e ——— e — e e
< t
&l ] W
i o 3
Z e
= —on»... LI -~ e T
T - X TR e — Ko — Ko — X — Y- = K= e K- — Y- K= — K I — 2
mw |x-|x-|x-|x-lx-|x-||x-|x-l:x-|x.n.nu*.|x-.lx-|x-|x-|x-fx-|x-|x-l_ _ =K Xm K K = M = X — K- — K- — K- — - §
m 22"
| |
! GENERAL_NOTES L4 -
_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 15 TO BE GRADED PER = = |8
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTCR TO RECYCLE “CUT” D HIREEIREH
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED & HEHBEER
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY = H(E Bl EIEIE:
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND 8E COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE o & i
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN s
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. — e[
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION LEGEND z w s gl = wi
h 2
6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY MAVE LESS THAN 12° HELERERE
THERL s e v o 3. mm_mmﬁ.mznmﬂxwhm__m. wuw mxw«mﬂﬂwmmo OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT D] NEW 3" THICK SP I ASPHALT PAVEMENT ot e e 25
Sion MEnsee = thoct [comee oIl UNLESS GTHERWISE NOTED ON THE BRAWINGS PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 T . HIEE I FYE
SHOWN, ANY CXISTING URLITIES THAT ARE SHOWN CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT, RS CEE kY g Bl m m. zlel=
ARE SHOWN I APPROXIMATE LOCAY : T 4~ Py —
11 SHALL BC T RESPONSEITY OF THE 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 75 ALBOXES AND LTS SHALL REMAN R &, AGGREGATE mase course i
COMTRACTOR TO- CONTACT ALL THE UTITY EXISTING RIGHT=DF=WAY AND WITH NO - e LA
S el il SoL B DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
INVESTIGATIONS. PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION TO ' BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
DETERME THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTRINES TO CONSTRUCTION SCALE: 1™=20" HORIZ
AND OTHER WIPROVIWENTS. 1"=5' VERT
!
[}
STA. BO+2000
4785 ELEv. 478188 _ 4785 &
. “ z
T ! ! , 0.01% _% = m
L L e g T T L i T i i T e e L e e ) R E ey [T5] —
4780 ! 4780 > H
ks = Q
¥ i w g =
fr] 473 28 W =
[F1] |5 S -_— 4%}
4775 e 4775 o< > Z
i n,; Hig =~ =
H e << =
3 =3 =z
ﬂo ] (@) W
M E._u. =z = 0 W
4770 a ] 4770 | <8 S
L < z I Q
s = = = o
.5 M =) ' <
w i E< m 3
4765 3 E 4760 & s 2
= Q <
=
3 5 = >
) =
! o
_ <
)
| _
6“ wd w D w @ - w3 w g © 3 ~8 ~3 ~g ~ oo ~ o - o ~ o -~ ~a -~ ~o ~ e ~ -~ ~ o ~ 40
%t B B fe %F BE B¢ §¢ Bp kg fr BF BE B BT PR g EE B Rp BR Bp Bp Er Bp Bf 3-15
B80+00 81+00 82400 83400 B44+00 85+00 SHLLT




ERVALENCU_COUNTY\VELTE1 - 11 Road Impeavements GRT bonar\DWOS\ARULG ROVCVC-1G.deg

dgr 15 10V7 = @ JZam

HOTE THAT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES MAY NOT

BE

SHOWN. CXISTING STRVICE CONMECTIONS ARE NQT N

; I‘t&{ Y 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
ARE SHOWM i APPROXMIATE LOCATION LY. W”o"

WIVESTIGATIONS PROR TD ANT EXCAVATION TO
OETERMINE VHE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILTES
AND OTHER WPROVIMENTS.

KEYED NOTES:
(37 NOT USED.
(2> NOT usED.

| R
. K m K m Y= Y= e Yo —— K= o R N - — ;Ix-lx-lw?llxnlxnlxullxulx.1
w_lx-.lx-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-‘x-|x-|x-ix-|x-!x-|x-J wlx.lx-llx-|x-|x-.lx-|x-|x-|x- X X X X X X X X X ..._..
| ' —
3" - -..—U cﬂu iln-m
...... : J— &
m _ ........ S O = i s ﬁfﬁ.ﬂ\\\mﬂ S
Tt - o mie L
[T X] .E
i .
i i — - g
of . . H
m_iru ........ e - S R e L 2
& N : e "
- a . o pprmmrer < Y= — X — K- — K- — XK~
-, y Jal _h v g Yo Koo Ko K- — X~ " X X V~N
i N o 1 ¥ - [PV VI v iy - 3= ol —_— e — N —X =
2 Ry =~ \ 16 — 2 o K = N — X ==X "
] 2 =
! LA GENERAL NOTES: .W
g L]
g
=

AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS, RECYCLED

MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE
COURSE OR MILUNGS SHOULD B8E USED IN
AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.

pu——

oo R — K — N — K- — W — N —— K= — K= = K= = K= e }( =
_. X X X X X ¢ X X X X X ||x-|x-|x-|x-|x-||x-|x-l_ 2 _ 1. CONTRACTOR TQ TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER
1
]

2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS
AS NECESSARY TOQ INSURE SUFFICIENT
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION

LEGEND

= mmm_ m,.wﬁ_oxmmm%_%_ anm_.rqm_fﬁzmzq 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127
ICAL N SH - -
OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT
PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ary w70
CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT,

3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS
TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS

-g¥ S¥301dS

DRIVEWAY

1 ShALL BE THME RESPONSIBIITY OF THE
4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN Ve300
no.aﬂﬂupq_ﬂnu.a.n z.........::.mg EXISTING RIGHT—OF~WAY AND WITH NO 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD

Fla™ oy —

BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

SCALE. 17=20" HORIZ

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Rload SE
Albugquetque, New Maxico B7106
505 242 5700 office
505 242 0673 tax
MoltenCorbin com

NONCE_OF FXYNDID PAYMENT PROVISION:
THES CONTRACT ALLOWS THE DANER T WaxE
FAYUENT Mt 45 BATS AFTER SUBMSSON
OF AN UNDISPUTED RLOULST FOR FATWMNT

NUMERIC SCALE CONPIRMATION
DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AR tMTENDED

=~

x| o
- d ey
- EA
VelelnlS)2
B
HiEEE B E
HIEEIEI
]
.
|
ANSL ] [

i
2)12|5].|3 s[5
w|SlDa|Z|=
ol Lo ™1 1]
WEGWW ]
3l %8313
H HMEEEE
llc|la|o|dGiaia

7=’ VERT
“ “
_ _ .
" “ =
["s] HIGH PT STA. B865+94.54 LOW PT STa. B8+01 15 [T5]
1_ #CH FT ELEY. 478251 LOw PT ELEV 478182 _ﬂ Q
] P STA. 87+10.00 P 51A. B7+85.00 1 M (4]
" M CLEV, 478258 PV LEV 4781.86 W o —
_..l._. VCmED' VCED' ' - > -.vnm
& 7T & [T g 5 8 S ¥
I, 258 g8 ag 31 T w
n + 4P -0 e [= 8-
al NS i S i 3 22 | & :
5 ] . . =
47B5 w gd gd gd gdl. .hrm 4785 m = 5> Z
H £ £ £ ‘ & v < ;
m 11} 3 AN (Y S .M .................... .«.m- -0.97z g g 0.29% --.__m o m W W
5 lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll CLE R e i N
4780 2 3 4780 || 28 =3 5
Mm_ i _mm: z =z 9
: { =24 sCULVERT 9 - M
w ] it = 4 o =
=z = a, <
4775 5 5 4775 & S 2
X1 T &= t
m_ o o =
=
3 £ =S
4770 m ' 4770 2
_ <
: i
4765 | | 4760
it .Hw.._ ”% o o «o® -4 = &5 Mﬂ_ ~ g 5 3 ~ & @ -0 ~ 5 ~8 ~5 ~5 m 7 o2 L o m ] o ~g
iz Bz 82 &z @§ eF Ep s &% ¥ £f B8 #5 B s s Es @y @3 B By &3 =E E3 B3 &3 3-16
it oo - - - - - v - ¥ - Tiw bl i -3 = -3 -3 -9 -3 e . 7 - i Y. e nd % T b 13
85+00 B6+00 87400 88400 . 89400 90+00 d

{ foPwRICHT




FEAVALENCIA_COUNTVAVALIEN =11 Rood kmprovements GAT bonds\DWCS\ARULG ROVEVE=)1T.deg

Apr 25, 2017 = 9 22om

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED _NOTES:
@ N »3!52 o Ve st 37108
L1 L
9 NOT USED. uﬂﬂ__npu 5700 offce
(2 NOT usED. St
NOICE OF Lr{ENDED CAYWINT PROWSION:
_ THIS CONTRACI ALLOWS IME OWNLR 10 MAKE
PAYMENT WITHW 43 DAYS AFTIR SUBMISTION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REDUEST FOR PaTMiNT
" m
© —l.x-f . - NUMERIC SCALE CONPIRMATION
T s e e e i Cs S e e R 1 DRAMNCS ARE DEPICTED A NTEMDED
m! 18 15 TR K — N e K — - o K e K- Kl maey % % Hemm Nomm X oo X o X X m Ke X e Mo o M e K — Y e N — K — K- — H - —| NULERIC SCALES
_u“ f—] — - 15, 18 - - ] F THS BAR EOUALS ONT BvCH
B A, el Y . ., i ]
pre I5 o INTE ... I e
z : ] & X .Ww._o(%.. v .. |
...... : : ¢ 2w
k s e N R o
-.Q--._ Py 4 3 Lotk e - 2
g i
=X 1<
@ = s
H &
X —— g o g w
Lt X L. W W Y W e R g o (e R . - R - =
m_ TR L e e e et R e S T UL E R 3
15
I _W ~
m_ GENERAL NOTES: .m ME
. I
By 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS 7O BE GRADED PER } NREEMEE
; AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR 10 RECYCLE "CUT" _ AEEEEER
* EXISTING GRADES. MATERWAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED all2121219)<
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY b
2. CONTRACTOR TQ SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE &
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLNGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN H|E .
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. T 5
NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION &2 5.5
St SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127 b 1 i F1 )
N e e e LT o 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT o . 2 m HHE m .m
SHOWN. ANT EXISTING UTIUTES THAT ARE SHOWH -r&"”.? 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TO mmz_b.__m_. _zmvrpnm AND czc_chmmmw PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ors W ity gl m m M g8
IRE Soom W APPRORRME LOCATON O DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT, P ™ —
=i0=0"
OwERS, 4 10 AR AL WECEESART LD O ok, BE PERFORMED Wit 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
BVESTICATIONS PRIDR TO ANY EXCAVATION TO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
DETTRUINE THE ACTUAL LOGATION OF UTRATES DISTURBANCES T0 EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 17220° HORIZ
AND CIHER WAPROVEMENTS. TO CONSTRUCTION, 1°w5' VERT
LOW PT STA. 94430.00
LOw PT ELEV. 47H2.68
P STA, D4430.00
A ELEV. 478269
Ve=100" 7]
83 ge m
° 5 £E|e 4 o
i S7A. 90+30.00 2 <5ih = ~
4785 ELEv;; 478257 & o 4785 - > %
% ' 003% u.u._,u. m m
T o e e e e e I e L b i — St N 7 a3 & = W
= 2 —
4780 I _n__ 4780 S < > =
[ Ho] & b=
1 [ 7] < -
=] o a. -
Q [m) o W =
4775 &) o 4775 || <8 S
o< z Q
& o 55 ]
' . < & ] <
F i =< |2 T
410 = = 4770 = s 2
5 = GO
= 2 @] <
3| 55 = 5
4765 ' ‘ 4760 3
_ <
1
|
e o A -8 "3 =3 " { ng na na e G o N3 ~ g =48 8 ng -G =G = 3 -8 ~E ot mm o2
o~ (] ] ] 5 o ™o ™oed o~ ~ ~ o o g Mg ~ iy ¥ i o ~ ] ™~ oy ] = e [= [ e
8% Bg §¢ §¢ 8¢ Bp %® B B® Bp Bg By Eg By B® F® ®¢ ®p ®p Ep Ry B By BT EE &R 3-17
30+00 91+00 92+00 93+ 00 94400 95400 SHLET




9 23am

E\VALENCU_COUNTVALTE1~ 11 Road Improvemants GRT bongs\DWGS\ARMUG ROACVC-S1E.dup

Apr 25, 2017

LaUnoN:

NOTE THAT AL EXISTING UTILAIES WAY NOT BE
SHOWN. CXISTING SERACE CONNECTIONS ART WOT
SHOWN, ANY [XISTING UTILITIES THAT ARL SHOWN
ARE SHOWH IN APPRONNIATL LDCATIDN OMLY.

if SHALL BC THC RESPONSIBLTY OF THE
CONTRACTOR 50 CONTACT ALL THE Utwily
OwnERS AnD TO CONDUCT ALl WECCESARY FILLD
INVCSTIGATIONS. PRIOR TO ANT EXCAVATION 1O
DETERMHE THE ACTUAL LOCANION OF UTIITIES
ANG OTHER WAPROVEMENTS.

==

KEYED WOTES;

9 NOT USED.
(Z) NOT USED.

—‘.I...u NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1

f‘ﬂﬂm 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

LA X DRIVEWAY

AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT
BASE FRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION

3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS
TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS

4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN
EXISTING RIGHT—OQF—WAY AND WITH NQ
DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING.

=
|
15 utl
7’ ‘ le.nlllxu.llxnlxrlx.|x||x:|x||x.|x||xnllx..l|...xb\l\x||x|.lx:lxlllx...lxllx...lerlxllx-llﬁnl ...lx:W‘*ﬁn‘%ﬂ‘ﬁﬂflﬁ*ﬁﬂﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁﬁﬂuﬁﬁxﬁﬁ'ﬂ.ﬁﬂdgﬂﬁﬁm
1 - ¥R A - parmee CYP ) T
~- |.|lﬂlllx amnamas °n - 220K - ! ~
e fa—X semempesmeenanotT Y > %, nneesb emmsnnt ©n
e T T A = . “ = e
e L f e %o -
H ' - R - L+ Coman e T 1Y E
K g e — P
A I T 3
w b e T = b=
E <
 ——— = = =
S 3 s ern s T 4 $ ) A P 1
T o e AN, N s e
5 = o e S T . > S v % S s _E
] ‘ MRS M e e m s K= s I IEr Y (LT BE =y I L M AE g BTN B2 e — o Py AV S S oLV Sl Vel a.w
k_..: S— Vi L il X K % 3 KoY == R oy e W M = o e M K ‘ X — K- e X - Yo — K== K- — X X KT Ry o
AN s &
_.M EERTE S GENERAL NOTES: .W
'
=X 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERUNE IS TO BE GRADED PER _
W — AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CuT~ _
=al EXISTING GRADES zbﬁmmx_z. FOR “FILL" Ovmx»mdoz_nw. RECYCLED
[ MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
m 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE
LEGEND HASE WITH B8ASE COURSE AND MILLINGS

COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN
AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.

6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127

OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT

PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING
CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT.

7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFUCTS SHOULD
BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

[ FEE F 40

P —

1 =P0=0"

SCALE: 17=20" HORIZ

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Milea Road SE
Albuguerque, New Mesico 87106
505 242 5700 office
505 242 0673 tax
MotrenCorbin comm

ThES COMTRALT ALIOWS THE CWNER 10 Ldai
PATMENT WITHI 43 DATS. AFTIR SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTID BIDLKZIT FOR PAYMONT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWNGS ARE DEPCTED AT INTENDED
NUMERC SCALES

F THS BAR [OUALS ONE tNCH

e

x|
- wi |
== WL
NEIEIMELE
e[ ]
SAAEWW
HiFEEEE
mVJJ,KJ.
&
=1 w
3|12 W
F1ES u
HELEREME
H | E3 erGD
=8|B|a|Z |~
SEE
HIEHHEEE
WREMHRR
#|la]o|o|U|n o

1"a5" VERT
| HIGH PT STA. 96+0390 LOW PT STA, 57+70.00 |
! HIGH #Y ELEV, 478356 LOW PT EIEV. 4782.74 H
H P STA. B6+10.00 Py STA. 8743000 H
PV ELEV. 4784.23 P ELEV. 4782.76
_ Ve 100" [y _ 17,
; 30 52 R R “ =
s ] (] omn =]
o i 3% 38 i > @ o
.._... H. =y e e STA. 99+320.00 _..._.. W =
4785 _._l._. £d gd gd gd ELEV. 4782 69 \ 47B5 - > X
] 0.95% .WLM. ........ I g2 -1.23% mm g€ m T m =
T e e e ~0.05% 0.22%; w 2 I =
...... . S —_—— e — s
4780 ] ﬂ . = 2 @
_m..h. . 4780 mm > Z
S| 8 -
; g =% :
0 .m z5 w W
4775 M. = 4775 Am S )
ﬂ_ _m Z + o b
59 L=<
[M] . [m] —
= uw B o < ©
4770 3 S 4770 [ rd
0 Q
o e =
S T -1
{ : 2 3
4765 1 m 4760 m
-
Mnlu MH ~ 2 -~ ~g o8 ox w L] o LR ~ 8 w g w @ w w2 w2 w Vi L -~ 8 -3 w n@ n g =
Pl @ 292 P a0 R an e = g o o e oo e ey o o oo o e N o o ey Doy ey 2 e o e Hw W
TR BR 0 %E Fe F§  f§  F® %@ f®  fEX %% %® f§¥ %f§¥ %§ F§ 5§ &g 0§ §E® F® ¢ §§ 5§ §E  GE -1
95+00 96+00 97400 98+00 99+00 100+00 Sneel

©@ commma




Ape 73, J017 - B.23am

EAVALENCLA, COUNTYAVALIE1 =1t Rood improvemants GRT tonds\OWGCS\ARMIXO RONCYC =318 deg

BVESTIGATIING. PRIOR
OETERMINE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF LTLITECS

KEYED NOTES:
@ NOT USED.

@ REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT.
(40 LF OF 247¢ CMP.) CIP.

_ H=304726.69
' _Em4B0829.38
H 81.25
_ TP Of PIPE
15"
' _ll[il_.
_.> I e e e e e s M X = = K= M X = M e M K = M = X m = Ko — K- — K= == K= = K= = K= == K= e N K= = K= — K= — K= K= K = K e K
r _ Lo :
[}

Trvp——

]
B e
: . .umdwﬂwmr.wlhr

Iy ke

e
_ ——
'
'

T

STA.105+00 SEE S

3-20

pu————
- —

HEET

N T e Y i Bz | F —— Bt ol b nr e e — o — e e e —— 0 h
e mm... =1 e Ko oK e K X T K K Ko = X — X e Yo e - NS R K = M X K K K —— K — M — K — K= — K- — K- — K= — K= — K-

GENERAL NOTES:
Ne304718.72

M._.M.wommq.nu 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS
i 5

MATCH LINE STA.100+00 SEE SHEET 3-18

5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER

MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

To wo EXCAVATION T EXISTING RIGHT=OF-WAY AND WITH NO 7

LINE

MATCH

—

v ToP of PIRE AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT™

— EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED

= MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY

= LEGEND 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE

> wammmm.u m.pmm %n_.umwmmﬁm_wnm_.m_uwm COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED N

-0 [II] HEW 3° THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT SARY AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.
ot r SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 SIS PRIOR O PRVING OPERATON 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12"
NOTE THAT ALl EXISTIMG UTIUMES WAy wGT BE g

o 4+ 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS

- connE s Tt O] 47 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 70 REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED e R SR A ors o "l
ol e ~ DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE MOTED ON THE DRAWINGS N . Ol i oS R P
1 SHALL B THC RESFONSILITY OF TH{ CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. A
CONTRACTOR T COMTAZT THE UTIUTY i,
L T, 4, ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN

UNDMSTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD

DISTURBANCES T0 EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR

OTHER WPROVEMENTS.

SCALE: 17w 20" HORIZ

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abugquerque, New Mexica BT108
505 242 5700 otfcn
505 242 0873 fax
MaolzenCortin.com

HRIKE OF LINDID FPAYMENT PROVISION:

THIS CONTRACT ALgOWS JHE OWNER 1O wak[|

PATMENT miltini 43 DAYS AFTER SUBWISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

VALIB1-11

J.LOVATO

JLOVATO

K EADES

JASHEACHER
APRIL 2017

L [ —

PROJECT NUMBER:
DESIGHED BY:

DRAWN BY
PROJECT DATE:

CHECKED BY:
PROJ ENG:

RLV HO

TO CONSTRUCTION. 17=5" VERT
! !
1
_ o
HIGH PT STA. 100495.9¢ Low PT STA. 102+38.01 1 =
EENR S T s . &
PV ELEV, 4783.13 P ELEV. 476245 _ = w
YCw= 100" V= 100" H [43] .VIA_
[} [ - ]
HE -5 &3 s [z Z
o G 28 52 s i & =
== - ) I+ e o~ w
1 8] M M 2| 4] 22 £ =
! 2 < <0 < = Z2 o
4785 [ b 17 o ] 4785 o< Zz
7} ey o e e e L0.61 B Z < W“
............ i B e P Al kA (4 of 2
4780 ] $ e 2470CULVERT Z < W
b ol 4780 =2 S B
2 = zZ& e &}
2 <S o o
m i+ H 3 [a)] .
4775 e _.m 4775 = s =2
m “A. 72} = ...m
0 <«
iy _E = >
4770 Z Z 4770 Z
T _m <
Q
4765 | 4760
ol o o8 8 -3 © g o3 o -8 - ~3 - ng n s -3 <5 <3 o3 ag af o3 -2 o3 o8 «g ~ 5
o 4 ~ s - ™A ™ [ [ Ny o oy o [ ™oy Ny 04y o~y ~oy [P F g [ Ny ~ oy ooy [ [
8¢ B B %@ ¥ g B Fp By Bp B ®p B B® B Bp Br By B® OB OB OB BE OB B g 3-19
100400 101400 102400 103400 104400 105+00 sniet

© COPYRIGHT




Ape 25, 2057 = 8 20om

EAVALEHCIA_COUNTYAVALTEY - E1 Rood kvprovements GAT boads' DWGS'ARULID RDHOVC- 320 dwg

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2701 Miles Road SE
9 NOT USED Abuquerque, New Mexico 87106
N PR
@ (2D nNOT USED MolzenCorbin.com
HOICE OF LXTINDED PATMINT. PEOVISON.
THIS COMTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO Mdk
PAYMENT WTHI 45 DAYS AFTER SUBUISSION
— OF AN LNDESPUTED REQUEST FDR ParafNT
1]
1
0 |
T _ Y NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
P e W e Yo e Y e Jom e P W N Y ey DRAWINGS ARE DEPCTED AT INTENDED
i, 15 e Yo K Ko o Xe — K Mo Ko X K Ko e X Ll L ok fc) NUMERS SCALES
m— — Ko e — K e K = K — XK - G F THS BAR EQUALS ONE tNCH
! - o —
(77 R p— e [75}
BEL b g o s R e e e M e e —— e fro}
- —— O = e &
m - o e - o e o [ .n..rm“mﬂ..‘....n Homm e i o = e m
[T2] ¥ T = i, B (=]
= e
BRI <
E 5 Ay .q_No...wﬂl e ; —— .x.w i . m
pt At -Gl -~ P Y P L N e = N R W R e L e e T e 3
Zlis | Tjoer e ER e e— ey St a) Sl Sk S W= e X ! W ' F4
=1 - ..rlﬁu.l; . hlu-.lt?x.ll.lﬂ.:l.xu.tlx_wb:x. e B Homm R SR TR X X Kb X o = N
W 4 GENERA]L_ NOTES: _...“m =
- e £
W__ 1. CONTRACTCR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER .W Tleolel ]z
‘ AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” H HEHEEEE
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED m 21818(3|2
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY E{ B B o
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 9S%. BASE E
LEGEND BASE WiTH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE QR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN of |
AS m.mmm_mg qo.:,,zm:mm m:ﬂnﬂmzq AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. E bH
(] HE 37, THCK SP It ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATIC ) HEEEEAE
CAUTON; it SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 3 EXISTING GUARD RAl D CULVERTS 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 ~{8|Blalz|-
NOTE THAT ALL EXISTING LITRITIES MAY WOT B . ._.0_ mﬁ.s_zc_z _u;n_m. ﬁo Cu_m_m._.cmmmo OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT o835 z .m M [+
SHOWN. [XISTING SCRVICE COMNECTIONS ARE NOT q 4" = . . . . =
AR 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ers w0 20 ™ 3|31215|3(8
SHE 5w b APPROAMATE LoEAMOR ST RN By UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. A See— HHEEEEE
T SHAL BE THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE i 8 e
B 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILEOXES AND UTILIES SHALL REMAIN 1ai0ad
CWHCRS ANO 7D CONDUCT ALl HECLSSARY (LD EXISTING RIGHT-0F-WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
PVISTIGATIONS PRIOR TO air EXCavATOn 10 DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING BE c_mncmmm_.u WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
DETERUWE THE ACTUAL LDCATON OF UTILINES SCALE: 17=20" HORIZ
AMO CTHER IMPROVEMENTS, TO CONSTRUCTION. 1"=5" VERT
!
_ n
_ =
o = 3] o
h : Z S
%
4785 & . wm 4783 b= 2 n
w +
E . —— T S S
L e e Ry i T+ S Ty i T s iy 1T et - = w
w o _: = m
4780 il = 780 || &< > =z
W i & L Ny
% Iz oo zZ E
|'y] .0 z = ] w
4775 s = 4775 | <8 S 3
5 _ ﬁ Z & £ O
"M . 1 M = ! -
Wi F B g 2 0
4770, u_ 4770 = c Z
zi T “
5| 5 s 3
4765 “ ! 4760 25
_ _ <
4 I
._ m
~ 0 ~ 5 o o N L3 ol Rl - o L34 o & o8 -0 ~nE " ¥ - [ n n 2 n o o X n B e n w @
B¢ 88 EE g2 g £g 8@ B Eg % 8¢ 88 %% B ¥ g8 ¥ 8 P m g B o g % i 3-20
105+00 106+00 107+00 108+00 109400 110+00 SHEET




E\VALERCIA_COUNFYAVALTS1 =11 Rood Wmarowaments CRT bonds\DWGS\ARMUQ RDACVC-31%.dwg

Apr 25, 2007 = B 37em

4785

4780

4775

4770

4765

== KEYER NOTES:
(1D NOT USED.

(Z) NOT USED.

|
]
. o Yo o Yo e Y o W e o I e e
p jir S Y e Y o Ko e Ko o K o= X o Yo o e N - —= W= =K X X X X
an_—lxnlx-flxu..lx.lenl..x-lx:lx-lx-llx-lix-lx-lxu.l...n =X — BN S X 25 x\.\..mt:t.m-l...m\.\.\:. - o,
18" ' R Pl
" u . _nn—ﬂlll-_ ~.. - I 1.|m : .... .u.
o _ N ST P A
@ AR :
B , 8
w -+
x i
2 Ll %
] b
g. ; - i i . Juw
P I . LoV i 4 - . ty == BTy s L 3 st 4 o ; S " W
HL R VRS VRS S T SRR PP R e L CIES G aae U By S ) ¢ |xl@.xuli.:.h.lx-l:xullxuullx,.—l.x;n.qlxulﬂxln X g O = s e R Y R e e = R Yy T . .H
! GENERAL NOTES: l_m
m— 1. CONTRACTOR TQ TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER "m
m. AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR T RECYCLE “CuT®
m EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED

MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
BASE AND BE COMPACTED 10 95%. BASE
COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN
AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.

LEGEND 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED

m>mmm§.m_.: BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS
» AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT
Iﬁ. u NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BAS

= =33 Ui AL 2 A ° FROR 1o PAING GRERATON 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127
3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS . i

A7 CXISTHG UTUTICS THAT ARC SHOWH RRQL] 47 ACGREGATE BASE COURSE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED wm no,,_mm. w_o q_qu nw,_um»nwmm by z%q ory w8 .
L T DRIVEWAY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS LVERIZE ME TuLL 12 DE EN CROSSING P —
BE THE RESPONSIBUTY OF THE CULVERTS IN ORDER TQ PRESERVE AND PROTECT. o
e 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN

EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY AND WITH NO 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
TQ CONSTRUCTION,

DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING.

SCALE: 1"=20" HORIZ
1"s5" VERD

GHEET 3-22

STA, 11146523

ELEV. 478407
1 ‘0.15%

MATCH LINE STA.110400 SEE SHEET 3-20
A.115+00

MATEH TINE

4783

4780

4775

4770

4760

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abuquerque, Niw Mexica 871068
505 242 5700 ofice
505 242 DE7) ax
MottenCorbin com

HOUCE OF FxITNDFD PAYKINT PROVISION:
THos CONTRACT ALLOWS THL OWNER 10 widxE
PATMEN? WITHIN 45 DATS AFIER SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTID REDUEST FOR PAYGENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

o

xzlo
- Wit
- F5
[0 E=13= =
HIEEEHER
HEEEEE
WVJJKJ
|| &
SEENGNE
uNDMB.mD
=l (=R -4 I
b Ll b | 6
_ur.mmm w
NNQMEWN
mRE TlE|x
NEEIEI e

[# 2]

=
g2 o

=
&)
g %
s |z &
32 2 =

w0 &
== s =
e = [43]
Sh - Z
&t < -
o0 = 7
NT fm] W

= <
T S ©
e |5 <
2= a =
. a2 3
< c £
[7¢] o w
2 =

<

[ ] ~ o < o~ w0 o " w o ™~ W [+ 2] - - L
A% §e =2 2% 28 2% 28 =28 & B 2% 3% 337 8% 3% ¥ 3% ogA g8 3% 2% 2% 1% 0@ ed 23
el - - ] " - o+ -+ r ] 3 3 -
23 2a 83 23 23 22 23 23 23 23 S 8z 23 53 2z 23 23 53 23 53 23 23 22 22 22 g3 3-21
55 S g =% 5 s Sg S SE 55 5% = 55 53 T 53 % 5 Sg =G =g S Sg S S n w5
110+00 111+00 112400 113400 114+00 115+00 st




TAYALENCU_COUNTYAVALIE1 —1) Rood kmproverenla GHT bosds\DWGSN\ARULG RDNGVE=-322.deg

Apr 25, 01T - 9.29em

N MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
% _ o} 2701 Miles Road SE
9 NOT USED. un”. gﬁmfzﬂaﬂnﬁ aT108
! 505242 0673 fax
@ NOT USED. o e Y= = K= e K= Y —— K= — K- — Km — - — A ..x-|x-|LH MolzenCarbin.com
A At
—- i
o X K K e — . NOIICE OF LXTENED PATMENT PROVISON
— Lot .-o;-. A,  HoBRR R O e e e e e e e e T T e L o e e e e e e e e o wn THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS Th OWNER 10 atdkE
T . (23 S == PATUENT miTvon &3 DTS AFTER SUBMISSION
ﬁﬂ.._.. o OF AN UNDISPUNED REDUEST FOR PAYMENT
\ e T 17
;. | e Q NUMERIC SCALE CONPRMATION
L U ¥ € cunt e oo ) M DRAWNGS ARE DEPICTED AR INTENDED
_ ........ ——r NUMERIC SCALES
- = S - LS . Ry S P 1r] F THS BAR COUAS ONE INCH
[~ W = g ’ - .. . -—E
T 1 - a : R DR v X va iy -~ Z —
_ arabig] e Sl Gl St SR S it bt et SRt St bt o Sl iy ¢ Sl S SEt Sl Shesl St Sl iy T
: _m
1
| £
1
_ |
1
|
_ GENERAL_NOTES:
! 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER
; AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT” ~
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED zls
! MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY N gis
. 2, CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE AEIE W. o
_ mmmm.mﬁm.w_ m>mm %mnmme&wnkwm_zzmm COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN w ] HH m @lg
SARY AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. 2
i BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION m EHEEE
_ ) 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12° .
_ : LEGEND D e D OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WOT el &
\ . on THERWISE N o THE DEAWIN PULVERIZE THE FULL 12° DEPTH WHEN CROSSING | E RARC
NEW 3" THICK 5P IIl ASPHALT PAVEMENT ek e CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT.  ERNRAR
camo TP TION SHEET 2-1 -2 =
WOTE TWAT ALL EXSTMG UTLITES whY wal BE SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2 4. mw“.ﬂz%%xm .m:qzzro mmm nmmﬂo%:nw s:m_z 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN allE|Z|z glalg
SHOWN, EXISTING SERVICE COWNECTIONS ARE NOT < | =0F=WAY AND WITH N . B ] HIEFEFEIE
i i S0 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE UNDISTURBED, POTENTAL CONFLICTS SHOULD ey w2 s AEE
ARE, Shown w8 APPROSMAIE LOCAROW GWAY RN Srrvevar LU a2 Loy LA CTe BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR g g S— HEEE R S
W[st¥ae ke e seonsmiroe ke TO CONSTRUCTION. e
CONTRACTOR TD CONTACT ALL THE LTRITY i
OWHERS AND TQ COMDUCT Aul HECCSSARY FiLLD
MVESTICATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION TO
DETERMNE THE ACTUML LOCATION OF UTILIME: “a70"
AND OTHER WIPROVEMCNTS. : SCALE: __.WM. ﬂmnhq_u
v
: [
_ z
HIGH PT STA 11744115 ow i “ 43 ] o
LW PT STA. 11542500 HIGH PT [LEV, 47B6.43 _.ma.._ Ewmn.me..:w%uwﬂwo m m
! e e S e toss | s [[E =
5475.00- 100 . - 4785.32 H = 3 85
- PV ELEV. MM.@; 70 3T T V=106 i m = M
o e 5= = & ] n
A} ] 25 g2 g g2 & ) aa s 3
3 a3 EN £s 25 1 5 o = ow
& S, Py ze Ze 2, 2. i S5 - Z
L T = <& <3 oy < [~ < &
o a s} HM A -3 & T (=9 w o)
“ o e g s€ £ £ WA o E
] mm mm 127% e S~ iz € 3 _.._."._._ N” w W
4785 7 R | A I S (ST S - e e L L f A TS & R A e e I 4785 < S o o
m lim. SCULVERT m m m nm O
pri | + — = [} m
) | & &< < 9
4780 - i o 4780 = o =
< | : tn 75}
o _ = C
| o -t
m 1 | bt ” v
4775 3| Z 4775 3
- - <
m 2
4770 3 4770
|
1 ]
4765 _ _ 4760
WW [ w g w0 oD - o8 o g ] -5 ~ 0 ek ~Y o &0 w P - =g T o~ - - sk R o R
.= ] & - b 3~ @ 0 3w A L a0 s - Jr-apdl 3 [rigs o N e i g Fa iy I o) o o w g
T8 3% Bg f3 f® &8 dp f¢ % B R B2 B Bg ¥ ¢ B3 B Eg B BE ¥2 ¥ 8 3-22
115+00 116+00 117+00 118+00 119400 120400 SeEET

©® copria




Age T3, 1017 - 5 2%am

EAVALENCIA_COUNTYA\VALES1-11 Road bwpravemints CRT boads\(CS\ARMUO RD\CVC=321dwg

%/p MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
_ 2701 Milen Road SE
“ D o useo, iz, Wi 1o
_ (Z) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT. N=306859.94 MotzenGertincom
! (35 LF OF 247¢ CM.P.) CIP. mlm:R um -
] .
n TOP OF PIRE [y ]
2| - @ 5
1F K K Ko M — Ko — Ko = M == K — Mo —— K= == MmN o K= mm i — K- — Ko X — K= —— Ko K= — K= == X — X~ = K= — K= — X X} o dm—— 3= X~ K K= — X -—x- TATueel Wil 43 GArS ATER SuAMSTON
=X - = K=K N — K- —K | = W Ym e Km — Km e N = — M K K= — K- == K — N = K- — K
Bl S % i o o B e g
W :
& % n
S3 ¥ gy
w i i W et Ny Lt NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
o e e e e e ——— 1115.!%%."..”..-: - S : -3 DRAINGS ARE DEPICTED AT IHTENDED
e EEESS S e i . . e ]
m 4 o ¥ THIS BAR EOUALS ONE WNCH
x — E T e —
b i I
8 3 S5 e — g
798 e i o g T
N w
_m_ ) ﬂ]xl]l..l\‘ grah — — $az P 2o .2 R, Ty Y . ey v [T Y g J 1 —N
= Y - = I K R N T T R T N S S e e Y e T S ey e s N -
N=3065846.53 I
5 25 E=451446.80 _C
e 8415 H-
m W |M| 10P OF PIPE .m
=
—
GENERAL_NOTES: B m _
1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER 5
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “Cut” W = N
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED =4 HIAEERER
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY @
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAMMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. SASE m m m W m .M_ <
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN 811517 =1
AS NECESSARY 70 INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDMIONAL FILL. LEGEND :
BASE PRIOR 0 PAVING OPERATION NEW 3" THICK SP lll ASPHALT PAVEMENT HIE:
" (5] HE R
3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS & OF GOVER. SO THE CONTRACTOR SwALL NOT [ 552 A eh"Secnon Sty 20 HEEAERE
i - = Ly
WOIE Tt A, ST UTLITES. kY N1 BE UNLESS, OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS DL R e [SXC] 4™ AGGREGATE BASE COURSE =1 bl B A
SR [T T CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT, E DRIVEWAY L . HEEEEEE
e oy XTSTING UTWRCS THAT ARE SHOWH 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN W m - B HEEHHAE
ARE SHOWN N APPROXIMATE LOCABON OMLY, . 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN 1?] sl|la|eja]=ia e
T SHAL DC IME RESPONSIBUITY OF THE EXISTING RIGHT—OF-WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL COMFLICTS SHOULD *a20'-0"
CONTRAZTOR 10 CONTACT ALL THE LMILITY DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR UL ELE
OwhERS AND TO CONDUCT ALL MECLSSARY IELD
WVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO ANT EXCAVATION TO TO CONSTRUCTION.
DETERMINE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILITES - .
AND OTHER MPROVEMENTS. SCALE; 1 ﬂu_u. HORIZ
1“=5' VERT
e
4
g4 o
N . o 1 1 2 & S
LOW PT ELEV. 478482 P STA. 123+50.00 =3 = »
1 Sla, 121+60.00 PN ELEV. 4785.54 < o
o PV ELEV. 4784 75 vE=100 * 2 =
o~ VCe100° R L v [~
1 82 gz 82 g < ) oo o, w
" $ 4 §3 83 = & = =
4790 23 22 H g8 Sz T 2 0o
™ 25 =5 3= N s = 4790 || OF  Z
™ bl -0 -n =4 R
g i = o pE - s o <
& % 32 oy B & o ce [ E
Lt =
4785 | _piex H £ | oazm ,m-Im -075% H ] atss || %8 S 3
A T R e R e R e o z& € O
b4 : Lam 2478 CULVERT _M M o . <
i - fan) =
4780 8 e &g < O
| 478 ~ o 4780 = S 2
o . ) & w
7 o =
W “E = m
4775 = B 4775 2
T T <
g E
4770 “m 4770
i
4765 | 4760
T D - - - - - - D - -+ S - - T -+ B S S - 1. - R - BA- T S - B
¢ fF 82 RE B8 BF 8¢ %% Rf R %% SR %R fF fR S§ o ofR &% f@ 0 %E fE RE O RE ORR RR & 3-23
120400 121400 122+00 123+00 124400 125+00 swert

{© CoPYRIGHT



S AVALLHCI_ COUNTYAVAL 181 = %) Road Mmprovemants CRT bosda\DWGS\ARMLID RDACYC-324.0WG

Apt 25, 31T = © 29om

%/p \e MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES: =\
% m_u.. 2701 Mies Road 5€
Albuaqu , New Mezico BT106
() NOT usED. - 508 242 5700 onn
@ nor useo. Hicene
] BOTCE OF EXTEMIED PAYMENT PROVISION:
' THIS CONTRAC! ALLOWS THE OWNIR [0 aeAx
] - PATMENT WITMIN 45 DATS AFTER SUBURSSION
— -y i o Y = Tk . ] O AN UNDISPUTID RIOUEST FOR PATMONT
% B -~ .
- % "
o _ wqw. e e NUMERIC SCALE CONTIRMATION
. T DRAMINGS ARE DEPICTED AT SMTEN(ED
", e Y e e e e W e W e W om — pir r 1)}
e Yo Yo Ym e Km o How e M m —— M= —— M Hm o Ko o K = K= =m K K= = Kmm— Km Ko e Moo Mo M e Mo W = i ..wurlwﬂf » N
_.l._mlx X ¥-—¥X-—X Ho— ¥ K-—XN-—X mx - = I, Ww qaéﬁzmaﬁmnzo.
L
E-
(7]
+
[7s]
m i 5= Y, ! SR
e SELEES 2 e . -
> H l|.iu|l.|i.|-4.|-l‘.||u! —_—¥- —
w" , : e Yt WN
W—lxllx..llx..lﬂ. Fm Mz e M mee Mormrme Moz Nm — K- — K- — K- — K- — K- — -M
w" GENERAL NOTES; m... . m
m_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERUINE IS TO BE GRADED PER Zlolo £
i AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “cur” HHRREE]
i EXISTING GRADES MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED FEESE
7|2|2(2]%
_ MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY H HEEEE
H 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE 5
] LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN w||
_ AS NECESSARY TQ INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. HE o
T NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION | E M
- = bl
. L SEF TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 3. EMISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 -|2|3a|gl5
B S L TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED wm m.w_«mm. amﬂm w._:m no%mmmwmx m_._m_._. %%oﬂmm G 2|5 HH Nk
SHOWM, [XISTING SERVICE COMMECTIONS ARE WOT ~ (R () Hi LL 1 H WHEN N . g 3 - wl
0 R 0r's 1 20 o a
wunaaz. Y am__.w_.ﬁnn:!_.uﬁu Enﬂ.ﬂ! !_m.... mﬂoaz W"ﬁ” mm _%mn%_u*mg._.m BASE COURSE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. A — m | Lt m I|E|=
S e G R e o G e iy 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN vedweo”
OWMLRS A4 10 COMDUCT ALL NECESSARY FIELD I R RIGHE e O AT UNDISTURBED, POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
SVESTRATIONS PRIOR 10, AN EXCAVATION 10 DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
ﬁguﬂh.a?n 5:.”5@93.. oF vtutes 170 CONSTRUCTION. SCALE: 17=20" HORLZ
: 1"=5' VERT
LOW PT STA, 125+43.36 v
10W PT £LEV. 47B4 34
Py STA. 125+70.00 z
PV ELEV. 4784.27 m
VC= 100 - e M w
4790 2 2 4790 5 %
g o5 =)
£ " I g Z
(¥ 2 SEEE - &
LT & ' % W
.._v ..ﬂ.M M | = - M 2
[T =
4785 E £ 0208 g h.E 4785 || o > Z
w —_———m—m e ——————— i ——————— e —e T T T T T TS S T ST T T T S s Ss TT T — N
= i a9 W W
o w oR )
w 1ad Z
4780 il 7 a780 | <8 S m
o = Z & & o
[=] .U <~ [ <
+ | i+ = 0o =
W = B & < W
4775 | [ a775 || & S =z
< 4 “ R
7 i o =
w _E = =
4770 £ iz 4770 w
5 5 <
5
4765 j 4760
% 25 ol it ] oy kS n3 28 ol M 8 w3 R > ra =8 @3 =3 =3 a8 s8 o2 o= o 2o
- @ T - T @ o o o -E - - o o o - - - - - - - = o o B4 = o
TfOfF RF fRF 2F Rp R TE fR RE BR B RE R REOER BR R %% B %R gE R fR TR tE 3-24
125+00 126+00 127400 128+00 129+00 130+00 SHELE

(€} corvRGr!




Aar 2%, 3017 = 0 IBam

EAVALENCU_COUNTYAVALTE ] ~11 Road imgraverments CRT bond \IWCS\ARMLID RDNCVC=325.dwg

%1 MOLZENCORBIN
KEYER NOTES:
_uc_-._u 2701 Mies Road SE
Albugu , New Mexico 87108
m @ LILFUE 508 242 5700 e1ses
505 242 067) fax
= (2> WoT usED. R L
=
| 5 |
29 ! HOICE_OF FXIEADED PAYVENT PROVISION.
i Im ' THES CONTRALT ALLOWS THL OWNER 101 Mkt
_ m_l_ _ PATUENT wiTrin 43 DATS AFTER SUBMISSION
- OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FDR PAYMENT
- L I B
e _ . 32| o _.._.. NUMERIC SCALE CONRRMATION
i a..‘uu. 32 h - V. ) DRuGS ARE DEPCTED A1 MIEMOCE
o = o K —m gt — Ke — XT X { - § A e Kn om K mm Ko Xm mm Kom mm Kot X X Ko e Mo Ko = Ko — N QIS Kim omm K om Mo X e Y R R K X — Xy ¥ s B8 COUALS OHE B
0 [ o — K — XM Y — X - X- =%~ Y@ & N odh, » .?..; e —
- e, . H e oo . .. A e R oo
o -~ S s %’ ﬂ..e.... A R o, T‘w-lt_ [ /2 browous e ovtuse 1A
w * @ il s e S > T
wp R R A N R e rrie e e e e T T — e e e ——— P Ao =
’ =
o o L = N1 : i
M g! 2 o e i 713.40 - 3 e +
")
< = _ —— 7
b A T— 2 - I ._ Cm— # o
—— ; ” e, ,. L |
w P N T b—adls. gt el . O ey —a A . et
Edreat e m.& B o o e e o L i e R e S e e e e e et CEli 4 = - -..lmn.m
o - wemrfe - | = Bg _. ._ !
e J e Y 1V . "~
w_ K K M X Ko X K K Y X e Ko — Ko - — e ) @ CENERAL _NOTES 5 A E]
3 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER _m dTlelelw w =
i AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CuT” ! 5lla|x|z|z|2|E
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED i 2 m m 3 2
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY HEERIGE
1 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE i il
t LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN ( || &
_ AS NECESSARY TQ INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. _ HIEI® . wi
NEW 3" THICK SP (Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TQ PAVING OPERATION & EXSTNG CULVERTS e Less 1 , HERAEAE
camon; SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHi = . EXISTING CUL) MAY HAVE Ll HAN 127 ~leia|al2{o
HOTE THAT ALL EXISTA UTLITES wAY WOF 6E AL SECTION SHEET 271 e T = ED OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT A (EEEF Sl5
SHOWN. EXISTNG STRVICE COMMECTIONS ARE WOT = 4~ - e o . 5 38 318
N 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ors 1w a0 HEE
SHOWN, EXISTING IS SHOWH
ARC SHOwH % APPROINATE LOCATION T RSN Savewar UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. g — HHEEIEHIS
M SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBITY OF THE
COMTRACTOR TO COMIACT ALL THE UTILITY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MALBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN Va20'-0°
SAESTEARHS PHOR, 10 My ExEasain 1o BXISTING REEHT-0%swAY AND WITH HO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
ANY /Al 10 A
DETERUNE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTIUTIES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALL: 17=20° HORIZ
AND OTHER (MPROVEMENTS, TO CONSTRUCTION, " yas' VERT
)
- m
=)
NN = 8
AT L PV STA, 131+60.00 o BT ThEv, ST8A00 = 5
e e PVI STA. $30+30,00 PV ELEV. 478622 PV STA, 13341500 o > s
Pl ELEV, "4785.26 VR0 ; i P ELEV. 478484 e o) =
=+ . VCmDp ; S Ve 1000 oy x & =
o 83 8z - o A &
! 83 24 ae 23 8a ] a0 =
" g8 2 % 24 43 " = 2 0
4790, ' &% 2. 2, &5 5° 4790 || S >~ Z
; H 2 p i 5 St |z 2
o o <o n & <8 4 T e = >
n & H £ % h W oe [
il mm 0.74% £ . : g -0.89% mm mm Lt z< ADn W
.A7835 N eree———————————— e il Lk el e A e Y LS 0.14% Ll 4785 <8 S 3
g | 24 BCULVERT R S SRR RS s s T - z 3 & 0
W t=1 < '
+ + - o =
3 = = < U
4780 2. - 4780 < s 2
m < v & r.w
o <«
4 = 3
4775 .5 = 4775 2
x T <
i § 4770
JATES 4760
o5 o® o8 - ~ 3 + B ° & ~8 ©g ~G ° 8 g ~F an ot =3 ~ 8 ] ~a 2 e oy 23 23 28 e B
05 9 & g g 0 86 0 s 03 i oa 0 05 e =5 I a s T = = z e Ta a E] I
B¢ FE BE fE T SF B PR BF B¢ F@ ®E PR OfE BF fg Bp R BE OBR f3 fp M B B 3-25
130400 131+00 132400 133+00 134400 135400 SHELT

© corYRICHT




FAVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALI6Y-1F Rpad Improvemanty GRT bonda\DWGS\ARUUD RONCVC-376.deg

Apr 25, 2017 - 9.78am

%Z MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES,
2701 Miles Road SE
(3D NOT USED Abuqenque, New Mexico 87106
505 242 5700 oifice
(Zo) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT. MateenCorin som
(35 LF OF 247 C.MP.) C.LP.
| (ZE) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT.
! (30 LF QF 18" CMP.} C.LP. HATEE OF LETENDED PAYVENT PROVSION
_ s PATUERT winet 45 DAYS SPITR SEMSSON
Hh..ND OF AN UNDISPUTTD REDUEST FOR PAYMENT
. 10P OF PIPE
™ Nw308347 98 MERIC SCALE
1—0 _ E=481316.80 aL R ATOns
. 8530 DRAWNGS ﬂm:nj:mmﬁug AT INTENDLD
r SCAES
m— ToP OF PIPE ¥ THS BAR LOUAS CHE tOH
B —
=
[ —
| — ety
Q
=X
+
b
3 i wd 2 L 2
Aﬂ. ||||||| =, ..l.n_ .._._.’..it...'.ll =
hi?
7 U TLF A —
W, . 3 ; i F: e
mw-li?.lx-| AR N Me o K= o K o X M e X
x. : .
o GENERAL NOTES: Hw308167.65 =lz
= _ £=481891.20 _ BiR
m. 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER 84.50 08338 T Tleolel.l8lz
i AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CUT" P AL ALt HEREEE]
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED : m 2138 HE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 3551 =[=
' . CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED mo 95%. m.».ww .
m Ww%m: Emmqonn__ummm_%mm _r.k._..._.__m_zzwm COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN \ z m
SSARY AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. 0] NEW 37 THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT gl ot =
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION o v cuLverrs N , SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 E||2 w e
) L MAY HA HAN 12 ~lela]=|£|-
caunot: 3. EXISTING GUARD RAH AND CULVERTS <P ] el 1
R Tl AL DISTNG UTUTES e Sl T e OF COVER. SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT QLY 47 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE o : HEEHERE
SHOWN, EXISTRC SERVCE CONVECTONS ARE NOT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING DRIVEWAY o1 100 a0 40 EHHEEE
Sty DxSiree UTWTIES at AL S CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. i — i =l I
11 SHALL BE THE RESPOMSIBILTY OF THE 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN HALL Vie20'-0"
CWERS zaﬁwﬂ.y.m-ﬂﬁ_.._.:..mnug FED EXISTING RIGHT—OF —WAY AND WITH NO 7 “nw_mmwﬂmwmwzcv%mﬂﬂm MOz_..C%_.MFW_uocE
HNESTGATIONS PROR 10 ANY ERCAATION 10 DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR o
OETERUIME THE ACTUAL LOCATHIN ©F UTRITIES 10 CONSTRUCTION SCALE: 1 -.ND. HORIZ
A OTHER WAPROVEMENTS. N 1"=5" VERT
I
2]
&
) i~
o~ v 53] o
% S e e f 2 3
P STA __uw...sAo.n Pt STA 13943000 = .VIA.
n A ELEV. 478567 P ELEY. ATBS 64 o -
[ T vesg’ U m I m m
H -
& g5 8% g2 32 & =g £
| g8 i " =2 |2 3
4790 i Y EN oy <2 ] 4790 o= z
‘ 2 < 5 a ) 2E o=
8 STA 13546000 mm mn 8 mm 2 e AWn W.
2| Sl e 2 : gt ; £ o€
"” 1 M M -0.01% (=] Z = fm] w
4785 L A R B B = 4785 <8 <
A._ : N < z & m m
et : i T 2470 CULVERT et AL th <A 1
! = = 0o =
z b ] < O
4780 3 _ 3 =] 4780 = S z
<! () P 7T
3] o =
= 1 Q «
S 5 = >
4775 ! 4775 m
_ <
¥
]
4770 | 4770
4765 4760
L= o L4 ad ol Y- a of - ~Y L] -5 - @ - ~ 8 ~ 9 -2 =q -0 LE] ~3 w i3 w R @ X -2 ~ T
2w 3w 0 g 3 o [ L F o a5 o o P o P Fag oo a g L - "5 0 0 oo S
f§ S %8 f¢ E fE RE RE TR e e fp B d¢ B¢ B¢ TR tE fF B¢ BE %8 g g B ¥ 3-26
135400 136400 137400 138+00 139400 140400 SHET

© copYRiGHT




Ape 19, 7017 - 9 7Bom

ENVALEHCIA_ COUNTYAVALTA1 =11 Rood wmprovements GAT bonds\DWGSNARMLUIO RDACVC-327.deg

%¢ MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
Z701 Mies Road SE
@ NOT USED. / Abuquarque, New Mexico 87108
\ 505 242 5700 offce
(Z) WNOT uSED. ./ sk Sodigind
L]
! %
NOTXE OF LATENDER PAYVENT, PROVISION.
[ TS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER 10 Mk
PAYMENT WiTH 45 DATS AFTER SUBMISSION
_ OF A UNDGPUTED REQUEST FOR PATMENT
!
J._ T NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
- DRAWINGS ARE QEPICTED AT INTEWOED
] NUMERIC SCALES
H _ F THIS BAR EQUALS DKL INCH
Lt
% n ]
|
Ll
[72]
L]
m L]
i N S O ¥~ S N T
SIGERERSS — B R e eeammmmmweT e - | f7
==
N e B e e
w B
ZI8 S SSRATET £ et e
u e T ™
W_..ulﬁwul_rrl..llx...l..x-F.x-|x-|x-|x.|x-LxH.|...r-”m-fx..“rl.l.u.ﬁx.ﬂ.lxhlx-||x-.tx- ; = B m
b 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER HIREE MR
d AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT™ AFEEEE R
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED HEEE M
: MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY &
H 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95X. BASE &
_ LEGEHD BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN H | :
. AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. E{R : 15
] NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION I EHIAEEAE
Camon; SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 e U (T (T g o N
SHOM, EXISTHG SIS CONMECIONS AAE & 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS ' OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT- | HEHEEE
SHOWH. EXISTING SERACE COMMNECTIONS ARE NOT Wy - " » 9o . a5
SHOWN, ANT EXISTIHG UTILITIES THAT ARL SHOWN W‘?”fl mm%mﬁ"ﬂ%g._.m BASE COURSE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSiNG 07 °'0 2% il 2 m m W .m.._ m W
oSS BE T RESPOney o T UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS Cy\\¥RTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. _1Jq|=|] - L
CONTRACTOR TD CONTACT ALL THE UTRITY il
DWMCRS 440 TO CONDUCT AL MECESSARY FIBLD 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
PVESTICATIONS. PROR 10 AiY EXCAVARION 10 EXISTING RIGHT-OF—WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
o s o s M DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING, BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 17=20' HORIZ
70 CONSTRUCTION, 17=5 VERT
i
| e
“ =
7 } g g
ICH PT GTA. 143+88.30 X |
B S eley eer g BT ELEy, 470856 ‘ow'r mm_wn::...ua%_wn [ o) <
rl.- PVl STA. 14242000 P STA. 14348500 PV STA. 14447500 [ = o> >
o PV ELLV. 478468 PV ELEV. 4785.31 £ ELEV. 4785.04 =] ') jei]
tuf VEw 100" ES 60 yeaeo ! . ...\T._ = =
i g4 g5 g8 B8R ge i 9 | = 3
bl 8z RS a8 o8 5g = | 2
4790 u £ 5 3% <5 s ﬂ 4790 o< =
e , e N it k €5 _ =
8 g £ 28 38 2d o -2 3 ¥
2 of i o8 i oF E of z £
4785 I 033 o 0.38% ~0.30% T 4785 || <8 S m
—————— e N o — 0 T =
m _...llu...uwn_._..r_m.mu m m m nm 4]
n .
4780 5 m 4780 = S g
T i v & w
2 g =
2 .m I = =
4775 ; 4775 2
_ <
1
4770 | 4770
43 -8 28 @ik 2 =8 ~5 28 @8 e§ e of  £2 03 ez ©§ & @ e off o°f =8 =% =2  of  of
Fa W v o wn -] 3o T b h T o A b 2. . 1 b >+ ] 30 ] oo N ] b = 8- o
€8 %3 g3 &g g &g B B3 B3 BF B% B Bz B3 B B3 BE Bp BE E3 F: B¢ B 2 & 3-27
140+00 141400 142+00 143+00 144400 145+00 it




Aps %, I01T - B Z2Tom

EAVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALIET1 =11 food improvements GRT 5onda\DWES\ARULO RONCVE=320.dwg

| Z MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
1 @ 2701 Mies Road 5E
i @ NOT USED Albuquetque, New Mezico 87108
‘ / 505 242 5700 ofice
! Ne305082.45 (Zo) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT. ' a0l
~1 R (38 LF OF 24" C.MP.) CIAP.
o 84.89 N=309323.37
) 10P OF PIPE () REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT L
H (40 LF OF 12" RCP.) C.LP. JOP OF PIPE P ———_—
5 THS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER 10 MAKE
Lt PAYMENT WITHW 45 DAYS ATIR SUBMISSION
T OF AN UNDISPUTID REQUEST fOR PATULN!
(7]
q&. 15 NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRKATION
e G o I ) e DRAWNGS ARE DEPICIED Al INTENDED
O L e T T e e e e e Ian’u..m.\z Ix-lx..lx.p..rlxnllx-llx.Ix-lx:lx:}x-lx:lxl - NUMERIC. SCALES
O P T et i iy — ’ e, RS L : ey F THS BAR COUALS ONE HCH
+ HEF LI .. .
0 B s S LA O e i —
*r T R -
Sk 2 e i T ;
A3 S - &
& kXT3
I e
Ly 8 AVMOI...;’J.’ A .
Z [y WA soert”
E: ] 2 .
5 e
[&] Ko e e e X- - —
= St SRV w-—%¥ 2
A_ Ne308076.25 L St S S VRV S Sl .
=, E=482166.80 N K K — Xy K — KX i Q
' B5.02 T o \J
— 10P OF PIPE % m p
1 GENERAL NOTES: L= \
i N=309321 4B 5w « |5
1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERUINE IS TO BE GRADED PER SRt z = g
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO FLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT™ 10 OF PIPE H BEERHE
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED - N FEHEEE E
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY e H I EHE B M
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95X, BASE 0 ¥
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN m —l&
LEGEND AS NECESSARY T0 INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. ™ glls 4
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION - A3z =] [E
: NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127 =Ll =12 s]2
5 L
T T T T T e ) | SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT = 5|8 w HHE
SHowN, EXISTING SERVCE. COMNECTIONS ARE MG . O e e PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING i G o SIEEHEERE
Soms it EXSTHG UTAITCS AT ARE Seome vﬂﬂou mm %.um?qm BASE COURSE CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. Ellll] MG glzizle
CORTRACION T0.ConMEr s e ULtr A e L IE FERFORMED) Wi 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
OWHERS AND TO CONDUCT miL MECTSSARY FIELD DISTURBANCES 70 EXISTING FENCING UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
PVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TD AN EXCAVATION TO ' BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
e et oCATION OF UTLES TO CONSTRUCTION. SCALE: 1°=20" HORIZ
. 1"=5" VERT
! !
] 1
| _ s
1 . =
~ e m
J. MIGH PT STA 145+62.98 LOW PT STA 14644364 HIGH BT STA 14740216 & o]
HIGH PT ELEV. 47B5.20 LOw PT ELEV. 4785 60 HIGH PT ELEV. 478577 Low PT STA 148+ 71.58 1 M |4 ]
” PVl STA. 145+60.00 P STA, 146+30.00 PV STA. 147+00.00 LOW PT ELEV. 4785.16 o -
! P ELEV. 478642 P ELEV. 47B5.49 PV ELEV. 478584 PVI STA. 148+00.00 [ =) > >
H Ve 80" - i -VCw60' | Vs Bs0" T Pa ELEV. 478501 P} o 2L
g EH 85 23 83 38 FH vem1o0 . £ 2 =
@i 8% EH g3| |ez 5| =2 s5 E% g3 i 58 s 3
Wl 38 3 F=| [ 35|38 £ it 78 E < = @
4790 o Ze z T ey I, Ly EN g 47390 < Z
wy o, o ] R P e I L L = o S >
Q! & 5 fy e b ad 22 o & » <
g G5l ¢ £ e £ £ £ b he - 5o 5 g
9 E % : 133 £ g & zE 2
785 4 LB e P o =4 50 L —0.43% 1LY S— 2 = < W
4 - I k R L e e e i e QT T [ 4785 LS
= § fem 24"BCULVERT A S el vl i W T e o
£ i ; e 24°8CULVERT T o ivER Z 5 = O
i i ! 5= .
¥ 1 u & & < O
4780 3 { 5 4780 = o Z.
5 _ - ] e i
e = Q =
3 | S 5 7
4775 | m 4775 2
<
4770 | : 4770
LR @ -5 o8 o w3 -2 m 3 -3 Cl) n -y "8 g ~ D -2 -N -t ot = RN -5 m3 w iz wn P ~ 8
g & 4 s 9 Sa e g 2w P P 9y P F o a2 i Fa 8w P o 2 B P 9o Pepe e g w w
L TE 58 < Ry RE L33 3 LR T RE £ £g g% g% B s 32 T8 5E 58 5E L3 ZE B TE -2
145400 146+00 147 +00 148400 149400 150400 SnEED

(SR




Ape I5. 23017 - ¥27am

AVALENCIA, COUNTYAVALTE1+-11 Rood improvements GHT boads\DWGS\ARULIO RO\CVC-320.dug

< MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2 2701 Maes Road SE
Al . New Mezica 87106
o (O wNoT usep. 508 2425700 oftee
505 242 06T fax
A (2> NOT UsED. MolzenCorbin com
L
W
I
n ML OF EXTENDED PATWINT PROVSIN:
[1] THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNLR TO MAX)
tad PaTuINT wien 23 DAYS AFTIR SUBMISSION
7] OF AN UNDISPUTRED REOULST FOR PAYMENT
3 .
Th - .\ NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
m 4 s, ! DRAWNGS AR DEPICTED AT MTEMDED
O WUNERIC SCALES
2F £ THS BAR [OUALS ONT BKH
b b= o K Ko = Ko Ko Ke Ko Mo Ko K Ko e M Ko X Ko K e —
g
5
xi .
o4 _—
5|
|
|
|
GENERAL NOTES:
=
1. CONTRACTOR TO VIE DRIVEWAYS . ROADWAY CENTERUINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER ~ gle
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TQ RECYCLE “CUT™ TleleloiBlz
EXISTING GRADES. §M=? FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED +(F3 313 2 m 3
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY =
2. CONTRACTOR TD SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED 10 95%. BASE i Bll2(212131%
wmmm m.m_mm%,m_anmummmm&wnM_nﬂuwm COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN i
LEGEHD BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION AREAS REQUIRING ADDMIONAL Ll ; HIE o
- 2| o
. NEW 3" THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HMAVE LESS THAN 12 HIEEMERE
— [0 S8 Ko Senon "Sheer 205 e D S D OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT / E=laol5la 212
Nate :.m.q AL DUSTING UTLITIES MAY WOT BE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ollB[E|z|E|¥(2
m:c’:m n.” )tqm Q-.nﬁ%ﬁg -V‘”M"A 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. brs 1 200 a z m o m m W W
ARE SHOWN W APPROXMIATE LOCATION OWLY. NN DRIVEWAY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN o gy — HEEEEIHIS
A e e [ EXISTING RIGHT=OF-WAY AND WITH NO R o LR “ar0-0”
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ML THE UTATY DISTURBANCES. TO EXISTING FENGING UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD 1°e20°-0
e rolcoau o e . BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
70 CONSTRUCTION.
L L A soat: 1e20" nomz
1“=5" VERT
| o
H HIGH PT STA. 153+78.11 LW PT-STA, 154+81,52
o! LO0W PT STA. 152+70.00 - ) i BT ELEY. 47877 =z
o HIGH PT STA, 13140500 Lo .w.-?n.ﬂu n_..q_nu_woua et ﬂ;.mr.nw.u..m.ﬁ“%u b STa 15446500 .m..u w o
A B gk s R G et _ z O
PV ELEV. 4786.56 VCwel” ) | : o " i~ %
- ; VCm 100 o Y "~ = fan 45
m 3 IRER g2 83 82| 5 8 2 B
8|t 83 23 ss| |38 e ot 78| @ T g =
MBES 8 4% 33| |25 2 3, a0 @ H5a & 3
[} wA e ., Ty 2 Frl A.h.u k& flad = |“ [43]
4790 Wl = 2 < < |8 go g Be| R o -
o! |& 3 o s % gt SR [T
a e rE H 3 1T o N [ S 1} A ~0.84% | Jurst=1 e = >
3 H Z [ AL S E— ——— e R S T T e e o .-ﬂ Dm a =
llllllllllllllllllllllllllllll E m m om m m o T e A sk G W AR Y e ek e e e M R W W W T e e W e .-ll -
4785 @ feteme | = 24TecuULVERT 9 4785 M S m W
£ N Zz & =
m rld (= O
52 -
4780 M _m. = < ADn ]
3 E3 4780 x S Z
5 L = o
W 2 ) Wn
4775 2 4775 2
<
4770 ! 4770
~3 o -5 ~Q ~ 3 n3 n 3 w - -2 oo nE w2 -3 o o @ ~ e -~ 0B LR L34 - w g - @ W n w3
ﬁ& .h& %E %5. %E. ﬁﬁ. %5. Mﬁ. [ [ [T - wog =Ry -3 o [ [a e ™~ o [ty o ?H e [ gty .-.N..
¢ fF tE e FE BR B¢ BR ff B2 BE Bp BE Fp B¢ Bp Bp BR RE BE R® RR BR BR B BB 3-29
150+00 151+00 152400 153+00 154400 155+00 SHEET

© coprrGsT



AVALENCULCOUNTAVAL 161 = 1) Rood Improverants GRY bonda\DWES\ARMUO REACVC-330.dug

Apr 25 2017 = B:32am

KEYED NOTES;
<> N QD wor useo. MOLZENCORBIN
(2) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT,
-, 2701 Miles Road SE
(24 LF OF 24" C.M.P) CIP. Abuquerue, Hew Mesico 87106
505 242 5700 off
(Z5) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT. 508 242 0673 s
(30 LF OF 12"¢ C.M.P.) CLP. MatrenCorbin.com
(Zc) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT.
_ N=310047.89 (35 LF OF 2472 C.MP) CIP. HNa310301 34 ﬁ
“ N 30589535 mlsmunu.mmq.mnm «T [=482078.01 .. wz%%zﬂmgﬁh
- : e R AT M 87.37 LMD PAMLNT EpguuON
_ mm“uw“w”wﬂ TOP OF HPE : . . o i » :u Koo, P TQP OF PIPE ~ il Ll i o Lol
I .
. H nv * e Py . ._1
o _ . NUMERIC SCALE CONPRMATON
Sl - ) DRAWNGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTEMOED
H ! NUMERIC SCALES
-.m _ m F THS BAR FOUALS OME INCH
]
w“ = — < &
o -
(=0 7 R o e s L ]
e S T S
M ------- mm— R — N — X = H.nln'cxnolnluxl.’k.l.lxlIX:'.IXIIIX..IX....l.l.Xn..an..|.1X..[X||| .
s ! Ne310049.96 N=310267.93
w! ml;mm_“w.ww Ewa82111.28
B6 B3
w_ 10P OF PIPE 10P OF PPE
zi GENERAL NOTES; n_
o AR
m_ N=309894 24 1, CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERUNE IS TO BE GRADED PER £ Halal 15|
! 8706 AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CUT™ ; H BEE m i
i TOR OF PIRE EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED m m.m_"w EE:
_ MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY \ g 3|5|%|3
| 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AMD BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE h B .
i LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED N . M i
_ AS m.mnmmmaq TD INSURE SUFFICEENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL, / HEME __..
BASE PRIOR TQ PAVING OPERATION | | 5
] NEW 37 THICK SP 1 ASPHALT PAVEMENT . 2|25, |&|,[3
. =i b 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 “lalglalg|s
T DN SHEE TR S5 b e S OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT e e h.m Sl5
TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED ! N g =
SN, EXISTING STRVICE CONNECTIONS. ARE NOT e PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING ors W w w - w 3
gl RN RVEGRECATE. BASE COURSE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS N ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. I &l |¥|& &cm |
COmRATIOR 0 COMIICT A I UTRIY 4. QUL WORK SHALL BE FERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN o
OWNERS A TO CONDUCE AL WECLSSARY FIELD EXISTING RIGHT—OF-WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
PIESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO AAY_EXCAVATION T DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
DETERUME THE ACTUAL LOCATION Of LITRIECS 10 CONSTRUCTION SEME: (T30 HORE
AHD OTHER WaPROVIMENTS. | _“ 1%=5" VERT
_ n
_ o
) ) T St :
:."mm\.: ﬂ._ mm?.ﬂwﬂawu %un _.W%.aﬂn ﬂ—fﬁ%ﬂmﬂ.«ﬂu :-..o_m.x vﬂmn_we.ﬂkuwauu_ww LOW PT STA. 158+27.78 HIGH PT STA. 159429 38 " Zz
o PV STA. 15542500 i STA. 159+490.00 PV STA. 156+80.00 LOW PT ELEV. 4787.40 HIGH PT ELEV. 4787 76 oy 73]
() PV ELEV 478821 PV ELEY. 4787 53 PV ELEV. 47BB.27 Pw SEa. 15842500 P STA. 15943500 s o
..._u VCus0' VCaa0" VCa80' G LG P ELLV. 476794 . ] = 0
[ |83 g3|88 28 |32 g4 IEE 25| {33 8% | 2 Z2 O
Wiss F5 (|28 as s 88 oe s gr gt v e @]
T 25 FEIEY SIS g5 I8 Bl %R 2= i w2 g 2
[7/] H- ﬁ- - IU H.- ﬁl.. ..Sr” Ml- Ml ”4 "S Lr-l.o = w
22 adl g2 e = & | | (e = - 2 @
4790 [y e | o2 o oy 5 by b By G 5 479 || S X =~ z
gif L E el . : £ e o 2o |2 .
Sk ] =14z . A sl | Y i —o7z 6] 2 e z
+[- " e e e e e e FEELEEE LR LT T T T T T e T T e T e L e T A A e Sy i e = =) = fa)
Q 2476 LILVERT ! .2 ATSCULVERT A Sam 2 z
4785 w : £ 2NCLLVERT = 4785 < % m W
o < pr =3
_m _m <A P
" hes &= | e m
w |
4780 z [ a780 || 2 3 z
x == “ e 3
5 g g &
=4
2 3 5 7
4775 _ " 4775 3
1 — A
_ :
4770 | [ 4770
-l“”..;nnl:..hﬁll,h.l P Pl e P e ey
Hu.mv ) HM ﬂ% n ¥ n ¥ n g N3 H.._..D, o =3 ~ S i "o 2] [ -3 |w T ”ﬂ Hm .nm "."-___.._r ..Jm = E n..m.
r~ @ o ~ =y = =31 ity @ = o =] e [ o i ™o i Lars L ~ r~ ard i} o e =
%t 2% B B¢ RE BE BR BR BR 2@ RE BR BR B B BR %R R ® B¢ B Ep ER ER ER BB 3-30
155400 156400 157+00 158400 159400 160400 L BICT




EAVALCHCIA_COUNTYAVAL 161~ 11 Rood Improvements GAT bonds\DWGSLARMLIO RDACVC-J31.gwg

Agr 3%, 3057 - 9 iBom

KEYED NOTES:
. P— , MOLZENCORBIN
= (Z) REMOVE AND REPLACE CULVERT. ' Ausucuesie, Hew biticn 1108
{30 LF OF 127 R.C.P.} C.P. i 05242 $700 ofes
_ # 50% 242 0673 fax
1 4 MotrenCorbin com
! 1
_ . " ) X ¥ <|lxvfnu—u
1 » " 3. ) ¥* % ¥ ¥ - ’ b ——en U
ey e i R Y R N AT e srmsem R - BOTEE OF EXTINDED PATVEN] PROVSION.
] . ¥ i) ! === TS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER 10 MAK
4 _ PATUENT WTHI 45 DATS ATTER SUBMSSION
- OF AN UNDISPUTED RIOLEST FOR PAYMENT
m N=310618.36 ; NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
& PR 2 - DRAVAGS ARE OEPETED A1 WIENOED
- TOP OF PIPE : - s Fe TR e ¥ TS BAR COUALS ONE INCH
Lt | . e
nk VL - AT i
T TR e
=1 i
2 :
o
% —
- e e
A |||||||||||||
Z ] e R A :
a3 K7 Ko K K M Y e M R Y e X e K Ko K K X X Ko e K e — X R e K Ko Ko K K Xm K K e K K e M e M Ko e K e K &5
3 _ N=310616.79 m
! E=482152 63
o 8580 H
W_ TOP OF PIPE ’
]
' GENERAL NOTES; ..ﬂ =[5
_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER 2 ol 1B
: AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CUT” HHE R ER
[ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED HIFEEHEN
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 2l 5|5 ==
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE -]
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN o (1
AS zmnm_mmm»m« TO NSURE mcnm._o_mzq AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL, | EIR w
[T HEW 3" THICK SP It ASPHALT PAVEMENT o GGG a3 ) B EEMERE
CAUTiON: _ | SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 -la|o|a (2]
WOFE THAT ALL EXISTRHG LTRITES uar NOT BE 3 mw_ﬁ%%zmcpmwrmu_m. D CNDISegeD OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT R EEHE N E
SHOWN, EXISTING SERVCE COMMECTIONS ARE MOT - - b b A =
XX 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING 078 w0 « FEHMEE
oS S I APRTIATE EOCATEO G QA BrvEwAr CLIE220 el 2 2 LT 2O L L 2 B o CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. o — I HEEHEEE
T SHAL BE THE RESPONSIBWTY OF THE PRSP
T e 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MALBOXES AND UTILTIES SHALL REMAIN Ve300
OWMRS AND TO CONCUCT ALL WECTSSARY MIELD EXISHINC I = Op SHATHANDRWITHI LS UNDISTURBED, POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
zs.haﬁznum.nqtﬁa ahqhﬁadhhﬁm DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING, BE QISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR S
AMD OTHER WPROVEMENTS. TO CONSTRUCTION. SCALE: _uuum. ﬁOMqN
[72]
=
Q LOW PT STA, 161+0190 HIGH PI STA. 162447.16 LOW FT STA 163457.38 HIGH FT STA. 165+lay =
" LOW PT ELEV. 4786.89 HIGH PF ELEV 478723 LOW PT ELEV 47B6.98 HIGH PT ELEV. 478w w 0
1 PV STA 160+80,00 P SIa, 16245500 P STA, 163+55.00 PV STA, _24L I =
] PV ELEV. 478E.78 fn ELEv. 4787.32 A ELEV. 47B8.85 I ELEV. 478700 m m
_m VG 100" VC=100" | : yC=100' VC=100' o > 5
o ge g2 ) 8= EEEER g: 28 ) < o =
T S5 S8 83 a8l |4z S eg i w £ =
@ 3t i & EN I E e i W 2= S =
- S L) -t Z = -1 ] I = A
4790 ﬂ <2 < < 40 <8 < ad i 47390 W < M
G & ﬂm HM G ] G w o= -~
8 gt £ ¢ £ £ ¢ 3 2 15 £
x 0808 - FRIT L.a3 LT S N — 7 o m W &
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| > T T T T T T T T T T st e e s e s
4785 = ! =12 0CULVERT o 4785 m = m W
< _ ¥ zZ 3
ﬂ [=] =4 ]
L D i
] g - o <
g &4 < ©
4780 3 el 4780 = S =
’ - @ @ 5
= S e =<
3 = = 3
4775 4775 =z
o
<
4770 ) 4770
of ©g ~ 2 ~8 ~g ®2 oz o % a3 o3 - ~R -2 o - o0 *8 ©3 nE o3 ol s °2 — 3 ~g o~
88 F¢ FE RE BE BT PR RR BR TR g BE %R %R %R TR %R %R %R gR fR o BB 2R BR %R 3-31
160+00 161+00 162+00 163+00 164400 165400 SHEET

© coPrRgHT



ENVALENCU_COUNTYAVALFET =11 fload Improvements GHT Bonds\DWGS\ARUUOD RD\CVC-337.dwg

Apr 23, XNT - OJBom

MOLZENCORRBIN
2701 Mikes Rlond SE
@ N @ NOT USED. ARuquerque, New Mexico BT106

505 242 5700 ofice
505 242 0673 fax
@ NOT USED. MolzenCorbin com

o NOTCE OF CXIENIDED PAYMWENT PRIVISHN:
mm “ THS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER O sdaxf
“m PATMENT WITHIN 45 DATS AFTER SUBMWISSION
mu _ OF AN UNDISPUTID REQUEST FOR PAFUENT
- £ :
o ke N (15 ﬁ NUMERIC SCALE CONIRMATION
LT Ry Hommrems Koo Ko = 1 M= —— Kow o Ko K K e J = Ko Mo o Mo e Mo K o I ! DRAWINGS. ARE DEPICTED A1 WIEKDED
‘ - . L5 T K = K = Ko — Y Mo e e e e gl
- g e R =t S R ¥ s B COUALS ORE #H
Tl I R XN T - B e
m I i a1 — i . - . ' ..., Lt
X Y N Nt = . -
i s V”.vl).. . z ] % i owoola “W
i SN RIS
. n IR SRS ’ R SRR =
m =L I . I e Foa : -y N - rige: - -~ - = - b . Ll. =
% B T w_m» =7
[1r] 4 ] o
os L b f ¥ -
— - Al e i R ] AL —
m 3 -
.m,ﬁ.“xvﬂ...l...mn”ﬂf.x MoK K Mororrm o o Moz i s Mo e o X 7o M e K e K Xm e Ko K K — Ko o WY K= — Ko — K~ — K= — ¥~ — X~ — K- — &’
5|
) ~
5 GENERAL NOTES: E
= 4
m_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROAQOWAY CENTERUNE IS TO BE GRADED PER I3 N E EHERE
i AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR T0 RECYCLE “CUT" ; HIEHEEES
_ EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED _ B E Bk
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY %
! 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE . &
1 LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN _ HIE] '
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REOQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL B E sl 1= m
B mmm,_ w«w qo_ﬁuxm _.”.u,%_._ n_v__ pmmmm.mqs PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION 22|55 n 5|2
Eamng - L N SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THaN 12" ol Z|81E]|s
AR ol LRI 5 RecaTe % 0 REMAN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED OF COVER, 50 THE CONTRACTCR SHALL HOT wyw wa H ERHEEE
. Y 4~ AGGREGATE BASE COURSE )
e oni ot Moo it RSN Sevewir UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS e e e s P HREERBRE
T SeALL B THE RESPONSIBHLITY OF THEL I
COMTRACTOR TO CONTACT AL THE UTHITY 4, ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED W{THIN
L s EXISTING RICHT-OF —WAY AND WITH NO 2 M L U i oy
MVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO ANTY EXCAVATION 1O

UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
DEFERUNE. THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTLTIES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
AND OTHLR IMPROVEMENTS.

SCALE 17=20" HORIZ
TO CONSTRUCTION. 17=5" VERT

!
i
_ w
. ' =
HICH PT STA. 168403.33 ) Z
= 05.37 LOW PT S1A. 166+41.07 HIGH PT ELEV. 4787.63 23]
1 j7.48 LOW PT ELEV. 4787 17 PVI STA, 167+60.00 o
| oo PV STA. 16645500 PV ELEV: 478785 1 = &)
" 5a P ELEY M..N.nqbq ) VC=100" atd [43] m
V=t ]
k 7 ) =85 83 g W =
w BY 8% Ba &g 4] L + & =
z! e85 o= 85| |5 5 5 w2 o
- 2% i5 - N N “ == = 2
[M] - 2 24 a8 < _F_ [T = =
4790 . 2 < o] |& ] L 4790 o 4
SM ] w M M ' [~ vy Y -
g £ MM mm g £ o & :
% -1 S ————————— 12 af =
&= B S e e e T e e e e e s T e e R e e e = e = - S 13 Nmnlu. m W
4785 = { =—=24"aCULVERT = 4785 <=8 S 3
A_ _..m Z & 2 0
.-M i o Y- ] <
w iy S o =
d Q0
4780 5 ) _m 4780 = S 2
1 w [ [44]
5 5 o =
g & = 3
= =
4775 i i 4775 =~
| | h
i
4770 | 4770
~ g =G ~3 ~ 5 =15 oA o2 on a2 ° 3 -8 ~ 2 " & =5 5 - ] -3 "o n @ - & "3 n g ~G 8 e
o [ iy e e, N B & S =~ S "o 2y re s oo ~ e e Py [ Y o ey g B o
'@ O%E %R %R %R f® R BE %R B %k BE B BE BF B Br kR B BE Bp BE BR BER BR BB 3-32
165+00 166+ 00 167+00 168+00 169+00 170+00 SHEET

{© copvRICHT



- 9 36om
ERNWVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALTET =11 Rood Improverments GRT 2onds\DWOS\ARWLO RDNCVE =133 dag

Ape 73, I017

MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOQTES:
2701 Miles Road SE
@ z @ NOT USED. Atbyquerque, New Mexico 87106
505 242 5700 ofice
(@) NOT uSED. kel
!
i NOUCE OF LXIENDIN PATHINT PROVISION.
’ THIS CONTRACT ALIOWS THE OWNIR T MAK)
PAYMENE WITHIN 45 DAYS ATTIR SUSMISSION
H OF A UNDIGPLIED REDUEST FOR PATUENT
STA.170+15+ iy
o~ INSTALL NE CULVERT (35LF OF 24°CMP) ’3
o i NUMERIC SCALE CONRRMATION
o K Bt ' DRAVAIGS AR JEACIED 41 ENOED
N I S . A S N S S N M U S S U - SO SO S-S S S R S A
FI._ TASESLE X-—X X X x Lt & _.._.x d% x.“ x_... X .ﬁx|nx...| .wm.. X I X .x xr l.‘...nx ...ux Wﬂ.m qu“:....u..r._:..l—: D —— [ —— [ .1 g i BE o e o, Av " ﬁ ¥ THS BAR EQUALS ONE NCH
] _. 15 .. 15 T
% a ! — o A I 7 I
] q hY ’s
:
b
[T -
+
(=]
~ ¥ =
- N st - . 2
A B P .l..-.l.nr.ll et S
s
wl
=z
3
K= M K — K R K et SE .
m GENERAL NOTES: — - — Y =N — N —X % X S K 15 M= ....m e
= I
2 1. CONTRACTCR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERUNE IS TO BE GRADED PER ! AR
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TQ RECYCLE "CUT” ’ HEEHEES
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED ' 3 #H3lz|¥3
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY
LEGEND 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE .‘ &
mmmmmﬁmwmﬂwm %wmmw_m_mﬁmnkm_.__.m_um.m COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN 3| i
K
[[7] NEW 37 THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR 7O PAVING OPERATION e 3(2(5]..15] |3
camo SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 B, -le|=|a|2ls
e s oTio 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS 6. DXISTHNC CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS Than 2 AR
SHOWN, EXISTING SERACE COMMCTIONS I . NTRA HALL . . X 2 =0
ok D TS Tl o R i L e R e e s PULVERIZE THE PULL 12* DEF) WHEN CROSSING W — e HEEE
P e e Chitangeile Ll SO TULZ b il CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. ?llla.
COMTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL THE UTUSTY Ve
QwWERS, AND TO CONDUCT AL NECISSARY FIELD 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN
MVESTIGATIONS PRIGR TO ANY EXCAVARON 10 EXISTING RIGHT~OF ~WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
.Wn‘uﬂﬂhunnn#& ﬁr“_n-z._-vu.uﬁpg oF YTLUTES DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: ._|HMD” HORIZ
TO CONSTRUCTION. 1"=5" VERT
_ _
] t
| | .
] H .T
~ i Low PT S5TA 17342890 H =
LOW 1 ELEY 4787 43 o+ 5
.._... PV STA. 173+65.00 _3 o
iy P DLV 478741 ] = 18]
] yC=100" “3 T3] v.I.A
& {22 g3 8 2 O
[} or B + =
I H e Y [l =4
7 e - itn ™~ [~5
; i it | Z< |2 2
< - o = s
4790 73 . ﬂm be 4790 < wm -
3 g . i Z5 z o
W —0.04% — _W no = W
- D A I i | A e T ek 5 z b w Z
4785 = = 4785 <= S w
5 i ¢ | ¢ ¢
[} M _“ . Lo
z [ i G
=
4780 = ] a780 | S s 2
5 3 “ x 3
5 s = 3
4775 nm 4775 =
_ <
i
4770 _ 4770
v 3 ~ g o o3 i) N -5 ~3 ng ng ng % " + 9 -3 -3 "3 o2 L o -8 m 3 -3 ng 3 -z
~ -~ ™~ ~ ~ ~ =y Y [ 3 o~ [ (=g ~ o [ e [ ™~ ~ o [l Lo il b [ (s [N ™ [
8% 8§ 8 B¢ 0S¢ ®R %R Be BR Bp Br Bp Br B Bp B® B® Bp B® B %R B Bp BER B BB 3-33
170+00 171400 172400 173+00 174+00 175+00 SHEET

© coPTRIGHT




EAVALENCIA_COUNTAVALT 61~ 11 Rood Imgeovements GRT bonds\DWGS\ARMUO RDALVC-134.dug

Apr 73, 2017 = % Yeom

KEYED NOTES:
(3 NOT USED
(2> MOT USED.

VESTIGATIONS
DETERME. THE
AND OTHER WPRIVEMENTS,

HAT ALL ErSTWG UTILITIES WaY NOT C
. CXISTING SERACE COMHECTIONS ARE NGT
EXISTING LUTILITIES THAT ARE SHOWN
I APPROXMATE LOCATION DY,
THE RESPONSIBNITY OF THE
™

]

COMTACT ALL THE Uty

TO CONDUCT AL HCCESSARY MELD
PRIOR TO ANT EXCAVATION T0
ACTUAL LDCATION OF UARITHS

H NEW 37 THICK SP Il ASPHALT PAVEMENT

— 1 SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1

r"?”’l 4" AGGREGATE DASE COURSE

DRIVEWAY

CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTQ
EXISTING GRADES,

. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAMED

BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION

. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS

TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS

. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN

EXISTING RIGHT—OF-WAY AND WITH NO
DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING.

. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER

PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “Cut”
MATERIAL FOR “FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICICNT FOR ROADWAY
BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 85X. BASE
COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN
AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL.

. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12"

OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT

PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEFTH WHEN CROSSING
CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT.

. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD

BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTION,

o'y 10 20 L

17=20'-0"

SCALE: 1"=20" HORIZ
V=5 VERT

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abuquergue. Hew Mexico 87108
505 242 5700 ofes
505 242 0673 tax
MotzenCorbin.com

HODCE OF LXTENOETR PAYIENT PROVISION:
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE ONNIR 70 dskx|
PATENT Wil 45 DAYS AFTIR SUBMSSON |
OF AN UNDISPUITD REQUEST FOR PATM{NT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

JLOVATO
JASHBACHER
APRIL 2047

JLOVAID
K EADES

DESCRETION
VAL161=11

REY DTE

PROJECT NUMBER:
DESIGNED BY;

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT DATE.

CHECKED Bv:
PROJ ENG:

REY WO

]
1
HIGH PT STA. 178+45.00 _ [ 7]
LCW PT STA. 176+ 35.00 HGH PT ELEY. 4783 58 - ~
" LOw PT ELEV 47B806 P STA. 17745500 H N
" PVl STA. 176+85.00 PV ELEV. .....nu.u__ ia
| P CLEV. 4788.18 VG100 ; S m
A | V=100 25 23 I R~
4795 I 83 B2 g8 98 ¢ 4795 = >0
o 58 23 1% i e o o
I &= A% = [ we =4 =
frit B3 BL < 2 1 a= S =
w <d 2d iy By = =
4790 o g e g 5 ﬂ 47% || G — Z
= ST SN (N di: s m. ..................................................................... ' & &5 < o
S| 0.24% T S e o z
H “Mllu;.-nc_.cmzq _M W = a W
4785 = o a785 || <8 S
£ < z 5 R m
g ”N m gl 1 <
2 W B g 2 g
4780 =1 5 4780 = S =
T L v o .._.m
2 3] Qo <
3 < =R
4775 4775 2
<
4770 4770
o% 2 -3 ~%  e3 28 =% @3 o9 o  ~¥ =%  e®  ~8 ok  ~3  ah o~ w8 n%  «f ok e ~2 =R of
o o~ P a3 ~ o - ~ oo ~om 3 2w [ 0 g [ e 0 [ - A e [ oo - & -] o™ = =3 [
88 8@ BF BF Bk BRR B 8@ B Bg Bg Bg B¢ Bg B® BF RE Bz B® Bp %p BT Ez B2 Ez &g 3-34
175400 176400 177400 178400 179400 180+00 SHELT

© corrRgHT




MOLZENCORBIN

KEYED NOTFS:
2701 Mites Road SE
(3 NOT USED. Atuquergus, Nrw Mezico 87106
505 242 5700 offce
505 242 0573 fax
MoizenCorbin.com

(@) NOT uSED.

NOICE OF FrIENDED FAYMINT PROVSION:
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNLR 10 diAX,
PATMENT wiTHid 43 DAYS AFTIR SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PATMINT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

ORAWIMGS ARE DEPCTID AT INTENDED
KUMERIC SCALES
F THS BAR COUALS ONE WCH

DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING

UNDISTURBED, POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD

GENERAL NOTES; R~ ._...m. =
-, m_ =]
DN o 1. CONTRACTOR TO TE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER ._.mu Tlolol.|E b
B sy AND_ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE "CuT” | FHBHEL
DN EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED  HEL R
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 5|5
Ammv,.. . CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE e
N LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN ol
rW/ N AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL 3 gl o7
%\ ] NEW 3 THICK SP 1n ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION ) N EERENE
CAUTION: . —J SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12 ~lelElalg]s
WOTE THAT ALL EXISTHG UTUTICS WAY NOT B \ T D L A R D OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT 0|22 |z[2 |28
EXSTMG SERWCE COMMECTIONS ARE NOT Ve - AEIH
N 4° AGGREGATE BASE COURSE PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEFTH WHEN CROSSING ors W W w gta|5|2(318
s L Swmi RN prvewy e CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. A F—— dEEEEEE
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBUTY OF THE
. AL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN e300
gghﬂﬁnoﬁﬁ z.m__....s_ﬂ.nnnﬁ-.m.au_. rewn EXISTING RIGHT—OF~WAY AND WITH NG 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN

Agr 23, 2017 — B 3Tom

EAVALENCIA_COUNTY\VALLET =11 Rood Improrements GRT £onds\DWGS\LRULO RDACVC- 335 dwg

BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTION. SCALE: 1"=20" HORIZ

1"=5" VERT
1]
w1 LY 00 i BT LV 76088 i
PV STA. 183+05.00 M SIA, 1B4+15.00 w
A ELEY. 479017 P ELEY. -H.a_ 16 . -
u... B ye=100' . | VC= 100 i m
i _.m».m. 2z 25 82 Bl ( s B
|8 3 bk 5 ©
4785 ] 13 EX EN 27 m 4795 = W %
a8 - = - 2
& < <3| [z® <e ;m L S g
h mm mm mm mm A0 w3 E 3
T = [21]
= ﬂ e == T T CI T e e B Mm‘ 4790 m ﬂln . 2
m e B BCUUWERT .o & 7] A Vh.
: 5 =1 zZ E
3 ‘ad Z = < W
4785 @ o 4785 <2
< " , I ) Q
. i zg | £ S
i g= A =
L .E < :
: = << < O
4780 3 | _u o0 < 2 g
5 | 5 S 2
= _ O A
2 : 5 2
4775 ! 4775 m
_ <
1
]
o o a2 LE @B @ g o P o8 LE] @5 @'g am o oz ok o o4 -9 ~g .s "3 " " ol i g
3o 2o 2o .3 - e & o 2o 25 &S ag = ag 24 = =3 S = 2g g 23 2g = = 25 2a
%8 8¢ Bg Fg Bz B Bp Br Br Bz B R Bp Bg Bp B¢ BE Rz B¢ §E B¢ B¢ B2 Eg E B 3-35
180+00 1581+00 182400 183+00 184+00 185+00 shier

© corvient




EAVMENCU_COUNTAVALIET=11 Rood Improvements GRE £ondi\DWGS\ARUUO RONCVC-336.dwg

Aot T3, 1617 - 9 370m

== MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOIES:
_ _ 2701 Miles Road SE
“ @ o usen " e
_ (Z) NoT USED, _ ek onc i oo
| )
w3l |
L]
1 _ m NOICE OF FXIFNIND PAYMINT PROMSION.
e i NS CONTRATT ALLOWS THE OWNLR T MANE
1 ! PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFITR SUSUISSION
5 _ OF AN UNDISPUIED REQUEST FOR PATMENT
L Ll
- = = o 7 %
0 ) B g
wi S A NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
wl ™ e, = -u DRAWINGS ARE OEICTID Al INTEMOED
b r — —n HUMERIC SCALES
m - L m ¥ THS BAR [QUALS ONT CH
| i 4+ -
['x] - L]
@ h
m IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 3 e e B e e el T R e = m
mmnme e b L .J\l.w.qui 6
) NN \,w-|x-lx-l.x-l.x-.lx-.lr*.rh.m.|x-|x-|x-..F..x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-|x-| ol ﬂqb.r.v, AR %, e Yo e B w e K= e Ko e M= —— K= —— K- — K- — K- — K- — K- |x-L_w.
5 _r.JL hs _ 15 _ _ _a@mm ]
m“ 15 f 1 m..mwm.m .n.uu.v
= LT =
z Ripe <
| i :
m _ ——
GENERAlL WOTES: -
1 ) -
: 1. CONTRACTOR 7O TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER _ = g[®
_ AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTQ PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “Cut" _ AEEER m H
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED H|E HE HE %
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY F EIEEIE
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE m b el e el
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN "
1EGEND AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS RECUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. | i
BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION 3 Ed g |z ui
T] NEW 3" THICK SP il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 127 glz|=| |5 4|8
cAumon; BT SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT =2 blo(2 5
NOTE THAT AL £XSTING UTWTIES way WOT BE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED " B HEE R
SHOWN . EXSTIG SCAVCE ONNEETONS ARE. WOT T 4° UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE ORAWINGS i S s bl e 1. S : 1 EEEHEEE
SHOWN. Y EXISTING LTIITIES. THAT ARE SHOWN [XRS] 47 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. oz's ¥ g0 e EHEHEEE
ARE, SHOWN IN APPROXWATE LOCAWON OWLY, S X BRIVEWAY L | et e et el g
3 SHALL B THE RESPONSONITY OF THG 4. AL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILTIES SHALL REMAIN i
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT AL FHE UTLTY EXISTING RIGHT—0OF=WAY AND WITH NO : Vi g
T e D Ditintoiet Bolee CRiEei UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
HVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TG ANY EXCAVANON 10 - BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
DETERWHE THE ACTUAL LOCATON OF UTLITIES TO CONSTRUCTION, SCALE: 1°=20° HORIZ
AND OTHER IMPROVIMINTS. 1"=S" VERT
_ _
LOW PI STA 185+95.00 —
LOW P1 CLEV. 4789.21 LOW #T STA. 186+90.00 w
P STA, 18544500 LOW.PT ELEY. 4788.94 3 =
P ELEV 478308 PV STA, 186+ 50.00 H N
n V=100 PV ELEV. 4789.02 o
1_“ T3 ve=80' m s o
Mg gg ge 82 " g =
4785 ie g3 g3 0 4795 = > =
: & ) 2, F i g 2 5
= = H L& =, = . .H me m M
vy A < <d STA. 189+55 00 () s s B
wEk ! £ mM e ELEV. 4788.37 [T = 28]
4780 i ¥ 5 ) 4790 o< . Z
.................... —0.34% ! £ 5
9 T T e e —— e o aw < -
e e e T A I e e E e e e e vl o) o] W =
4785 « = 4785 || <8 P 2
s _.m. Z & €& O
—N e m w ! L+
L Iy oo o] —
O
4780 3 = 4780 = S =
T - [75] o 413
=2
B 2 S =
m _.M = >
4775 = 4775 m
<
o 3 wn & - A ~ 3 o al @ w3 o5 -8 ~ 5 wly o3 n w2 n 2 n + o + 5 g a4 e 0 ~ g n!uw.. Nur.. Mu...
Bg B¢ Rr B Be fp B B ofp Rp f¢ omomoE® B o8 B oM oBF &3 B B3 oMo B B 3-36
185400 186400 187400 188+00 188+00 190+00 SHLET

© coPrRcuT



UAVALENCHA_ COUNTYAVAL 161 <11 Rood Improvements GRT bonds\DWGSVARUUO RDA\CVC - 337.deg

Apr 25 1017 - B 37em

& N MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES;
2701 Miles Road SE
Albuquetque, Mew Mesico 87108
(3D WOT USED. 509,242 5700 offce
@ vor useo. i
_ NQICE DF FXIENDID PAYMENT PROVISON:
! 1H7S CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNLR FO MAR,
PAYWENT WiTHm 45 DATS AFTIR SUSMISSION
— OF AN UNDSPUITD REQUEST FOR PATMINS
© :
-.w \ HUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
" DRAMNGS ARE DEPICTED Al INTENDED
H WUMERIC SCALES
I F THS BAR EQUALS ONT BCH
w
x T —
w .S
il I
tn = S e
2 36 e s g gOlPS
m - e - — |I|-.~.w_l.1._r|u...u.|M”...l.rI|IJ....ﬂ.w_n|. e - b _.P p— - — o - - — - — 4 —
< _ R
T
& g SRR
w - K
- ]
m " GENERAL NOTES; 15 m . m
= ¥
m 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRWVEWAYS . ROADWAY CENTERUNE 15 TO BE GRADED PER m MREERES
| - S
AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN, CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CUT" ' HEEHEER
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR “FILL* OPERATIONS. RECYCLED _ H EEI IR E
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 0
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND 8F COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE ] &
LEGEND BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED N _ gl
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. HANE ]
NEW 3" THICK SP Nl ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION m E ols & 2
o, SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 . AN 127 =la|®|a|E]s
NOTE ?.M. B [y Bt."n wmﬂ 3. mx,w._._mzn GUARD m).m _pzmou CULVERTS 8 Mﬂ-m-._u._%zn.mmncwmmﬂ.—:wm MM%O.%M%& zo._._.n 2 M M £ m 2 m_
i) SECEJCONRETONS KXY 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED 3 - ors w0 d AELC
e il g QU Srwwar UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS e LA S el it P S—  HHHEEE
ComRACIon T0 COMIGT A e UTURY 4. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN Veni-a
GWNIRS AND 1D COMDUCT L1 WLCESSARY FIELD " EXISTING RIGHT—OF-WAY AND WITH NO Lo L R IS e el Sy
WVESTICATIONS PRIOR TO ANY CXCAVATION TO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING, .
DETERWME THE ASTUAL LOCATION OF UTLIMES BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR SCALE: 1°=20" HORRZ
AND OTHER WPROVEMCNTS. TO CONSTRUCTION, 1"=5' VERT
i
_ »
; =z
]
- 8 o
| i = O
795 o £ 4795 g =
4 =]
T T w0 =4 =
in STA. 193+70.00 7 B2 [ =
- ELEV. 4788.35 ! == = =
4790 u ﬁ 4790 | G > Z
o ~0.00% : o & <
= R e e e e ; DR e e e AT ey =] Is) = E
+ +- ] o)
o k Zz = e Z
4785 o el 4785 <2 S w
ot _k =z e 0
“\I_- .“._I.__ M = ! <
y e B ¢ & B
4780 Z E 4780 = S =z
L 1 ] o e
[t -
o e <«
g 2 : 7
4775 ! 4775 2
_ <
]
]
- - - - - - -2 I -] w ] w -] u” -] 2 o J.H = 40 - r~ o mw - - e
] o2 e i iy an o™ 2y ] o ] o i o i) picilg] on 1 &7 ) ] s 3 et - o
o o o m @« [-+] o o @ o o -3 o [+] m [ o m <3 o o a @D .% o -] o
T8 SE fR %F FE FF fE %F  FE 5F fRB RE 5E 2E 3E SR RE OGRS zE 3R OSEoZEB o2R BR %R 3-37
150+00 191400 192+00 193400 194+00 195400 SHEET

{E} COFTRGH



EXVALENCIA, COUNTYAVALIB1=11 Rood krprovements GAT bonds\OWCS\ARMUO RONCVC-338 dug

Apr 25, 2017 = % 50em

o N MOLZENCORBIN
KEYED NOTES:
2701 Miles Road SE
Adbucu ., New Mezica 87106
@ NOT USED. “.Eim.u 5700 affiee
(2 NOT USED. e e
_ NONCL OF [XTENDED FAYVENT PROVISION:
283 H M5 CONTRACT ALLOWS THE CWWNR 10 dtan|
ﬂ.....um_u PATMENT WITHAY @8 DAYS AFTER SUBMZSSION
WNI"HW — OF AN UNDISPUITD ROOUEST FOR PAYMENT
e ot
-\_._ - wl -ﬂ_. NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
L] DRAWINGS ARE DEPMCTED AT INTENDED
% HUMERIC SCALES
[} ¥ THS BAR EQUALS ONE tNCH
Lat
& —
i
[77]
[=]
Q
ey’
["x]
ol
«
g k]
w L]
= | d=
u_ | WJM
oy GENERAL NOTES: .L.“m .
T_ 1. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS 5. ROADWAY CENTERLINE 1S TO BE GRADED PER _T = EI]
m. AND ROADWAY RETURNS INTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR TO RECYCLE “CUT" .m S EEREHE
. EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL™ OPERATIONS. RECYCLED ' HEHHEEE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY 2818|312
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AND BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE m F| == %=
I BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILUNGS SHOULD BE USED IN ! .
LEGEND AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL e[
[ BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION “ | w & ARG
T NEW 37 THICK SP il ASPHALT PAVEMENT 6. EXISTING CULVERTS MAY HAVE LESS THAN 12" ! S &| |3
camon, R SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 3. EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS OF COVER, SO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT -|=l2i58|2(2]-
St EAIos SRS Come TS At o1 10 REMAIN W PLACE AND UNDISTURBED PULVERIZE THE FULL 12" DEPTH WHEN CROSSING A (EFEE
Swm, Aoer ExcSTeds UTLIES Tond ARE SHOWH [OQ] 4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS CULVERTS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT. orsl w2 “w 2 EHEHEEE
ARE SHOWN W APPROXWIATE LOCATION DALY, R DRIVEWAY [ gy — ajajaluje|a
e ROt ILOC R 4, ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN 7. MAILBOXES AND UTILITIES SHALL REMAN - -
mdaaumnnn. .ﬁu CONTACT AL :.m Rcmni EXISTING RIGHT-0OF=WAY AND WITH NO " UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD 17220:50
y )
ANESIGATNS PR TO At EXCavareas 10 DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR _
DETERSHHE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTLITES TO CONSTRUCTION, SCALE 17=20" HORMZ
AHD OTHER WPROVIMENTS. ¢ 17=5" VERT
:
— HIGH PT STA. 198+2123 _ m
] HOH PT FLEV AT8A64 1
= P STA 198+50,00 [ 4
" " ELEV. 47B8.67 M ] o)
| VC= 100" | = O
4795 g 83 824 [0 b=
m ] g3 4795 8 g O
[ % 5 I 2 =
| 2, 2, = w2 o
i 2 (7] =} = W
] ge 2d ] =« s 3
wr M —
4790 o of <& m 4790 || G2 - Z
Q 0.07% ~0.24% o m w2 < ey
o e e e T e e =] o = )
+ J+ Se a
& i8 Z o < W
4785 2. & 4785 <3 S B
« < = =4
7 73 <& . Y
w w S o] m
4780 Z = 4780 = S =
5 . O
= o Q2 <
. % : >
4775 4775 3
<
i
o3 o e - ~g ~ g o8 ~3 "3 - 5 "3 "3 "G " g m3 "3 «3 - "3 ~a ~ g iy o2 o8 - g
@ o o i ) - « - - [ [ [ @ o 0 o -] D -l 0 g m n 5 @ Qo 5 o g o g m
58 Bz %g B¢ B¢ B2 B¢ Bz Bp Pf Bz Bg ®g ¥ ®gp ¥ B¢ %z 2z gz ¥ ¥z P B2 Bz 3B 3-38
195+00 196+00 197+00 198+00 199+00 200400 SHEEE

© corvrgHT




MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Mites Road SE

@ N KEYED NOTES:
o Albuqu . New Menico 07106
(D) SAWCUT ASPHALT LESS THAN 4" THICK. e, Wow birico

(Z) nor usED. MokanCorhercom

HONCE OF FXTINDED PAYMENT PROVISON.
1MES CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OBENLR O MAKI
PAYMENT WITHO 45 JAYS AFTIR SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUILD REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONPIRMATION
DRAWKHGS. ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED

Ape 2%, 20T - 9 2%em

EAVALENCIA_COUNTY\VAL1E1 - F1 Rood kmprovernants GAT bonds\DWGS\ARMUO RDACWC =319 dag

HUMERIC SCALES
¥ THS BAR [QUALS DNL INCH
=] ———
+
[Te]
.
m n
- n
zZE
o
x n
g
GENERAL NOTES: -
. CONTRACTOR TO TIE DRIVEWAYS . ROADWAY CENTERLINE IS TO BE GRADED PER _ m a
AND ROADWAY RETURNS iNTO PLAN. CONTRACTOR 10 RECYCLE “CuT” AEE P
EXISTING GRADES. MATERIAL FOR "FILL" OPERATIONS. RECYCLED H FEHBREEE
MATERIAL MUST BE SUFFICIENT FOR ROADWAY  EEEIRE
. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLEMENT RECLAIMED BASE AMD BE COMPACTED TO 95%. BASE HIEIRIEIEIR]
BASE WITH BASE COURSE AND MILLINGS COURSE OR MILLINGS SHOULD BE USED IN il
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SUFFICIENT AREAS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL FILL. wilg
LR BASE PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATION 2 -
- - M E] = =
NEW 3" THICK SP I ASPHALT PAVEMENT . EXISTING GUARD RAIL AND CULVERTS T R N ArG oz THAN 12 &z oln|o|el®
AT ALL EXISTNG UTLTIES MaY NOT BE SEE TYPICAL SECTION SHEET 2-1 TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND UNDISTURBED ! - . =
" CHSTING STRMCE COMMECTIONS ME N1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS ey e, . HEEEEEE
B 1 DRIVEWAY . AL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN . MAILBOXES AND UTILMIES SHALL REMAIN ™ !
COMTRAZION T0 CONTACT AL THE UTWIFY EXISTING RIGHT-OF —WAY AND WITH NO UNDISTURBED. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHOULD
e o e . MCE S L0 DISTURBANCES TO EXISTING FENCING. BE DISCUSSED WITH PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR
DETERMINE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILNES TO CONSTRUCTION. SCALE: 17m30" HORIZ
AMD (THER wPROVEMENTS. 1"=5' VERT
oy
Z
™~
L2 vy =
I CH = m
Lo ] ™~ [25] —_—
4795 & 4795 ¥ O
w = z =
n ul e e o
STA. 200+B2.85 2 = =
H ELEV. 47B8.10 [Tod = [43]
4790 7] 4790 m e o~ z
S N A a I ¥
3 I | oo =
0 | Z 1 a2 Z
4785 2 _ 4785 || < = 2
. i o Q o
st Z = [ O
% 58 o<
i = S o
4780 3| 4780 g s 2
T . &l w
] =z o =
3 a I3 >
4775 4775 =
oz
<
|
o5 ol o5 R -
~ o g o5 o - o
S L 3-39
200400 201+00 202400 SHLET

L) COPTREHT




EAVALERCU_COUNTVALIB1 =11 Road improvements GRT bonds\DWES\ARULG ROV\CVC-601.dwg

Apr 23, 2T - 94%m

SUGGESTED SINGLE LANE CONSTRUCTION:

FROM BOP. 7O E.OP. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT
ROADWAY ONE LANE AT A TIME TO MAINTAIN ACCESS TQ THE
RESIDENCE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH VALENCIA COUNTY IF
LANE CLOSURES AND DETOURS ARE REQUIRED.

CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACOUIRING ALL PERMITS
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TQ BARRICADING AND EXCAVATION PERMITS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBWMIT A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO
THE VALENCIA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR AT LEAST 2 WEEKS
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS
SHALL BE PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD). LATEST APPROVED
EDITION AND EY CERTIFIED PERSOMMEL AND MUST BE APPROVED
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK ON THE PROJECT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY SCHEDULE TO VALENCIA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DMISION
ATTN: LINA BENAVIDEZ,

4. SUBJECT TO THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAM, A DETOUR
SHALL BE OPEN TO TRAFFIC AT ALL TIMES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE PROPER SIGNAGE OR FLAGMAN AND SHALL MAINTAIN THE
TRAFFIC LANES IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO ASSURE PROPER SAFETY
TO THE TRAVEUNG PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES, EXCEPT WHEN GRADING,
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL OPERATIONS ARE BEING CONDUCTED
IMMEDIATELY IN FRONT CF PROPERTY, IN WHICH CASE ACCESS WILL
HOT BE DENIED FOR MORE THAN 4 HOURS WITHOUT APPROVAL BY
THE CQUNTY.

5. TRAFFIC LANES PROVIDED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
MAINTAINED, (N SUCH A CONDITION UNDER ALL WEATHER
CONDITIONS, S0 AS TO PERMIT THE REASCNABLE PASSAGE OF
PASSENGER VEHICLES, AND SHALL BE KEPT GRADED AND SMOOTH,
AND WATERED SEVERAL TIMES DAILY TO CONTROL DUST. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE TRAVELED WAY PASSABLE AND CLEAR
OF ANY STANDING WATER, THIS INCLUDES PUMPING OUT EXCESS
WATER THAT COULD DEVELOP FROM HEAVY RAINS OR OTHER
SQURCES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

6.  TYPICAL TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS DO NOT REFLECT THE
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SUCH AS DRIVEWAYS, LANE WIDTHS, AND
BUSINESS/RESIDENTIAL ACCESSES. EVERY LOCATION THAT REQUIRES
CONSTRLUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL HAVE A DETAILED TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN SHOWING ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY.

7. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN UNLESS A TRAFFIC CONTROL
PLAN HAS BEEN APPROVED AND VERIFIED BY THE VALENCIA COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR,

B, ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL COMPLY
WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD),
LATEST APPROVED EDITION. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR TD INSTALL, SERVICE AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL NOT BE
REMOVED OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE
VALENCIA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, PER SECTION &6A-4 OF
THE WMUTCD, LATEST APPROVED EDMTION.

9, THE CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL INITIAL SET-UP FOR
EACH PHASE SHALL BE BY AN AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAFETY SERVICES
ASSOCIATION {ATSSA) CERTIFIED WORKSITE TRAFFIC SUPERVISOR. THE
MAINTENANCE AND SERVICING SHALL ALSO BE DONE BY AN ATSSA
CERTIFIED WORKSITE TRAFFIC SUPERVISOR OR EQUIVALENT,

10. THE CONTRACTQR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING AND
SERVICING ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 24 HOURS A DAY, 7
DaYS A WEEK THROQUGHOUT LENGTH OF PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL ONLY USE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TO COMPLY WITH THE
MUTCD, LATEST APPROVED EDITION.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE PROVISIONS FOR ALL WEATHER
CONDITIONS TO ENSURE THAT DRIVEWAY AND SIDE STREET ACCESS
IS MAINTAINED.

12. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN PLANS, ALL BARRICADES
(INCLUDING DRUMS) IN ALL TAPERS AND TANGENTS SHALL BE
PLACED APART A QISTANCE WMEASURED IN FEET EQUAL TO THAT OF
THE POSTED SPEED LIMiT. NO EXCEPTIONS UNLESS APPRQVED BY
THE VALENCiA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR PER MUTCD
SECTION 6A-4.

13, ANY FIELD ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE APPROVED Br THE
VALENCIA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR,

CONSTRUCTION TRAFIC CONTROL GENERAL NOTES

14 EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE STORED WITHIN 16
FEET OF A TRAVELED TRAFFIC LANE OURING NON-WORKING HOURS
AND MAINTAIN PROPER SHELVING.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MASNTAIN ACCESS TO ALL FACILITIES,
BUSINESSES AND/OR RESIDENTS AT ALL TIMES EXCEPT FOR
DPERATIONS AS NOTED N NOTE 6.

16. 45 HOURS PRICR TO OCCUPYING OR CLOSING OF A
RIGHT—-0OF ~WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY: POLICE, FIRE
DEPARTMENT, SCHOOLS, HOSPITALS, TRANSIT AUTHORITY, BUSINESSES
AND/OR RESIDENTS THAT WILL BE AFFECTED 8Y THE CONSTRUCTION.

17. EXCAVATIONS SHall BE PLATED, TEMPORARILY PATCHED OR
RESURFACED PRIGR TO OPENING OF TRAFFIC. A MINIMUM OF 11
FEET SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR TRAFFIC 1IN ANY GIVEN DIRECTION,
EXCEPT AS NOTED IN THESE PLANS, CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR ANY WORK INVOLVED IN SATISFYING THESE REQUIREMENTS.

18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS FROM TRAFFIC
LANES TQ ALL SIDE STREETS AND DRIVEWAYS ALONG THE PROJECT.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DRIVEWAY OWNERS 48 HOWRS IN
ADVANCE TQ COORDINATE ALTERNATIVE ACCESS. OPTIONS INCLUDE
BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO HALF-SECTION CONSTRUCTION OR
ALTERNATE ENTRANCE/EXIT ROUTE.

19, CONTRACTOR SHOULD ENSURE THAT ALL PEDESTRIANS REMAIN
CLEAR OF THE CONSTRUCTION WORK AREA AT ALL TIMES.

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Albugquerque, New Mexico 37106
505 242 5700 ofice
505242 0672 tax
MolzenCarbin com

RQICC OF EXTENDID_PATHINT, PROVSION.
THS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNLR 10 WKL
PAYUENT WITHIN 43 DAYS ASTIR SUBMISSION
OF AY IVDISPUIED REQUEST FDR PATMINT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT WNTENDED
HIMERK SCALES
F THS BAR EQUALS ONL WCH

=
e
- Wb
- Ela
1229w =
ERHEN
HEEEEE
HMEIEIEE]
5
Pl _
wwm = W_
2li=z [ P
—8im|alzi-
o] g ix)
ofl|lBlE|=|x o
| EIREIEE
MRS
m.PDDCPP

TEMPRORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL
GENERAL NOTES AND PHASING

ARMIJO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

SHERT

@ orrrest




s

. ..—/// NNEIRENNN

200" BEYOKD END
OF WORK AREA

500" 8EYOND END DF

WORK AR[A

&

(MID BLOCK)

TAPER REQUIREMENTS

SPEED TAPER LENGTH MAXIMUM | MINBUM
(FEET) DISTANCE | NUWBER
Lt - BETWEEN o
- '0 15 12| DEviEES | DEWCES
OPH) | LamE | Laee | LANE | (FEET) |REGUIRED)
25 e | s | s 25 6
30 150 | s | es 30 7
38 204 | 225 | 248 38 5
a 267 | 3 | 3 a0 9
a5 aso | ans | s 5 13
a0 so0 | ss0 | eoo 0 13
s sso | sos | o 55 13

Ape 35 3017 = D 4Som

EAWVALEMCI COUNTYAVALTIE1 =11 Rodd tmgdovemints GRT boadi\DWES\ARUUG RDYOVE =602 dag

~—3~T/PE @
BARRICADES

LEGEND
RN

WORK AREA

9 TRAFFIC SICN & OUANTITY {SEE THIS SHEET FOR DESICHATION)

. BARRICADE = TYPE L TYPE E. OR BARREL

b1 BARRICADE — TYPE XT

x VERTICAL PANEL

4 WARNING SIEN

L DISTANCE BETWEEN SIGNS~A DISTANCE MEASURED IN FEET EQUAL

10 A VALUE OF TEN THRIES THE SPEED UMIT OF THE STREET

w

WARNING | IGHT
{OPTIONAL

a 1o gl

DRUM

8" 1o ;HN%NM.
L REN > 7 & ]

TYPE I BARRICADE

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Mies Rosd SE
Abuguergue, Mew Mexico 87106
205 242 5700 ofice
505 242 0573 fax
MobzenCorbin com

NQICE, OF_ LXTONDETR PATMENT FRONISON.
1HES CONTRACT ALLOWS THL OWNER 0 MAKE
PAYUCNT WITHiN 45 DAYS AFTIR SUSMISSIGH
OF AN UNDISPUTED REOUEST FOR PATMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWMINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
NUMERIC SCALES
W THS BAR EOUALS ONE WCH

TYPE I BARRICADE

HOTE: FLASHING OR STEADY BURN WARMING LIGHTS
SHOULD SE USED ON BARRICADES, PANELS, AND
DRUMS AS NELDED.

NOTES

1. TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL BE N ACCORDANCE WIH

THE MANUAL ON UNWORW TRAFFIC COMTROL
DEVICES. {MILLENMIUM EDNTION)

2. ALL ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS ARE TO BE

DOUBLE INDICATED WHENEVER MEDIANS ARE
PRESENT.

. TRAMSFORMATION fROM EXISTING SIGNALS
TO SPAN WIRE 15 TO OLCUR AT OFF PEAK
HOURS,

4. THI5 IS A STANDARD TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

AND SOME TRAFFIC CONTROL SITUATIONS
MAY BE SHOWH THAT ARE NOT REQUIRED
On THIS PARTICULAR PROJECT.

5. (1 15 ANTICIRATED MINQR ADULISTMENTS wal BE

7
|
- w e
= 4
NEIEIMNEE
Jl=1w= &
mwwmmmm
mull 2
b B I R
wl|&
2 -
mN YNGD
R
CNNEEC
WEGWHNM
mm.ﬁm.m.nn
alo|lo|o|aja

Shm N THES DRAWWG. 1D UEET ACTUAL MELD |
H W
500' BEYOND £ND OF WORK AREA TAPER L Anv L @ L @ “° FLAGIAN POSITION CONDIMONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE SUCH w
T I 1 ADJUSTMENTS AT THE DIRECTION OF THE CONTRACT bl
H 4 . s SPACING BETWEEN BARRICADES=A DISTANCE MEASURED ™ FEET OFFICER WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST TO THE QWNER.
EQUAL TO THE SPEED LIMIT OF THE STREET m
P - s s = 9
=7 TAPLH LENGTH- DM CHAlH AT LEFT = O
[ —
- _ TANCENT LENGTH= 1S COUAL TO THE TAPER LENGTH FOR A CVEN STREET m o H
(]
v_| |_T| |__. 500" BEYOWD END OF WORK AREA J m g =
L L L :.vnz -0 : N = W
@ & N.W RJ o oNE ACCESS = i PARTWARE =} Z2 0
Ea ousm Eﬂ 0L.05eD . c.xu LANE ROAD o b o 5 Z
CLOSED O
. 5 o < =
@ 4 A.w ACCESS INFORMATION & = =
s wzo-1 w20-5 wi-2R w20-5L wa-2L hiiord w20-4 o
| | | A._V _lln_ e8"aan" 3678367 Ty 367%367 Prot e M < W
—m —fa —C O -E- |ﬂ| —m
" m o 13 86760 &= S o)
== ! Pl E._ = ® O
[ - LA P . ]
LI é%@w N, e e nSmS 989 2 MUDOT BREAKNAY POST nAb a =
— ., ::n.ﬁ [ i < [
3 3 ¥ W S m
r \F X _ w20-7a WE~3 Wiy wi-4R w20-5 wi2-1 hikioed w20-5 = o e
L TAPER 300" BEYOND END OF 36236 48%a48 30°c30° 30%e30 48°ue8" 24°x24° 48°748" o
& e S g 3
o0 KEEp ROAD CLOSED p)
DETOUR ROAD END e n o e, o
& ® wod |2 ) 2] =] (S]] e | [l =iy 2
S00° BEYOND END OF | s 2L L T THRY TRAFFIC 3 i ] =
H ] 1 T 1 R3-2L M4 -9 tyis) R11-2 G20-2 Ml
k 1_ § k ) w20-3 unaa-lw.on. 247a24" 3's24” uaI“Ws 487307 RY1ad 607k 24" i i
_ ~ 2] <5 e . <R -5- A Gl ¥ J_t‘ :
. b3 /% . e S :
3 . L L BE e ] e x oo mmmﬁ#.fsz RENFORCED
e —1 lm. PREPARED o e - EHouLDER v 10 Y i V- cr L L 0o
500" BEYOND END OF WU 0 R
Sorono o N:V sl e NN o WORK P 25 SIGN POST DETAILS
RI-7L R3-7R R3a2 NOTE. ARROW DIRECTION NTS
- ) 60224 240" w21-5 R2-54 R2-38 10 BE ALIUSTED AS
IYPICAl_FLAGGING OPFRATION -x- e AA -8-8- gl g Moo e
= A 6-2
SHEET

© coprmcHT



= ¥ 4fom

. a0y

EAVALENCU_ COUNTY\YALIBY = |} Rood Improvements GRT benes\DWOS\ARMUO RD\CVC-701.dag

B 3

/e @\
'
\M ars W o Ll _0
e : P e — S
\N e.. - 1 1"a20'-0" +
30°:30" R1-1(STOP) & o 5
\‘ DI~1 KMDOT STANDARD 2 Y
]
; () (D i -
5/ > _ @ y 2
=] -
—f e —e s T -I-l..-...l nnnnnnn —————T-———7———— Wﬂl quququququ — -I-I..I-I-..l-l-lxm.-lnl.. |||||||||||| 4% ]
= - ¥

A.204+00

!

i
i
i
|
%

I
|
i
y
+
N
!
|
!
!
1
!
i
|
|
|
a

J:i
|

SEE THIS SHEET

TTTTTMATCH

o
<
=]
vl i
o -
H A it
w o
N T UL}
|
(1]
5o
T
<L
=
=33
Tihe
5a.P
gmu%
A
o
S
m m — —| 2
I ——————————————— F—y 7T ¥y Yz —ax—ar—
3 I >
n i
Lo 2] B 0 ” ”
4 .m_
- _.r_" KEYED NOTES
o E_ 5 B
m ol () 4" SOUD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE.
M i (2D 4" SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECIORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE,
_ (3 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS 10 BF
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
(&) WEW SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST 10 MEET MUTCD
REOUIREMENTS
[ ] 24% SO WHITE — RETRORI TOR! P. Pi NT STRIPE.
w _ (5 24" SOLID WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPC
1
Ty !
o E_
<L
T T
YL
zF
3
ul
I
—n..ul wn
<C
=

MOLZENCORRBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abugueitse, New Mexics 87108
505 242 3700 otice
5038 242 D67} tax
MatzrenCorbin com.

NOICE_OF EXTENDID PAYRNT PRONSION.
THHS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE ONNER 10 MAXE
FAYUEN! WITHIN 45 DAYS ASTIR SUBMSSION
OF AN UNQUSPUTED REDUEST FOR PANENT

HUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

(e

[« 4=]
- Ll [N
= i
AN A
MEEIHE
HEHHEHE
mmuuml
_...m )
S ERRARE
RNDTBA.U.D
-..r.BDN.I
[ Wi |2
o] L] Z|x o
4 E EHHEEEE
MREMHRR
ajojo|o|a o

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN
B.O.P. STA. 10+14.88 TO STA. 30+00
ARMIJIO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

7-1

(€} coPvRcnT




IAVALENCIA_COUNTYAVALIBY =1} Road Impravimens GRT nons\DWGS\ARULG RONCYC-702 geg

Apr 25, 2017 - 9:4%am

%¢ MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Abuguerque. New Mewna 87106
505 242 5700 ofhca
50% 242 DET3 tax
MoltenCothin tom.

MATCH LUINE STA.35+00

s o
FEYARE]
|3+os <8

HQICE OF LXIENDED PAYRENT PROVISION:
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OwtdR TO MAx|
PAYMINT TN 45 DAYS ATTIR SUSWISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

E STA.30+00

HEET 71

SEE THIS SHEET

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED

MATCH N
—.3EE s

W 4" 50" R2=1(30MPH
() 4" S0UD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE m 2430 R2-1(30uPH) —
(Z) 4" SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PANTED PAVEMENT STRIPE 7
m

RETURNED AND COORDINATED WATH THE COUNTY, MEW SIGNS 7O BE INSTALLED &
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

(3D REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS 10 BE

(&) WEW SKGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST TO MEET MUTCD
REQUIREMENTS. y

_ (5) 24" 50UD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

APRIL 2057

VALIGI=11
JLOVATO
JLOVATO

K EADES

J ASHBACHER

SEE THIS SHEET

SEE THIS SHEET
MATCH UNE STA.40+00

MATCH LINE STA.35+00

PROJECT NUMBER:
DESIGNED Bv:

DRAWH BY-
CHECKED By
PROJECT_DATE

PROJ ENG

M REV DATE | DESCRIPTION

30°x30° wWi4-1({DEAD END}

-gy oavNoqive

02's" w0’ o 40

1"a20'-0"

SEE THIS SHEET

SEE THIS SHEET
MATCH LINE STA.45+00

MATCH UNE STA.40+00

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN
STA. 30+00 TO STA. 50+00
ARMUO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

STA.50400

SEE SHEET 7-3

-

MAT!

SEE THIS SHEET

A0
ajf._.
GoH UNE

MATCH LINE STA.45+00

N

7-2

SHECT

© coPRH?



SEE SHEET 7-2

MATCH LINE STA.50+00

MATCH LINE STA.60+00
SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH UNE STA.65+00

EAVALTHCIA_COUNTNWALT6 1= 1 Rood kmprowvements GAT bonda\DWGS\ARULIO RDACVL-703.dag

Apr 75, 37 - oabem

£ * _
[ T— [}
_ = 8 MOLZENCORBIN
H _.._._.u & 2701 Milus Road SE
lllll §un w Abuqueique, New Mexics 57108
585 242 5700 ofSce
e m & 505 247 0673 fax
W MolrenCorbin com
W £r
e =
zh HIKE 0 £XIPNGED PAYUENT PROVISON:
m W THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE QWNTR 70} 45
PaTMENT WITHIN 43 DAYS AFTIR SUBMISSION
—m OF AN UNDISPUTED REDULST FOR PANMINT
;
w > . . | NUMERC SCALE CONFIRMATION
Zm 30°30° R1-1(STOP) & DRAMNGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
DI-1 NMDOT STANDARD WARERC. SCALES
_.N| 3 F THS BAR EQUALS DNE NCH
. ]
+
; i
m <%
S5 E
; w =
1% A
¥z ZE
= - wl ~
E -—
w on zlg
3%; 5 Zlololo[3[c
= 1 m 4 rel8]e ZlE
m h H | = W M m x w
= | =]
: H EEEHE
] ¥
i 307%30" R1-1(ST0P) & oML ) h ellE
307%30" W14-1(DEAD END) u_..m. D3-1 NMDOT STANDARD ) B A5l ] e
¢ HERAERAE
-] L] =|8|m m = fe=
A ol &l 2|22 2
N EEHEIRE
i HNEHEEEEE
h S == e e e =
% S
| " 83
— <X
T 1 7]
4 ' 4 m
2 | %2}
ey ——e—F—— e — g — gl =
_ I s _ - ZE
[ LX) : (] [aa] i)
4 5 < £
/@ N E & g A
5 3 =
' =] 51 )
_ 2z > >
=S o) [43]
1 < =
I =+ 2
=& e =
_ wn™ = o
< =
i |z 2
<@ T
| ) O = [
' g z5 g 2
S = W <
_ " _m -t 4 + o O
w <
w .
4| b = < 2 ©
" mﬁ e Zh o £
bl 5@ Z & 3
i [ < o «
w0 _ rw = =
b L3} Qw0
Ei . _M ot z
_ KEYED NOTES = & =
L]
m 1) 4" SOLD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZER PAINTED PAVEWENT STRIPE _
(2D 4" S0UD DOUBLE YELLOW - RCTROREFLECTORIZED PANTED PAVEMENT STRIPE.
() REMOVE aND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST REMOVALS 10 BE
RETURNED AND CODORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS 70 BE (NSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
@ NEW SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST 10 MEET MUTCD
REQUIREMENTS. Bry w2 4
i ——
() 24° S0UD WHITE - RETROREFLECTQRIZED PANTED PAVEWENT STRIPE ara ‘le
SHEET

In (T} COPYRIGHT



Apr 2% 2017 - B 4Tam

IAVALENCLA_COUNTYAVALIB1-11 Rood Improverenis GRIF boad s \OWGS\ARUUD RO\CVC=T04.dng

|

it

|
ol

—

g |

s o R )

e e e e e e ] e e T T e T e e e ] T

I = =
~ ~

2828 q..._

MATCH UNE STA.70+00
_SEE SHEET 7-3

10%30" R1-1(ST0P) &
D3-1 NMDOT STANDARD

\l@..uﬂ. R2=1{30MPH) ONLY

N

g ]
g

307307 wi14-1(DEAD END)

— .

MATCH LINE STA.75+00
SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH UNE STA.75+00

SEE THIS SHEET

g

MATCH UNE STA.80+00
SEE THIS SHEET

30°x30° R1-1(510P) &
D3-1 NMDOT STANDARD

307:30" W14-1{DEAD END)

}@ a

MATCH LINE STA.B5+00
_ ___ __SEE THIS SHEET
‘|g|'
d
|
|
I
|
i
|
o)
|
|
!
|
*.
|
|
.'
!
!
!

30%30" R1=1{STOP) &

307x30" W14-1{DEAD END} 03-1 NMDOT LTANDARD

() + SOuUD WHIE - REVROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIFE

() 4 SOLID DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

(3 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS TO BE
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS,

(&) NEW SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST TO MEET MUTCD
REQUIREWENTS

(5) 24" SOUD WHNE — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE,

i s —r —Tr—tr— e ——r—x
1

|

MATCH LINE STA.85+00

90+00

e 2. i
- o —

LINE STA.
SEE SHEET 7-5

TCH

MATC)

e = i S =

ore W

MATCH LINE STA.BO+00
SEE THIS SHEET

SEE THIS SHEET

a

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Road SE
Albugueigque, New Mezico 87108
505 242 5700 ofico
505 242 0673 fax
MatzenCorbin. com

NOUCL OF EMIENCIR PATMENT PROMSION:
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNIR TO MAK|
PATMENT walhry 43 DATS AFTER StBMSSION
OF AN UNDISPUIED REDUEST FOR PANMENT

NUMERSC SCALE CONPIRMATIIN
DRAMNGS ARE DEPICTID AT WIENDED

~
xio
- [ (]
- WL
NEEIREIE
HIHRBEES
N EEERE
2N == ==
3
ol &
allz u
2|y o
=] = =
mNMYB&D
= 2|®|a|Z |-~
ol¥,|wl&|o
U_LGW..M L
NNNMENN
Mk Ila|e
A EEIEIERES

STA. 70+00 TO STA. 90+00

ARMIIO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

7-4

SHEEY




B 4dom

ENVLENCIA_COUNTYAVALEET - 11 Road improvaments GRT boadi\IWGS\ARULIO RO\ CVE~7C5 dag

Ape I5. 1017

MOLZENCORBIN

MATCH LINE STA.100+00

10 2701 Mies Rosd SE
m 19 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106
d _ﬂ G 505 242 3700 afice
oY o o 505 242 0673 fax
< —————— -l T MotrenCorbin com
Er T
I 1, 0
taf o [N L
Lt 9 Z
X a m
QUL OF LXIPNOED PAYVENT PROVSION
w . 3 [m) THS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER 10 MAKE
\"—H o PAYWENT WITHIN 45 DAYS AFTIR SUGMISSON
Hm..“ on OF AN UNDGPUTED REGUEST DA PATMINT
o i
3 _ NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
DRAMNGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTENDED
WUMERY. SCALES
F THS BAR CQUMLS ONE INCH
I8 —
’ 'y
=m
[ 4I.—mn..
Q i \ ms
e ﬁ _ 2 1%
sm e e e e e e e e e e T e e Emllu
2§ | ,, | E
2 wl
o i
" o
w = I
5E E
L]
mﬁ.’ 1 = W
- w |
- I
2 B E AR
Hlol=[=|y [
SHEEE
m 21213122
_m HI
i) il -
=] n : : Ll
%Z \.@ = \.@ 1ol FERALIEE
t =
b 2 |‘||\\\\|*A 5 e g|21218 g
Wy g 2 Slx|c
XI5 ] wn FIEIEIHEE
@ 8 i | g wd HEEEERE
- R e T 3o e T e D zE
= o Xl 2 3
El . I i —— e
Wi ' " ~ el
1 — " m
S_ ! o !
A — _
.
= 30730 R1=1(STOF) &
*OE D3=1 NMDOT STANDARD = 2
3 < Zz
& S 9
&) 71 =
Z o 5 X
]
I = )
= > -+ o =
: go &
=] =
3 _m M . Z 2
T 29 25 |2 Z
M ..H_u._ -~ < U2 = -
. T ol 22 |2 2
w T W zZS
m_.n E ZW0n W + m m
w! = =2 :
T W ] 9 (] <
0w ] = O
2 3] < < O
= = o =z
o 2 22 12§
< e =<
_ KEYED NOTES m = =
(D) 4" SDUD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED FAVEMEMT STRIPE, o MA
(2D « SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIBE
(3 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST REMOVALS TO BE
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS 10 BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WitH MUTCD REQUIREMEMTS
(&) NEW SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE PDST T0 MEET MUTCD
REQUIREMENTS
(5 247 SOLD WHITE — RESROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE ) )
a3 a 0 Ll
el 7-5
¥*=30'-0° -

SHEET

©) coFmcnt




Apr 25, 2097 - 9 43em

EAVALENCIA_COUNPAWALIE - 51 Raad mproviments GRT bemds\DWOS\ARUN RD\CVC-T706.dey

MATCH UNE STA.110+00
SEE SHEET 7-5

MATCH LINE STA.120+00 SEE this SHEET

1

=

- — - —

MATCH LINE STA.115+00
SEE THIS SHEET

8

e

oy

1
11

ko1
oA
®
O
AL

< |
Ll
|
|
L]
} H
MATCH LINE STA.120400
SEE THIS SHEET

(1) 4" SOUD WHITE — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

%4,. 1
[
1~

+ * _m
24"x30° R2=1(J0MPH) "%

' ]

| 7]

T o

: 8 & oz 4w ast 17

= |Ilnl+||||ﬂ|||nTulul.lquITInl..InllrnIInI..mnImol_..l e S L T XX T T Ty

£ = = 'BO7.06 1y —==a
- v 4 '-
=k

“ = w

=

_ + - [y =

b

] = g

_ W 307307 R1-1(STOR) & 2

' = B3-1 NMDOT STANDARD

_ £ KEYED NOTES

]

m

(2 4" S0UD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PANTED PAVEMINT SIRIPE

(3 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS TO BE
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS 10 BE INSTALLED
COMPLINT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.

(&) NEW SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST 70 WEET MUICD
REQUIREMENTS.

(5 24" SOUD WHIE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENI SIRIPE ors w1

=10'-0

MOLZENCORBIN

2IQ1 Miles Road SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106
508 242 5700 oftce
505 242 06T tax
MolzenCaorbin.com

HOICE OF EXTENDID, PAYMENT PROVISION.
THiS CONIRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAK,
PATMONT WITHIN 42 DAYS AFTER SUBMISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED RECUEST FOR PAVMENT

HUMERIC SCALE CONRRMATION

DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT INTEWDED
HMERIC SCALES
¥ THS BAR EQUALS ONE #CH

o
zo
- i | N
= WL
HEHEMES
w0 =1
wnmmon
HEIETIE B
wl| &
mww e
=
mw v...uG.m
AR
gIEl =¥ |48
o
N ERHEIEE
mR—L I ||
alojo|o|a |

STA. 110+00 TO STA. 125+00

ARMIIO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

SHEET

© copras



EAVALCHCIA_COUNTY\VAL1E1- 11 Rood mpravemants GAT bonda\DWES\ARWLO ROVOVE=T07.deg

Apr 2%, 2007 - 9 43em

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Miles Rosd SE
Aboquergque, New Mexico 87108
508 242 5700 ofhca
205 2420872 fax
HiolzenCorbin.com

SOICL OF FXIINDIR CAYMINT PROVISION.
TS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TG HAKE
PAYMLNT WITHIN 43 DAYS AFTIR SURMISSION

m _ OF AN UNCKSPUTED RECQUEST FOR PATIMENT
] o [}
]
+ ; \
54_ X NUMERIC SCALE CONFRMATION
-~ e DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTED AT BYTENDED
< T NUMERC SCALES
it 8 F THS BAR EQUALS ONE INCH
Znr -
S
50
1 !
m
g 9 kX
|
30730° R1-1{STOP) & . _M z
D3-1 NMDOT STANDARD 8. $ %
|z
g e _
= : " -
0 ¥ fw] [- =]
8 % . |8 - g
3k N A /[ Elz EEE
—Ld - Ll 3
<Z i 3 . ; T HEE B
L7 e [w) \ ' Zin -
gs 8 2 " B 2 Mg 520 A% g ! . 8 H .
ed — ] — ] —— . O e — e — T T %) &
w _\. ) |H. 5 713.40 2] [ " W T gl .
5= . 5 no- - ‘ - _ ZE S EEREANG
H e —— mLan
- _ iz i Hilel&lal2fs
S50 . 5o ERERE
& g HEHHEEE
L
ala
— \& [ oo o
| z |
< Z
1 . | i
. =5 M o
m _ m 3 vwn
o &3 2 o
e =5 e £
B0 g L eac . b &= s 2
[} I—or——— SO T v = %2 - by .A. =] m
wTf L piers 1 =] e =
Wm i _ - ! A % z QT.u < N
Lt | g = < P
5o . e S0 z E
3 e e z Z3 S 9
5 v Own & &
tu wn o o
= A - a 5
z < < &
56 o £
z @ o
< o
KEYED NOTES = W AVn
(=4
(@ 4" S0UD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE. e e
<
(2D 4" SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIFL.
() REMOVE AND REPLACE SGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST REMOVALS TO &
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGHS T0 BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
(&) NEW SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST T0 MEET MUTCD
REQUIREMENTS,
(E) 247 SOUD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE cry o o
el 7-7
1728 0" -
SHLLT




MATCH LINE STA.140+00

MATCH L

MATCH LINE STA.150+00
SEE THIS SHEET

EAVALEHCU_COUNTY\VALTE = 11 Road Impraverments CRT bands\DWCS\ARULIO RDVOVC-708.0wg

ige 24, 30T = § adom

MOLZENCORBIN

2701 Milis Road SE
Albuguuioue, MNew Mesico 87108
505 242 5700 offce
508 242 0573 tax
MotrenCarbin, cbm

HONCE OF LXTENOED AT N PROVISION
THIS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO x|
PATMENT wiTHI 45 DATS AFTER SUBuISSION
OF AN UNDISPUTED RIDUEST FOR PAYMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION

DRAWINGS ARE DEPICTLD Al INTINDED
NUMERIC SCALES
¥ THIS BAR EQUALS ONL INCH

SEE SHEET 7-7

¢

[«
=]
y
<l e
.l.n_._ﬂ._ " ~
H . 11| kR
@ nEIEIAES
g {EHHEHE
H FEE B B
[77) A EF| =] ==
& S
] I3
] mm i
‘ Bl MERE
w|8lTa|Z |~
Q= el £ £ 5
otmww o
m N EFREMEIE
- " mRERHRR
2w 3030 Ri-stoPy & ([ 1 1 | ajnjoljojaa
w D3-1 NMDOT STANDARD |
- =
-
Q
m
_ ~N
' A
_ o
)

STA. 140+00 TO STA. 155+00

VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

I
KEYED NOTES \ 5

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN
ARMIIO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

(D) 4" 50UD WITC - RETRORCFLECTORIZED PANTED PAVEMENT STRIPE.

(@) 4" s0UD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

(3D REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS TO 8F
RETURNCD AND COORDINATED WiITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS 10 BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUFCD REQUIREMENTS.

(&) NEW SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE FOST T0 MEET WUTCD
REQUIREMENTS.

(E) 247 S0UD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE,

0rs 10 n Q'

1"e 330"
SHLET

© coPTRCHT



Apt 75, I017 ~ 947am

ENVALENCIA_COUNTIAVALIBT1-11 Road impravemenis GRT boads\DWGS\ARMUO RD\CVE-703 dwg

g
_ . MOLZENCORBIN
o
{ _ 2701 Mies Road BE
! Abuguetous, New Mesico 87108
505 242 5700 oMice
_ 505 242 0673 tax
1 MolrenCotbin com
g
3ol
1Y @
0 |
-~ NOICE OF EXITNDID PAYMENT PROVISION:
A X THTS CONTRALT ALLOWS ThE DWNLR [0 MAxE
BEE . B . A R
o a 4 L =
W 1 | D H i T
3 — Y NUMERIC SCALE CONPRMATION
HE. ~Q 1 Lf DRAWNGS ARE DEPICTED AF WIENDED
o s KUMERK SCALES
W _ 5 F THS BAR EQUALS DNE INCH
' —
+
8 2
o 2lole] [
12|12 »nlz]=
EE m .Hn <=4 W m
EF X REIE w
= 2312|912
3 HERIEIEIE
i =
Gov w|[&
= K| W
-1 [y
3 RIEHMEME
| b P P
 HEEEE
HIE EEHEIELE
allx B m I ||
_ L1 1 1 |sljelajajuaja)
8 £ M '8
-—'
T | /< i3
<E— T <X
L2k b g S 5 8 t
e e e e e e e =_———e e Py ————F 1"
- = 367 60 " " ) | o sy e
Wm - - oe - ! - iZE =z [
Il i H—U w M Z
T i . T o] 23]
Gw T 1% 0 0 [»]
8o : i5 5 = 3
3 _ e - x 2 w =
£3 3 &
Lpc: 168+86.11 e ¥ o =
20 =
=5 e =
S w7 M L
« x
= o< z
_ ° ¢ \5 z5 = .
o [72] <
g | & < = W
5 0e v
™~ = [a]
Q n 1
2l _ | - Zo < W
-t g Z3 g B
gar | - " S = ¢
Tl —= ——e————r————r—————— =i} Y n= o] <
wT S T - o
ZEE | = = Z < .
= [M] _"‘ - — X = Q [2%]
w . [E17] z o
m thi 1 E e ) -
W i /u@ Lore: 17302875 R . ’m M = AVn
_ KEYED NOTES ///,huV ' o m
1
£
() 4" SOUD WHNE - RETRORCFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE. " « » f <
30°x30" W1=4(CURVE}
(2D " SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE
{3 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS 10 BE
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
(@) NEW SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST 10 MEET MUTCD
REGUIREMENTS
(&) 24" SOUD WHITE - RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE
[ 0 -0 \Nlo
P g —
17w 50 = SnElT

{© COPYRICHT




Agr 3%, 2017 - D 47om

LAVALENCIA_COUNTY\VAL 181~ 11 Roaa imgrovements GRT bonds\DWGSY\ARWUO ROVCVC -710.deg

%
Lo/ X 8 MOLZENCORBIN
’ 2% Aeuasoase, New hios 87106
4 Ny
MolzenCorbin com

QODCE_OF EXIENND PAYINT PROVISON:
THIS CONTRAGT ALLOWS THE OWNER TO MAKE
PATMENS WTTHIN 43 DAYS ATTER SuBission
OF AN UNDISPUTID REQUEST FOR PATMENT

NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRWMATION

DRAWINGS. ARE DEPCTED AF MIENDED
MMIERC SCALES
I THS BAR EQUALS OME BNCH

/ 18°x24" W1-B(CHEVRON) BACK 10 BACK
\\!@ [
187k24” W1-B(CHEVRON) BACK 70 BACK _ ]
18°n24" W1-B(CHEVRON) BACK TO BACK * sl m " m m
HEBEEHE
H EEEEE
8
&
= 1Y
5
m 2 - m i, 3
sle|2(8(S|s
sl F W = ]
“lela 28132
m [74 I I ||
ajo|joju|a o

VALENCIA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

KEYED NOTES

PERMANENT SIGNING AND STRIPNG PLAN
STA. 175+00 TO STA. 185+00
ARMIJO ROAD - ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

() +" SOLD WHITE ~ RETROREFLECTORIZED PANTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

(Z) 4" SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE

() REMOVE AND REPUACE SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POST. REMOVALS 10 BE
RETURNED AND COORDINATED WITH THE COUNTY. NEW SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED
COMPUANT WITH MUTCD REGUIREMENTS.

@ NEW SIGN FACE, POST AND BASE POST TO MEET MUTCD
REQUIREMENTS,

(5 24" S0UD WHITE — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE 07y W aw ‘N H o
1 =20 -3"

SHLLY

© coPrmcHT




Apr 2%, 2007 - 850em

EAVALENCU_COUHTT\VAL1E1~ 11 Rood kmprovements CRT bonds\DWGS\ARMLIO RDACVC-711.deg

o o
- w_ B - o
7! : \mwu.g st G N P i MOLZENCORBIN
o £ \u@ _9
- L
- 2701 Mdex Road SE
<05 14 5 Atboquergue, New Mexica 87105
f it 505242 5700 offce
T e B e P ] %2} 503 242 067Y fax
(] tod MotrenCorbin.com
Z w0 1= s
aSF =
T _.._Iu _H Lut
el o
NQICE O XIENDEDY PAYMENT PROVISION.
m % _m THiS CONTRACT ALLOWS THE DWNER TO MixE
PAYMENT WITHIN 45 DATE NTIR SUBWISSION
OF ax UNDISPLIED RLQUEST FOR PAYUEINT
NUMERIC SCALE CONFIRMATION
o _ a DRAWNGS ARE DEPCTED AT INTENDED
o ! o WUMERIC SCALES
+ ! e F THS BAR EQUALS ONE INCH
8k i
i T 2o -~ ]
ms : m W
wm : I HE: =
ow 1 L= n
3 E
e =
[ 4 =]
m/J = L M M‘.
HEEHEEESS
2 _ ¢ .- I8 EHEE 3 %
It . _ & 5 312193
! {Z 0 HIE R o
ok g g it N EHRERE
W Ee——— F——— e — T ——— e —F—— e —— - — ] ——— EE &||= a M al®
2ET 2 2 2 2 2 E gl2|z|2|5]8
Ty “uw I
&% /.Qu z HEE EHEHL
[5) * Qo
= 1 =
5 | \ 5
307x30" W3-1{STOP AHEAD)
=4 . .
< Z
25
\ =& s 3
i G u 23] —
8 [ o Z > X
-+ ' [ ) o]
0 1 == e =
& [ \ - - S =
M I f = < = wl
7] iz =
4= 1 <= w >
= \ EP: 20049506 <3 3 =
=uH ; 200+95 Zzu < W
2" \ g2 g 8
Q
1 —
m H i b7 m D. M
_ \ =k < D
: 5% S Z
\ 2< |o 2
30°:30° R1-1{S10P) & ' =
D3~1 NMUOT STANDARD \ KEYED NOTES w %) = >
' () 4 S0UD WHITE — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE e W
\ (2D # SOUD DOUBLE YELLOW - RCTROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRIPE
1 (S REMOVE AND REPLACE SIGN FACE, POSI AND BASE POST. REMOVALS TO BE
\ RETURNED AND COORDINATED WiTH THE COUNTY NEW SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED
COMPLIANT WITH MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
(&) NEW SIGN FACE. POST AND BASE POSI 70 WEE) WMUTCD
REQUIREMENTS.
(5D 24" SOUD WHITE — RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED PAVEMENT STRWPE.
0'E W F) (-3
P e 7-11
1"=20'-0"
ST

{© cormest




VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Department Head: Lina Benavidez, Public Works Director

Individual Making Request: Lina Benavidez, Public Works Director

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: January 21, 2020

Title of Request: Consideration of Publication of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-
Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe Road, Belen, NM

Action Requested of Commission:
Consideration of Publication of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-  Restricting Truck Traffic

on Don Felipe Road, Belen, NM

Information Background and Rationale:

Back in October 2019 Public Works paved Don Felipe Road with bond money. Once the road
was paved the County started noticing heavy truck traffic hauling with large cement barriers.
Due to the improvements of the Don Felipe it was built to heavy traffic standards. Therefore, this
ordinance would not allow heavy trucks exceeding 5 tons or more.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request?
No financial Impact

Legal:
This Ordinance is designed to mitigate the impact of heavy truck traffic on Don Felipe Road.

Among other things, the Ordinance creates a permitting process for heavy trucks to utilize the
road, which gives the Department greater oversight to protect against further damage to the road
and to hold those accountable who damage the road for such damage. (David Pato)

Finance:
This action creates no fiscal impact to our FY2020 budget (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:
Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services

(Rustin Porter)
[] Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 3.25.2013 - Y.T.



VALENCIA COUNTY, New Mexico

POST OFFICE BOX 1119
444 LUNA AVENUE
LOS LUNAS, NEW MEXICO 87031

VALENCIA COUNTY ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE 2020-

An Ordinance

Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe Road

Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners

On

Effective on




ORDINANCE No. 2020-

ORDINANCE RESTRICTING THROUGH TRUCK TRAFFIC ON DON
FELIPE ROAD

PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also
counties pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect
generally the property of its municipality and its inhabitants™ and to “preserve peace and
order”; and,

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt
ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety,
preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and
convenience of the county and its inhabitants; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Valencia has
determined that the health, safety and general welfare of the residents of Valencia County

would best be served by the adoption of an Ordinance restricting through truck traffic on
Don Felipe Road.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of Valencia adopts an Ordinance restricting through truck traffic on Don
Felipe Road, as follows:

ARTICLE 1. FINDINGS AND INTENT.

The Board of County Commissioners of Valencia County finds that truck traffic on Don
Felipe Road poses a significant risk to the health and safety of inhabitants of Valencia
County, and in particular has caused damage to the recent paving of the road. The Board
of County Commissioners of Valencia County further finds that the truck traffic along
this road constitutes a nuisance, producing vibrations, dust, and inflicts substantial
damage upon the road. The Board of County Commissioners of Valencia County further
finds that this Ordinance is remedial in nature, and designed to protect occupants of
Valencia County. The Board of County Commissioners of Valencia County further
finds this Ordinance to be the most narrowly tailored means of furthering compelling
governmental interests.

ARTICLE II. SHORT TITLE.

This Ordinance shall be referred to as the "Don Felipe Truck Traffic Restriction
Ordinance."



ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS.

For the purposes of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply unless the
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLE means any fire department vehicle, police
vehicle, ambulance and any emergency vehicles operated by the State of New Mexico, a
municipality or County or operated by a public utility.

GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT means the weight of a vehicle inclusive of any load.

SCHOOL BUS means any motor vehicle operating under the authority of a Board of
Education or private or parochial school interests that is used to transport children,
students or teachers to or form schools or to and from any school activity, but not
including any vehicle:

(1) operated by a common carrier, subject to and meeting all requirements of the
public regulation commission but not used exclusively for the transportation of pupils;

(2) operated solely by a government-owned transit authority, if the transit
authority meets all safety requirements of the public regulation commission but is not
used exclusively for the transportation of pupils; or

(3) operated as a per capita feeder as defined in NMSA 1978, Section 22-16-6.

TRUCK means every motor vehicle designed, used or maintained primarily for the
transportation of property.

TRAILER means any vehicle, without motive power, designed for carrying persons or
property and for being drawn by a motor vehicle, and so constructed that no significant
part of its weight rests upon the towing vehicle.

SOLID WASTE TRUCK means any vehicle specifically designed to collect and
transport solid waste or recyclables.

ARTICLE IV. GENERAL PROVISION AND OFFENSE.

Restricted Traffic.

A. Trucks and Truck Trailers, with a gross vehicle weight of five (5) tons or more,
are prohibited from using Don Felipe Road without a permit.

B. This Ordinance shall not apply to travel of a solid waste truck or truck trailer
which is delivering to a local resident.

C. This Ordinance shall not apply to authorized emergency vehicles, government or
utility vehicles, service and transportation vehicles, and school buses.



ARTICLE V. PERMITTING PROCESS.

A. Any person may apply to the County Planning and Zoning Department ("the
Department") for a permit providing for an appropriate exemption for the above-
prohibited trucks and trailers, subject to the Type A application procedure set forth in §
154.075. Any such permit may designate the route to be traversed and contain other
reasonable restrictions or conditions deemed necessary by the Department. The permit
shall be carried on all permitted vehicles, and shall be open to inspection by any code
enforcement officer or duly authorized and commissioned law enforcement officer.

B. To obtain a permit, an applicant must submit a permit application to the
Department, which shall include all information required by the Department, and not
limited to vehicle identification and owner/operators, vehicle weights, local weights,
materials carried, route to be followed to the site, duration of activity (beginning date and
end date), frequency of trips and times of operation. The applicant shall pay a permit fee
to be established by the Board of County Commissioners, but in no event shall the fee be
less than $50.

C. The Department may require the applicant to submit documentation (including,
but not limited to photographs and videos of the condition of the roads, shoulders, and all
structures (culverts, bridges, etc.) that will be traversed by the permitted traffic as a
condition of the permit so that the Department may make a determination as to any
restrictions that may reasonably need to be imposed.

D. If, upon review by the Department, a violation of any condition imposed in
granting the permit is found, the Department shall inform the applicant by registered
letter and first-class mail of the violation and require compliance within 30 days. If the
permittee does not achieve compliance within 30 days of the mailing of the letter, the
permit may be revoked at the discretion of the Department.

ARTICLE VI. OBLIGATIONS OF VALENCIA COUNTY.

A. The Valencia County Public Works Department shall forward a copy of this
Ordinance to the New Mexico State Motor Transportation Division of the Department of
Public Safety.

B. The Valencia County Public Works Department shall install weight limitation
signs appropriately and conspicuously on Don Felipe Road.

ARTICLE VII. ENFORCEMENT.

Enforcing Entity. The Valencia County Sheriff’s Department (hereafter, “Sheriff’s
Department”) or any duly authorized and commissioned law enforcement officer shall
enforce the provisions of this Ordinance.



ARTICLE VIII. IMMUNITY.

Nothing in this Ordinance creates a cause of action against the Board of County
Commissioners of the County of Valencia not already authorized under existing

law. Without limitation, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Valencia
is not liable to any person harmed who claims that enforcement of this Ordinance may
have prevented the harm.

ARTICLE IX. PENALTY.

Any person who operates a truck and/or truck trailer, with a gross vehicle weight of five
(5) tons or more, over Don Felipe Road without a permit in violation of this Ordinance
shall, upon conviction, be subject to a fine not exceeding $300 or by imprisonment not
exceeding 90 days or both. The Board of County Commissioners of the County of
Valencia is also entitled to injunctive relief to enforce the provisions of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE X. SAVINGS CLAUSE.
If any article, section paragraph, clause, word or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be

invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 18" day of March, 2020.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF VALENCIA COUNTY

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair
District V District 1

Tom Mraz David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District 11 Commissioner, District 111

Charles D. Eaton
Commissioner, District IV

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal
Valencia County Clerk



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners

| Agenda Request Form

Department Head: Lina Benavidez, Public Works Director

Individual Making Request: Lina Benavidez, Public Works Director

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: March 9, 2020

Title of Request: Consideration of Resolution 2020- __ , to adopt 2020 Annual Certified
Maintained Road Mileage

Action Requested of Commission:
Resolution to adopt 2019 Annual Certified Maintained Road Mileage

Information Background and Rationale

Every year the County prepares their road inventory and mileage to submit to NMDOT which
shows roads that are county maintained and which road have been improved throughout the year,
giving a summary of Asphalt, Gravel, Chip Seal and Dirt for the County as whole, as well as per
commission district. NMDOT uses County mileage to assist them in determining funding for
CAP, SB & COOP. This is to be submitted to NMDOT on April 1, 2020.

The County maintained a total of 466.036 miles of roadway in 2019 and has added an additional
0.275 miles of roadway.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request?
No Financial Impact.

Legal:
NMSA 1978, Section 66-6-3.1 (2004) provides that “The board of county commissioners of each

of the respective counties shall, by April 1 of every year, certify reports to the secretary of
transportation of the total mileage of public roads maintained by each county as of April 1 of
every year; provided that in their reports, the boards of county commissioners shall identify each
of the public roads maintained by them by name, route and location. By July 1 of every year, the
secretary of transportation shall verify the reports of the counties and revise, if necessary, the
total mileage of public roads maintained by each county. The mileage verified by the secretary of
transportation shall be the official mileage of public roads maintained by each county.
Distribution of amounts to a county for road purposes shall be made in accordance with this
section.” This resolution also serves that the County’s official list of roads that it maintains
thought it is not a list or all roads that may be considered county roads (David Pato)

Finance:
Adopting this resolution will not have any fiscal impact. (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:
[ Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC

Purchasing Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.

Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services
(Rustin Porter)

[1 Procurement Complete as Described Below:



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 2020-

A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE 2019 ANNUAL CERTIFIED MAINTAINED
MILEAGE REPORT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) acted in its regularly
scheduled meeting on March 18, 2020, to adopt the 2020 Annual Certified County
Maintained Mileage Report; and desires the State Department of Transportation
(NMDOT) to accept same; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, section 66-6-23 (2003), the BOCC shall certify
and submit an Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report to the Secretary of
the Department of Transportation, on or before April 1% of each year; and,

WHEREAS, the mileage verified by the Secretary of NMDOT shall be the official
mileage of public roads maintained by each county and reported to the NM State
Treasurer’s Office for funding distribution purposes; and,

WHEREAS, the BOCC has, in 2019, reevaluated and continues to reassess its road
inventory.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of Valencia County
that:
1. the 2019 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report is an accurate
reflection of County maintained roads for 2020;
2. the County submits the attached Report to the Secretary of the NMDOT in
meeting its obligation pursuant to statutory requirements

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 18" day of March 2020

Jhonathan Aragon, Chairmen Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair
Commissioner, District V Commissioner, District I
Tom Mraz David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District II Commissioner, District III

Charles D. Eaton
Commissioner, District IV

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal
Valencia County Clerk



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

Department Head: Community Planner, Gabriel Luna

Individual Making Request: Pinnacle Consulting

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: March 9, 2020

Title of Request: Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless
Communications Facilities Overlay District

Action Requested of Commission:

Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless Communications Facilities Overlay
District, (Pinnacle Consulting), The legal description is as follows: Tracts A-1, Lands of Mapach, LLC,
Section 4, Township 6 North, Range 2 East; MRGCD Map 80 NMPM,; also known as 17 Plata Road, Los
Lunas, NM 87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.37ac, filed in Book N, Page 435 in the Office of
the Valencia County Clerk.

Information Background and Rationale:

At the November 19, 2019 Planning & Zoning Commission Hearing, the Planning & Zoning Commission
approved Pinnacle Consulting’s application (ZC2019-077) for a zone change from Rural Residential 2
(RR-2) to a Wireless Communications Facilities Overlay District. Currently zoned Rural Residential 2
(RR-2); Containing 2.37 ac, with the Legal Description of Tracts A-1, Lands of Mapach, LLC, Section 4,
Township 6 North, Range 2 East; MRGCD Map 80 NMPM; also known as 17 Plata Road, Los Lunas, NM
87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.37ac, filed in Book N, Page 435 in the Office of the Valencia
County Clerk.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
There are no foreseen long-term financial impacts associated with this request.

Legal:
Pursuant to §154.061(C), a quasi-judicial zone change to a zoning map may be authorized

provided that the applicant demonstrates compliance with the following criteria:

(1) The proposed change is consistent with the goals, policies and any other applicable
provisions of the comprehensive plan;

(2) The proposed change is appropriate considering the surrounding land uses, the density
and pattern of development in the area, any changes which may have occurred in the vicinity to
support the proposed amendment and the availability of utilities and services likely to be needed
by the anticipated uses in the proposed district; and

(3) The proposed change enhances the county's protection of the public health, safety and
welfare of Valencia County (David Pato)

Finance:
Not applicable (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:

U Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC Purchasing
Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.

Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services
(Rustin Porter)

[J Procurement Complete as Described Below:



APPROVED

VALENCIA COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

444 Luna Avenue
Los Lunas, NM 87031

(%] oenieo [

LAND USE REQUEST

(505)866-2050 Fax: (505)866-2424 APPLICATION
www.co.valencia.nm.us

CONDITIONAL USE: ($150.00) CU# VARIANCE: ($150.00) V#

TEMPORARY USE: ($150.00) TU# SIGN PERMIT ($100.00) SP#

ZONE CHANGE/MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT: ($350.00) ZC# FILM PERMIT: ($150.00) TU#

SITE DESIGN REVIEW:

WCF/CO-LOCATION: ($200.00) WCF#a 0\" (®)

ALL LAND USE APPLICATIONS MUST INCLUDE A NON-REFUNDABLE REVIEW FEE, SITE PLAN, PROPOSAL LETTER,
PROPERTY RECORD CARD AND CURRENT ASSESSMENT MAP SHOWING THE PROPERTY AND GENERAL VICINITY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION ZONING: AL {Agricultural Land) OTHER PERMITS 1SSUED; V____TU cu
TOWNSHIP_BN _ RANGE_2E _ SECTION 4 FLOOD ZONE: AE BFE: PERMIT #

MAP_80  BOOK/CABINET. PAGE, ELEVATION CERTIFICATE# LOMA CLOMA CLOM-F
TRACT/LOT_A-1-A  BLOCK UNIT. PRE CONSTRUCTION FINAL APP#;

SUBDIVISION/LANDS OF; _Mapach LLC

R - 154984 PROPERTY OWNERNAME  Robert A. Gutierrez PHONE  505-410-9559

MAILING ADDRESS SPACE | cITY STATE ZIp
17 Plata Road Los Lunas NM 87031

PROJECT LOCATION / SITE ADDRESS: NMED SEPTIC PERMIT #

17 Plata Rd., Los Lunas, NM 87031

AGENT (IF APPLICABLE): 5 nacle Consulting, Inc.

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
Sun State Towers is proposing a stealth designed, 85" Monoelm wireless facility and 30' x 30" CMU wall, The Monoelm is painted and

designed to look natural for blending in with the surrounding context. The 8’ tall CMU wall will screen all associated ground equipment,

This wireless facility is needed to improve wireless service in the area for Verizon Wireless, and will be co-locatable for future carriers.

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
APPLICATION RECEIVED BY:

r f ]
DATE: ! O / O q /‘/ "
APPLICATION DEEMED COMPLETE:

> v 7 7]
DATE: /
~= oo/l
APPLICATION APPROVED/DENIED: / DATE: /

P&Z COMMISSION HEARING DATE: /! / ') q /./ 4

| hereby acknowledge that | have read thfs antlfa application and affirm that a| o formation is correct. | agree to comply with the
requirements of Valencia County and the State of New Mexico regulation tlined In al able state laws and local ordinances.
Christopher Curiel - Pinnacle Consulting Rep. {0 -O0B-19

Printad Name naturg " Date

REV 1-2018



VALENCIA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING

Community Development Department

444 Luna Avenue

Los Lunas, NM 87031

(505) B66-2050 Fax: {505) 866-2424
www.co.valencia.nm.us

AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
This form is used to allow someone other than
the registered owner of a specific parcel or
property to act on behalf of tha owner for a
proposed permit and/ or request.

17 Plata Rd., Los Lunas, NM 87031
ADDRESS GF SUBIECT PROPERTY

Robert A. Gutierrez Pinnacle Consulting, Inc.

NAME OF PROPERTY DWNER* PERMIT APPLICANT/AGENT’S NAME
17 Plata Road 1426 N. Marvin 5t. #101

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER PERMIT APPLICANT/AGENT'S ADDRESS
Los Lunas, NM 87031 Gilbert, AZ 85233

CITY, STATE, ZIP CITY, STATE, ZIP
505-410-9559 480-664-9588 ext.220

PHONE NUMBER PERMIT APPLICANT/AGENT'S PHONE NUMBER
I, ___Robert A, Gutierrez , the legally registered property

owner for the site located at ___17 Plata Rd., Los Lunas, NM 87031 , which is

situated within the unincorporated area of Valencia County, hereby authorize the referenced individual and/ or

company to submit applications and act as my agent concerning the following request:

Proposal to build a new 85' tall Monoelm (co-locatable) wireless facility and 30’ x 30' CMU wall.

The stealth design facility and CMU wall will be designed to blend in with the surrounding area.

*{f you are a legally assigned representative (i.e. manager, president, etc.) of a
company/ corporation/estate which owns the property, please provide proof of ¥
endorsement from that company/corporation/estate.

~=»A=10/01/2019 ot

e s
PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE DATE PERMAPAPPLICANT/AGE F/l";Id\TURE DATE
Rivwacie @ef, /Cumis cursel

REV O1'TR



Valencia County
Planning and Zoning Commission

Agenda Request Form

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019

Request Title: Request for a zone change for a Wireless Communication Facilities
Overlay District. Currently zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2), (Pinnacle Consulting)
Application: ZC #2019-077

Legal Description: Tracts A-1, Land of Mapach, LLC, Section 4, Township 6 North, Range 2
East; MRGCD Map 80 NMPM; also known as 17 Plata Rd, Los Lunas, NM 87031; Zoned Rural
Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.37 ac, Filed in Book N, Page 435 in the Office of the Valencia County
Clerk.

Request Description: The applicant wants to change the zoning to a Wireless
Communication Facilities Overlay District for the installation of a tower.

Background: The applicant has requested to come before the board to request a zone
change for a Wireless Communication Facilities Overlay District on a property that is
currently zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2). Please refer to appendix seven in your
packet for Departmental Reviews.

Analysis: This request is for a zone change for a WCF on a Rural Residential 2 property.
Based upon the application and al! available supporting information, this request appears
to meet all the applicable standards and criteria for a zone change within Sections
154.121 of the Valencia County Zoning Code.



@PINNACLE

CONSULTING, INC
Date: 10-02-19

Narrative for Valencia County Planning & Development (Zone Change Request)
Project: NMO09-107 Lunas / NM3 Carson Park: Proposed New Wireless Facility

New Monoelm Wireless Communications Facility for Sun State Towers
Property Address: 17 Plata Road, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031
Parcel: #1-009-036-176-239-000000 / Owner: Robert A. Gutierrez

--BY-- --FOR-

Pinnacle Consulting Inc. Sun State Towers

Attn: Christopher Curiel 1426 North Marvin Street #101
1426 North Marvin Street #101 Gilbert, AZ 85233

Gilbert, AZ 85233 Office: 480-664-9588

Questions related to this application should be directed to:
Chris Curiel at (480) 664 9588 x 220
Chris.Curiel@pinnacleco.net

Page | 1



Proposed New Monoelm Wireless Cornmunications Facility
Property Address: 17 Plata Road, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031
Parcel: #1-009-036-176-239-000000 / Owner: Robert A. Gutierrez / 2.37 Acres

Purpose of Request
The purpose of this Zone Change Request is to propose a new stealth-designed wireless facility on the property located at

17 Plata Rd., Los Lunas, NM 87301. The proposed wireless facility is needed to imprave service quality and coverage to
the surrounding area. Verizon Wireless will be the initial carrier to locate on the wireless facility, with the capability of 2
other carriers to collocate in the future. Representing both Sunstate Towers and Verizon Wireless, Pinnacle Consulting
Inc. has been requested for services in the acquisition and development of the facility in this chosen location and
jurisdiction. After discussing multiple options with the landlord and wireless carrier, we feel this is the least obtrusive
location available due to the surrounding land uses and remote location.

Description of Proposal

Sun State Towers is proposing a stealth designed 85’ Monoelm wireless facility, and a CMU wall compound. The Monoelm
is painted and designed to look natural for blending in with the surrounding context, while the 8’ tall CMU wall will screen
all associated equipment and lease space from visibility. The panel antennas shall be located on the Monoelm at a
centerline elevation of 80’ and grouped inta three sectars far full spectrum coverage. Each sector can hold up to four
panel antennas, and the tower will have lease space for two additional carriers in the future (co-locatable). The
construction phase is relatively fast and will be done upon receiving all approvals. Once construction is complete, these
unmanned facilities will require very few site visits for service or maintenance.

Verizon Wireless will be the first carrier to locate on the facility with plans and specifications to follow. Ground equipment
shall be housed in a state approved prefabricated equipment cabinet, located on a new 4'x10’ concrete slab. Lease space,
access, and utility easements will all be specifically described in the site plans and survey information provided. Cabling
and conduit necessary for the facility shall be routed in a 12’ utility easement {underground) to the pole structure, which
also will be shown and labeled in the site plans executed. All facility plans will be designed to satisfy and meet the
guidelines of the FCC and FAA respectively.

Zone-Change Application Contents
The following materials have been submitted as part of/in addition to this narrative:

Land Use Request Application

Non-refundable $200 Check

Proposal Letter (this narrative)

Site Plans (required details included)

Property Report Card

Proof of Ownership (Deed & Agent Authorization Form)
Design Plans (required details included)

NOwEwN e

Land Use Considerations and Impact

a. The placement of the Wireless Facility on the lot or parcel and its potential effect on expanding
existing or developing future land uses:
This proposal is the least obtrusive option for the land owner and its surrounding context, while also
meeting the needs of Verizon Wireless and Sun State Towers building requirements. The parcel where
the facility will be placed is zoned AL (Agriculture Land) and is in a remote area. Near the site are
multiple farms with shade structures, silos, elevators, and other farming infrastructure. The facility will
be placed away from the land owner’s residence and crops for minimal disturbance. Due to the
Monoelm stealth design, the enclosed CMU wall, and the location being proposed, we feel this site is
optimal for functionality and context integration. With the future development along Highway 314,
this facility will prove to be critical in improving the wireless service and coverage to the area nearby.



b. The cumulative effect that existing WCF in the vicinity of the site may have on the request:
The proposed site will provide enhanced wireless service to the surrounding area, filling gaps in
coverage and strengthening signals where needed. The existing wireless facilities that surround the
proposed site will recognize capacity relief as well, improving efficiency. Existing sites are re-
engineered when a new site is activated, as it allows surrounding sites to focus on smaller areas.

Relationship to Surrounding Properties

Surrounding the site and dominating maost of the search ring are large residential and agriculture lots used for
cattle and farming. To the west, there are a few houses but most of the available land is designated to the NM
State Corrections Facility who expressed no interest. To the north and south are large operating farms with no
residences, and to the east are a couple houses and then the Rio Grande. This minimal density provides ideal
separation and visible seclusion for these types of facilities. Where the proposed location is, there are
numerous tall trees that will disguise the proposed Monoelm facility into the area. By enhancing the
surrounding area with a new wireless communications facility, this will improve emergency wireless services
and possible response time. Since there should be no discernible impacts to pedestrian or vehicular transit,
and the fact that the facility is stealth designed, we feel it should work seamlessly with the existing community.

Location and Accessibility
The site will be accessed through the southside of the parcel from Plata Rd. There is a locked gate that leads

directly north to the proposed site. The grading is relatively flat with no access or foreseen drainage issues.

Circulation Systems

The proposed site’s ground space can provide any parking requirements needed for general maintenance or
service needed. The facility proposed will not generate significant trips once construction is complete, as tech
maintenance will only occur about once a month during normal business hours typically. All related access
easements and ground space is outlined in the site plans and design drawings with no assumed disruption to
current circulation patterns.

Operations Health and Safety

Per FCC and FAA guidelines, the facility will be constructed and operated within strict conformance to federal
codes. The facility will operate 24 hours a day / 7 days a week with no personnel needed on-site. The facility
will be connected and monitored by a central switch center to ensure proper functionality. This facility will not
emit any light, odor, noise, or pollutants, and should have no major impacts on the environment.

Public Utilities and Services
Power and Telecom are the only utilities required by the facility. There are multiple Public Service of New
Mexico power poles on-site, and Century Link fiber connection hubs nearby.

Closing Statement
In evaluating the local area, Sun State Towers has determined that there are no co-location options available,

The proposed wireless facility is critical to support the demands of the wireless network in this rapidly growing
area. Using the most innovative stealth technology with added improvements for aesthetics, we aim to
improve this surrounding wireless coverage area while placing it in the lease obtrusive space available. As
required by Valencia County, we will submit all necessary information for zoning and building approvals. Please
review the exhibit attachments included for more project information and site details supporting our request.



SITE PLANS EXHIBIT ATTACHMENT

| NEW SOUTH ELEVATION =:==.= [1] NEW NORTH ELEVATION ===z 2]




STREET MAP ATTACHMENT
iz
; v i
/Fd |
/
s @ '
dDaugh;nso 11t
llnd&:ltn_nk - , it Tt—e JI
:J-i%
' /
1] i |
o i i 5
Kaw Merco [4
¥ Coitscvions Department | ]
,r. f f
) ;
a3 ‘E f

; !t +
W 5 i A
f ]

=T Go-gle

B b Velley Akpml;-ﬂﬂq
- Moe gry £3T9 Qocye Neiediwes Yoy Feodbedbend S0t

Nearest Crossroads: Plata Rd Los & Lentes Rd SE (East off HGWY 314)




USGS TOPO MAP ATTACHMENT




FEMA FLOOD HAZARD MAP ATTACHMENT

National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette & FEMA  Legend

-

y

Sl allanumms
5 f

SOTEE

2pprommita kacston L3set on vaer inpt m“:"‘“‘m"n 2E2 Croe Sactions with 1% Adrosl Crance
B eoet A1 PRI SN M MR SPECAL FLOOD W BFE o1 Degtn 1Lt Vister Surtace Clavaton
PIn Fropedty location HAZARD AREAS | Mepuiatory Finoswey 2o s ac, b, o1, 42 = = Cosstad Tramsact
L —— RO T A
3  seected noocaisp sowncary ——— = s
[ oOgsinesalstie o0 1% annust chasce Naod with verage T, Jonedicusn Boundery
ougEal axplybiq depth lras than ona foot o with draiea fa o e Contal Tranaect Butritag
] o At 54 byt than Gnd gk rdle Zow 5 OTHIR [— —— protse Baseing
sup panets] [ wemagon i e Concmio 1% A FEATURES | wydrograph: Festurs
I Chance Mocd Hazsed o 1
[EFER Aren of tuwmal flood Hazard T ¢ g Area witn Reduced Fioog sk due 1o GENERAL | ===~ Chibantl, CusrerL or Sioum Sawee
2 OTHER AREAS OF Loves. So4 Notew, Boee T STRUCTURES |1100911 Luwea, Déha, it Floodwal'
Arenof Undetermened Fioadracaed e FLOOD HAZARD Aroa with Flood ik dua 10 Lawes fum 0
3 e
OTHER AREAS o] Coastal Eamer Resowes Syitem Aaa

| Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)

ZONE AE: | Zone A, V,A99
g SPECIALFLOOD | With BFE or Depth zone AE, AG, AH, VE, AR

HAZARD AREAS |  Regulatory Floodway
Red Pin is based off Verizon Search Ring Coordinates: (34.783381, -106.733896)




Date: 10-02-19 @ PI N N AC LE

CONSULTING, INC
ASSESMENT & PROPERTY TAX INFO

Valpncia Caunty Afgecsor Office | Valenzin County frrasurer Ctlice

Account: R154984 Ownership Information

Cwner Name
GUTIERREZ ROBERT A
Cwmnerumber
00012388

tn Care Of Hama

Cwenar Addrass
Address1

PO BCX 1703
Address2

City Stats Zp Country
SELEM NM BTOG2

Actourt kidortstion Aecount ARG
s
i Situs Address 17 PLATA RD ety ol Py o ‘o
Ciry LOK LuvaS BELEN M BP0 LLET WA A Loeg 36 1000
% Taa Arsa .
B Paveal Mumives | D034 30 £ 1% 236 Snt00R e
Lisd Liged Somvnry it LAND OF LAPACH UL Teae AtA 2 3T ACRED AP W Pondomat  BIEW  LHEH 1%
Uit
E o R
1! M Trame
Agpraiom WSELAM et
m;im: » -li M aoo
Losd oy e tem
Hasdvont
puemieendL 1E: DL LB L2 2 1200 90t
-
L i
M ninm
s I




CONSULTING. INC

D PINNACLE

Date: 10-02-19

TAX MAP ATTACHMENT
2 x85BS

' ‘.‘ Valenca County Assessor Parcel Map

f..
!
.F 5|

Progrnty Indermadbn

et ey 42297
Tan 323 1102 R
Ghya AN 17 MAARD

Legal summar ¢

Audness fiame
(vrmar CUTILFFL F PLALRT A
Cae 0F
Uwner fdbegs PG ROX 1700

fiwmin




Date: 10-02-19 @ PINNACLE

CONSULTING. INC

ZONING DISTRICT MAP ATTACHMENT

= \Valencia County Assessar Parcel Map 8 > s P d

Valencia County Zoning Maps Are Not Available on ASSESSOR / GIS MAP system.
O Residential Land: (Large Lots, Low-Density Farm Houses)

@ Agriculture Land: (Farms, Cattle, Fields)
. Commercial / Non-Residential Lots: (Storage, Farming,)
. Government Use: (Water Treatment, NM State Penitentiary, Road Extension)

NM3 Carson Park — Verizon Wireless Search Ring Coordinates (Proximity from Radius is limited}



Date: 10-02-19

D PINNACLE

CONSULTING. INC

ZONING DISTRICT MAP ATTACHMENT

R

ISLETA PUEBLC

VALENCIA COUNTY

LAGUNA PUEBLD |
AND TRUST LANDS

50CO
COUNTY Recreation Land
R, o | I Natral Dainoge | Ripwisn Syuems
— : Urtans Wacars fALarckoned
ﬁ ] v f \ 0 Lamtfs § Sevcage Treatment Pans |
2 1o 2MBes | \ I Crrey Litran W residersad Y
[ == == | s T pauts Femity Resitentnl
S \‘q AN AR LR LR L LY
2005
L Figure &
id-Rasien 2004 Land Use

MRICOG 809 Copper Ave. NW



b-L

HIOCOE D IC  PROELLVE

~Fa
g
H

i 1 3va E_
aiva 1150001
NOLLYWHOSNI LO3rOHd

Jva Lol

fa it g

"o vore BIVADHAIY
ol T
T LYWL
HHVd NOSHYD EAN

{ SYNIM1 L01-B0NN

= e e | v

AD | NOLULNOEI 3iwa | A

L

vy oo v o o

e ]
g LTI e b Er)

oy ) el Pty ey
"IN BNILINSNOD

FISVNNIG @)

NOLUSFEINY RS ¥ Ml CI TNTD TP

s sl e
L W
iy LT MO PO R

AUOZJIDA

LS L TPaLS Wiy MLaeCo B ¢
......

3lvLls NNS

D

10308 B4l AS ALY LOW B DDAV DML 1
ATNO
STV ONY SI000 TIVONTAY T ML AR
T LOIMO% DL 20 MOLLNALLINCD QMY LMINLSOTIAN] ¥
ONINOZ HO4 IOV AP1E VO TS
A0 SO B A MO TIPACK 35 TIM. FHOIT WO DILHDN T
a4 briiond
IR L3I T ALY SHOU YIRS TwtI T SET T B T
"ADNIOV VLS 0 TR
MG ANY OV SO B MOSEINS ANY MO NOISFTIED
AL lig!.—.v\!
BHL LI TN L L L}
3 10M TVHIN I
Ed DR W) e |

HY T VHMILLNY ONY Ny W ALUPS 3D 2z

FHL A SLNIONITY IOTERE Tt
SAOEY (ELET $3000 DFOANE TV

S!ue.q!dg_ ITvise »

.
. ggs.nagggii—- "D WAy

IFEONOM S0 JIVLS NS D50 000 TTV.LIM

L4703 HO 30 T HOLLYMLLE ) ViV

DLND LITVNNL SAS S IE M 18 19 DLWO EHIDRJ ML S
:"J-!Egsegug!! Rl
SOV Ourven] & e WG SO Ly Twew) OB‘EE ol

N0 HINOE O IH LRSS TrHOULWALLLMS IO INCISTY 1 dd

SopemIE)

>._.ZDOO VIONITVA
€028 AN 'SYNN1 SO

‘ad vivid L1
0000006€29219E0600} ‘NdV

MHVYd NOSHVOD €AN / SYNNT L0 -60WN
S¥Imol

d1V.1S NNS




1-§1

|_moAde

AFAENS DIHIVHOOJO0L

HEOLE N 'BYNT 507

0 ¥Ivd L)
SNy T8

SYHITT L01-sove
L EI]

1¥8000%
"N L3O
- -

.l'lgggg-a!
LT O Sree

W/ Ama

SNOISIAY
™ _ ep——
o | Ert ]
wr 90T |
T Iy L en

LB LT L by e S

P o by fn -}
CINE CDNLLETASNOD

dTOVNNId

Xv4 2 ORI 4 ENCE) VORI WA O
OFDS rboroRy it A L ORI JICHIE Y O |7 BTV IV (VI RBGTD. T ¥ LY LN
P81 ARG L5 48 PR Wresedy Ll L
LTI TY LUFE D e o e IS L L S o e ] i 3 AP Ao ¥ BLNSULINEYT LM 300 ey WL TR o WO R WOT! TEwva Laivd
MARYH HLEON e ml R e i o e e e oy MG Pt LT B 4TRES Oo rersl B ©
mwmm-\q’mwﬂﬂ m._r<-umw .h-.‘m.._dm IR UYL A TS 1o (e i 8 SRt e " o
us T b L0 oy Dbl TBAAD MR 2 P B L TG T G P Yoy MO0 T
Lo CE G, T T TE T ot Iwsy L WL ORING 9 G OO LI Yy BT EPAL N5 IOZ 000 H
=y =4
aorm o] SUBLE Y VO AL, [ et P

CIONIN I AL YENT WA 10 NI VY 0w N =008 ¥ : 0 » :
O 08 BVl WMOCH DNV LE LTI D 5EEM 47 4 Lo ] 2wl LTI} by o BT 1wavr xpal
e %mv ML b OGN vy MOONCH MUCHS BCELYAYTE 3 FLIL 0 LWL ¥ WO OV P MR YW FLLL T | COTH S T [ SW bt MO WACHI VIR LI (R FHL
VIV Vian 1YFOu TR WG HWOGE 312 000 4




A

|_mormade OH L33HS

R
AFJAYUNS DIHAVHIO4OL

\ SN ATIE
[ ™y

VEOL0 N 'SYNITI SO0

OH wlvd £
SEJNY ALK

Ewhili 08 -60red
‘YN TUE
24¥IB000L

"4 129M0Nd
P ————

HELLUMW LMICHI P LT DA WEHIO 4 W04 RN
TUOL LD ¥ IT] WL VI 4 o0 L | in il

e EY meswas Ll eeaTEiS M aam
B LYV draar s m e e

i

o

Pl

L TS J
MOLLA ¥ T | U |.m-
A e | oy
LT _ -—smqu .N
|
)
| SNOISIAGY }
4 ™ Al OTITIMD
o AR V]

~

TSI Ty wen
L4 8 LEDULS MAMI N AT

) By Lt - T}

FISVNNII@)

0000 F-ORY WS PESEHIOOUT TNOMJ
Ty IHETD
SOLP L3NS HANYTY MLBOH S 4

SHIAMOL 31VIS NNS

OB

PUNCH ML Y LY LV O I DD LEYIHUTT 4l 1Y DNONIPwET)

PR R

CRPTTIO Jeid 4 W HOYE WD LIEH 08 T Eha ) DA k34 4000
EITIA TV WO ) G ¥ (e |7 677l LY LY e LT
LD v LPrind A3 MERLLN ' DM D 1 i o T G55 O ¥
ROLGROTI0 Wo31E N Bvi arn

WL £ S BL O L334 0V LTI IR LR BN

) BT 4 L) Py
L LELH O L ‘LW SCA0.M MLUON TIWD41 LI 096 LRI LZOCA; HINOM
BOMEHL LTS 0054 LG DLS0M1 MUNOR Y (I3 KL C2 TS L2088
HULMOM X LT LE P LSS SLA0M HANOW 3 HUTEH OWE DML WG

ZOMBHL "LER4 48 PE L0V L OIVE 20 BT HANDE B DHOW IR IOV AL

DOWALLEO (SN0
RN 4 B4 5 S MOW3 MO L300 86 L B | DOV BN L s
VOREIRA LTI MOV 40 CMFELY ONY 19 RLOVILL LY 17 Lovad.
L 20 WY LIVIL 40 WOLINOM ¥ TR OWY 40 JLE BORS S35H 01 ¥

HOLLNOT3D o1 | LM 35v3 AL

DBt £ o Btk L LF1 1 (0 54 SBT

0.0 WANDE JOMBoL" LYRJ SO0 1vE LT BAL PUROE EWCB TR T

“LPr SN by IO L 4T LEVT SE4G 0 M iate e LT g
D KTk LA WM B L8 6 SETW SN w0 Bl

ThaldiTI 6O Lhalnt ol G LEE4 §) CF 350 20844

HUNCH 300 07 174 DVT 40 PRI LIVIHINGE Tl 1y DRI

T
Y MOS0 A WA T al
YO LYWL 1YW IV W LBTML P 45 VY DAL BT LI
HORETE FOT VoY 3V

U ¥ 1Y 45 90 NLLWOW ¥ el P 0 By 0 1000 m b1 Y
OIS 30 TYoT) IN T3 VA AATRUVES S0

ML Dy A | e | Y
mitmamg | on | 0
Avmas | o | N
BLCH0MM | KT
A | osit | W
Mitos s | poot | §1
MES DS | OH n
e L R A
Arcg0mH | um | 0O
MITIv | e | 6

vy | wipsEn | B

EL Rl

CODC MON LN I WA DT
HOWSYR S AL ¥ TNV 1Y LEL LY ST RER MVERTI. SHL SO F LY AOVEL
OIS0 DT 190Wvd IHAfYd




NV1d 31IS

| | ot
|-
X XN E
i T =,
A
EX 1]
N YEN :
Tl (b :
[T
it oy Teba ™ 501
o LH LT

ATNO

TYNId

ONINOZ HOd

S

W LITLY il M I L
______

ALVLiS NNS




il NV1d 31S Q3DHVINI|g | inmu NYTd VNNIINY

o<

P

Nyl YNNDLNY ONY
NV 3415 RDHYING

FHU L

HHvd NOSHYD
EN SVNNT 201-60WN

Thew: NeED TIVL YRV o8
&
L= m
Ao H
DNINOZ HOH ad b £
Az My 6 ;
LLL R | ™ M
LY 2 m
NCEARIA (ROt : . E
01 1WA
EE O S (N == m
0. Q28040Nd I8} H b | o) LIETE LT
o F 7
. LWIVA DT g A -y 4 ol —
Ed Tl ey - » e 14 oy o ‘r ﬂl
e | W - T
WO LUNINGS m 4l i wLYWaED
- aomea | - — — = T 1 O CFT00u It} um —_ \\Inulu“”!n
wis s et k- H . 0L WOTRIEA e
o mf h .n. 4 Eiiiaiggﬁﬁlﬁ-ﬁu
|ﬂuﬂ—ﬂ”ﬂ! ANINEEYE AT - OV ALANNOD LA O Lha
Fovienaa@ || =smmmmt o L e ; // o O
tdrt} LGN e ] — ) m— § —— Yomd oy — ™ MDY NGTREA oM
e Ee Bk ¥ v oo Yo e llnunaius e | \Nl. . - I
L]

BNIMDL
JLV.LS NNS

S

]




k= NOLLVATT3 HLHON M3N ||| =iz NOILYAIN3 HLNOS M3N
ta

&€z

TWVD ORMGLH NOZRGA T E0WOM HOd

@ et} 380 Junang i) 230 Furund

oo L e

SNOLLYAST LTIV YRS G0N .hm_n. — N

MO DITHd WO AT 27 j WD DLt MY DML

Fuu L A L R L L e L L L L L LT T

A | i L el L ey B B S A R At et 6T e e e ¥ || v LN

g Twamn (LT OO IO OO L DT L O LI T DL TS OIN0SON TZUIN LS HLLIN 3viS (HOU0N
AL srRcThe NH” L R T L L T T e L L T I T €11 NOZR{IA "TTFik W TN OL MOIRGA “TIVR
e Seem e D ks G et e o S e e e B B CAS0M08M G CRLNNON N9 OFS0M0N Ol TALNNON
v LT L L R T T T T T T e T T TT WHPE LN TOAELIN MYS LIIMNCISIALLIN

3
- Lol
WHY NOSHYD NOTRIGA QO /. 4 m N VD0 1V1E NS OFE0U0N VIOU ALYE hTS TGOS0 : /|on_§. i
EWN SYNIT1 £01-60WN -\v TIVM A3 TIVL 02 TFI0M0HS TIVAL D TIVL Lr 8 TS0 M WOZREIA OTVOSON
3
(aen2q) Ova L BNINOD N o e Vi va udowsa
CET0uONY Qi (RLWON e . i QIV0S0ME OL TALNNON
LI A wuo ; i S i NN DRS0ecud
I3

ww inrd
S.LHEE . nﬂ.j
AINO - mi— 4 i W@ﬁ o
NOTRA TSRO
DNINOZ HO3 i G . . ~v Z . THGLLNY $4T
IYNI4 I
praprabiphisia] i % WO ROl B
RUNON THVS ONGAH 2O VONELE NI DNCTY !
L b L S e
i
ﬁgﬂ wui] T @. ;tﬂll.-t.!n.-»ola The £ @
T ey . m
he— =1 5 i

TOV 008 NOLVATTE “

. ‘
_ ! _ S RNV TN TR 06 I ¥ _ A 3 * T YMILNY WA AN A0 RTINS
e L e ) L & r%ﬁ
g h L u. b

TISVRNId @

e LETL § PAAYPY HENCIY Y §
------

31¥Y1S NNS

S

e ]




e . NOILYATTT LSIM MIN NOLLYATTT LSV M3N

.v N i) B0 P SIS DR Tt} e Zning
il ] .-o..gu-nw..!-g W Jﬁllzﬁg A0 G2daYD 2% T LNONCD
o 1Rn.—'lm\\\...\\‘|||
SNOWMVATT e b L
L s B P o S e S 1 S B B : i
T e o e o e G e e L L e L Ly O Ly o T O TS i i i
T L L LT T.TIT T T T T T ITIIT 1T T i £
ot T e e
e >
e _/ e N T LT IS 1Y L oy e
. TIVA AT TIVE 40 TS0 L] avaa o
\ AN (TR0 TIL RLNNON TIVA RO TIVL 2 OIR00M
AN m.c.z:.-nhommp.aa_uiz W - LMY MDY NOTRIA (230408
! Il ALIIMNOD (FE0M0MA L TLNNON SRUYD SE220V 3 00N (2
LIWTS d WOTIIA 33040
e
T
ATNO g
DNINOZ HOd
TYNIL s
oo WTIONON QIN0I0N
CAUNOY TRV TR rdotdaiy) i
HOZREA ORS00 (1) rige w0 @
WTI0HOm ZUVLS It fm. OONON BLYLE MIS
TIVL 8 GIS0UONS TIVL 429 CFSOO
TP TR B
Y B w
19| woueosa | 3va | A

TOV 008 WA
TGN WY ARG 30 SRR ¥ Tiry 008 wouvATH

i) i} e vy ey

“ONT ONLLINS N

Eu«ZEme

Ca el 1] g SYIRGLINY HEBAAIVD LN 40 BN ¥
o pia
==, A
d [EN b
3
15E . WA
i

——————

ALVLS NNS

S

..............

O NOOE ATINGER Af N OISOEONT 38 OL SYHILHY ¢




Property Record Card

Valencia Assessor

GUTIERREZ ROBERT A Account: R154984 Parcel: 1-009-036-176-239-
PO BOX 1703 Tax Area: LLOZ_R - LL02_R 000000
BELEN, NM 87002 Acres: 2.370 Situs Address:
17 PLATARD
Los Lunas, 8703
Value Summary Legal Description
Value By: Market Override S°bd: LAND OF MAPACH LLC Tract- AIA 237 ACRES MAP 80
Land (1) 545,000 NiA
Laml {2) S61,650 NIA
Residential (1) $123.789 NiA
Extes Feature (1) §4,255 NIA
Totsl $233,694 5213,694

/

Sale Data
Doc. # Sale Dale Deed Type  Valldity Verifled Sale Price Rotle  Ad], Price Hatle  Time .\;l]. Ratlo
Price

201606059 061326 WTYDEED QV Y $130,000 101.61 $230.,000 101,61 §230,000 101.61

BI00r4644 0441272007 DEED Qv Y §350,000 66.77 §150,000 66.77 5350000 6677

Land Occurrence 1

Property Code 0100 - RESIDENTIAL LAND Percentage oo

Land Code 22R - M & TR/LANDS OF MRG Ratc §45,000.00

SubArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT

Lond A 1 | H ]

Total 1.00 1.60 1.00 1.00

Value Rale Rate Rate Raie

$45,000 45,000.00 45,000 60 45,000.00 45,000.00

A#: R154984 P#: 1009036176239000000 As of: 01/01/2020 Page 1 of 2



Property Record Card

Valencia Assessor
Land Occurrence 2
Property Code 0200 - NON-RES LAND Pereentage 100
Land Code 23N - SUR VALUE PER ACRC Ratc 545,000,600
SvbArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT
Land A 1.37 1.37 1.37 1.37
Total 1.37 1.37 1.37 1.37
Voluc Rate Rate Rale Rote
$61,650 45,000.00 4500000 45.4000,00 45,000.00
Residential Occurrence ]
Propenty Code 0120 - RES IMPROVEMENT Pereent 100
Actual Yeur Built 1996 Architceiural Style 2« Speculutive
Building Type 32R < RESIDENCE SINGLE Condition Normal
Cinstruction Quality 40 Effective Yvar Buik 1996
Foundation 2. Conetele Slob Frame 7 - Brick
Itcaling Type 4 - Forced Roof Struciure 2 - Gabie
Storics I UseCode ]
Cxtcrior Wal? I - Veneer Pereent [{oH
Electricity I - Adeq Outlets SQFT 1499
SubArea ACTFUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT
FIRST 1499 14599 1499 1499
Total 1,459.00 1,499.00 1,499,00 1,499.00
Value Rote Rate Rate Rale
S122,789 §1.91 81.91 8191 81.91
Extra Feature Occurrence 1
Property Code 0220 - NON-RES IMPROVEMENT Pereent 100
Actual Year Built 1996 Description POLE BARN
Building Number 1 Value 4255
Rate 59100 Syuare Feot 720
SubArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT
Units 720 720 120 720
Total 710,00 720.00 72000 720.00
Value Rate Rae Rate Rate
54,255 591 591 591 591
Abstract Summary
Code Classification Actual Yalue Value Taxable Actual Vailue Taxable
Vaolue Override Override
0100 RESIDENTIAL LAND $45,000 $15,000 NA NA
0120 RES IMPROVEMENT 122,789 $40,930 NA NA
0200 NON-RES LAND 561,650 $10,550 NA NA
0220 NON-RES IMPROVEMENT 54,255 S14I8 NA NA
Tatal §233,694 $T7.898 NA NA

A#: R154884 P#: 1009036176239000000 As of: 01/01/2020

Page 2 of 2



Retum 1) SPmasd 5196Ht
FIDELITY NAT WAL TITLE INSURANCE CO

Retum To:
Fidefity National Title Insurance Company

8500 M | Blvd NE, Suite B-150
Abuquerque, NM 87112 201606059 WTYDEED

06/24/2016 01:15:18 PM Total Pages: 1 Fees: $25.00

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk, Valencia County, New Mexico
GF No.: SP000001619

WARRANTY DEED
Gaorge Chandran, sole member of
Mapach, LLC, a New Mexico limited liabllity company

for consideration paid, grant to

Robert A. Gutlerrez, an unmarried man

whose address is P,O. Box 1703, Belen, NM 87002

the following described real estate in Valencla County, New Mexico:

Tracl A-1-A of the Exempt Replat Plat Tracts A-1 and A-2 Land of Mapach, LLC, Valencia County, New
Mexico, comprising Tract A-1 and Tract A-2 exempt division plat of iand of Mapach, LLC,
M.R.G.C.D. Map 80 within projected Section 4, T. 6 N., R. 2 E., N.M.P.M. within the Nicolas Duran de Chavez
Grant, Valencia County, New Mexico, as the same Is shown and dasignated on the plat of sald addition filed in
the office of the County Clerk of Valencia County, New Mexico, on June 14, 2016 in Cabinat N, page 435.
with warranty covenants.

SUBJECT TO Palent, reservalions, restriciions, and easements of record and to taxes for the year 2016, and
subsequent years.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this document on the date(s) sel forth below.
Dated: & - 23 —1b"

Mapach, LLC, a New Meaxico limitsd liability company

/Bvx_*._L&Mdﬁ SoLE MenBeh MAPACH L.L.&.
George Chandran
Sole Member

State of NEW MEXICO

County of VALENCIA
This instrupfent was acknowledged before me on 1h|sé day on/L, GZI/G by Mapach,

Wartanty Deed Printed: 06.23.18 @ 02:39 PM by
NMD1018.doc / Updated: 08.10.16 Page 1 NM-FABO-03475 4 10018-3P000001519



cCr 3V LE L.~

weoBudaanTifioqqn BEE0-S9E-505 g s
1€048 WN 'SYNIT1 501 '1EC2 %08 'O'd OFTIMm o L
ANVAWOD DNIAIANNS S113881L ava L et

DRAWING NUMBER |

MEAOTRDE0T | BEZSLI-S00HCD | THIMWIN O XYL
TV HIVGIN S0 OHYT HOIANDENS

HTv0S5 OLLON
YW ALINIDIA

t
AT B T B "0V ED JISOSE

W T VITT S U0 v oudE find) UBs sy a3 mecsmd by | ¥
“REVLI Oy SO FRL G SEINgH £ 8 g ol o metaned x4 T
el RS OM VOPRAISET B B S )¢ g T
BIGE AV TIOZ HSANGADH Aaams. priy. 12 080 '}

__eea o) §dweess Jewed
(113 ]

P 2 L B
TS el T.mw?“-

oo OCECEC Y oA A
s ML STIRAJ T BOH TIRYAYS
Oy 30 SIXVL TV 1VHE OGP
Y11 HOTU 4 NADHS DHY1 40 LOVAL

st SO Dpuan] o) LTI ADiuThie SREER)

Sy TRARRAN WIRLLLAPY) B3

mmeq e wa Y

Pt
apy B ‘TROG 3 bweie] 1
FUYIALEZD RHOAIANS
“ 1 SiL S0 U J0Vd ONY
13MEYD GHODIY IV ONY ST DHNLI FHL HI DO 'OSNGEN MIN ‘ALNNCD YIONTTVA JHL UG SONCIIM XL HEL K HONYTS
31 MOV 40 O 0 LYd3 LanEd Y T LIVHL ONY v 1Y 1OVHL BY NVMOKN 38 0L A ¥ 1wl AStINTD THNDIHITHN THL I
AVON COY NAADME SV S1vH1 DML DL HTML50 SN ANYONNOA 341 340N 0L GALLY WR UYL XYL

O 30 N LINSEV LV M THZ ST AUVIRNT HO
WUTTD ATNNCD VIENTWA FHL JO ILI0 S M CHODTH M0- T 1V id VS "00NCE A3 j
“ALNNCD VIONZTVA "IT1 HIVAVIY 0 SOV 30 1Vid NORIW ONVY Laneid SHL %% s -

] o

HO GILYHIEI0 OF OHY HMOWS TUY S1IVHL HONS SV .2, LIVl OWY I, 1OVHL y ooy ] ol
NOUANOE0 ke 2 — ]
4 -n PYPRE, =
~ T
ey
e ] prarfiyian 10 WIW Mg Bonpe: 2 Dipssacny FL
42 wemdand Bug s0p PUAriph 022 IELAE] LA SOLISERIEX) hq &=/
i e B e TS, 4
w SSOHD VeIt
§ o
Mipg i = M 8 X .We
9102 AVW Yani In % ' S ~1, %3
QNN MIN ALNNCD YIONTTVA ol . Paise |
LHvu9 ZaAvHD 30 Nyuna SYTOMN dHL NIHLM -

WJWHN "37H 'Nel ‘¥ ROILI3S 03133r0kd NIHLIM

08 dvW ‘0O HW m
D71 HOVAVI 40 ONVT 40 1¥1d NOISIAIG LW 3 o
2V 19VHL NV |-V 1OVHL DNISIHANOD B v L T = "
' S i s g bl m
2711 'HOVJYW 40 ONY'1 pld Dyt
2V ONV -V SLOVHL
1¥1d 1V143Y LdWaX3







Apprax 4 000SgFt
Building
Shared Parking®  snared parking
; Space : Space

T
e
)
=3
m
S
2o
=] (=]
[ (v I ]
)
]
Gl
-~




0658 3¢

=
58

050 8¢

59
050ac

60
050 ac

LUE BUNNET

YUCCA LR

R

LOT2AY fLoTzst

17106 6C 55902¢

RFJ"-’\T %} TITU

LAND,

05057 | 1| (4.0000AC TOT)

&9
050 8¢

70
050 0c

"
050a¢

72
0.50 a¢

7

|_N%0ac

050 ac

83
0508c

54
0508c

55
0.50 ac

56
0525a¢

4.896¢ C"z N

INTA
Lo ooy OLTE =o)X

TR 1070}
RIS Y

Church +

290ac

460713¢

3
2428 8.2C
LOTS 2 NGERT

TR 10787

1619

LY omeaee
>

3
1..".%&1 e

R

TR77AIB2
09504 8¢

. Syhe BN §
A AMRGCD MAP 72
Crg i
\‘ﬁ_
A
1.0092 ac
LDS OF

RORSEO

T9A2 B
026 10844 ac

Area Description

81A1

2125a¢

\ \ 13‘:‘2%-:

The subject property is located on highway #263 and consists of 2.13 acres, as
per current survey. Highway #263 is a loop approximately Seven tenths of a
mile long that connects Main Street Los Lunas to NM Hwy 47. The coded map
indicates that the properties along this loop are predominantly non -residential .
The Subject property is situated on the South side of the highway which contains
zero residences along the entire frontage from Main Street to Hwy 47. All
properties on this side of the highway are either commerecial, school or church
properties. The other side of the road is similar but contains approximately 5
habitable residences. The land use ratio is approximately 90% non-residential.
The zoning and land use is trending to 100% non-residential. A preliminary
preview of the Highway 263 businesses include the following:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Accounting firm

Auto Glass Co.

Tire sales & repair
Acupuncturist

Counseling Service

Body Shock (fitness center)
4000 Sq ft building for lease
2000 sq ft building for lease

El Cerro Center (business plaza)

LANDS OF
ROBERT LKING

c
2432ac

D
24353

1.697ac
LANDS OF

89
1697 8¢

0.96 a¢

H
N 2BIAIBT

0783

"31a
a5t

“V""-LA;.\QQ
12501
(:: " '.:.'e

.uﬁl«:‘ 160 §1002c

Pl

Color Code:

rE] Subject Property

| l State Highways

__| Non Residential Property



LRI L 12" S e St S~ AoianEra
SIO[IOUNO)) SNIUNWWO) OryY
pue ‘Zounjy zni) IofIuno)) pue
ooy sopey) IOARN seun_
SO ‘ZeIN WO], JOUOISSIUIWO))
Aumop eusep papnpur Jur
oW OHTVA 9y papusne
oym  S[eIOJO  PIIdJ[H
_ «SOAT] JO 30] & a8ueyd
03 w08 st s1yy yury | “padund
Jodns owr s308 joofoxd s1yJ,, ‘pres
SO[EZUOD) ,‘YooMm B SOWNT) MIJ ©
Sururen) IoJJO pue SWOOISSE[D
s soeds oAey [IIM oM,

‘J0JeqNOUT SSAUISNq
1so10juTRy 0qOT S,OXIN MIN
Jo Aysioatun) oyj ym Suuou
-yred osfe SI JojeqnOUI 9], IO}
umony st DS Suonensuod
SSOUISNq AUO-UO0-JUO SIUSID SN
198 0y iojeqnour oy} yum dn
Sutures) aq pinom uoneziuesio
oy pres ‘1ud) juowdopansQg
ssouisng [[ewl§ SeunT SO
1 UM ‘elolen  SUIY)

'pres o Y
8: ued uosiod Jutndse Auy,,
‘paziseyduro

SWITA “4yunod oY) Ul Ayranu.

-wod Aue ur uosiad Aue 03 9|qe
-[leAR 3q J[IM Jojeqnour 9yj,
‘pres oy _‘Suons AI0A s00[ Juow

“urwod jey jnq sdoys Jo 10] €

[INS 21e JI3Y) * 2JRIANAI 0} JUBM
[ pue 1By} JO SUOU JARY IM,,
"000°001$ Moqe Surje;ol
srenpiAlput sdnoid snotrea woy
JUSUIIUITIOD [BQISA PIAISIAI SBY
3 pres squo) 94 Sutpunj aaey
jussop 309foxd oy AIYM
*$}S09 [eUon
-exedo Joyjo pue JuL)SISSE dAlRL)
-m_EEvu sum-yred pue Jojoa11p

PN JUSTIROUSUIIIOT PIJEUISa
[entul Ue sey Jojeqnoul Y[
« WI3Y} 10y
Kyrunyzoddo poo3 e st sty ], *pres
squo) ‘syoeford [eunosuald
-onus punj 0} jueM syueg,,
"aseq JOW0JSNO AJUNUIWOD Y}
ojur yoeq syjord 1oy} Jo owos
WIn)o1 Uordar usAId ® Ul AyAnOR
Ul Junowre Je[[op UIeMdd € gum
‘S Ay Ul Yueq Aue ssjepuew
ey SQS61 %] Y3 WOy UOKe[st
-3o] w01y WO SpUNy VYD
1OV JUSUNSIAUTRY
Amunwwo) oy Suisn syueq
[edo] woly pue V(S(l 9 Se
yons ‘saoInos [eIapaj ‘sassoulsng
pue suoned ‘sysidoryiueqiyd An
-SNpul [£00] ‘SIA[OSWIAY} SIosn
oy Surpnyour ‘sa01nos Jo AjoLIeA
£ WOIj dWO0d Ued Jojeqnoul ay}
10y Surpuny pres pue osuoyd eia

DUNOA INU USTN AJunU] ) sloud|ory
ul 919Y AUWIOU0Dd ) Moi3 0}
uem 9M,, ‘PieS SUIN ST
9ABY 0} PISU [BAI B 935 9M,,
*I0JeqNOUT UIYOIY ‘Osn poxIul ¢
pasu pinom AJunod o) pajedsIpur
3 ‘syonpoxd J[qIpe JO eAIR Y}
ur Aqeradse Ajuno) eIdUS[EA
Ul o[qIse3j SI JOjeqnoul Ssou
-I1Snq [[euIS © punoj Apnjs YL,
"810T Arenuef ul
pajodwiod sem Apnys b:ﬁa«&
— suoneorddy pue Sururel],
‘suonjerad() uoneqnau] — V.LOI
Jo 1030011p Suieuew oy ‘squio)
[[ossmy JO odouejsisse A} YIM
pue ofe sIeak 931y} Jnoqe pasey
-Ins JOJeqNOUl SSAUISNG IPIM
Aunos & jo 1doouod ayJ
"pres 9y  ‘TIIM sossauisnq
oy oY1y Isnf ‘)1 Jo o moId pue
90INOSAI © SB )1 SN [[IM 9M,,

< huﬂﬁm“ﬂ-a JoTery ﬂe‘ r=>

SUO0AIOAd 0) J[qISSR SJ] "PadU
oM $30INOSAI Jojem pue Jomod
ay) sey 3y, "pies sa[ezuon , ‘10jeq
-noul USYNIY JO PUIy JWOS PIm
Jojeqnout pliqAy e ‘ojur Suimoisd
9q [[oM 1eUM ‘USY) ‘SIOIJJO I
nd 03 [nyuneaq st doeds siy [,
-a0eds [euonIppe oY} ojul
MOI3 pue [feus J1e)s 0 J0jeqnour
ay) MoOffe [[IM YoIym ‘s9[ezuon
‘sooeds j00j azenbs (QQ‘7 ‘omi
ojul popIAIp st 3uip[ing SyL
‘ples S[eZuon
2OYOY AIe}01095/12INSBAI) PIeoq
‘junod oy jo yred pojerodiod
-urun ue ut Ajjenjoe st Sulpjing
00} arenbs (Q0‘p 2y ‘ssaippe
seun] so & seq M SIYM
"peoy dYeT MOpeIN

"0} $309UUOD pue }sed SuInunuod

210Joq ‘/y ‘W'N Oy 'seuny so]

*Aunod ey ynoy3noiy} sineussdenue ioj ejqejieAs g [IM YIYm
.S«ua:o:_ sseujsng Juno) ejous|eA eyy jo owoy oy eq uoos [|x dooy oaied I3 22 e Suipjing Juedea sjylL
oloyd ugajing-smap | 1aBuipuaq ‘W euny

b ot 4 e P LT LI oL = o
oy ‘yeyy oy uoperedaxd up
‘pres SWIA ‘suor}
-euop Jo Surpuny 3dedoe jouued
1 ‘snjeis €o]0S [eIopey pajueld
s1 uoneziue§io 9yl [MuUN
Jqjuowr e
jnoqe ut _H,Eomoa 08 ‘YL 9P 03
yey) puas [[im AouIone o) Uy L,
'PIES OJSWOY YoM SIY) IEIS
Jo bﬁouomm oY} WO SJUIWNOOP
oy} [ie daey PINOYS 9M puE Joom
58] po[y sem 3Burgihiong,,
*0IOWOY
uog JuSpI m.a pieoq pres ‘pazi
-Jeury snjejs €910¢ Wyoiduou st
Sure8 uo ur Susopo st 399foxd
uoan_:oﬁcmﬁ Ioj pieoq o4l
«OOIXO
MON UT JQ)eqnOul [eIn A[uo oy)
aq [Tim 31 ‘Butod 5108 s1gy usyM,,
"pres SWipy (SUONES0]) Jepiour
pue Joug; o 03 ‘Ajjenjuans
‘pue sqof moi3 pue Kuno)
BIOUS[EA 141 Aejs 0) sinouaid
-onue Suiyidse pue sessauisng
[fews Ing doj juepodus sy,
“ples SWIA ‘AJunod ay3 ur auo
-Aue J0J uado aq [[IM JOjeqnNOul
pasodoxd o3 ‘sspIUNWIWO))
ory jo Awo pue seun so7 jo
ofe[ia o Aq popeoyreadg
15 309foxd oy 10§ Bur
-punj pueuoles0] & JULINIIS Ul
ssa1801d s)1 UO S[RIDIJJO PAJISO
190} JO [nypuey € pajaLIq 3o3fo1d
Iojeqnout ‘oY) 10j SI0AIP JO
PIeOq 9y} JO SISqUISW PUL SWIA
ydiey 168euew juswdo[orsp
onwou0ds’ seun so Jo s3eqia
— S[EIORO PoS[d [200T Jo
uoneroos$y erousfe) oy — Jut
-1oowr OF'TVA 81 2d oW 1V
R ‘Kyreas e Suieq
0} 19so[d 'doys auo st Auno)
elouseA’ noySnory) “smouoid
-anuo put saessouisnq Surdpayy
djoy 03 E&B:aﬁ ssouIsng

"' Joyp3 essssy unalng:swoN
' 183ujpueq "W ejinf g

paynuapt Sutp[mg Ay1Teal 03 AeM SY1 UO I01eqNOUl eIy

VS e 020T ‘S HOUIVIN

SSANIS1deey 1oy

wod°* ﬁwuoﬁ—ﬁ.ﬂlmauﬁ
4]



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this day of , 2020

Jhonathan Aragon
Chair, District V

Tom Mraz
Commissioner, District 11

Charles D. Eaton
Commissioner, District IV

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal
Valencia County Clerk

Gerard Saiz
Vice-Chair, District |

David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District I1I



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business
Department Head: Community Planner, Gabriel Luna

Individual Making Request: Avilio Chavez

Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: March 9, 2020

Title of Request: Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2

Action Requested of Commission:

Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2 for future development, (Chavez, Avilio),
The legal description is as follows: Tract 15A1; D, Section 35, Township 7 North, Range 2 East; MRGCD
Map 76 NMPM; Los Lunas, NM 87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.13 ac, filed in the Cabinet I,
Page 680 in the Office of the Valencia County Clerk.

Information Background and Rationale:

At the January 28, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission Hearing, the Planning & Zoning Commission
approved Avilio Chavez’s application (ZC2020-001) for a zone change from Rural Residential 2 (RR-2) to
Community Commercial (C-2) for future development. Currently zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2);
Containing 2.13 ac, with the Legal Description of Tract 15A1; D, Section 35, Township 7 North, Range 2
East; MRGCD Map 76 NMPM; Los Lunas, NM 87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.13 ac, filed
in the Cabinet I, Page 680 in the Office of the Valencia County Clerk.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
There are no foreseen long-term financial impacts associated with this request.

Legal:
Pursuant to §154.061(C), a quasi-judicial zone change to a zoning map may be authorized

provided that the applicant demonstrates compliance with the following criteria:

(1) The proposed change is consistent with the goals, policies and any other applicable
provisions of the comprehensive plan;

(2) The proposed change is appropriate considering the surrounding land uses, the density
and pattern of development in the area, any changes which may have occurred in the vicinity to
support the proposed amendment and the availability of utilities and services likely to be needed
by the anticipated uses in the proposed district; and

(3) The proposed change enhances the county's protection of the public health, safety and
welfare of Valencia County (David Pato)

Finance:
Not applicable (Loretta Trujillo)

Purchasing:

L Any purchases that may result from these funds in the future shall adhere to the VC Purchasing
Policy Limits and the NM State Procurement Code.

Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services
(Rustin Porter)

[J Procurement Complete as Described Below:



Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting

Table of Contents

X Nk w D -

Agenda Request Form
Application

Proposal Letter
Property Information
Site Plan

Photos and Maps
Department Reviews
Legal/Public Notice

Additional Information

Page 10of1



Valencia County
Planning and Zoning Commission

Agenda Request Form

MEETING DATE: January 28, 2019

Request Title: Request for a zone change from Rural Residential 2 (RR-2) to
Community Commercial (C-2) for future development, (Chavez, Avilio) Application:
Z.C #2020-001

Legal Description: Tract 15A1; D, Section 35, Township 7 North, Range 2 East; MRGCD Map
76 NMPM; Los Lunas, NM 87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.13 ac, Filed in Cabinet
I, Page 680 in the Office of the Valencia County Clerk.

Request Description: The property owners want to change the zoning for future
development.

Background: The property owner(s) have requested to come before the board to request
a zone change from Rural Residential 2 (RR-2) to Community Commercial (C-2).
Please refer to appendix seven in your packet for departmental review comments.

Analysis: This request is for a zone change from Rural Residential 2 (RR-2) to
Community Commercial (C-2). Based upon the application and all available supporting
information, this request appears to meet all the applicable standards and criteria for a
zone change within Sections 154.121 of the Valencia County Zoning Code.



—Tl

VALENGCIA COUNTY
COMMENITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

444 Lun@Avenue
Los Lunzas NM 87031

APPROVED | | DENIED{

LAND USE REQUEST

(505)866:2050 Fax: (505)866-2424 APPLICATION
www.covalencla.nm.us

CONDITICMAL USE: ($150.00) CUI# VARIANCE: ($150.00) V#

TEMPORARY USE: ($150.00) TU# SIGN PERMIT ($100.00) SP#

ZONE CHANGE/MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT: ($350.00) ZC# ’QO &) OO_! FILM PERMIT: ($150.00) TU#

siriAl) SDR# WCF/CO-LOCATION: ($200.003 WCF#

SITE DESICN REVIEW:

ALLLAND USE APPLICATIONS MUST INCLUDE A NON-REFUNDABLE REVIEW FEE, SITE PLAN, PROPOSAL LETTER,
PROP ERTY RECORD CARD AND CURRENT ASSEsgﬁN FAGAP SHOWING THE PROPERTY AND GENERAL VICINITY

LEGALDESCRIPTION ZONING: OTHER PERMITS 1SSUED: V___TU____CU.
TownsmP7f_ RANGE,_K_SECI'ION 35 | rLoon zone: BFE: PERMIT #
MAP BOOK/CABINET, ,AL_ PAGEL’pi/_D ELEVATION CERTIFICATE# LOMA____ CLOMA____ CLOM-F
mractaor {2 A\ mock UNIT....... | PRECONSTRUCTION FINAL APP#: ‘
SUBDIVISEON/LANDS OF:
PROBERTY OWNER NAME PHONE

R-08426% |" M Cnaved. SeS 388 {8OP
MAILING ADDRESS | space | crry STATE zIP ‘
25 P56T Hter teof 515 Lo Conas NM 97ﬂ3}
PROJECT LOCATION / SITE ADDRESS: . INMED SEPTIC PERMIT #

lp//037/,7¢s5s07 Vig\ \ié N/

AGENT (IF APPLICABLE): J

CURRENT UsE OF PROPERTY:  \ | -1 (" c. ) \r—O«QA

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

2 !?l J'LCi’e" na:_r‘c-e,l Soy uyuu,cl-iw} ,élLf [&k—cm-&*’C'k/ 0-5{ o e? v l‘l
[ ‘*j fo ﬂ%/‘tpn_}:‘h He Sawce . c{eil&z.uf/j&u ‘,H-LL. g.[t /j /t{e égg]L
v e ot He 7mncw[-&_ -

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY: A , ;
CAF\&'\J ML/L;C\J'Ct i \g*L%glol

APPLICATION DEEMED COMPLETE: DATE:

APPLICATION APPROVED/DENIED: : DATE:

P&Z COMMISSION HEARING DATE: O I/o? 7:/;?020

| hereby acknowladge that | have read this entire appllcaﬂnn and afilrm that all of the provided information Is comract. § agrae to comply with the
requirements of Vatencla County and the Stats of New Mexico regulati as outlined In all applicable state laws and focal ordinances.
ﬁ@@ﬁ
s

b oot ligors olelig

Printed Name Date

REV 1-2018



Property Record Card

Valencia Assessor

HOOPER THERESA V Account: R084368 Parcel: 1-011-037-179-509-
C/0: GIBSON MICHAEL Tax Area: LL02 NR - LL02_NR 000000
Acres; 2.130 Situs Address:
236 BOOTHILL LOOP SW
LOS LUNAS, NM 87031
Value Summary Legal Description
Value By: Market Override [ 15A18: 35 T: 7N R: 2E 2.13 ACRES PLAT N-680
Land (1) $990 N/A

Total $990 $990

| | \

Sale Data
Doc. # Sale Date Deed Type Validity Verified Sale Price Ratio Adj. Price Ratio Time Adj. Ratio
Price
201908033 07/31/2019 REC N $0 N/A $0 N/A 50 N/A
Land Occurrence 1
Property Code 0400 - AGRICULTURAL LAND Percentage 100
Land Code FMO - FARMLAND/PAST/AGRIC Rate $465.00
SubArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT
Land A 2.13 2.13 213 - 213
Total 2.13 213 2.13 213
Value Rate Rate Rate Rate
$990 464.79 464.79 464.79 464.79
Abstract Summary
Code Classification Actual Value Value Taxable Actual Value Taxable
Value Override Override
0400 AGRICULTURAL LAND $990 $330 NA NA

A#: R084368 P#. 1011037179509000000 As of: 01/15/2020 Page 1 of 2



siewsy 19sn

6¥¢ 43 9¥0°T el

1dwaxg

sjuawa aoiduw|

05TC 6¥€ 9%0°1 puen

s|gexe | saloy 14 bg passassy

[BMoY 610T

6¥€ 05TC 6v€ 9%0°L jero]

0 1dwexg

suawaAosduw

0SZ'C 6FE 9%0°L pueT

a|qexe] saiay 14 bg passassy 4

1By _ 020

uoneuloju] JUswssassy

089N LV'Id SAAOV €1'THC "I NL 'L S€ 'S IVS] ovi],
uonduasaq [ebaq

T€0L8 AN ‘SVNN'TSOT
MS dOOT TIIHLOOH 9€T
TAVHIIN NOSHEID OO
A VSIIIHL YddOOH

UORRWLIOJU| SS3IPPY pue aweN

3OB[IBAY UOHBULIOJUJ LIOWEIOT ON

uones0 Auedoldd

2ANOY
se-s-dq
UN 20T

:smejs 1101 X21 Jua22al 1seuw atj) woly sl AAa| i sy,

daquny depy  000000-60$-6£1-L£0-110-1 J[@31ed
H) eRay 0¢0T/10/10
L) yunoooy 0207 :meap Xe|

T6'CTIS Me] parewns]
00006£°0¢
89€¥R80d

HIEICT Hre

QUNoe DYy

Auno) epusie)  afjoid ApRedoid




i e Hess
Real Estate Contract

Property Address: Vacnat Land / Hwy 263, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

This form does not contain disclosures required by the Consumer Protection Act “Truth in Lending” (TiLA) and/or Federal
Reserve Regulation Z (Regulation Z). Use this form only in conjunction with another instrument incorporating the required
disclosures or for transactions exempt from TILA and Regulation Z. Also, effective January 1, 2014, TILA has placed restrictions
on certain seller financing transactions. Use this form only for transactions thet comply with or are exempt from such restrictions.

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (this “Contract”) IS MADE on the 31st day of July, 2019 (the “Effective Date™), by
Theresa V. Hooper, a single woman, whose address is 8509 Rayburn Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817 (the
“Seller”), and Avilio Chavez, an unmarried man, whose address is 236 Bothill Loop SW, Los Lunas, New
Mexico 87031 (the “Buyer™), who is purchasing as an INDIVIDUAL.

Seller and Buyer agree:

1. SALE: Seller sells to Buyer the following described real estate (the “Property™), in the County of Valencia and
State of New Mexico:

Tract 15A1 of Boundary Survey Plat of Tract 15A1, M.R.G.C.D. Map 76, as said Tract is shown and
designated on the Plat thereof, recorded in the Office of thé County Clerk of Valencia County, New
Mexico on July 24, 2019 in Plat Cabinet "N" at Page 680;

" Subject to reservations, restrictions, covenants, easements of record, the lien of the Middle Rio Grande
Conservancy District, taxes and assessments and the "Prior Obligations" (the "Permitted ‘Exceptions').

2. PRICE AND PAYMENT:
A. BUYER WILL PAY:

CONTRACT SALES PRICE:
(Total of Down Payment, Assumed Prior Obligations and Balance Due Seller)
. $94,635.00

(NINETY FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE AND NO/100 DOLLARS)
(1) DOWN PAYMENT

$10,000.00
(TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS)
(2) BALANCE DUE SELLER (including wrapped Prior Obligations)

$84,635.00

(EIGHTY FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE AND NO/100 DOLLARS)

PAYABLE AS FOLLOWS:

In monthly installments of $700.00 each, or more, at Buyer’s option, including interest from date hereof
on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of 5.50% per annum, commencing August 31, 2019 and on or
before the 31st day of each successive month thereafter until paid in full.

Prior Inspection by Buyer of Property (Including Improvements) and Acceptance “As Is” and “With All
Faults.” Seller has afforded the Buyer with the opportunity to inspect the Property (including any
Improvements), and Buyer has inspected the Property (and including any Improvements) to such extent
and degree as Buyer desires. Buyer accepts the Property (including any Improvements) “as is” and
“with all faults” and acknowledges that Seller (including any broker, employee or agent representing
Seller) has made no verbal or written statement, statement of condition or representation or warranty
which is inconsistent with Buyer’s purchase of the Property and Improvements on the basis described
herein,

If not sooner paid pursuant to the terms of this Contract, the entire Balance Due Seller shall be due and
payable thirty (30) years from the date of the first payment.

201908033 REC
08/07/2019 @9:06:25 AN Total Pnges: B Fees: 25.00
Peggy Carabajal, Counly ¢

lerk, annn:Pa County Nauw Maxlce
T L P R R P, I 1

PAGE1OF ¢
Real Estate Law Assoclates Sﬂl!lT V H { Duyer _é’




B. INTEREST ON BALANCE DUE SELLER. Except as specifically stated to the contrary in Paragraph 2A, the
Balance Due Seller will bear interest at the rate of Five and One Half per centum (5.50%) per year (the “Interest Rate”) from
the Effective Date, and the payments will be paid to Escrow Agent (named below) and continue unti! the entire Balance Due Seller
plus any accrued interest due to Seller is fully paid.

C. LATE CHARGES AND COLLECTION COSTS. A late charge of $15.00 will be due and payable by Buyer on any
payment that is over fifteen (15) days overdue. Late charges will be paid to Seller as additional interest. Unless otherwise instructed
by Selier in writing, Escrow Agent may accept a regular payment without the late charge, which shall be due upon demand.

D. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS ON BALANCE DUE SELLER.
(1) Initial only one of the following two paragraphs.

|:| PERIODIC INTEREST, Payments received by Escrow Agent, excepting prepayments, will be applied to regularly
scheduled instaliments in the order in which payments are due and will be credited as though the payments had been made
on their respective due dates, first to interest and then to the Balance Due Seller.

X DAILY INTEREST. Payments will be applied as of the date of receipt by Escrow Agent, first to accrued interest
loitials  then to the Balance Due Seller.

=y W 201908033 REC
08/07/2019 09:06:25 AM Page 2 of 6

(2} All payments will be assumed to be regular payments, and not prepayments, unless otherwise specified by Buyer in
writing at the time of delivering the payments to Escrow Agent. Buyer may prepay all or any part of the Balance Due Seller. Any
prepayment will be credited first to accrued interest, then to the Balance Due Seller, and then to Prior Obligations assumed by Buyer.
Notwithstanding any prepayments, Buyer will make the next regularly scheduled payments.

3. PRIOR OBLIGATIONS.
A. Each of the following Prior Obligations is currently outstanding on the Property:

Lien or Obligation/Holder Loan Number Recording Data

None

B. IF ANY PRIOR OBLIGATIONS ARE CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING ON THE PROPERTY, THE
FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH WILL APPLY. Seller and Buyer appoint Escrow Agent as their Attorney-in-Fact for the
limited purpose of obtaining account information as needed from the holders of the Prior Obligations.

This space is intentionally left blank,

4. BUYER TO MAINTAIN PROPERTY, PAY INSURANCE, TAXES AND PAVING, UTILITY AND OTHER
LIENS AND CHARGES; AND SELLER’S RIGHTS.

A. MAINTENANCE. Buyer will maintain the Property in as good condition as on the Effective Date, excepting
normal wear and tear. Buyer will obey all applicable laws governing the use of the Property, including but not
limited to environmental laws.

B. INSURANCE. Buyer wili maintain the following insurance coverage with an insurance company satisfactory to
Seller. Such insurance will be maintained for the benefit of Buyer and Seller as their interests may appear. Buyer
will furnish a copy of the insurance policy or certificate of the insurance policy to Seller annually before expiration
of existing insurance stating that coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 15 days prior
written notice to Seller.
(1) To protect the Buyer’s Interest in the Property, insurable improvements upon the Property shall be insured
against the hazards covered by fire and extended coverage insurance in the amount of
»»(Initial either Paragraph (a) or (b) below):
@s____ _30R
(b) not less than the greater of the replacement cost of the improvements or the Balance due Seller; and

(2) To protect Buyer and Seller’s interests, personal liability insurance in an amount not less than $500,000.00,
unless otherwise specified as the following amount § shall be maintained with Seller as
additional insured.

»»Please fill in above line with “otherwise specified” amount, if applicable.

PAGE20F 6 -
Real Estate Law Associates ’ Seller l_ V_tl Buyer %—'




C. TAXES. The property taxes for the current year have been divided and prorated between Seller and Buyer as of the
Effective Date, and Buyer is responsible for and will pay the taxes and assessments of every kind against the Property. [ f permitted by
the applicable assessor, Buyer will have the Property assessed for taxation in Buyer’s name. Unless taxes are paid through an escrow
account, Buyer will send copies of paid tax receipts to Seller within 30 days afier the taxes become due and payable.

D. PAVING, UTILITY AND OTHER IMPROVEMENT LIENS AND CHARGES. Subject to proration,
Buyer assumes any paving, utility or other improvement liens or charges now or later assessed against the Property and will pay all
installments of principal and interest thereon that become due alter the Effective Date.

E. SELLER’S RIGHTS. If Buyer fails to pay any amounts required to be paid by Paragraphs 4B, C and D before the
amounts become delinquent, Seller may pay the amounts (but is not obligated to do so) for protection of the Property and Seller’s
interest in the Property. Payment of the amounts will not be deemed a waiver of Buyer's default for failure to pay the amounts, and
the amounts that have been paid will be immediately due and payable to Seller, and will bear interest until paid at the highest Interest
Rate provided in Paragraph 2B.

5. BUYER’S RIGHT TO POSSESSION. Buyer will be entitled to take and retain possession of the Property unless and until
Buyer’s rights in the Property are terminated by Seller as provided in Paragraph 8.

6. BUYER’S RIGHT TO SELL, ASSIGN, CONVEY, OR ENCUMBER. A sale, assignment, conveyance or
encumbrance of all or any portion of Buyer’s interest in this Contract or the Property to any person or entity (an “Assignee”)
constitutes a Transfer under this Contract.

A. SALE WITHOUT CONSENT OF SELLER. A Transfer to an Assignee will not require the consent of Seller. Buyer
will not, however, be released from Buyer’s obligations under this Contract by any Transfer under this Paragraph. Buyer will deliver
a copy of the written evidence of the transfer (the “Transfer Document”) to Escrow Agent.

B. NO SALE WITHOUT CONSENT OF SELLER.

‘CAUTION: THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH SEVERELY RESTRICTS THE RIGHT OF BUYER TO TRANSFER THIS
CONTRACT AND THE PROPERTY.

To invoke this Paragraph, initial where indicated. 1f this Paragraph is initialed, paragraph 6A does not apply.

Eg A transfer without payment of the Balance Due Seller will require obtaining the prior written consent of Seller,
Initials which Seller will not unreasonably withhold. A Transfer without payment of the Balance Due Seller, and without

“I/¥  the prior written consent of Seller, will be an event of default for which Seller will have the right to send a Default
J— Notice pursuant to paragraph 8 and te demand payment of the Balance Due Seller.

. o

Caution: If the Property is subject to any prior mortgages, deeds of trust or real estate contracts, their provisions should be
examined carefully for any conflict with Paragraph 6.

7. TITLE INSURANCE OR ABSTRACT. Seller is delivering a Contract Purchaser’s Title Insurance Policy to Buyer or
Abstract of Title to Escrow Agent at the time this Contract is escrowed, showing insurable or marketable title to the Property as of the
Effective Date, subject to the Permitted Exceptions, and Seller is not obligated to provide other evidence of title.

WARNING: BEFORE CLOSING THIS CONTRACT WITHOUT CONDUCTING A TITLE, JUDGMENT AND LIEN SEARCH
AND OBTAINING TITLE INSURANCE, BUYER AND SELLER BE AWARE:

FOR BUYER: TITLE INSURANCE PROTECTS BUYERS AGAINST ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE THEY MIGHT SUFFER DUE
TO EXISTING LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES OR DEFECTS IN THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY. SUCH DEFECTS IN TITLE
MAY INPACT A BUYER’S ABILITY TO RE-FINANCE THE PROPERTY AND/OR SELLER’S ABILITY TO CONVEY CLEAR
LEGAL TITLE TO THE PROPERTY ONCE BUYER FULFILLS ALL OBLIGATIONS OF THIS CONTRACT. NOTE: THE
POLICY SELLER OBTAINED WHEN SELLER PURCHASED THE HOME DOES NOT EXTEND TO BUYTER. BUYERS
SHOULD CONSULT WITH A REAL ESTATE ATTORNEY BEFORE WAIVING TITLE INSURANCE.

BUYER’S INITALS

FOR SELLER: I[F BUYER HAS EXISTING JUDGMENTS AND/OR LIENS WHEN ENTERING INTO THIS CONTRACT,
THOSE JUDGMENTS AND/OR LIENS CAN AUTOMATICALLY AND IMMEDIATELY ATTACH TO BUYER'S EQUITABLE
INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY AND IN THE EVENT OF BUYER’S DEFAULT, MAY REMAIN WITH THE PROPERTY
WHEN SELLER TERMINATES BUYERS’ INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY (TAKES-BACK THE PROPERTY.)

SELLER'S INITIALS

8. SELLER’S RIGHTS IF BUYER DEFAULTS.

A. DEFAULT NOTICE. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 1f Buyer fails to pay or perform any obligation of Buyer
under this Contract, the failure will constitute a default and Seller may give notice of default to Buyer, specifying the default and the
curative action required (the “Default Notice”), at Buyer’s mailing address as follows: 236 Bothill Loop SW, Los Lunas,
New Mexico 87031, or at such other address that Buyer may designate by a written, signed statement delivered to Escrow Agent.
If Escrow Agent or Seller's attorney sends a Default Notice, Buyer will pay within the time allowed the additional sum of $125.00,
plus gross receipts tax and postage, for fees and costs in connection with sending of the Default Notice.

B. MANNER OF GIVING DEFAULT NOTICE. Default Notice will ke given in writing by certified mail, return receipt
requested, and regular first class mail, addressed to Buyer at the address for Buyer provided in Paragraph 8A, with a copy to Escrow
Agent. Default Notice given as provided in Paragraph 8A is sufficient for all purposes, whether or not the Default Notice is actually

received.
201908033 REC
08/07/2019 09:06:25 AM Page 3 of 6

PAGE3 OF 6 z ﬁ
Real Estale Luw Associates Sellcr(v M t Buyer




C. BUYER’S FAILURE TO CURE DEFAULT RESULTS IN TERMINATION OF BUYER'S EQUITABLE
RIGHTS IN THE PROPERTY OR ACCELERATION OF BALANCE DUE SELLER.

(1) If Buyer fails or neglects to cure any default within thirty (30) days after the date Seller’s Default Notice is mailed,
then Seller may, at Seller’s option, either
(a) declare the Balance Due Seller to be then due and proceed to enforce payment of the Balance Due Seller, plus any
accrued interest, together with reasonable attorney's fees, postage and costs in which case the special warranty deed will remain in
E€SCrow; or
(b) terminate Buyer's rights in the Property and retain all sums paid as liquidated damages to that date for the use of the
Property, and all rights of Buyer in the Property will end. [f the Contract is terminated by Seller, Buyer will forfeit all payments made
pursuant to this Contract. Buyer waives any claim to the payments if a default occurs and Seller elects to terminate Buyer's rights in
the Property. If Buyer’s rights in the Property are terminated, Buyer waives any and all rights and claims for reimbursement for
improvements Buyer may have made to the Property. Buyer will be liable to Seller to the extent permitted by law for failure to
comply with Paragraph 4A.
(2) If the final day for curing the default falls on a non-business day of Escrow Agent, then the period for curing the default
will extend to the close of business on the next business day of Escrow Agent.
(3) Acceptance by Escrow Agent of any payment tendered will not be deemed a waiver by Seller of Buyer’s default or
extension of the time for cure of any default under this Contract.

D. AFFIDAVIT OF UNCURED DEFAULT AND ELECTION OF TERMINATION. A recordable affidavit (the
“Default Affidavit”) made by Seller, Seller’s agent, or Escrow Agent, identifying the parties, stating the legal description of the
Property or the recording data of this Contract, stating the date that Default Notice was given, stating that the specified default has not
been cured within the time allowed and that Seller has elected to terminate Buyer’s rights in the Property, and delivered to Escrow
Agent, will be conclusive proof of the uncured default and election of termination of Buyer's rights in the Property.

E. LEGAL RIGHT TO EVICT BUYER. Following Seller’s termination of Buyer's rights in the Property, Buyer is no
longer entitled to possession of the Property and will immediately surrender possession of the same to Seller. In the event Buyer fails
to surrender possession of the Property to Seller as required herein, Seller may file any action permitted by law in the district court in
the county in which the Property is located to obtain possession of the Property and to remove Buyer therefrom,

F. NOTICE TO ASSIGNEES. In addition to sending a Default Notice to Buyer, Seller will send all Default Notices to all
Assignees who have given written notice of their name, address, and interest in the Property and who have provided a copy of the
Transfer Document to Escrow Agent.

G. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS SURVIVING TERMINATION. In the event the Property is rented, upon
termination of Buyer’s rights in the Property, Buyer will provide an accounting to Seller of any prepaid rents and deposits received by
Buyer from the Property, which obligation will survive termination. Notwithstanding the termination of Buyer’s rights to the
Property, Buyer will be liable to Seller for any failure to maintain the Property as required in Paragraph 4A as well as for any unpaid
taxes or utilities liens which survive the termination of Buyer’s rights, prepaid rent, and rental deposits.

9. BINDING EFFECT. This Contract will bind and benefit the heirs, devisees, personal representatives, successors and assigns
of Seller and Buyer,

10. APPOINTMENT OF AND INSTRUCTIONS TO ESCROW AGENT.
A. ESCROW AGENT., Seller and Buyer appoint as Escrow Agent:

Security Escrow of Valencia County
PO Box 1090
Los Lunas, NM 87031

B. ESCROW DOCUMENTS. The following papers (the “Escrowed Documents™) are placed in escrow:
(1) Signed copy of this Contract.
(2) Original Warranty Deed signed by Seller.
(3) Original Special Warraaty Deed signed by Buyer.

C. PRIOR OBLIGATIONS. Add the following information, if applicable:

(1) Name and address of mortgageesfescrow agents/servicing agents: N/A.

(2) Name and address of mortgagees/escrow agents/servicing agents: N/A

201908033 REC
08/07/2019 09:06:25 AM Page 4 of 6

Real Estate Law Associates racdore ScllerT_V_ﬁl Buyer @__




201908033 REC
08/07/2019 09:06:25 AM Page 5 of 6

D. FEES.

(1) The escrow fees of Escrow Agent will be paid as follows: The Buyer agrees to pay the disbursement fee
and the Seller agrees to pay the close out fee charged by the Eserow Agent for the servicing of this Real
Estate Contract.

If all or any part of the fees are paid by Buyer, that amount will be in addition to the amounts due from Buyer as Provided in
Paragraph 2.

(2) Escrow Agent will accept all amounts paid in accordance with this Contract and remit the amounts received (less
applicable escrow fees) as follows: Te Seller as she may direct, less Seller portion of Servicing Agent fees.

E. ACCEPTANCE OF PAYMENTS. All payments will be deemed provisionally accepted when tendered, subject to
determination by Escrow Agent of the correct amount and the timeliness of the payment. After each Default Notice is mailed to
Buyer and any Assignee, pursuant to Paragraph 8, and a copy is furnished to Escrow Agent, Escrow Agent will not accept less than
the full amount of the sum stated as due in the Default Notice.

F. RELEASE AND DELIVERY OF ESCROWED DOCUMENTS. Upon full payment of the Balance Due Seller and
{ull performance under this Contract by Buyer, other than payment of the assumed Prior Obligations, Escrow Agent is directed to
release and deliver the Escrowed Documents to Buyer.

G. DEFAULT BY BUYER. If Seller or Seller’s agent delivers a Default Affidavit to Escrow Agent, or if Escrow
Agent makes a Default Affidavit, then Escrow Agent will release and deliver the Escrowed Documents to Seller, Escrow Agent will
be entitled to rely on the Defauit Affidavit as conclusive proof of termination,

H. CHANGES IN ESCROW FEES. Escrow Agent may charge its standard escrow fees current as of the date the service is
rendered, but all changes will become effective only after sixty (60) days written notice to the party or parties paying the fee of
Escrow Agent,

I. INDEMNIFICATION. Seller and Buyer and any Assignee will each indemnify and save harmless Escrow Agent against
all costs, damages, attorney's fees, expenses and liabilities which Escrow Agent may incur or sustain in connection with this Contract,
including any interpleader or declaratory judgment action brought by Escrow Agent, but not for the failure of Escrow Agent to comply
with this Paragraph 10 or the negligence or intentional act of Escrow Agent.

J. RESIGNATION BY ESCROW AGENT. Escrow Agent may resign as Escrow Agent by giving Seller and Buyer sixty
(60) days written notice of intent to resign. Seller and Buyer will select a successor escrow agent and give written notice to Escrow
Agent of such selection. If the parties fail, for any reason, to mutually select a successor escrow agent and give Escrow Agent written
notice of such selection within sixty (60) days after mailing by Escrow Agent of notice of intent to resign, then Escrow Agent may
select the successor escrow agent. Delivery by Escrow Agent to the successor escrow agent of all documents and funds, after
deducting therefrom its charges and expenses, shall relieve Escrow Agent of all ability and responsibility for acts occurring after the
date of the assignment in connection with this Contract.

11. ATTORNEY FEES. If eithei party uses the services of an attorney to enforce that party’s rights or the other party’s obligations
under this Contract, the prevailing party will recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from the non-prevailing party.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter and
supersedes any previous agreements, arrangements, undertakings or proposals, oral or written. This Contract may be varied only by a
document signed by both parties.

13. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be lisble for delay or failure to perform any obligation under this Contract if the delay
or failure is caused by any circumstance beyond their reasonable control, including but not limited to, acts of God, war, civil unrest or
industrial action.

PAGE5 OF 6 k__
Real Estate Law Associates Seller l \1 B ! Buyer




Lt 201808033 REC
08/07/2019 09:06:25 AM Page 6 of 6

14, LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Contract shall be governed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of New Mexico
and each party agrees to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of New Mexica.

IS. SEVERANCE. If any provision of this Contract is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable for any reason by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be severed and the remainder of the provisions hereof shall continue in full force and
effect as if this Contract has been agreed with the invalid illegat or unenforceable provision eliminated,

i CAUTION: YOU SHOULD READ THIS ENTIRE CONTRACT BEFORE SIGNING. IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND
| THIS CONTRACT, YOU SHOULD CONSULT YOUR ATTORNEY. :

SELLER BUYER
Theresa V. Hooper 4 Avilio Chavez )

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS
STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
58

COUNTY OF Valencia

315t day of July, 2019, by Avilio Chavez,

This instrument was acknowledged before me

My commisfion expires: -
(Seal)

yietiLES G:;lﬁésb
OTARY PUBLY
A?E OF NEW MEXICO

~ OFFICIAL SEAL
CHARLES GRIEGO

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Comnfission Expl STATE OF nfw Mg];g
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PF
STATE OF MARYLAND }
SS

COUNTY w&»&&mi '
This instrument was acknowledged before me this \ day of @2019, by Theresa V, Hooper.

My commission expires: D4~ 13~ 200 0O

'()
(Seal) Notary Public .__,.l/\

PAGEGOF 6
Real Estate Law Associates Seller ‘T"\J \'\ ! Buyer %




w '3
_D _
m 0ay  38vd N 13N1EVvD

mmvolmmm ﬁvos XY av ANOZ
1120-6898 (S08) :IANOHd _
990¢8 ODIXAN MAN 'SWHVJ InNBSog EgOred STR0ZE N__mmz.zz Ve GLLIORNOD ANPTAONGS = ——%— . . ; .
avod Y9IA V1 08T1 olog ‘81 lsnonv 6102 NINE CAIAAAS 40 WIVD ¥
W vy " THIEAR R R -01-26d MASN, JVO/M Bl HOAL .2 e~ ‘156 @OV ‘| LANIAVD NI G¥Ld 1v1d ONINIOFQY Qaquo0dy
.Ummmﬂ._?mw‘% mmyﬁszxw ot ¥/N :NOISIAIGENS dv0 INEREOVNYA (QNV1 4O OVIMNd ONNOd =@ FHL Ko NDIVL MY (fQ¥) SY SISEHINANV NI Viva '¢
avd “RATV/A ¥Vesd aNnod =0 ‘0881 3DV '852- YOOH NI Il (370 ALNVMAVA (QHOOTM
1SVE 2 DNV 'HIMON Z JIHSNMOL 'Sf NOLLDES yvady ¢# annod =0 3H1L WOEd NDIVL 39V (QA) SV SISIHINIUVL NI Vivd 2

43400H A YSTHAHL HANKO 28681 Sd dVO/M 9VaEY ¥# 1AS = @ ALH3dONd THL 40 IS HNCS AL
auﬂ NO SLNIRNNCH UNNOd THIL UNY ‘166 IOvd °1 LINIGVO NI

THATY ALNAOD HOJ NOLLVRMOINI XAQNI Q3T Lvid ONINIDIOV 020338 SI Qasn ONIMVIE J0 SISVA ~

FAIOR

=

20661/ SAAN 'ZANMAYA 'S RLL i .mm.«m.._l 81,0281 d.0v.89.468 S¥'z201 .68°301  .B¥'12E 1

NI DNIAZAMNS MO4 SOYVANVLIS AARININ JHL LIIN 1v1d ONY
AJANNS SIHL AVHL GNY ‘43IT3E ONY SDCIFIMONM: AW 40 LS3™
Ml 0L IOZMHOD ONY 3NYL S1 AZANNS SIHIL IVHL ‘AAUAS SIHL
HOJd AIAISNOJSIY WY ANV QALINANOD 1 LYHL AJILYED HOAIAUNS
TVNOISSAIONd UBNAISIDIY OOIXTN MAN V ZANILYVR AHIORIL '1

ROLIVOLAITD SHOXAAENS

TEEEL wva e " INADNVL | @TONV VT30 | DNIGV3E QUOHO |HLIONT USOHO | HLONAT 08V | Sniavy | JA¥nd
L 3
A -2 =
%

& 2,
N ity
5 m E "SLOVYL 80 LOVEL ONILSIXZ NV JO AZANAS AHVANNOG V S1 SIHL LVHL oy ¢4
= 3 8 UNV 10V NOISIAIGENS ODIXGW AFN SHL NI QENLIAQ S¥: NOISIAIGHNS C
o wmm ™0 NOISIAIQ ANVT V ION SI AZAINS SIHL IVHL AdIN30 ¥3HINNA 1 PIEN
£ o5l %,

- h
w mmm 0JIX3N AIN . o
a m _

"SEYOV ¥IET'Z ONINIVINOD DNINNIDAH 40 INIOd
ANV ¥ANNO0D 1SIMHINON FHL Ol BS'LS 'M,B0.E0.2ON 'AONIHL
QENNOD LSEMHLOOS ZHL OL 99412 'M,P1,90:69N 'IONIHL
i (ANIOd V OL .E3'4EG ‘M,PS,GT.EIN 'AONIHL
! ‘HANYOD ISVAHLNOS dHL OL .BI'4Y 'd,6%.71LbS wwﬂmmﬁ.r
{(.s¥'201
'3,0%.8C.46S=080HD ',97,02.81=VLT3Q ',68'19=) ‘8% IZE=2) .@v
JSVIHIYON ¥H1 Ol FA¥AD V 40 OV FHL DNOTY 8201 "IONEHL
SAHNIVANND 4O INIOd V OL ,AG'822 'H.8155:82S WONAHL
NEANNOD LSVAHLYON HHL Ol ,29°68% ‘3,85,62,88S 'HONIHL
(€62 AVMHOIH 40 AVA J0 IHOW ATYEHLNOS
HHL NO ONIIH LNIOd) ¥INMOD ISIMHIYON ZHL LV DNINNIDZH

:SMOTIOA SY SANNOE GNV SALIN AE J3GIIOSIA YILLIE ONIIE

‘05el ADVd '6S¢ X00€ NI OJIXAN AAN ‘ALNACO VIONIIVA

J0 MY3TY ALNAOD FHL 40 301440 JHL NI 43Tld Q330 ALNVHMVA

gy03y Ad QIH1E0S3A ONI3H IDIMASIO ADNVANISNOD IANYED O

FT0AN FHL J0 SATANS AHL JO 94 IV NO NMOHS S1 IOVl £92 AVMHEDIH
HONS SV 'IVel LOVHL ON)39 ‘0JIXAW MAN ‘ALNNOD VIONIATVA NI
NVIQINEN TYdIONIEd ODIXIW MIN 3HL 40 1SVA 2 IDNVE ‘HLYON 4
dIHSNMOL ‘SE NOLLDES NIHLIA EIVALS ONY1 40 LDVl (1) 3Ne

NOILSTESEad TvoaT

JANY
h\ {Ao
'NMAOHS 10Vl DONILSIXE 3H1 JO AMVANNOH

SHL ANIJ3a QNV AZA8NS O4 S1 LYId SIHL JO 380d¥Nd GHL ALNNOD <.u=5¢ﬁ.=5.... A8 JdAZIAZY

Isoddnd

SHIDV ¥IET2
el IOVIL

CX
"%,00,86.30N)

Q¥ ¥5'49 “B6R.10.20N)

88728
3,80,60.20N

I
|
i

(an 09205 ‘Z.00,25.295) T.55.62.985

(ah 0025

R

'REDADER BY PART NUMEER 65562
e TR T £ PN B TRTLET ——

dVN ALINIDIA

DRAWING NUMBER
SAFCOPCDLCTS * NEW HOPE MINNGEOTA

6102 XINf
OOIXAW MAN ‘ALNNOD VIDNITVA = :a&..&%és ave
94 dVN "TODUN ey AL
VST LOVAL e

_H.ﬂm wgmpm wﬁﬁzpom J&N SIHL N¥TID ALNNOJ VIONFIVA SHL 40 301440 FHL N1 QEUd

HAT YR A A
« NS (eeey g 'd 1™IeL U




82B1D1D4B (0.19
AC) & TRACT
82B1D2 (0.05 AC)

RESIDENTIALZ2




y gl \

gvicray U LR Xk
Sy - ;L.iﬁv'&““ ), 17 VIGIL,

VIGIL RD

-"":'\‘%{;‘ - f




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
COMMISSION CHAMBERS
444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas, NM 87031
January 28, 2020
3:00 pm

An application which may affect your property has been filed with the Valencia County Planning & Zoning
Office for Public Hearing. The date, time, and location of the hearing are shown at the top of this
notification. For additional information, contact the Planning & Zoning Office at 444 Luna Avenue, Los
Lunas, NM 87031, (505) 866-2050. Inquiries should be referred to by application number. This Notice of
Public Hearing can also be found at www.co.valencia.nm.us.

For information or questions concerning this application, please contact the Valencia County Planning &
Zoning Office at (505) 866-2050, or send written comments at least 48 hours prior to the Planning & Zoning
Commission Hearing date to the Valencia County Planning & Zoning Office at 444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas, NM
87031, or cindy.nevarez@co.valencia.nm.us

NOTICE TO PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES: If you have a disability and require special assistance to participate
in this hearing, please contact the Planning & Zoning Office at (505) 866-2050 at least one week prior to the
hearing date.

Notice is hereby given that the Valencia County Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing in
the County Commission Chambers of the Valencia County Administration Building, 444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas,
NM 87031 on TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. to consider the following request:

e ZC #2020-001 Avilio Chavez requests a Zone Change from Rural Residential 2 (RR-2) to Community
Commercial (C-2). The property at Tract 15A1; S35, T7N, R2E; MRGCD Map 76 NMPM, Los Lunas,
New Mexico 87031; Zoned Rural Residential 2 (RR-2); 2.13 ac, Filed in Cabinet N, page 680 in the
Office of the Valencia County Clerk. Located in District 5, Commissioner McCartney.

Nancy Gonzales, Community Development Director
Gabriel Luna, Land Use Planner o Cindy Nevarez, Administrative Assistant
Jessie Anchondo, Code Enforcement Officer ® Beatrice Bell, Code Enforcement Officer
David Gentry, Code Enforcement Officer « Monique Orona, Code Enforcement Officer






BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this day of , 2020

Jhonathan Aragon
Chair, District V

Tom Mraz
Commissioner, District 11

Gerard Saiz
Vice-Chair, District |

Charles D. Eaton
Commissioner, District 1V

Attest:

Peggy Carabajal
Valencia County Clerk

David A. Hyder
Commissioner, District 111



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Department Head: Orlando Montoya

Individual Making Request: Maria Eugenia Garcia
Presentation at Meeting on: March 18, 2020

Date Submitted: March 13, 2020

Title of Request: Indigent Report

Action Requested of Commission:

Consideration of Indigent Report - includes medical claims and appeals; adult detention medical
services contract

Information Background and Rationale:

Indigent report with 42 medical claims; 3 medical appeals; and March adult detention center
medical services contract payment

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:

Medical claims and medical services contract are budgeted items and recommended for approval
Legal:

n/a

Finance:

These are budgeted expenses from the indigent fund (Loretta Trujillo, Finance Director)

Purchasing:

Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services
0 Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 4.22.14 - A.N.



Valencia County
HCAP and Multi-Line Insurance Services
444 Luna Avenue ¢ P.O. Box 1119
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Office: 505.866.2016 ¢ Fax: 505.866.3366
Maria.garcia(@co.valencia.nm.us

March 18, 2020

The following is the summary of activity for the month of March
Summary:

*42 claims were submitted by individuals of the public in the amount of $25,933.44
of which $4,349.42 is being submitted for consideration.

*3 claims were submitted by individuals of the detention center in the amount of $1,985.63
of which $1,927.13 is being submitted for consideration.

16 appeals in the amount of - $2,559.55

365 days (15) $979.82
Max (1) $1,579.73

*45 total claims were submitted —in the amount of $8,836.10 for consideration.
*March 2020, CorrHealth, Detention Center medical contract payment is $13,882.00

*Total amount for consideration from the Indigent Fund: $22,718.10

*Indigent Fund Balance Sheet Surplus (as of March 6, 2020): $324,853.55

Jhonathan Arvagon, Chair, District V o Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District I
Tom Mraz, District I = David A. Hyder, District III = Charles D. Eaton, District IV
Daniel Monette, County Manager



Valencia County Commission Meeting: March 18, 2020

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V
Tom Mraz, District Il

Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District |
David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District lil
Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

Commission Approved for Payment from Indigent Fund is:

a. Medical Claims ) 6,276.55
b. Appeals $ 2,559.55
Medical Services Contract (March) $  13,882.00

Total

$ 22,718.10

Approved by the Valencia County Indigent Fund Board at Regular Business Meeting Date March 18, 2020

Jhonathan Aragon, Chair, District V

Gerard Saiz, Vice-Chair, District |

Tom Mraz, District li

David A. Hyder, Commissioner , District I}l

Charles D. Eaton, Commissioner, District IV

Attested by:

Peggy Carabajal, Valencia County Clerk



0USE8E  §

§5'655'7 $ | §5'655'7 3 (xe ‘shep 59¢) sjeaddy

85°9/7'9 S | T6PE'Y S| ET'/E6T S |paacaddy

(061627 S | ¥EE6'sT S | £9°586°T S |paa

Sp-swiepielol| gy -d £ -Da|swiep jo #
:Aegd 01 {eaol jejo) Jqnd a2a slile)) 12jua) uonualag g djqnd
§5'655°C $ S8'845°2T $ 659/2'9 § L0'6T6°ZC §
zv| d - $ 0/ 138.3U02 0012 s |00z $ | oo'8z S diaul 553 6102/S/¥ 7L0E768C dnoug [eatpalyl INNN 6945T
| d 3 0/M 10B13U0D SL'T8E s |szizr s | 00608 $ 21e) dso [eniu| 6T0Z/S/v £0697887 dnous [e3ipaln NN 69.ST
or| d 3 0/Mm 19R13U0D 00'EEE S| 00TIT  § | 00¥bb S P3N J3W3 610Z/S/v 8E0ET8]T dnoug [eaipaiy INNN 694ST
6g| d . S 0/M 13eJ1U0D SL'681 S | sTe9 S | 00'€S2 S punoseJyjn 6T02/5/v 07Z8£18T dnoug [e31paN INNN 694ST
gel d | ooos S shep g9¢ 00'0S S| - $ | 00052 S punose.yjn £T07/0€/8 YTTLL8ST dnoJg |eaipaiy NN 69/ST
L€ d | OF'6S S sAep S9¢ 065 $ - S | 00°26¢ 5 USIA WO L10T/1/8 £89£99257 dnoug [e21p3A NN 69/ST
9g| d | 09's S shep 59¢ 09'S s| - s | 008z $ USIA 3P0 L102/1/8 86ET/TST dnoJg |edIpa IINN 694ST
Sgl d | OF'1E S shep 59¢ OV’ 1€ $ - $ | 00251 S ueds [ L102/1/S 66ETLTSC dnaJg jeaipa IINN 69/ST
vE| d | 09'S S shep 59¢ 09'S S - s | 0082 3 USIA DIYO £107/0€/8 6989585¢C dnoJg [eAPAN INNN 69.ST
g€l d | 08’65 S sAep go¢ 08'6S s| - S | 00'662 3 USIA 321430 LT02/0E/8 9r67685C dnoug {eAPIN NN 69/5T
¢el d | ooos S sAep Gog 00'0S s| - S | 000s¢ S USIA PO £102/0€/8 LTT2488T dnosg [eapa IINN 69/ST
g€lp| - S 0/M 1IBIWIO0D 05°85 $ | 05°6T S| 008L S Me[ uayoug 0202/01/2 TEFTEVOE dnols [eaIpaN INNN ¥SLST
1€| d S 0/M 12B13U0D v8vLE S| TL€6 S | 5589 S SBIIAISS XO 6707/1/0T TES57.88S siendsoH NN 69/ST
og| d $ 0/M 12813U0D 0527 s|ose s | 000E S Aiojesoge 6707/8/0T ¥I69ESLS s{endsoH NN 69/ST
67| d - S 0/M 10813U0) 89'65L'T S| T66Er S| 6566TT S USIA DIYPO| 61/8/0T-6T/T/0T L¥TZEE09 siendsoH NN 69L5T
8z| d | 008 S sAep G9¢ 00'£8 S| - $ | 00'8vE S a.1e) wadin £102/22/9 6ELOVY s|endsoH NN £945T
LT] d | OF'S6 S sAep G9¢ 0v'S6 S| - S| 00LLy S USIA DIPYO £70T/9/2T £0990T0¢ s|endsoH INNN 89/ST
gz| d | 5£'g9¢ s shep 59¢ S.'89% S| - s|oosy't  § uess 1) 8107/1T/¢ TOTO0DT6Z00ES $32U3IIS Y1eaH NN ¥9£ST
sz| d - S 0/M }J813U0d vZ'0St'T S| Thegy $|S9EE6T S VSIA 3210 610¢/€/0T TOTO09556564S §32U3135 Y3eaH NN #9£ST
yz| d - S 0/Mm 128.23U02 SZ'9TY'T $|s2s8r  S|00TPTT  § USIA 2140 6102/22/v TOTODETEEOVHS $32U313S YB3 IANN 79/ST
£z| d | szee S shep 59¢ STET s| - $ | 00'€6 S USIA IO £10Z/ST/1T 10Z00£056292S S3JU3195 YHEAH NN 19481
zz| d | €£°65T $ xew 9.'6/5'T $ . $|s9868L S Adodsouojo) 6102/L1/0T T0T008900T0SS S32UBIIS YHESH IANN 0£SST
1| d - S 0/M 3284300 7L'TS8'E $ 8196 $|06ST8Y § Adoasouojo) 0z0Z/11/T TOTO089ZE0¥SS $30UBIS Y} eIH IINN 0ESST
og| d | szeEe S shep 59¢ ST'ET S| - S | 00'€6 S MSIA 130 £10Z/8/11 ZOTOOEYSTS9TS S32UBIIS Y}e3H NN 99/8T
67| d | 0981 S shep 59¢ 09'81 s| - $ | 00'€6 S USIA DIHO 81027/1%/€ TOTO0ET6T60ES S35UB1IS Y3{E3H WNN 89/8T
81| d | S£06 S sAep §9¢ - S | s206 $ | 00'€9€ S USIA 320 LT0Z/L/TT 1070097667975 SSIUBIIS Y|edH NN S9/ST
Lt| d - S 0/M 1281100 #9'59 S | 487TC S| 1548 S USIABYO| 6T/62/L-6T/TC/L LISZTV/9E6SE 7055y A80]0J31U30IISED 1SaIMYINOS 99YST
91| d - S 0/M 13243U02 or'zzt s | 09°0¢ $ | ooest S WSIA IR0 6T07/€2/6 TT86£975Z0TOdN 8ul|jig uedisAyg uealAgsald 19YST
sT| d - S 0/M 1I813U0D - s | 00s $ | oos S Aes-x 610Z/1/L 8BLYEMMIY SS3UI[3M S,uBWOM BulFew| painssy AN 95ST
¥T| d - S 0/M 12B.13U0D - s |eTEs S| 6TEL S USIA PO 0z07/87/1 £89£9TC 0d 5931e12055Y JpaedoyliQ 03IX3N MAN ThpaT
€T| d - S 0/M 12B.3U0D - S | 0005 S | 0005 S WSIA BP0 6T0Z/T/11 ELBLETT Jd 531819085y 2ipaedoyLi) 01X3(Al MaN S60ST
ZT| d - $ 0/M 1324300 - s | €67 s | 1€6r $ uo1I3(u 0202/9/1 £/8L€TT 531e170s5Yy J[paedoyLQ OAXBN MBN S60ST
(2P - S 0/M 1)e13U0d - S|6TE9r S| BTESY S {eyuaqg 020t/61/C 99/8 Anisiuaq 192215 uley 79451
T[] - S 0/M 178J3U0d - S| rrrer't S| et S |ejuaq 0702/67/1 628 Aiisuaq 1330S utey T9.5T
17| d - S 0/M 12eJ3U03 00'€E S | 80'TT S | 80w $ WSIA AP0 0202/4/1 0£09.6T dnou9 (eIP3 33E|9A0T €61ST
or| d - S 0/M 1Je.3u02 SL'81 s | sz9 $ | 00z S WSIA DIPO 6102/61/9 6Z7708T000T Wi21sAS yljeaH adejano 95pST
6|d - S 0/M 308J1U0d - s | o0ovz S| ooorz S ax3 annadesayl| 0z/8z/1-0Z/61/1 sezewa| SUIMO W)y €6TST
g|d - S 0/M 13243U0D - s | 0TS S| 0zges S 31AIBS [eIPAN | 07/£1/1-6T/8T/0T 12802 sisijerads JNH ThrST
L] d - s 0/Mm 19e43U0D - S |o0isy S| oossy $ |ewuaQ 0Z0Z/%1/T 77600100 21e2Y}EBH WW0) 32104 15414 0£5ST
g|d - $ 0/M 1Ie13U0d - S | 00oF S | 00Op S [UEL] 610Z/01/11T 21812100 94BJY}{ESH WW0) 8210 35414 0LT51
s|d - $ O/ 1IBJ3U0D - S| 00ETT  § | 0OETT $ USIA 2240 0207/0E/T £6£2£8901000 AN JO $3)B12055y 9A3 S60ST
v|d|zotT S shep go¢ 01T S - S|oTer S 9I/UBS [BAIPBN 8T0Z/¥7/TT £89€9 a1e) u3din AW INa 954ST
g£|d = S 0/M 1D2J3U0D - $|teoz S| 192 $ USIA PO 6102/6/8 ¥£989¢¢ D71 ‘|eaip3ay uosipe - "ouj ‘Ba.g S60ST
z|d S O/m 1Je.43U0) - $ | 000sz  § | 000sT S Auagiswy 6107/9/T 00-£792506T-L0€ MS 2suodsay |BAP3N uedIaWwy S60ST
T|d S 0/M 10BJ3U0D - $ |ooosz  $ | 000sT $ [=IEEICTITE] 0202/7/1 00-£0E8¥06T-L0€E MS 95u0dsay |edIpay uedlawy 154ST
o paaosddy

# w unowy _mmnn< {eluaq Joj uoseay paluag Juncwy unowy pajig wnowy JINpadoid pan 921G JO Ak # 190y JapIncad 13PIA0Id ADIAIRS uu—_mm_ﬂ:_




	3. 03.18.2020 Public/Business 
	5. PH-Consideration of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-___ Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe Road, Belen, NM
	6. PH - Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless Communications Facilities Overlay District
	7. PH - Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2
	8. Commissioners, Committees and Reports
	9. Approval of Resolution for a Local Emergency Disaster Declaration in reference to the 
Coronavirus
	10. Approval of Resolution for Adoption of a Continuity Of Operations Plan (COOP)
	11.  Approval to officially recognize and record Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements
	12. Consideration to Approve Contract for Armijo Road Improvements
	13. Consideration of Publication of Valencia County Ordinance 2020-___ 
Restricting Truck Traffic on Don Felipe Road, Belen, NM
	14. Consideration of Resolution 2020-____, to adopt 2020 Annual Certified 
Maintained Road Mileage
	15. Consideration of Zone Change No. 2019-077, from RR-2 to a Wireless 
Communications Facilities Overlay District
	16. Consideration of Zone Change No. 2020-001, from RR-2 to C-2
	17. Indigent Report



